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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD = (> [E ’,
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT RECEI VED

SECTION I. IDENTIFICATION, GENERAL INFORMATION, AND CERTIFICATIOF‘}IJN 2 1 2016

_ _ . HEALTH FACILITIES &
This Section must be completed for all projects. SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility/Project Identification
| Facility Name: U.S. Renal Care West Chicago Dialysis
Street Address: 112 W. 87th Street, Suite N (Unit 28)
City and Zip Code: Chicago 60620-1318
County: Cook Health Service Area 6 Health Planning Area: 6

Applicant /Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: USRC West Chicago, LLC

Address: 112 W. 87th Street, Suite N {Unit 28)

Name of Registered Agent: CT Corporation System

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Stephen Pirri

CEO Address: 2400 Dallas Parkway, Suite 350, Plano, Texas 75093
Telephone Number: 214.736.2700

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

] Non-profit Corporation | Partnership
] For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
X Limited Liability Company J Sole Proprietorship ] Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.

o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

Primary Contact
_[Person to receive ALL correspondence or inquiries)
Name: Edward Clancy
Title: Attorney
Company Name: Nixon Peabody LLP
Address: 70 W. Madison Suite 3500, Chicago, lllinois 60602
Telephone Number: 312.977.4487
E-mail Address: eclancy@nixonpeabody.com
Fax Number: 844.556.0737
Additional Contact
[Person who is also authorized to discuss the application for permit]
| Name: Erica Gnilka
| Titie: Attorney
Company Name: Nixon Peabody LLP
Address: 70 W. Madison Suite 3500, Chicago, lllinois 60602
Telephone Number:312.977.4409
E-mail Address: eignilka@nixonpeabody.com
Fax Number: 855.324.3939
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Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

]
Exact Legal Name: U.S. Renal Care, Inc.
Address: 2400 Dallas Parkway Suite 350, Plano, Texas 75093
Name of Registered Agent: CT Corporation System
Name of Chief Executive Officer: Stephen Pirri
CEOQ Address: 2400 Dalias Parkway Suite 350, Plano, Texas 75093
Telephone Number: 214.736.2700
Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant
] Non-profit Corporation Ul Partnership
For-profit Corporation ] Governmental
[ Limited Liability Company ] Sole Proprietorship ] Other
o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good
standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
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Co-Applicant Identification
[Provide for each co-applicant [refer to Part 1130.220].

Exact Legal Name: USRC Alliance, LLC

Address: 2400 Dallas Parkway Suite 350, Plano, Texas 75093
Name of Registered Agent: CT Corporation System

Name of Chief Executive Officer: Stephen Pirri

CEOQ Address: 2400 Dallas Parkway Suite 350, Plano, Texas 75093
Telephone Number: 214.736.2700

Type of Ownership of Applicant/Co-Applicant

O] Non-profit Corporation O Partnership
] For-profit Corporation O] Governmental
Limited Liability Company OJ Sole Proprietorship O Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois certificate of good

standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS
FORM, i
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Post Permit Contact
[Person to receive all correspondence subsequent to permit issuance-THIS PERSON MUST BE
EMPLOYED BY THE LICENSED HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED AT 20 ILCS 3960

Name:Thomas L. Weinberg

Title: Senior Vice President and General Counsel

Company Name: U.S. Renal Care, Inc.

Address: 2400 Dallas Parkway Suite 350, Plano, Texas 75093

Telephone Number: 214.736.2700

E-mail Address: Tweinberg@usrenalcare.com

Fax Number: 214.736.2701

Site Ownership
[Provide this information for each applicable site]

Exact Legal Name of Site Owner: IN Retail Fund Chatham Ridge, L.L.C.

Address of Site Owner: 2901 Butterfield Road, Oak Brook, lllinois 60523

Street Address or Legal Description of Site:
Proof of ownership or control of the site is to be provided as Attachment 2. Examples of proof of ownership
are prOperty tax statement tax assessor’'s documentation deed, notarized statement of the corporation

":.APPLICATION FORM.

Operating Identity/Licensee
[Provide this information for each applicable facility, and insert after this page.]

Exact Legal Name: USRC West Chicago, LLC

Address: 112 W. 87th Street, Suite N (Unit 28), Chicago, IL 60620

| Non-profit Corporation ] Partnership
] For-profit Corporation ! Governmental
X Limited Liability Company O Sole Proprietorship I Other

o Corporations and limited liability companies must provide an lllinois Certificate of Good Standing.
o Partnerships must provide the name of the state in which organized and the name and address of
each partner specifying whether each is a general or limited partner.
o Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be identified with the % of
ownershlp

'fnocumemmon
APPLICATION FORM: "

Organizational Relationships

Provide (for each co-applicant) an organizational chart containing the name and relationship of any
person or entity who is related (as defined in Part 1130.140). If the related person or entity is participating
in the development or funding of the project, describe the interest and the amount and type of any

fi nancnal contnbutlon

DR

APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Flood Plain Requirements
Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation that the project complies with the requirements of lllinois Executive Order #2005-5
pertaining to construction activities in special flood hazard areas. As part of the flood plain requirements
please provide a map of the proposed project location showing any identified floodplain areas. Floodplain
maps can be printed at www.FEMA.gov or www.illinoisfloodmaps.org. This map must be in a
readable format. In addition please provide a statement attesting that the project complies with the

requtrements_ of IIl|n0|s Executlve Order #2005 5 (httg //www hfsrb.illinois.qov)

R (g«

APPEND DOCUM

M umsmc SEQUENTIAL QRDER“AFTER
APPLICATION EO -

\ ATIONfAS ATTAC MENT -5,

Historic Resources Preservation Act Requirements
Refer to application instructions.]

Provide documentation regarding compliance with the requirements of the Historic Resources

Preservatlon Act

L e

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

1. Project Classification
[Check those applicable - refer to Part 1110.40 and Part 1120.20(b)]

Part 1110 Classification:

A Substantive

] Non-substantive

Page 3
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

2, Narrative Description

Provide in the space below, a brief narrative description of the project. Explain WHAT is to be done in State Board
defined terms, NOT WHY it is being done. If the project site does NOT have a street address, include a legal
description of the site. Include the rationale regarding the project's classification as substantive or non-substantive.

USRC West Chicago, LLC ("Applicant") proposes to establish a 13 station in-center hemodialysis facility at 112 W.
87th Street, Suite N {Unit 28} in Chicago (the "Facility"), which is in Health Service Area 6. The Facility will utilize

leased space, which Applicant will build out. The Facility will provide both in-center hemodialysis and peritoneal
dialysis for patients with end stage renal disease. '

The Project is categorized as "substantive" under the illinois Health Planning Act, as it contemplates the
establishment of an in-center hemodialysis facility.

Page 4
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Complete the following table listing all costs (refer to Part 1120.110) associated with the project. When a

project or any component of a project is to be accomplished by lease, donation, gift, or other means, the
fair market or dollar value (refer to Part 1130.140) of the component must be included in the estimated
project cost. If the project contains non-reviewable components that are not related to the provision of
health care, complete the second column of the table below. Note, the use and sources of funds must

equal.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

USE OF FUNDS

CLINICAL

NONCLINICAL

TOTAL

Preplanning Costs

Site Survey and Soil Investigation

Site Preparation

Off Site Work

New Construction Contracts

Modernization Contracts

781,200

478,800

1,260,000

Contingencies

4,823.60

2,956.40

7,780

Architectural/Engineering Fees

37,200

22,800

60,000

Consulting and Other Fees

Movable or Other Equipment (not in construction
contracts)

266,110.20

163,099.80

429,210

Bond Issuance Expense (project related)

Net Interest Expense During Construction (project
related)

Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment

1,627,395.84

997,436.16

2,624,832

Other Costs To Be Capitalized

Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding
land)

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS

2,716,729.64

1,665,092.36

4,381,822

SOURCE OF FUNDS

CLINICAL

NONCLINICAL

TOTAL

Cash and Securities

1,089,333.80

667,656.20

1,756,990

Pledges

Gifts and Bequests

Bond Issues (project related)

Mortgages

Leases (fair market value)

1,627,395.84

997,436.16

2,624,832

Governmental Appropriations

Grants

Other Funds and Sources

2,716,729.64

1,665 092.36

Page §
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Related Project Costs
Provide the following information, as applicable, with respect to any land related to the project that
will be or has been acquired during the last two calendar years:

Land acquisition is related to project []Yes W] No
Purchase Price:  $
Fair Market Value: $

The project involves the establisﬁment of a new facility or a new category of service

W] Yes ] No

If yes, provide the dollar amount of all non-capitalized operating start-up costs (including
operating deficits) through the first full fiscal year when the project achieves or exceeds the target
utilization specified in Part 1100.

Estimated start-up costs and operating deficit cost is $ 75,820

Project Status and Completion Schedules
For facilities in which prior permits have been issued please provide the permit numbers.
Indicate the stage of the project’s architectural drawings:

] None or not applicable W Preliminary

[] Schematics [] Final Working
Anticipated project completion date (refer to Part 1130.140): March 31, 2018

Indicate the following with respect to project expenditures or to obligation (refer to Part
1130.140):

[] Purchase orders, leases or contracts pertaining to the project have been executed.
[] Project obligation is contingent upon permit issuance. Provide a copy of the
contingent “certification of obligation” document, highlighting any language related to
CON Contingencies

lil Pro ect obI| ation will occur. after ermlt |ssuance

APPEN DOCUMENTATION&"AS Al

State Agency Submittals
Are the following submittals up to date as applicable:
N/A [] Cancer Registry
N/A [_] APORS
[W] All formal document requests such as IDPH Questionnaires and Annual Bed Reports been
submitted
N/A [] All reports regarding outstanding permits
Failure to be up to date with these requirements will result in the application for permit being
deemed incomplete.

Page 6
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Cost Space Requirements

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Provide in the following format, the department/area DGSF or the building/area BGSF and cost. The type
of gross square footage either DGSF or BGSF must be identified. The sum of the department costs

MUST equal the total estimated project costs.

Indicate if any space is being reallocated for a different

purpose. Include outside wall measurements plus the department's or area’s portion of the surrounding
circulation space. Explain the use of any vacated space.

Gross Square Feet

Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square Feet
ThatIs:

Dept./ Area

Cost

Existing

Proposed

New
Const.

Modernized

As ls

Vacated
Space

REVIEWABLE

Medical Surgical

Intensive Care

Diagnostic
Radiology

MRI

Total Clinical

4,381,822

4,550

4,550

NON
REVIEWABLE

Administrative

Parking

Gift Shop

Total Non-clinical

1,665,092

2,450

TOTAL

{7,000

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTA MENT’

APPLICATION FORM.

4,381,822

IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDE
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD

Facility Bed Capacity and Utilization

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Complete the following chart, as applicable. Complete a separate chart for each facility that is a part of
the project and insert following this page. Provide the existing bed capacity and utilization data for the
latest Calendar Year for which the data are available. Include observation days in the patient day
Any bed capacity discrepancy from the Inventory will result in the

application being deemed incomplete. -

totals for each bed service.

FACILITY NAME: CITY:
REPORTING PERIOD DATES: From: to:
Category of Service Authorized Admissions | Patient Days | Bed Proposed
Beds Changes Beds
LMedical/Surgical
Obstetrics
Pediatrics
Intensive Care
Comprehensive Physical
Rehabilitation
Acute/Chronic Mental lliness
Neonatal Intensive Care
General Long Term Care
Specialized Long Term Care
Long Term Acute Care
Other ((identify)
TOTALS:
Page 8
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

CERTIFICATION
The application must be signed by the authonzed representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
| authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o in the case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two ot
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

*

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of USRC West Chicago, LLC
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lilinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

SIGNATURE

SIGNATURE ¢ /

Thomas L. Weinberg David Eldridge

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
Manager Manager

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribﬁd and sworm to before me ( Subscribed and swomn to before Te

this yof ) (ant. 20 this | 4¥~day of

Do oo, Ao St

Signature of Nota WUy,

Signature of Notary §\ &;\ & PUBO . ,,,,’ ignatur ry o ;}:\@TEw”'; ",

- .o . ... 00.... 2,

Seal § A % % Seal s\\‘\ ?3'6'\‘,&\‘( PUB(/;".. ”/,‘
s ! 2 S " Z
*Insert EXACT legal nam&of th e gpi%@(' s EIEN I
// '"“..‘ﬂ \\\\\ % %, ‘77‘50.:‘5:‘:: s §

1y, SPIRES \\\ 2, D &

MmO , 2'238’ S

ey
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

This Application for Permit is filed on the behalf of U.S. Renal Care, Inc. *
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lilinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

2

SIGNATURE / SIGNATURE
Thomas L. Weinberg James D. Shelton
PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME )
Senior Vice-President Executive Vice-President
PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarization:

Subscribed and sworm to before me Subscribed and sworn to before me
this-Mj(way of é (. 20U this _i_y\;'day of ML
\’3\4 cd Arvo “’z_ng/ *f?zg*w A

Signature of Nofary Signature of Notary \\\\\\\\“""””l//,

Wn L. STEW %,
Seal \\\\\“\“1"'&"”””// Seal \\‘\\\\ ":'.\;“.(T’U;?",,,/”/
* () >,
\\\\\‘\%y.\—sw‘w,\% N s QQ’\F (7 . 2
$ QR P, 72 g ; 2 2
§ S ¢ Z g 3 : =
*Insert EXACT legal name of ti@ sz Z % © ¢ =
RN o E "% *-._ ;@#75 m'-ﬂﬁ,b‘:t 7S s
;’ ..c )4’50?“?:\. S § ,// se 779. o \\\\\
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

CERTIFICATION

The application must be signed by the authorized representative(s) of the applicant entity. The
authorized representative(s) are:

o inthe case of a corporation, any two of its officers or members of its Board of Directors;

o inthe case of a limited liability company, any two of its managers or members (or the sole
manger or member when two or more managers or members do not exist);

o inthe case of a partnership, two of its general partners (or the sole general partner, when two or
more general partners do not exist);

o inthe case of estates and trusts, two of its beneficiaries (or the sole beneficiary when two or more
beneficiaries do not exist); and

o inthe case of a sole proprietor, the individual that is the proprietor.

*

This Application for Permit is filed on the behaif of USRC Alliance. LLC
in accordance with the requirements and procedures of the lllinois Health Facilities Planning Act.
The undersigned certifies that he or she has the authority to execute and file this application for
permit on behalf of the applicant entity. The undersigned further certifies that the data and
information provided herein, and appended hereto, are complete and correct to the best of his or
her knowledge and belief. The undersigned also certifies that the permit application fee required
for this application is sent herewith or will be paid upon request.

2

SIGNATURE SIGNATUR
Thomas L. Weinberg James D. Shelton

PRINTED NAME PRINTED NAME
Manager Manager

PRINTED TITLE PRINTED TITLE
Notarization: Notarizatior:

Subscribed and s to before me Subscriped and sworn to before me
this _l_l:ﬂ'day of bl 20014 this day of ML,

Peoe d oot

Signature of Notary Signature of Notary
Wiy,

g, Wy,

Seal \.STEW, Seal NN\ STEW,

\\\\\’S}‘ ";’E..M) ,’ \\“‘0“? .'Q"..M)”

‘\V‘“ Ug(/

s
A
S
S
=

*Insert EXACT legal nam

H D
///’ \

f the 4

/[’ ’

27N
i
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

SECTION Iil - BACKGROUND, PURPOSE OF THE PROJECT, AND ALTERNATIVES -
INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

This Section is applicable to all projects except those that are solely for discontinuation with no project
costs.

Criterion 1110.230 — Background, Purpose of the Project, and Alternatives

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following required information:

BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT

1. Alisting of all health care facilities owned or operated by the applicant, including licensing, and certification if
applicable.

2. A certified listing of any adverse action taken against any facility owned and/or operated by the applicant
during the three years prior to the filing of the application.

3. Authorization permitting HFSRB and DPH access to any documents necessary to verify the information
submitted, including, but not limited to: official records of DPH or other State agencies; the licensing or
certification records of other states, when applicable; and the records of nationally recognized accreditation
organizations. Failure to provide such authorization shall constitute an abandonment or withdrawal
of the application without any further action by HFSRB.

4. If, during a given calendar year, an applicant submits more than one application for permit, the
documentation provided with the prior applications may be utilized to fulfill the. information requirements of
this criterion. In such instances, the applicant shall attest the information has been previously provided, cite
the project number of the prior application, and certify that no changes have occurred regarding the
information that has been previously provided. The applicant is able to submit amendments to previously
submitted information, as needed, to update and/or clarify data.

APPEND DOCUMI
PAGE OF THE.

PURPOSE OF PROJECT

1. Document that the project will provide health services that improve the health care or well-being of the
market area population to be served.

2. Define the planning area or market area, or other, per the applicant's definition.

3. Identify the existing problems or issues that need to be addressed, as applicable and appropriate for the
project. [See 1110.230(b) for examples of documentation.]

4. Cite the sources of the information provided as documentation.

5. Detail how the project will address or improve the previously referenced issues, as well as the population’s
health status and well-being.

6. Provide goals with quantified and measurable objectives, with specific timeframes that relate to achieving
the stated goals as appropriate.

For projects involving modernization, describe the conditions being upgraded if any. For facility projects, include
statements of age and condition and regulatory citations if any. For equipment being replaced, include repair and
maintenance records.

Informatlon regardmg e “Purpose of:ithe Project’;

: NOTE




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD . APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

ALTERNATIVES

1) ldentify ALL of the alternatives to the proposed project:

Alternative options must include:

A) Proposing a project of greater or lesser scope and cost;

B) Pursuing a joint venture or similar arrangement with one or more providers or
entities to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes; developing
alternative settings to meet all or a portion of the project's intended purposes;

C) Utilizing other health care resources that are available to serve all or a portion of
the population proposed to be served by the project; and

D) Provide the reasons why the chosen alternative was selected.

2) Documentation shall consist of a comparison of the project to alternative options. The

comparison shall address issues of total costs, patient access, quality and financial
benefits in both the short term (within one to three years after project completion) and long
term. This may vary by project or situation. FOR EVERY ALTERNATIVE IDENTIFIED
THE TOTAL PROJECT COST AND THE REASONS WHY THE ALTERNATIVE WAS
REJECTED MUST BE PROVIDED.

3) The applicant shall provide empirical evidence, including quantified outcome data that
verifies improved quality of care, as available.

Page 12
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

SECTION IV - PROJECT SCOPE, UTILIZATION, AND UNFINISHED/SHELL SPACE
Criterion 1110.234 - Project Scope, Utilization, and Unfinished/Shell Space

READ THE REVIEW CRITERION and provide the following information;

SIZE OF PROJECT: -

1. Document that the émount of physical space proposed for the proposed project is necessary and not
excessive. This must be a narrative.

2. If the gross square footage exceeds the BGSF/DGSF standards in Appendix B, justify the discrepancy by
documenting one of the following::

a. Additional space is needed due to the scope of services provided, justified by clinical or operational
needs, as supported by published data or studies;

b. The existing facility's physical configuration has constraints or impediments and requires an
architectural design that results in a size exceeding the standards of Appendix B;

c. The project involves the conversion of existing space that results in excess square footage.

Provide a narrative for any discrepancies from the State Standard. A table must be provided in the
following format with Attachment 14.

SIZE OF PROJECT
DEPARTMENT/SERVICE PROPOSED STATE DIFFERENCE MET
BGSF/DGSF STANDARD STANDARD?

AP\PENDVDOCUMEN“TAT
: APBL'CA‘TION FORM.

PROJECT SERVICES UTILIZATION:

This criterion is applicable only to projects or portions of projects that involve services, functions or equipment
for which HFSRB has established utilization standards or occupancy targets in 77 lll. Adm. Code 1100.

Document that in the second year of operation, the annual utilization of the service or equipment shall meet or exceed the
utilization standards specified in 1110.Appendix B. A narrative of the rationale that supports the projections must be
provided.

A table must be provided in the following format with Attachment 15.

\ UTILIZATION

DEPT/ | HISTORICAL | PROJECTED | STATE MET

SERVICE | UTILIZATION | UTILIZATION | STANDARD | STANDARD?

(PATIENT DAYS)

(TREATMENTS)
ETC.

YEAR 1
YEAR2 |

APPLICATION FORM

Y. S TSN ,é@w
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

UNFINISHED OR SHELL SPACE: NOT APPLICABLE
Provide the following information:
1. Total gross square footage of the proposed shell space;

2. The anticipated use of the shell space, specifying the proposed GSF tot be allocated to each
department, area or function;

3. Evidence that the shell space is being constructed due to
a. Requirements of governmental or certification agencies; or
b. Experienced increases in the historical occupancy or utilization of those areas proposed
to occupy the shell space.

4. Provide:
a. Historical utilization for the area for the latest five-year period for which data are
available; and
b. Based upon the average annual percentage increase for that period, projections of future
utilization of the area through the anticipated date when the shell space will be placed
into operation.

APPEND Documsnnmon T
APPLICATION.EORM. 7

ASSURANCES: NOT APPLICABLE
Submit the following:
1. Verification that the applicant will submit to HFSRB a CON application to develop and utilize the
shell space, regardless of the capital thresholds in effect at the time or the categories of service

involved.

2. The estimated date by which the subsequent CON application (to develop and utilize the subject
shell space) will be submitted; and

t 3. The anticipated date when the shell space will be completed and placed into operation.

APPEND DOCUMENTAT]ON AS
‘APPLICA’E ON: FORM

Page 14
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

G. Criterion 1110.1430 - In-Center Hemodialysis

1. Applicants proposing to establish, expand and/or modernize In-Center Hemodialysis

must submit the following information:

2. Indicate station capacity changes by Service: Indicate # of stations changed by

action(s):

. # Existing
Category of Service Stations

X! In-Center Hemodialysis

# Proposed |

Stations

3. READ the applicable review criteria outlined below and submit the required

documentation for the criteria:
APPLICABLE REVIEW CRITERIA Establish | Expand | Modernize
1110.1430(b)(1) - Planning Area Need - 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1100 X

(formula calculation)
1110.1430(b)(2) - Planning Area Need - Service to Planning Area X X

Residents
1110.1430(b)(3) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X

Establishment of Category of Service
1110.1430(b)(4) - Planning Area Need - Service Demand - X

Expansion of Existing Category of Service
1110.1430(b)(5) - Planning Area Need - Service Accessibility X
1110.1430(c)(1) - Unnecessary Duplication of Services X
[ 1110.1430(c)(2) - Maldistribution X

1110.1430(c)(3) - Impact of Project on Other Area Providers X
1110.1430(d)(1) - Deteriorated Facilities X
1110.1430(d)(2) - Documentation X
1110.1430(d)(3) - Documentation Related to Cited Problems X
1110.1430(¢e) - Staffing Availability X X
1110.1430(f) - Support Services X X X
1110.1430(g) -  Minimum Number of Stations X
1110.1430(h) -  Continuity of Care X
1110.1430(j) - Assurances X X X

4. Projects for relocation of a facility from one location in a planning area to another in the

same planning area must address the requirements listed in subsection (a)(1) for the
“Establishment of Services or Facilities”, as well as the requirements in Section 1110.130 -
“Discontinuation” and subsection 1110.1430(i) - “Relocation of Facilities”.

Page 26
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

The following Sections DO NOT need to be addressed by the applicants or co-applicants responsible for
funding or guaranteeing the funding of the project if the applicant has a bond rating of A- or better from
Fitch's or Standard and Poor's rating agencies, or A3 or better from Moody's (the rating shall be affirmed
within the latest 18 month period prior to the submittal of the application):

s Section 1120.120 Availability of Funds - Review Criteria
e Section 1120.130 Financial Viability — Review Criteria
* Section 1120.140 Economic Feasibility — Review Criteria, subsection (a)

Vill. - 1120.120 - Availability of Funds

The applicant shall document that financial resources shall be available and be equal to or exceed the estimated total
project cost plus any related project costs by providing evidence of sufficient financial resources from the followmg
sources, as applicable: Indicate the dollar amount to be provided from the following sources:

1.756.990 a) Cash and Securities - statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
L institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the

identification of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any
asset from the date of applicant's submission through project completion;

b) Pledges - for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated time table of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c) Gifts and Bequests ~ verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use, and
the estimated time table of receipts;

2,624,832 d) Debt - a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period, variable
or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated repayment schedule) for
any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or
evidence that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and
evidence of the dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting
anticipated;

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and
interest rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation
of making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated
interest rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not
limited to, adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions,
including any purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and
provision of capital equipment;

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

e) Governmental Appropriations ~ a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied by a
statement of funding availability from an official of the govemmental unit. |If funds are to be made
available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of a resolution or other action of the governmental
unit attesting to this intent;

f) Grants - a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the amount and
time of receipt;

a) All Other Funds and Sources - verification of the amount and type of any other funds that will be
used for the project.

4,381,822 TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

APPEND: DOCUMENTATlONtAS‘ATTACHMENT-36 ;ZIN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER AFTER:THE LAST.PAGE:OF
APPLICATION FORM. ‘ ; :

e
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD ~ APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

IX. 1120.130 - Financial Viability

All the applicants and co-applicants shall be identified, specifying their roles in the project funding or
guaranteeing the funding (sole responsibility or shared) and percentage of participation in that funding.

Financial Viability Waiver

The applicant is not required to submit financial viability ratios if:

1. “A” Bond rating or better

2. All of the projects capital expenditures are completely funded through internal sources

3. The applicant’s current debt financing or projected debt financing is insured or anticipated to be
insured by MBIA (Municipal Bond Insurance Association Inc.) or equivalent

4. The applicant provides a third party surety bond or performance bond letter of credit from an A
rated guarantor.

See Section 1120.130 Financial Waiver for information to be provided

APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS ATTACHMENT- 37 IN NUMERIC SEQUENTIAL ORDER'AFTER THE LAST .
PAGE OF THE APPLICATION FORM.

S

The applicant or co-applicant that is responsible for funding or guaranteeing funding of the project shall provide
viability ratios for the latest three years for which audited financial statements are available and for the first full
fiscal year at target utilization, but no more than two years following project completion. When the applicant's
facility does not have facility specific financial statements and the facility is a member of a health care system that
has combined or consolidated financial statements, the system'’s viability ratios shall be provided. If the health care
system includes one or more hospitals, the system's viability ratios shall be evaluated for conformance with the
applicable hospital standards.

Current Ratio NOT APPLICABLE: Applicants meet the financial viability waiver
Net Margin Percentage criteria. They are funding all of the Project's capital expenditures
completely through internal sources.

Percent Debt to Total Capitalization

Projected Debt Service Coverage

Days Cash on Hand

Cushion Ratio

Provide the methodology and worksheets utilized in determining the ratios detailing the calculation
and applicable line item amounts from the financial statements. Complete a separate table for each
co-applicant and provide worksheets for each.

2. Variance
Applicants not in compliance with any of the viability ratios shall document that another organization,

public or private, shall assume the legal responsibility to meet the debt obligations should the
applicant default.

APPEND DOCLIMENTATIO
APPLICATION F@RM

S ATTACHMENT 38;<IN NUMERICAL ORDER'AETER THE LAST PAGE!OF . THE .
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

X. 1120.140 - Economic Feasibility

This section is applicable to all projects subject to Part 1120.

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

The applicant shall document the reasonableness of financing arrangements by submitting a
notarized statement signed by an authorized representative that attests to one of the following:

1) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total with cash
and equivalents, including investment securities, unrestricted funds, received pledge
receipts and funded depreciation; or

2) That the total estimated project costs and related costs will be funded in total or in part by
borrowing because: :

A) A portion or all of the cash and equivalents must be retained in the balance sheet
asset accounts in order to maintain a current ratio of at least 2.0 times for
hospitals and 1.5 times for all other facilities; or

B) Borrowing is less costly than the liquidation of existing investments, and the
existing investments being retained may be converted to cash or used to retire
debt within a 60-day period.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

This criterion is applicable only to projects that involve debt financing. The applicant shall
document that the conditions of debt financing are reasonable by submitting a notarized statement
signed by an authorized representative that attests to the following, as applicable:

1) That the selected form of debt financing for the project will be at the lowest net cost
available;
2) That the selected form of debt financing will not be at the lowest net cost available, but is

more advantageous due to such terms as prepayment privileges, no required mortgage,
access to additional indebtedness, term (years), financing costs and other factors;

3) That the project involves (in total or in part) the leasing of equipment or facilities and that
the expenses incurred with leasing a facility or equipment are less costly than constructing
a new facility or purchasing new equipment,

C. Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs
Read the criterion and provide the following:

1. Identify each department or area impacted by the proposed project and provide a cost
and square footage allocation for new construction and/or modernization using the
following format (insert after this page).

COST AND GROSS SQUARE FEET BY DEPARTMENT OR SERVICE

A B C 7 D E F G H
Department Total

(list below) Cost/Square Foot Gross Sq. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const. $ Mod. $ Cost
New Mod. New Circ.* | Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (BxE) (G+H)

Contingency

JOTALS
| * Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation

Page 46
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

D. Projected Operating Costs

The applicant shall provide the projected direct annual operating costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day or unit of service) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years
;ollo;ving project completion. Direct cost means the fully allocated costs of salaries, benefits and supplies
or the service.

E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

The applicant shall provide the total projected annual capital costs (in current dollars per equivalent
patient day) for the first full fiscal year at target utilization but no more than two years following project
completion.

APPEND DOCUMENTATION -AS. ATTACHMENT -39, I
APPLICATION FORM.:

'LAST PAGE OF THE |

XI. Safety Net Impact Statement

SAFETY NET IMPACT STATEMENT that describes all of the following must be submitted for ALL SUBSTANTIVE AND
DISCONTINUATION PRQJECTS:

1. The project's material impact, if any, on essential safety net services in the community, to the extent that it is feasible for an
applicant to have such knowledge.

2. The project's impact on the ability of another provider or health care system to cross-subsidize safety net services, if reasonably
known to the applicant.

3. How the discontinuation of a facility or service might impact the remaining safety net providers in a given community, if
reasonably known by the applicant.

Safety Net Impact Statements shall also include all of the following:

1. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification describing the amount of charity care provided by the applicant. The
amount calculated by hospital applicants shall be in accordance with the reporting requirements for charity care reporting in the
lllinois Community Benefits Act. Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in accordance with an appropriate
methodology specified by the Board.

2. For the 3 fiscal years prior to the application, a certification of the amount of care provided to Medicaid patients. Hospital and non-
hospital applicants shall provide Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information reported each year to the lllinois
Department of Public Health regarding "inpatients and Outpatients Served by Payor Source" and "Inpatient and Outpatient Net
Revenue by Payor Source" as required by the Board under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital Profile.

3. Any information the applicant believes is directly refevant to safety net services, |nc|ud|ng information regarding teaching,
research, and any other service.

A table in the following format must be provided as part of Attachment 43.

Safety Net Information per PA 96-0031
CHARITY CARE
Charity (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
Charity (cost In dollars)
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
MEDICAID
| Medicaid (# of patients) Year Year Year
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total
Page 47
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

Medicaid (revenue)
Inpatient
Outpatient
Total

APPEND DOCUMENTAT]
APPLICATION'FORM.

Xil. Charity Care Information

Charity Care information MUST be furnished for ALL projects.

1. All applicants and co-applicants shall indicate the amount of charity care for the latest three audited fiscal years, the cost
of charity care and the ratio of that charity care cost to net patient revenue.

2. If the applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be for each individual facility located in fllinois. If
charity care costs are reported on a consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated financial statement; the allocation of
charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost to net patient revenue for the facility under review.

3. If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility's projected patient mix by payer source, anticipated
charity care expense and projected ratio of charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.

Charity care” means care provided by a heaith care facility for which the provider does not expect to receive payment from
the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3) Charity Care must be provided at cost.

A table in the following format must be provided for all facilities as part of Attachment 44.

CHARITY CARE

Year Year ' Year

Net Patient Revenue
Amount of Charity Care (charges)
Cost of Charity Care

" APPEND DOCUMENTATION AS'A

APPLICATION FORM.
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ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES AND SERVICES REVIEW BOARD ‘ APPLICATION FOR PERMIT- July 2013 Edition

After paginating the entire, completed application, indicate in the chart below, the page numbers for the
attachments included as part of the project's application for permit:

NO.

ATTACHMENT

INDEX OF ATTACHMENTS

PAGES

Applicant/Coapplicant Identification including Certificate of Good
Standing '

Site Ownership

Persons with 5 percent or greater interest in the licensee must be
identified with the % of ownership.

i

Organizational Relationships (Organizational Chart) Certificate of
Good Standing Etc.

Flood Plain Requirements

Historic Preservation Act Requirements

Project and Sources of Funds Itemization

Obligation Document if required

Cost Space Requirements

Discontinuation

Background of the Applicant

Purpose of the Project

Alternatives to the Project

Size of the Project

Project Service Utilization

Unfinished or Shell Space

Assurances for Unfinished/Shell Space

Master Design Project

Mergers, Consolidations and Acquisitions

Service Specific:

Medical Surgical Pediatrics, Obstetrics, ICU

Comprehensive Physical Rehabilitation

Acute Mental liiness

Neonatal Intensive Care

Open Heart Surgery

Cardiac Catheterization

In-Center Hemodialysis

Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery

Selected Organ Transplantation \

Kidney Transplantation

Subacute Care Hospital Model

Children’s Community-Based Health Care Center

Community-Based Residential Rehabilitation Center

Long Term Acute Care Hospital

Clinical Service Areas Other than Categories of Service

Freestanding Emergency Center Medical Services

Financial and Economic Feasibility:

Availability of Funds

Financial Waiver

Financial Viability

Economic Feasibility

Safety Net impact Statement

Charity Care Information ]
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Certificates of Good Standing

Copies of the certificates of good standing for the Applicants and Co-Applicants follow
this page.

Attachment 1
4813-6231-1474.1 Page 25




File Number 0581206-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

USRC WEST CHICAGO, LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS ON JUNE
02,2016, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 6TH

day of JUNE A.D. 2016

\-'"',A ,_.,r"> ,
Authentication #: 1615803252 verifiable until 06/06/2017 M

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

{

SECRETARY OF STATE
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File Number 6788-501-5

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that

U.S. RENAL CARE, INC., INCORPORATED IN DELAWARE AND LICENSED TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN THIS STATE ON MAY 17, 2011, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE RELATING TO
THE PAYMENT OF FRANCHISE TAXES, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS A FOREIGN
CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING AND AUTHORIZED TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN

THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Wher eof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 15TH

day of JUNE A.D. 2016

= ’
Authentication #: 1616703256 verifiable until 06/15/2017 WZ/ W

Authenticate at: http://www.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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Delaware

The First State

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STATE OF
DELAWARE,, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "USRC ALLIANCE, LLC" IS DULY FORMED
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND
HAS A LEGAL EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS
OF THE SIXTEENTH DAY OF JUNE, A.D. 2016.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL TAXES HAVE BEEN

PAID TO DATE.

NS

Jnnmy i, Bittodr, Sacrotary $8.8t1s )

Authentlcatlon: 202502422
Date: 06-16-16

4882653 8300
SR# 20164491324

You may verify this certificate online at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml
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Site Ownership or Control

A copy of the Letter of Intent to lease the building in which the dialysis facility will be
located follows this page. It shows that Applicant will control the site of the proposed facility.

Attachment 2
4813-6231-1474.1 Page 29




RetailCenters

Date: 6/13/116

VIA: Howard Watkins@transwestern.com

Howard Watkins
TRANSWESTERN
5001 Spring Valley Rd
Suite 400W

Dallas, TX 75244

Re: US Renal Care
Chatham Ridge
Chicago, lilinois
Lease Proposal - initial
Bldg. 10362 & Unit #28

Dear Howard,

Pursuant to our conversation, below please find a portion of the preliminary proposed terms for a future lease agreement.

LEASE FORM: Landlord's Standard Form
TENANT: Unidentified Medical User
GUARANTY: Corporate Guaranty {Financials to be provided)
PREMISES: 112 W, B7lh Street, Suite N {Unit 28)
BUILDING: Cook County

112 W 87th Street,

Chicago, linois 0620-1318

Suite N

Built 1990
148,378sf Building

OWNER: IN Retail Fund Chatham Ridge, L.L.C., an IHinois limited Hability company

SIZE: Approximately 12,096sf square feet

TERM: Ten (10) years, two (2) months

CONTINGENCY: Lease is contingent upon tenanl acquiring all necessary approvals and permits from applicable

government authorities to operate tenant’s permilted use, including, but not limited to a Certificate of
nead from the State of ilinois, Tenant agrees to diligently pursue such permits. in the event, Tenant
is unable to obiain the Permits within one huntred eighty (180) days from mutual execution of the
Lease, then either Landlord or Tenant shall have the option to terminate this Lease hy wrilten notice
delivered to the other party within 30 days following expiration of 180 day conlingency periad. Should

814 Commerca Dive, Suite 300, Qok Brook, L4523 | vwwwircrettiicenrters.com | phone: 877.206.5656 | fux 630812.7999
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ANTICIPATED

neither Landlord or Tenant elect not to terminate after 180 days then Tenant will be required to pay
50% of base rents until contingency is waived.

Contingent upon Landlord's Management Commiliee Approval

OCCUPANCY DATE: TBD

USE:

MINIMUM RENT:

OPTION TERM:

ADDITIONAL RENT:

UTILITIES:
INSURANCE

For the ("Primary Use") of Medical Office / Dialysis Center

Years 1-§ $24 00 per square foot
Years 6-10 $26.40 per square foot

Years 11~ 15  $29.05 per square foot
Years 16 - 10 $31.96 per square foot
Tenant must provide fandlord with written notice of is intent fo exercise no laler than 180 days prior

to lease expiration

In addition to the minimum rent, Tenant shall pay its proportionate share of real estate taxes and
cormmon area expenses for the property, The initial estimated payments will be:

Real Estate Taxes $5,423.04 per month ... $5.38 per square foot
Commaon Area Expenses $5.493.60 per month ... $5.45 per square foot
Totals $10.916.84 per month ... $10.83 per square foot

Utility payments shall be the responsibility of the Tenant.

PROVISIONS:  Tenanl's insurance shall meet Landlord's current minimum standards as follows:

® & & & & & & 2 2 ¢ s

General Liability fmits minimum of: $1,000,000 per occurrence.

General Liability Bmits minimum of: $2,000,000 in aggregate.

General Liability golicy must be written on a per location basis.

General Liability policy must show evidence of Fire Legat Liability,

Auto Liability limits minimum of.  $1,000,000 (if necessary)

Umbrelia (Excess) Insurance mirimum of:  $5,000,600

Worker's Compensation must have WC Statutory Limits

Employers Liability policy limits minimum of: $500,000 for each accident.
Employers Liability policy limits minimum of: $500,000 for each disease - empioyee.
Ermployaers Liability policy imits minimum of: $500,000 for each disease - policy limit.
Additional Insured endorsement of;

IRC Retail Centers, Inc. as managing agent for the owner and IN Retail Fund Chatham Ridge, L.L.C., an lllinols timited
liability company are endorsed as additional insured on liability policies and such insurance is primary non-contributory
with any other insurance available to owner and property manager.

» & o o

LEASE

COMMENGEMENT:

RENT
COMMENCEMENT:

Dram ShopiLiquor Liability minimum of: 51,000,000 per occurrence. {if necessary}

Physical (a.k.a. Content or Property) Damage Insurance

Plate Glass Insurance

Extta Expense & Business Interruption toss of rents for 2 period of not less than twalve (12} months of
Minimum Rent and Additional Rent naming Landlord as loss payese

Upon possession

Rent will commence one hundred twenty (120} days after issuance of a Certificate of Need by the State
of IHinois, 1o be defined in lease as construction period.

IRC Retall Centers Fooused on Reloil Jecfered on Volue, | Puge 2
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RENT ABATEMENT:

IMPROVEMENTS:

PLAN
APPROVAL:

LANDLORD'S
IMPROVEMENT
CONTRIBUTION

SIGNAGE!

PARKING:

MISCELLANEQUS:

HIPPA
COMPLIANCE:

There will be no minimurn rent due for the first two {2} months following the Rent Commencement Date.
Landlord to deliver space as-is.

Tenant shall be required to submit construction/architecturaliMER plans to the Landlord for review and
approval prior to Tenant beginning any work in the Premises. A copy of the shopping center design
criteria will be provided 1o Tenant upon Jease execution.

Landlerd will provide Tenant with a space build out contribution of Four Hundred Twenty Three
Thousand Three Hundred Sixty {$423,360.00) Tenant will be required o account for all funds
contributed by Landlord for unit improvements and submit to Landlord a written statement requesting
such payment, provided that at the lime of such request and scheduled payment:

A, Tenant shall never have been in default under any provision of this Lease, regardless of
whether or not such default has been cured;

B. the Premises have heen opened for business to the public in accordance with the
requirements of this Lease for at leasl three (3} consecutive business days;

c. Tenant shall have paid its full first month's Minimum Rent; and

D. Tenant certifies that the Shopping Center is free and clear of all mechanics’ fiens and other
encumbrances relating to Tenant's Work and provides to Landlord waivers, affidavits, copies
of paid invoices and releases of lien in form and substance satisfactory to Landlord covering
Tenant's Work.

E. Upen the occurrence of an event of default by Tenant under this lLease, the enfire
Constructions Allowance previously paid by Landlord, shall become “Additional Rent’
immediately due and payable to Landlord.

F. Landlord and Tenant agree thal the Construction Allowance offsets the costs of Tenant's
Work described in Exhibit C-2 of Landlord’s lease, including, but not Bmited to complete
Tenani’s White Box and site build-out all of which shall become the property of Landiord and
remain in the Premises upon termination of the Lease.

Tenant will be required to comply with Landlord sign criteria for the Shopping Center as designated in
the formal lease. Tenant shall have right {0 signage where available and subject to rights within existing
leases.

Tenant will be granted 5 non-exclusive short term designated spaces subject to existing leases.

1. Tenant will require the right to allow a tractor {rafler (18 wheeler) to deliver supplies in the delivery
area located behind the Building.

2. If an awning doesn't currently exist, Landiord wiil allow Tenant, at its own expense to install @n-awning
at the front of the Premises for a patient drop offf pick up area. Subject to landlord review and any
niunicipal approvals

3. Tenant will be allowed to install a sateliite dish with & weather head and 20amp dedicated circuil on
the roof of the Building, subject {o supervision of Landiord's contractor so as not to negate any warranly

4. Tanant will be allowed to install a floor scale in its Premises, subject to supervision of Landlord's
contractor so as not to negate any warranty.

Landlord acknowlerdges that Tenant is subject to the provisions of the Health Insurance Porability and
Accountability Act of 1996 and related regulations ("HIPAA™, and that HIPAA requires Tenant to ensure
the safety and confidentiality of patient medical records. Landiord further acknowledges that, in arder
for Tenant to comply with HIPAA, Tenant must restrict access fo the partions of the Property where
patient medical records are kept or stored. Landlord hereby agrees thal, notwithstanding the rights

IRC Retalt Centers Focused on Betail Centerad on Voive. | Fage 3
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granted to Landiord, except when accompanied by an authorized representative of Tenant, neither
Landlord nor its employees, agents, represertatives or contractors shall be permilled (o enter those
areas of {he Property designated by Tenant as locations where patient medical records are kept andfor
stored or where such entry is prohibited by applicable state or federal health care privacy laws.

GROSS

SALES: Tenant will be required fo provide Landlord with monthly gross sales figures for the premises during the
primary term and any subsequent option periods.

BROKERAGE: IRC Retail Centers, Inc. will pay or cause to be paid a brokerage fee equal to the amount of 3% pera

separate agreement and acknowledgs that the Tenant is represented by Howard Watkins with
Transwestern as procuring cause of this lransaction.

DOCUMENTATION:  Tenant to provide Landlord with financial statements for landlord review prior to lease draft.

CONFIDENTIALITY: Tenant shall hold in strictest confidence all documents, data and information obtained from Landlord
in connection with the letter of intent andlor the Lease transaction between the parlies, whather
oblained before or afier the execution and delivery of this letter of intent. In the event of a breach by
Tenant of this covenant, Landlord shall be entitled to immediate injunctive relief restraining Tenant
from disclosing, in whole or in part, such confidentia! information, and to any and all remedies
avaitable at faw or in equity for such breach.

This represents a proposal of financial terms only and is not to be cansidered a fegal andfor binding agreement. Al terms are
subject to the final approval of ownership. We reserve the right to withdraw this proposal at any time. With the acceptance of
this proposal, we authorize 1RC Retail Centers, Inc. to make whatever credit inquiries they may deem necessary.

Sincerely,
IRC RETAIL CENTERS, INC.

o
o

Matthew J. Cavanagh
Leasing Manager

ACKNOWLEDGED AND ACCEPTED:

ey Ae &/x;r—-m% LLe.

Company Name / /
f} r%ﬂiﬂw
v
Date: éﬂ)’é’{/i‘/fj//ﬁf

814 Commerce Drive, Suile 300
Qak Brook, lllinois 66523

P §30.451.8284

wyww itreratailcenters . com

IRC Retalf Centers Foo
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Operating Identity

USRC West Chicago, LLC (“Operator”) will operate the proposed facility. A copy of its
certificate of good standing follows this page.

Attachment 3
4813-6231-1474.1 Page 34




File Number 0581206-2

To all to whom thesé Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do hereby
certify that I am the keeper of the records of the Department of

Business Services. I certify that
USRC WEST CHICAGO, LLC, HAVING ORGANIZED IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS ON JUNE
02,2016, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIMITED
LIABILITY COMPANY ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE IS IN GOOD
STANDING AS A DOMESTIC LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

InTestimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 6TH

day of JUNE A.D. 2016

T e S ,
Authentication #: 1615803252 verifiable until 06/06/2017 Q'WQ/ W

Authenticate at: http.//www .cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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Organizational Relationships

The following organizational chart shows the organization of Applicant, Co-Applicants,
and their related parties.

U.S. Renal Care, Inc.

USRC Alliance, LLC

USRC Hickory Hills, LLC

_ Attachment 4
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| Flood Plain Requirements
A copy of the flood plain map for the proposed site of the facility follows this page. The

map shows that the proposed site is not in a flood plain area and that it complies with the
requirements of Illinois Executive Order # 2006-5.

Attestation

To the best of my knowledge, | attest that the proposed project is not in a flood plain

Ghe

es D, Shelton, Manager

Subscribed and sworn to before me this I&m day of June 2016.

g‘iwb @u&db/)

Signature of N Seal
g @ g,
\\‘ WCEY PRo Y,
S SRR,
§ DY
s 3 .z
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Flood Plain Requirements

A copy of the flood plain map for the proposed site of the facility follows this page. The
map shows that the proposed site is not in a flood plain area and that it complies with the
requirements of lllinois Executive Order # 2006-5.

Attestation

To the best of my knowledge, | attest that the proposed project is not in a fiood plain

es D. Shelton, Manager

aread.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this I&m day of June 2016.

Q‘IMU @Mﬁ?ﬂ

Signature of N@ry Seal
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Illinois Historic |
= Preservation Agency

. FAX (217) 524-7525 .
A 1 Old State Capitol Plaza, Springfield, IL 62701-1512 www.illinoishistory.gov
Cook County ' ‘
Chicago

CON - Lease to Establish a Dialysis Facility, USRC Chatham
112 W. 87th St. '
IHPA Log #015052316

June 10, 2016

Edward Clancy

Nixon Peabody LLP

70 W. Madison St., Suite 3500
Chicago, IL 60602

Dear Mr. Clancy:
This letter is to inform you that we have reviewed the information provided concerning the referenced project.

Our review of the records indicates that no historic, architectural or archaeological sites exist within the project-

area.

Please retain this letter in your files as evidence of compliance with Section 4 of the Illinois State Agency
Historic Resources Preservation Act (20 ILCS 3420/1 et. seq.). This clearance remains in effect for two years
from date of issuance. It does not pertain to any discovery during construction, nor is it a clearance for
purposes of the Illinois Human Skeletal Remains Protection Act (20 ILCS 3440).

If you have any further questions, please contact David Halpin, Cultural Resources Manager, at 217/785-4998.

Sincerely,

" /

Rachel Leibowitz, Ph.D.
Deputy State Historic
Preservation Officer
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Project Costs/ Sources of Funds

Project Costs and Sources of Funds

The following table lists costs associated with the project. For any component of a project that involves a lease,
donation, gift, or other project cost or source of funds, the chart includes the fair market or dollar value of the
component in the estimated project cost. The Nonclinical column of the chart contains non-reviewable .
components, unrelated to the provision of health care. Note, the use and sources of funds equal each other.

Project Costs and Sources of Funds
USE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Preplanning Costs
Site Survey and Soil Investigation
Site Preparation
Off Site Work
New Construction Contracts
Modernization Contracts 781,200 478,800 1,260,000
Contingencies 4,823.60 2,956.40 7,780
Architecture/Engineering Fees 37,200 22,800 60,000
Consulting and Other Fees
Movable or Other Equipment {not in construction contracts) 266,110.20 163,099.80 429,210
Bond Issuance Expense (project related)
Net Interest Expense During Construction {project related)
Fair Market Value of Leased Space or Equipment 1,627,395.84 997,436.16 2,624,832
Other Costs To Be Capitalized
Acquisition of Building or Other Property (excluding land)
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS 2,716,729.64 1,665,092.36 4,381,822
SOURCE OF FUNDS CLINICAL NONCLINICAL TOTAL
Cash and Securities 1,089,333.80 667,656.20 1,756,990
Pledges 0 0 0
Gifts and Bequests 0 0 0
Bond Issues {project related) 0 0 0
Mortgages 0 0 0
Leases (fair market value) 1,627,395.84 997,436.16 2,624,832 |
Government Appropriations
Grants
Other Funds and Sources
2,716,729.64 | 1,665,092.36 |

TOTAL SOURCES OF FUNDS

4813-6231-1474.1

Attachment 7
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Project Status and Completion Schedule

The applicable information is contained on page 6 of the Application. There is no
additional information.

Attachment 8
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Cost Space Requirements

The following chart sets forth the department gross square footage (“DGSF“) and the cost of the Project. The sum
of the department costs equals the total estimated project costs. Applicant is not reallocating any space for a
different purpose. The indicated square footage Includes outside wall measurements, plus the department’s or
area’s portion of the surrounding circulation space.

]
Amount of Proposed Total Gross Square
Gross Square Feet Feet That Is:
New Vacated
Dept./ Area Cost Existing | Proposed | Const. | Modernized | Asls Space
REVIEWABLE
In-Center
Hemodialysis 2,716,729.64 4,550 4,550
Total Clinical 2,716,729.64 4,550 4,550
NON-REVIEWABLE
Non-Clinical
(space for
administration,
mechanical
equipment,
waiting room,
etc.) 1,665,092.36 2,450 2,450
Total Non-clinical 1,665,092.36 2,450 2,450
| TOTAL 4,381,822 7,000 7,000
Attachment 9
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Background of Applicant

Applicant either owns or operates the following facilities.

DCA of Columbus, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Columbus
Dialysis

2360 Citygate Drive

Columbus Ohio 43219

(614) 428-4001

EIN: 20-8388926

License.No. 0880DC

Medicare No.: 362662

DCA of Delaware County, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Delaware County Dialysis

1788 Columbus Pike

Delaware Ohio 43015

(740) 369-4870

EIN: 20-5799636

License No. 0871DC

Medicare No.: 362713

DCA of Eastgate, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Eastgate
Dialysis

4600 Beechwood Rd Suite 900

Cincinnati Chio 45244

(513) 528-3222

EIN: 26-4578574

License No. 0968DC

Medicare No.: 362762

DCA of Edgefield, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Edgefield
Dialysis :

306 Main St

Edgefield South Carolina 29824

(803) 637-3225

EIN: 20-2131213

License No. ERD-0149

Medicare No.: 422602

DCA of Fitzgerald, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Fitzgerald
Dialysis

402 S Grant Street

Fitzgerald GA 31750

(229) 409-2221

EIN: 58-2596232

License No. ESRD001191

Medicare No.: 112698

4813-6231-1474.1

USRC Downtown San Antonio, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Downtown San Antonio Dialysis

343 W Houston St Suite 209

San Antonio Texas 78205

(210) 251-2824

EIN:26-3721871

License No. 110024

Medicare No.: 67-2672

USRC Eagle Pass, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Maverick
County Dialysis

3420 Amy Street

Eagle Pass, Texas 78852

(830) 773-8878

EIN: 56-2533704

License No. 008305

Medicare No.: 67-2534

USRC East Ft Worth LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant
Dialysis East Fort Worth

6450 Brentwood Stair Rd

Fort Worth Texas 76112

(817) 888-3015

EIN: 27-3360902

License No. 110078

Medicare No.: Pending

USRC Edinburg, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Edinburg
Dialysis

206 Conquest

Edinburg, Texas 78539

(956) 383-8488

EIN: 41-2166757

License No. 008539

Medicare No.: 45-2890

USRC Friendswood Dialysis, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Friendswood Dialysis

3324 EFM 528

Friendswood Texas 77546

(281) 993-5067

EIN: 26-1527903

License No. 008692

Medicare No.: 672624

Attachment 11
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DCA of Hawkinsville, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Hawkinsville Dialysis

292 Industrial Boulevard, Suite 100
Hawkinsville Georgia 31036

(478) 892-8008

EIN: 20-8548207

License No. ESRD001199

Medicare No.: 112707

DCA of Hyattsville, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Hyattsville
Dialysis

4920 LaSalle Road

Hyattsville, Maryland 20782

(301) 277-0490

EIN: 26-3674421

License No. E2620

Medicare No.: 212620

DCA of Kenwood, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Kenwood
Dialysis

5150 E Galbraith Rd

Cincinnati Ohio 45236

(513) 791-2698

EIN: 26-4578451

License No. 0956DC

Medicare No.: 362759

DCA of Mechanicsburg, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Mechanicsburg Dialysis

120 South Filbert Street

Mechanicsburg Pennsylvania 17055

(717) 790-6080

EIN: 23-3078802

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 392691

DCA of North Baltimore, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
North Baltimore Dialysis

2700 N Charles Street Suite 102

Baltimore Maryland 21218

(410) 243-4193

EIN: 20-4373297

License No. E2577

Medicare No.: 212577

DCA of Norwood, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Norwood
Dialysis

1721 Tennessee Ave

Cincinnati Ohio 45229

(513) 242-6733

EIN: 86-1117490

License No. 0773DC

Medicare No.: 362681

4813-6231-1474.1

USRC Gateway Dialysis, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Gateway Dialysis

7171 New Hwy 90 West Suite 101

San Antonio, Texas 78227

(210) 673-9200

EIN: 26-2064040

License No. 008664

Medicare No.: 45-2851

USRC Grove, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Grove Dialysis
1200 NEO Loop Suite B&C

Grove, Oklahoma 74344

(918) 787-2900

EIN: 27-2194282

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: Pending

USRC Harlingen, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Harlingen
Dialysis

4302 Sesame Drive

Harlingen, Texas 78550

(956) 365-4103

EIN: 41-2166755

License No. 008196

Medicare No.: 45-2817

USRC Kingwood, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Kingwood
Dialysis

24006 Hwy 59 North

Kingwood Texas 77339

(713) 741-7059

EIN: 20-8996067

License No. 008603

Medicare No.: 672604

USRC Laredo South LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Laredo
South Dialysis

4602 Ben Cha Road

Laredo, Texas 78041

(956) 668-8484

EIN: 20-5786850

License No. 008497

Medicare No.: 67-2566

USRC Laredo, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Laredo Dialysis
6801 McPherson Road Suite 107

Laredo, Texas 78041

(956) 725-1202

EIN: 41-2166761

License No. 008197

Medicare No.: 45-2823

Attachment 11
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DCA of Pottstown, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Pottstown
Dialysis

5 S Sunnybrook Rod Suite 500

Pottstown Pennsylvania 19464

(610) 718-1127

EIN: 47-0924656

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 392707

DCA of Rockville, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Rockville
Dialysis

11800 Nebel Street

Rockville Maryland 20852

(301) 468-3221

EIN: 06-1707727

License No. E2641

Medicare No.: 212641

DCA of Royston, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Royston
Dialysis

611 Cook Street

Royston Georgia 30662

(706) 2345-0817

EIN: 20-0546217

License No. ESRD001105

Medicare No.: 112719

DCA of SO GA, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care South Georgia
Dialysis

3564 N Crossing Cir

Valdosta Georgia 31602

(229) 249-3222

EIN: 22-3715287

License No. ESRD001180

Medicare No.: 112688

DCA of South Aiken, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care South
Aiken Dialysis

169 Crepe Myrtle Drive

Aiken South Carolina 29803

EIN: 20-2130991

License No. ERD-0156

Medicare No.: 422604

DCA of Toledo, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Bowling
Green Dialysis

1037 Conneaut Ave Suite 101

Bowling Green Ohio 43402

(419) 353-1080

EIN: 34-1933418

License No. 0631DC

Medicare No.: 362630

4813-6231-1474.}

USRC McAilen, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care McAllen
Dialysis’

1301 East Ridge Road Suite C

McAllen, Texas 78503

(956) 668-8484

EIN: 41-2166763

License No. 008198

Medicare No.: 45-2820

USRC Medina County Dialysis, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Medina County Dialysis

3202 Avenue G

Hondo, Texas 78861

(830) 426-3843

EIN: 26-2175292

License No. 007311

Medicare No.: 45-2765

USRC Mid Valley Weslaco LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Mid
Valley Weslaco Dialysis

1005 South Airport Drive

Weslaco, Texas 78596

(956) 581-8489

EIN: 41-2166767

License No. 008429

Medicare No.: 45-2870

USRC Mineral Wells, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant
Dialysis Mineral Wells

2611 Highway 180 West

Mineral Wells Texas 76067

(940) 468-2704

“EIN: 26-4113811

License No. 110043
Medicare No.: 67-2660

USRC Mission, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Mission Dialysis
1300 S Bryan Rd Suite 107

Mission, Texas 78572-6626

(956) 581-8489

EiN: 41-2166764

License No. 110005

Medicare No.: 67-2502

USRC Murray County, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Murray
County Dialysis

108 Hospital Drive

Chatsworth Georgia 30705-2058

(706) 517-4818

EIN: 27-3989608

License No. ESRD001178

Medicare No.: 11-2685

Attachment 11
Page 47




DCA of Vineland, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Vineland
Dialysis

1450 East Chestnut Avenue, Bldg 2 Suite C

Vineland NJ 08361

{856) 692-9060

EIN: 52-2180919

License No. 22278

Medicare No.: 312551

DCA of Warsaw, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Warsaw
Dialysis

4709 Richmond Rd

Warsaw VA 22572

(804) 333-4444

EIN: 13-4226110

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 492627

DCA of Wellsboro, Inc. d/b/a U.S.-Renal Care Wellsboro
Dialysis

223 Tioga Street

Wellsboro Pennsylvania 16901

(570) 724-3188

EIN: 25-1762601

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 392602

DCA of West Baltimore, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care West
Baltimore Dialysis

22 S Athol Street

Baltimore Maryland 21229

(410) 947-3227

EIN: 75-3170570

License No. E2647

Medicare No.: 112647

DCA of York, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care York Dialysis
1975 Kenneth Rd

York Pennsylvania 174808

(717) 764-8322

EIN: 76-0792137

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 392731

Keystone Kidney Care, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Bedford Dialysis

141 Memorial Drive

Everett Pennsylvania 15537

(814) 623-2977

EIN: 25-1663054

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 392612

4813-6231-1474.1

USRC N Richland Hills LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant
Dialysis North Richland Hills

6455 Hilltop Drive Suite 112

North Richland Hills, Texas 76180-6039

(817) 877-3934

EIN: 16-1774637

License No. 008430

Medicare No.: 67-2554

USRC Oak Brook, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Oak Brook
Dialysis

EIN: 45-2119444

Medicare No.: under construction

USRC Rio Grande LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Rio Grande
Dialysis

2787 Pharmacy Road

Rio Grande City, Texas 78582

EIN: 41-2166762

(956) 487-2929

EIN: 41-2166762

License No. 008668

Medicare No.: 45-2664

USRC SA Bandera Road LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Bandara Road Dialysis

7180 Bandera Road

San Antonio, Texas 78238

{(210) 403-9493

EIN: 90-0185327

License No. 008087

Medicare No.: 45-2895

USRC SA Houston Street, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Houston Street Dialysis

2011 East Houston Street Suite 102d

San Antonio, Texas 78202

(210} 225-0004

EIN: 34-2011633

License No. 008134

Medicare No.: 67-2506

USRC SA Pleasanton Road, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Pleasanton Road Dialysis

1515 Pleasanton Road

San Antonio, Texas 78221

(210) 922-6255

EIN: 20-8968868

License No. 008588

Medicare No.: 67-2510

Attachment 11
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Keystone Kidney Care, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Huntingdon Dialysis

820 Bryan Street Suite 4

Huntingdon Pennsylvania 16652

(814) 643-3600

EIN: 25-1663054

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 392656

Pine Bluff Dialysis, Inc. d/b/a Kidney Center of McGehee
610 Holly Street

McGehee, Arizona 71654-2109

(870) 222-6700

EIN: 71-0855258

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 04-2565

Pine Bluff Dialysis, Inc. d/b/a Pine Bluff - U.S. Renal Care
2302 W 28th Ave, Suite C

Pine Bluff, Arizona 71603-5081

(870) 534-7400

EIN: 71-0855258

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 04-2564

U.S. Renal Care Boerne, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Boerne Dialysis

1595 South Main Suite 107

Boerne, Texas 78006

(830) 816-3030

EIN: 43-2099925

License No. 008371

Medicare No.: 67-2563

U.S. Renal Care Home Therapies, LLC
1313 La Concha Lane

Houston, Texas 77054-1809

(713) 668-2744

EIN: 32-0223510

License No. 008644

Medicare No.: 45-2840

U.S. Renal Care of Northeast Arkansas LLC d/b/a
Paragould - U.S. Renal Care

901 W Kings Highway

Paragould, Arizona 72450

(870) 215-0187

EIN: 62-1826477

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 04-2562

4813-6231-1474.1

USRC SA Tri County LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tri
County Dialysis

14832 Main Street

Lytle, Texas 78052

(830) 772-5784

EIN: 42-1639878

License No. 008135

Medicare No.: 67-2507

USRC San Benito Dialysis Ltd d/b/a U.S. Renal Care San
Benito Dialysis

295 North Sam Houston

San Benito, Texas 78586

(956) 668-8484

EIN: 41-2166758

License No. 008215

Medicare No.: 67-2514

USRC Streamwood, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Streamwood Dialysis

EIN: 45-2119831

Medicare No.: under construction

USRC SW Ft Worth LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant
Dialysis Southwest Fort Worth

5127 Old Granbury Road

Fort Worth, Texas 76133-2017

(817) 877-3934

EIN: 16-1774638

License No. 008443

Medicare No.: 67-2559

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
Central Fort Worth

4201 East Berry Street Suite 8

Fort Worth, Texas 76105

(817) 531-0326

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008457

Medicare No.: 45-2799

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
Fort Worth

1001 Pennsylvania Avenue

Fort Worth, Texas 76104

(817) 877-55907

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008467

Medicare No.: 45-2579

Attachment 11
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USRC Advanced Home Therapies, LLC
396 Remington Blvd Suite 140
Bolingbrook IL 60440-4311

(630) 495-9356

EIN: 45-1627715

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: Pending

USRC Altoona, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Altoona
Dialysis -

200 E Chestnut Ave Suite 3-A

Altoona Pennsylvania 16601

(814) 942-2569

EIN: 27-3164836

License No. N/A

Medicare No.: 39-2786

USRC Atascosa County Dialysis, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal
Care Atascosa County Dialysis

1320 W Oaklawn Rd

SUITE G&H

Pleasanton, Texas 78064-4304

(830) 569-3052

EIN: 26-1394783

License No. 008674

Medicare No.: 672631

USRC Azle, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
Azle

605 Northwest Parkway Suite 1

Azle Texas 76020

(817) 406-4331

EIN: 26-4113763

License No. 110026

Medicare No.: 672652

USRC Bellaire Dialysis, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Bellaire

Dialysis

7243 Bissonnet Drive Suite A
Houston Texas 77074

(713) 988.7200

EIN: 26-1527679

License No. 110013
Medicare No.: 67-2657

USRC Bolingbrook, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Bolingbrook Dialysis

EIN: 45-2119207

Medicare No.: under construction

4813-6231-1474.1

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
Grand Prairie

1006 North Carrier Parkway

Grand Prairie, Texas 75050

(972) 263-7202

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008468

Medicare No.: 45-2855

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
Mansfield

1800 Hwy 157 North Suite 101

Mansfield, Texas 76063-3930

(682) 518-0126

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008464

Medicare No.: 45-2896

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
North Fort Worth

1978 Ephriham Avenue

Fort Worth, Texas 76106-6670

(817) 624-7811

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008454

Medicare No.: 45-2838

USRC Tarrant LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
South Fort Worth

12201 Bear Plaza

Burleson, Texas 76028

(817) 293-1978

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 110071

Medicare No.: 45-2637

USRC Tarrant, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
Arlington

203 West Randol Mill Road

Arlington, Texas 76011

(817) 275-7787

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008463

Medicare No.: 45-2580

USRC Tarrant, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant Dialysis
Tarrant County

1009 Pennsylvania Avenue

Fort Worth, Texas 76104

(817)877-1515

EIN: 87-0746621

License No. 008466

Medicare No.: 45-2656
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USRC Canton, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Canton Dialysis
400 E TX 243 Suite 14

Canton Texas 75103

(903) 567-2250

EIN: 26-2409182

License No. 008728

Medicare No.: 672607

USRC Cheektowaga, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Cheektowaga Dialysis

2875 Union Rd Suite 13 C/D

Cheetowaga NY 14225

(716) 684-0276

EIN: 27-0789903

Medicare No.: 33-2686

USRC Cleburne, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant
Dialysis Cleburne

1206 W Henderson Suite A

Cleburne Texas 76033

(817) 641-5530

EIN: 26-3465019

License No. 110025

Medicare No.: 672650

USRC College Partnership, LP d/b/a Baylor College of
Medicine - Scott Street Dialysis

6120 Scott Street Suite F

Houston Texas 77021

(713) 741-7059

EIN: 20-8317462

License No. 008624

Medicare No.: 672605

USRC Dalton, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Dalton Dialysis
1009 Professional Blvd

Dalton Georgia 30720-2506

(706) 278-1070

EIN: 27-3966564

License No. ESRD001109

Medicare No.: 11-2524

USRC Delta, LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Delta Dialysis
400 East Edinburg Blvd

Elsa, Texas 78543

{(956) 581-8489

EIN: 56-2584922

License No. 008419

Medicare No.: 67-2557

4813-6231-1474.1

USRC Tonawanda, Inc. d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tonawanda Dialysis

3155 Eggert Rd

Tonawanda NY 14150

(716) 832-0159

EIN: 27-0789780

Medicare No.: 33-2685

USRC Valley McAllen LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Valley
McAllen Dialysis

109 Toronto Suite 100

McAllen, Texas 78503

(956) 994-3374

EIN: 41-2166760

License No. 0081399

Medicare No.: 45-2872

USRC Weatherford LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care Tarrant
Dialysis Weatherford

504 Santa Fe Drive

Weatherford, Texas 76086-6503

(817) 594-2832

License No. 008567

Medicare No.: 67-2543

USRC West Fort Worth Dialysis LP d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Tarrant Dialysis West Fort Worth

1704 S Cherry Lane Suite 200

White Settlement, Texas 76108-3629

(817) 367-0822

EiN: 26-1527980

License No. 008649

Medicare No.: 672637

USRC Westover Hills, LLC d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Westover Hills Dialysis

11212 State Highway Building Two Suite 100
San Antonio Texas 78216

(210) 521-5923

EIN: 27-3170218

License No. 110073

Medicare No.: Pending

USRC Williamsuville, inc. d/b/a U.S. Renal Care
Williamsville Dialysis

7964 Transit Rd Suite 8-A

Williamsville NY 14221

(716) 634-1841

EIN: 27-0789979

Medicare No.: Pending
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In accordance with 77 lll. Admin. Code § 1110.230, | certify that neither Medicare,
Medicaid, nor any State or Federal regulatory authority has taken any adverse action against

any facility Applicant owns or operates, during the 3 years before the filing of this Certificate of
Need application; and

In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.230, | authorize the lllinois Health
Facilities and Services Review Board and the Hlinois Department of Public Health to access

documentation necessary to verify any documentation or information Applicant submitted in
this Certificate of Need application.
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Purpose of the Project

The purpose of this Project is to keep dialysis services accessible to a growing ESRD
population in the Southside of Chicago (HSA 6) and to alleviate the current need for dialysis
services within the Health Planning Area (6 C). The Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD
Stations, dated May 11, 2016, shows that HSA 6 currently has an unmet need for 54 additional
stations. Applicant will help alleviate this need by making 13 ESRD stations (12 general and 1
isolation) available to ESRD patients in the planning area.

The market area that Applicant will serve is primarily within a five-mile radius around
the facility.

In addition, as the physicians’ referral letter in Appendix 1 indicates, the physicians
estimate that they will refer annually an additional 61 patients to Applicant's facility, within 24-
months after project completion. By the time Applicant completes the project, additional
dialysis stations will be necessary to meet the needs of these patients. The goal of USRC West
Chicago, LLC is to keep dialysis access available to this patient population, continue to monitor
the growth of the patients needing dialysis, and provide responsible health care planning for
this area.
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Alternatives

The alternatives to the Project are limited. The State’s Revised Needs Determinations
for ESRD Stations dated May 11, 2016, shows a need for 54 ESRD stations in HSA 6. This Project
will establish 13 ESRD stations (12 general and 1 isolation) to help meet the ESRD needs for HSA
6.

1. A Project of Greater or Lesser Scope and Cost

In the planning stages of this proposed project, Applicant considered a project with both
more and fewer of greater and fewer stations. The alternative of a project of fewer stations
would not sufficiently meet the ESRD station need in HSA 6. Applicant has identified 637 pre-
ESRD patients who it anticipates will require dialysis services in the 24 months following project
completion. Applicant bases this increase in ESRD patients on physicians’ current patients,
which does not include future patients who may present with diagnoses of CKD 4 or CKD 5.
Consequently, additional dialysis stations are necessary to meet the needs of these future
patients.

2. Pursue a Joint Venture or Similar Arrangement with One or More Providers or Entities To
Meet All or a Portion of the Proposed Project's Intended Purposes; Develop Alternative
Settings To Meet All or a Portion of the Proposed Project's Intended Purposes

The operating model for this project is consistent with the standard model USRC Renal
Care, Inc. has implemented throughout its facilities. This model allows USRC West Chicago, LLC
to provide the quality patient-care services its patients require, while controlling costs. Pursuing
an alternate arrangement for the provision of these services might negate this operating model
or otherwise dilute the benefits to patients of USRC West Chicago, LLC.

3. Utilizing Other Health Care Resources that Are Available To Serve All or a Portion of the
Patient Population the Project Proposes To Serve

Patients who require dialysis treatment are limited in their options to utilize other
health care resources. Due to the high frequency of required treatment (3 treatments per
week) and length of treatment (approximately 4 hours), patients must be able to access
conveniently located and effective facilities. For example, an incremental increase in drive time
of 10 minutes would result an increase of 52 hours over a year.

[See attached Comparison Chart.)
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Empirical Evidence, Including Quantified Outcome Data, Verifying that Applicant Has
Improved the Quality of Care of Its Patients

Applicant maintains high levels of clinical quality for dialysis patients. On a corporate
level, U.S. Renal Care, Inc. has accomplished three-month average patient outcomes of 96.2%
of patients with a URR 265% and 97.6% of patients with Kt/V 2 1.2 for the period ending May
2016. Applicant anticipates similar patient outcomes for the proposed project.

Attachment 13
4813-6231-1474.1 Page 56




Size of the Project

Proposed State Met
Department/Service BGSF/DGSF Standard Difference Standard?
350 dgsf/ 360-520 dgsf/
In-Center Hemodialysis station station None Yes
Non-Clinical 2,450 N/A N/A N/A

The amount of physical space for the proposed project is necessary, and not excessive,
for the provision of hemodialysis services. The 350 dgsf/ station of the proposed project falls
well within the state standard.
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Project Services Utilization

Historical
Utilization/Patient Projected
Dept/Service Days etc. Utilization State Standard Met Standard?
In-Center 28 patients /
Year 1 Hemodialysis N/A 36% 80% No
In-Center 71 patients /
Year2 | Hemodialysis N/A 91% 80% Yes

Applicant has identified 637 patients who the physicians are currently treating with
diagnoses of CKD 3, CKD 4, or CKD 5. Of these patients, Applicant estimates that approximately
61 of them will require dialysis services within 24 months of project completion (30 patients

annually).

4813-6231-1474.1
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Planning Area Need: Formula Calculation

The most-recently available IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations,
dated May 11, 2016, indicates that HSA 6 has an unmet need for 54 ESRD stations. USRC West
Chicago, LLC will help alleviate this need by making 13 (12 general and 1 isolation) stations
available to ESRD patients.
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Planning Area Need: Service to Planning Area Residents

Applicant proposes to establish a 13-station, in-center hemodialysis and peritoneal
dialysis facility at 112 W. 87th Street, Suite N (Unit 28) in Chicago. USRC West Chicago, LLC will
utilize leased space, which it will build out. It will provide both in-center hemodialysis and
peritoneal dialysis for patients with end stage renal disease. The primary purpose of the Project
will be to provide necessary health care to the residents of Cook County and HSA 6, where the
Facility will be located. The market area that U.S. Renal Care West Chicago Dialysis will serve is
primarily within five-mile radius around the Facility.
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Planning Area Need: Service Demand
(Historical and Projected Referrals)

Projected Referrals: Appendix 1 contains a physician referral letter attesting to the
physicians’ total number of patients who have received care at existing facilities in the area; the
number of new patients in the area whom the physicians referred for in-center hemodialysis for
the most recent year; and an estimate of the number of patients whom the physicians will refer
annually to Applicant's facility, within 24-months after project completion, based upon the
physicians’ practice experience. '
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Planning Area Need: Service Accessibility

The biggest factor in the planning area that contributes to service restrictions for
patients in the area is the unmet need for additional dialysis stations.

Planning Area Need

The most-recently available IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations,
dated May 11, 2016, shows that HSA 6 currently has an unmet need for 54 ESRD stations. U.S.
Renal Care West Chicago Dialysis will help alleviate this need by making 13 additional stations
available to ESRD patients.
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The attached tables show the following information:

Unnecessary Duplication of Services

e Alist of zip code areas that are located, in total or in part, within 30 minutes normal

travel time of the project's site; and

e The total population of the identified zip code areas (based upon the 2010 population
numbers available for the State of Illinois population).

Total

Zip Code Population
60805 19,852
60804 84,573
60803 22,285
60657 65,996
60655 28,550
60653 29,908 |
60652 40,959
60651 64,267
60649 46,650
60647 87,291
60643 49,952
60641 71,663
60640 65,790
60638 55,026
60631 28,641
60630 54,093
60629 113,916
60628 72,202
60624 38,105
60623 92,108
60622 52,548
60620 72,216

4813-6231-1474.1

Total
Zip Code Population
60619 63,825
60617 84,155
60616 48,433
60615 40,603
60614 66,617
60613 48,281
60612 33,472
60611 28,718
60609 64,906
60608 82,739
60607 23,897
60501 11,626
60482 11,063
60478 16,833
60477 38,161
60473 22,439
60459 28,929
60453 56,855
60452 27,969
60448 24,423
60445 26,057
60443 21,145
Attachment 26
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Total

Total
Zip Code Population
60429 15,630
60426 29,594
60411 58,136
60409 37,186
60406 25,460

Zip Code Population
60402 63,448
60305 11,172
60304 17,231
60302 32,108
60153 24,106

4813-6231-1474.1
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Unnecessary Duplication of Services

The names and locations of all existing or approved health care facilities located within
30-minutes normal travel from the site that provide the dialysis services that are proposed by
the project. This table indicates both facilities within an unadjusted 30-minute drive time and
the 1.25 factor adjusted 30-minute drive time. Utilization data for these facilities is from the
first quarter of 2016 ESRD utilization. '

Mapquest maps of driving times and distances are included in Appendix 2 in the order
they appear in the facility table.
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Maldistribution

This Project will not result in maldistribution, because there is not an excess of stations
in HSA 007. On the contrary, this area has a need for 54 additional stations, as published in the
IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations, dated May 11, 2016. A copy of the
relevant page of the Long-Term Care Bed Inventory Update is included in this attachment.

A ratio of stations to population that exceeds one and one-half times the State average:

The ratio of stations to population within a 30-minute drive time of the proposed facility
does not exceed one and a half times the State average. The State average, calculated from the
most-recently available IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations, dated

and census-population statistics results in a state station to population ratio
of 1 station per 3,371 persons. The calculated station to population ratio within the 30-minute
drive time of the proposed facility is 1 station per ____ persons. Thus, the station to population
ratio within the 30-minute drive time of the proposed facility does not exceed one and one-half
times the State average; in fact, it is ____ the State average demonstrating that there is not a
maldistribution of stations in the 30-minute drive time of the proposed facility.

The associated calculation of station to population ratios is included in this attachment.
The calculation for the state station to population ratio utilizes ____ Census data for the State
of Nlinois and the total station count as found on the IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for
ESRD Stations dated . The calculation of the station to population ratio for
facilities within a 30-minute drive time includes all facilities and zip codes identified in the
Unnecessary Duplication of Services attachment.

[Address]

Total Number of Stations for Facilities within a 30 Minute Drive Time
Total Population for Zip Codes within a 30 Minute Drive Time

Ratio of Stations to Population

State of lllinois

Total Number of Stations in the State of lllinois
Total Population in the State of lllinois

Ratio of Stations to Population

| Attachment 26
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Impact of Project on Other Area Providers

The addition of 13 ESRD stations at the Facility Dialysis Facility would only account for
__ % of the total shift capacity in the unadjusted 30-minute drive time area and ___% of the
total shift capacity in HSA 6. Assuming the Facility achieved immediately 80% utilization (____
shifts per year), the facility would only make a ____ % difference in the 30-minute drive time
occupancy levels and less than a 1% difference in the total shift capacity of HSA 6. This increase
in stations is fractional compared to the number of licensed stations in the area, thus it is
unlikely that the addition of these stations will lower the utilization of other area providers,
both those who are operating above 80% and those operating below 80%.

Additionally, the HSA 6 has a station need of 54 stations, as published in the IDPH
Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations dated May 11, 2016.

*Applicant bases this calculation on the HSA 6 approved stations of as calculated
on the IDPH Revised Needs Determinations for ESRD Stations dated and the 30-
minute drive time facilities as identified in Attachment 26 Unnecessary Duplication of Services.
Shift capacity of each station is 3 shifts per day, 6 days a week, 52 weeks a year.:

Attachment 26
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Staffing Availability

Medical Director

The curriculum vitae of the facility's Medical Director follows this page.

Staff Recruitment

U.S. Renal Care Inc. recruits facility personnel using various job posting websites as well
as a recruitment tool maintained on the corporate website (available at
http://www.usrenalcare.com/us_renal_care_careers.htm).

Ti'aining

Applicant maintains rigorous orientation and training requirements for. all staff of
dialysis facilities. Clinical staff receive comprehensive orientation training in multiple areas
(policies related to orientation and competencies are included in this attachment). Such staff is
also required to comply with any federal or state training requirements necessary for
certification in their respective fields. In addition, U.S. Renal maintains both corporate and
facility level training requirements for facility staff. For example, all staff are subject to
corporate requirements for annual competency assessments and quarterly assignments
provided through U.S. Renal Care's training tool, Health Streams (a copy of the schedule of
assignments, email reminder and completion report are included in this attachment).
Furthermore, dialysis staff is also required to comply with any facility required training
programs as implemented by the governing body of the dialysis facility. (See attached policy#
EO-8002.)

Staffing Plan

Applicant maintains staffing ratios in compliance with state requirements for the state
in which Applicant maintains a dialysis facility. included in this attachment is the U.S. Renal Care
policy regarding staffing ratios, which demonstrates the requirement for on-duty RNs when the
patients are present and maintenance of direct patient care providers in compliance with state
regulations. In the case of Illinois Applicant will maintain a ratio of one direct patient care
provider to every four patients.

Attachment 26
4813-6231-1474.1 Page 71




Staffing Availability

USRC West Chicago, LLC

In accordance with 77 lll. Admin, Code § 1110.1430(e)(5), Applicant certifies that USRC
. West Chicago, LLC will maintain an open medical staff. Any board-licensed nephrologist may
apply for privileges at this facility.

esD. Shelto‘n, Manager

Subscribed and sworn to before me this i Eﬂl day of June 2016.
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CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Amishi Patel, M.D.

Home Address: 943 W. 14th Place #2A
Chicago, Illinois 60608
(630) 709-3452

Business: 9125 S. Pulaski Rd
Evergreen Park, lllinois 60805
(708) 422-7715

IL License No.: 036-121402
Specialty Boards:

2009 American Board of Internal Medicine

2011 Subspecialty Board (Nephrology)

Undergraduate Training:
1998-2002
University of Illinois at Chicago
Bachelor of Science in Biological Sciences
Chicago, Illinois

Medical School:

2002-2006
Southern Illinois University School of Medicine
Springfield, Illinois '
Residency:
2006-2009 :
University of Illinois at Chicago
Residency in Internal Medicine
Chicago, Illinois
Fellowship:
2009-2011
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University of Illinois at Chicago
Fellowship in Nephrology
Chicago, Illinois

Hospital Appointments:
2011-Present Little Company of Mary Hospital
' Evergreen Park, lllinois
Consultant

2011 - Present Advocate Christ Medical Center
Oak Lawn, Illinois
Consultant

2011 - Present Advocate South Suburban Medical Center
Hazel Crest, Illinois
Consultant

2011 - Present Palos Community Hospital
Palos Heights, Iilinois
Consultant

Memberships: National Kidney Foundation
American Society o f Nephrology
American College of Physicians
American Medical Women's Association
Illinois State Medical Society
American Medical Association
Phi Beta Kappa

Publications/Abstracts/Poster Presentations:

Wick GM, Setty S, Brooks A, Gaitonde S, Patel A,
Sebat C, Rondelli D, Levine ]S, Perumal K:
Membranous Glomerulonephritis in a Patient with
CKD4+CD56+Hematodermic Neoplasm. Poster
presented at NKF Research Meeting. April 2008.

Patel A, Goldstein A: A Case of Hematodermic
Neoplasm Presenting with Nephrotic Syndrome.
Poster presented at American College of Physicians
Research Meeting. Chicago, IL. October 2007.
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Perumal K, Lash JP, Patel A: Automatic Reporting of
Estimated GFR: Is It Ready For Primetime? June
2007. Kidney International. A Current Survey of
World Literature, I, 102-106.

Relevant Research Experience:

Investigating the Relationship Between Social
Support in CKD Patients and Qutcomes. Presented
at NKF Fall 2010 Meeting. Drs. Anna Porter and
James Lash.

Relationship Between Illicit Drug Use and Progression
of CKD. Presented at the ASN Fall 2010 Meeting.
Dr.'s Arjun Das and Sanjeev Akkina.

Chronic Renal Insufficiency Cohort Study-Specifically
Examining a Hispanic Cohort and Studying the
Relationship Between CKD and Cardiovascular
Outcomes in the Hispanic Population. 2009. Dr.
Claudia Lora.
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ENA » CA..E,{E compliance@usrenalcare.com

Compliance 214-736-2735

MEMO: New Hire Compliance Training

Dear New Employee,

Welcome to U.S. Renal Care. As part of the Compliance Program, each new employee must
complete Compliance and HIPAA training to fulfill their training requirements. This training
must be completed within 30 days of hire. Please follow these steps to complete your training.

1. Go to the US Renal Care Intranet Portal. Under the Training and Education section on
the right side of the screen, click on the HealthStream link. This will bring you to the
HealthStream Learning Center login page.

LOCIN SCREEN

€ Hocthsigan Leoring Cenisr:Login liL

US.| RENAL CARE

vt gy

4 . Login Instructions
B , Please enter your User ID and Password to enter
i . the USRC Leaming Center :
Your 1T 1

» Your User ID is a letter followed by five
numbers (example: A00000).

« Your User ID is the same as your Employee
ID found on your paystub and given to you
with your online learning Introduction
materials.

« Your Employee ID can also be found on your
Personal Records Page in Exponent,

UseriD: (Your Exponent Employee ID)

Password: USRClearning

Copyright 52> 2G10 HealthStream, Inc. Ali Rights Reserved.
‘Build 10.06.22.078.30

G:HLCWEBR ~:HLCWEBS CiUNKMOWH

%) I

2. Once on the HealthStream login page, enter your User ID and password.
a. Your User ID is your Employee ID#, this can be found in Exponent HR.
b. The password is the following : USRClearning
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ASSIGNMENT SCREEN

P LOG OUT

oo B LEARNING SENTER - STUDERT
My Transcnpt Catalog HospualD cto My ProfuIe :

AT

72010 6:G7 P4 ET

Your Assignments Will Be Listed Here Upcoming Classes Choose a Class

. bu.e D,a ter . Status ;

Xy Elective Learning

: Name ‘ } ) Enrolled By Status

Upcoming Classes Return To Top of Page
st DateaTime T Clane Naa N conciom ctates Optlons

NOTE: To drop a class, dick Class Schedule. If you drop a class you will remain enrolled in the course - unless you also un-
roll from the course,

3. Under the tab labeled “My Learning” you will find assignments for compliance training.
a. You will see the following assignments listed:
e Corporate Compliance: A Proactive Stance
o HIPAA
b. Click on an assignment. This will bring up that course’s assignment page. Click
on the assignment to listen to the presentation or read through at your own pace.

4. Once complete with the assignment presentation, take the exam associated with the
assignment. You must pass the exam to complete the assignment. If you do not pass
the first time you must retake the exam.

S. Be aware of the following to complete each assignment.
a. The login page can be accessed through the USRC Intranet Portal.
b. You must complete the course before taking the exam.
c. Assignments can be completed in one session or several sessions if desired.
d. If you have any questions talk to your supervisor or contact the Compliance
Department at Compliance{@usrenalcare.com or (214) 736-2737.

Thank you and welcome to US Renal Care!

J. Scot Eibel
Compliance Officer
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115, RENAL CARF.

POLICY : ORGANIZATIONAL CHART EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2011
POLICY #: EO-0001 PAGE 1 OF 1 REVISION DATE:
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U 5[ RENAL CARE

POLICY : Utilization of Supplemental Staff EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2012

POLICY #: EO - 0001a PAGE1OF2 REVISION DATE:
8/2015

Responsibility:

Utilization of Supplemental Staff

Vice President of Operations
Facility Administrators
Charge Nurse

Policy: Supplemental Staff, with the approval of the Human Resources & Vice
President of Operations, can be obtained through an agency to augment the
core staffing of the dialysis unit.

Supplemental Staff must be qualified to meet the performance expectations of
U.S. Renal Care and follow these guidelines:

1. The Facility Administrator is responsible for coordinating the scheduling and
orientation of the supplemental staff to the dialysis unit. Orientation will include:

a.
b.

C.
d.

Facility orientation
Location and review of Policy and Procedure Manuals:
4.0 Pre Treatment
5.0 Treatment Initiation
6.0 Intradialysis
7.0 Complications
9.0 Medication Administration
11.0 Infection Control
14.0 Emergency Management
18.0 OSHA
Procedure for obtaining supplies and equipment.
Location and use of equipment including emergency equipment

2. Preliminary Assessment — completions of USRC Skills Competency Checklist.

Agency Nurse’

s duties and responsibilities permitted if appropriate orientation

and/or documentation is presented

3. A file will be kept in the Facility Administrator’s Office for recording necessary

information.

DR

Resume

Current License Number

Current CPR

Hours/Unit

Name of referring agency and contact information




J.s."{ RENAL CARE

POLICY : Utilization of Supplemental Staff EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2012
POLICY #: EO - 0001a PAGE 2 OF 2 REVISION DATE:
8/2015
6. Evidence of Clinical Competence
7. Completed Skills Checklist
8. Any evaluation done during assignment at USRC.
9. Any other relevant documentation (i.e. ACLS Certification, EKG and

Medication Test Results)

4. Reassignment of agency personnel will be done in collaboration with the
respective employment agency.
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US.|RENAL CARE

POLICY : SUPPLEMENTAL STAFF REQUIREMENTS | EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2012

POLICY #: EO - 0001b PAGE 1 OF 1 REVISION DATE:
812015

Supplemental Staff Requirements

Name of employee
Agency Name

Proof of:

Position

Resume

Agency Contract on file

CPR (Copy of)

License verification

OSHA Education

Offered HepB Vaccine

HD Knowledge Assessment
test

Skills checklist

AED Competency

Confidentiality Contract

PPD 2 neg

Hep B status

Med Test (Nurse)

Proof of liability insurance

| Date

Initials | Signature

| Date

Initials | Signature
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US. RENAL CARE

POLICY : ORIENTATION GUIDE FOR NEW NON- EFFECTIVE DATE:
EXPERIENCED HEMODIALYSIS STAFF 01/2011

POLICY #: EO - 0002 PAGE 1 OF 5§ REVISION DATE:
8/2015

ORIENTATION GUIDE FOR NEW NON-EXPERIENCED HEMODIALYSIS STAFF
Also see State Specific

The orientation period is approximately 6 — 8 weeks in length for non dialysis experienced staff.
In order to meet the objective of the Orientation Checklist, and to allow for sufficient clinical
practice, the following schedule is presented as a guide. Mastery of both theory and clinical
skills is the responsibility of the student and no student may practice independently without
demonstration and documentation of required skills. Until the individual has satisfied the
training and competency requirements, the individual during the process of completing training
shall be identified as a trainee when present in any patient area of the facility.

Prior to providing dialysis care, all nursing staff shall demonstrate satisfactory completion of
either the training program or educational equivalency and the competency skills assessment
checklist as required for the dialysis technicians.

Any registered nurse or licensed practical nurse who is employed without previous experience in
the dialysis process, and who has not yet successfully completed the skills competency checklist,
shall be directly supervised when engaged in dialysis treatment activities with patients by a staff
member who has demonstrated skills competency for dialysis treatment as required by the
State/Federal Regulations.

In addition to the Amgen and Nephrology Core Curriculums, the Employee Orientation Program
Workbook is a good resource tool. Delivery of training material will be accomplished through a
combination of lecture, video presentations and independent study.

Note:
USRC definition of ‘with experience’ — employee has provided 6 months hands on dialysis
patient care within the last 18 months.

RECOMMENDED SCHEDULE (Schedule can be altered dependent on the learning progress
and competency of the trainee)

WEEK 1:
Day 1: Facility tour and orientation (EO-0005)
Overview of the services provided by the facility
Meet preceptor
Meet the staff and physicians
Review of Employee Handbook and Job Description
Staff Roles and Responsibilities
- Overview of US Renal Care Philosophy
Overview of P & P Manual
Introduction of dialysis machine and dialysis prescription
Read/review Module I and II (Today’s Dialysis Environment/The Person with Kidney
Failure) Reference: Amgen Core Curriculum

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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US./RENAL CARE

POLICY : ORIENTATION GUIDE FOR NEW NON- EFFECTIVE DATE:
EXPERIENCED HEMODIALYSIS STAFF 01/2011

POLICY #: EO - 0002 PAGE 2 OF 5 REVISION DATE:
8/2015

Universal Precautions/fOSHA Education
HIPAA training - Bridgefront
Professionalism in Dialysis Care (webinar-Portal)
View state specific training videos (Portal)
Online Staff Training:

Bloodborne Pathogen

Hand Hygiene

Hazard Communication

Safe Practices in Dialysis Environment

Needlestick Safety

Ergonomics

Fire Safety

Electrical Safety

Disaster and Emergency Management

Abuse Reporting

Day 2: Scavenger Hunt (EO-000)
Practice set up of dialysis machine with preceptor and removal of lines
Observation of Hemodialysis procedure and orientation to clinic routines
Proper cleaning of chairs, machines, clamps, and blood pressure cuffs
Basic chemistry of body fluids and electrolytes
History of Dialysis
Legal and Ethical Issues
Hygiene and Grooming
Mobility and Positioning
Read/review Module 111 (Principles of Dialysis)

Day 3: Practice set up of dialysis machine with preceptor
Introduction to screen of dialysis machine and machine components: Reference Braun
Operator’s Manual or Fresenius Operator’s Manual
Vital signs
Overview of the continuous quality improvement program
Read/review Module IV (Hemodialysis Devices)
Role of the dialysis technician in a dialysis setting: legal and ethical considerations and
concepts of delegating.
Communication and Team work Skills
Pre and Post weights
Machine testing PH/conductivity/temperatures

Day 4: Machine operation and introduction to problem solving with preceptor
Trouble shooting equipment — machine alarms
Practices set up of the dialysis machine
Policies and Procedures on Patients rights including Patient Bill of Rights
Delivery of an adequate dialysis treatment and factors which may result in inadequate
treatment

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved

Page 83




US. RENAL CARF,

POLICY : ORIENTATION GUIDE FOR NEW NON- EFFECTIVE DATE:
EXPERIENCED HEMODIALYSIS STAFF 01/2011
POLICY #: EO - 0002 PAGE 3 OF 5§ REVISION DATE:
82015

Day 5:

Complications of dialysis and interventions

Aseptic technique

Education on the proper use of Safety Needles

Education on accidental needle sticks (Issues and Prevention Strategies for Healthcare
Workers

Preparation and use of dialysate baths

Practices set up of the dialysis machine

Testing: Module I (Today’s Dialysis Environment)
Identify allergies, patient chart (electronic medical record)
Identify goal, treatment time, UFR, TMP

Evaluation: Week 1

WEEK 2:

Continue practice set up and use of dialysis machine

Residual testing for presence of bleach

Introduction and education on access placement and taping access

Review location and use of emergency equipment:

(Oxygen, suction, crash cart, AED, Emergency box, fire drill & evacuation)
Introduction to patient monitoring during treatment

Introduction and education on documentation procedures and the TIME system
Theory and practice of conventional, high efficiency, and high flux dialysis
Interpersonal Communication

Read/review Module II and III (The Person with Kidney Failure/Principles of Dialysis)
Evaluation: Week 2

WEEK 3:

Emergency Plans and Procedures

Introduction to dialysis termination procedures

Review and practice pre and post treatment procedures, patient monitoring
Review clinic specific responsibilities and documentation

Education on Transplantation

Review complication recognition and treatment

Continue practice with machine set up and operation

Read/review: Module V (Vascular Access)

Testing: Module IV (Hemodialysis Devices)

Evaluation: Week 3

WEEK 4:

Introduction to initiation of dialysis with catheters (as appropriate to job description)
Review and educate on commonly used dialysis medications

Medication Administration

Continue supervised practice of dialysis termination

Normal and abnormal lab values

Pre and post dialysis blood draws

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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US.|RENAL CARE

POLICY : ORIENTATION GUIDE FOR NEW NON- EFFECTIVE DATE: ~
EXPERIENCED HEMODIALYSIS STAFF 01/2011

POLICY #: EO - 0002 PAGE 4 OF 5 REVISION DATE:
8/2015 .

Lab processing duties

Orientation and competency for blood glucose monitoring equipment

Supervised practice to incorporate pre and post dialysis procedures and patient
Monitoring with machine operation, and documentation

Introduction to initiation of dialysis by cannulation

Introduction of materials used to create grafts, needle placement for access in a graft, and
prevention of complications: and identification of signs and symptoms of complications
when cannulating access

Education on PD

Renal Dietitian: Nutritional Considerations

Read/review Module VI (Hemodialysis Procedures and Complications)

Evaluation: Week 4

WEEK §:
Cannulation of a patient with fistula needles
The orientee will incorporate trouble shooting and patient complications with all
previously learned and practiced experience
Continue supervised practice of dialysis initiation via catheter, dialysis termination,
and treatment procedures and monitoring
Incorporate machine problem solving and recognition and treatment of complications
Into practice
Education on monitoring of arterial and venous pressures
Renal Social Worker: Psychosocial issues
Read/review Module VII and V111 (Dialyzer Reprocessing/Water Treatment)
Testing: Module V (Vascular Access)
Evaluation: Week 5

"WEEK 6:
Continue supervised practice of hemodialysis procedures
Competently complete a 1 — 2 patient assignment
Education on the management of adequacy outcomes
Technical Specialist:” Water system, risks to patients of unsafe water, water checks,
machine maintenance, trouble shooting machines and cleaning of machines
Evaluation: Week 6 (Preceptor/Orientee/Administrator)

WEEK 7 & 8:
Competently complete assigned patient assignment
Testing: Module VII and VIII (Dialyzer reprocessing/Water Treatment)

This orientation program is based on the assumption that the orientee has no previous
experience. Alterations/Adjustments in the orientation program will be made based on previous
experience and proven clinical skills. During orientation the orientee will also receive theory
training provided by the Clinical Services Department.

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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US. RENAL CARE

POLICY : ORIENTATION GUIDE FOR NEW NON- EFFECTIVE DATE:
EXPERIENCED HEMODIALYSIS STAFF 01/2011

| POLICY #: EO - 0002 PAGE 5 OF 5 REVISION DATE:
8/2015

REFERENCES TO BE REVIEWED DURING ORIENTATION:

Core Curriculum for Dialysis Technicians
State Specific Educational Videos
Dialysis Training Manual

Dialysis Machine Manual

Dialysis Machine Trouble Shooting Guide

EVALUATION:

All tests in the Employee Education Manual are to be passed with a score of 80% including the
“Hemodialysis Knowledge Assessment Test’. Passing of the “Hemodialysis Knowledge
Assessment Test” includes experienced and non-experienced staff. Inexperienced staff must
complete theory class and must complete the knowledge assessment prior to being assigned an
independent assignment. Experienced staff must complete the knowledge assessment prior to
being assigned an independent assignment. If an experienced Care Giver does not pass the
“Hemodialysis Knowledge Assessment Test’ the ﬁrst time — the employee needs to attend a
theory class and retake the exam.

All employees (experienced and non-experienced) may take the ‘Hemodialysis Knowledge
Assessment Test’ a maximum of three times. Failure by the employee to pass the Hemodialysis
Knowledge Assessment Test after the 3™ attempt may result in termination of employment.

Weekly evaluations with the orientation checklist will be filled out throughout the orientation
process by the orientee, preceptor, and educator. The Facility Administrator will evaluate all
checklists weekly.

If at any time there are difficulties with the learning of the didactic material or inability to
complete modules in the specified time period the Facility Administrator will be notified
immediately. If at any time there are difficulties with the dialysis machine set-up, treatment
monitoring, or termination of the treatment, the Facility Administrator will be notified. The
Preceptor and Facility Administrator will assess the training schedule and orientee’s progress and
if needed will make changes in the orientation program.

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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US| RENAL CARE

POLICY : NEW CLINICAL STAFF ORIENTATION-

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THEORY CLASS TOPICS 01/2011
POLICY #: EO-0003 PAGE 1 OF 2 REVISION DATE:
8/2015
THEORY CLASS TOPICS

Introduction

History of Dialysis

Renal Anatomy and Physiology

Etiology of Renal Failure

Manifestations of Renal Failure (Uremia)
Renal Nutrition

Infection Control

Principles of Dialysis (Osmosis and Diffusion)
Dialyzers and Dialysate

Reuse

PD/Home Hemo

Transplant

Basics of Administering Medications
Common Medications Given in Dialysis
Types of Vascular Access/Cannulation/Hemostasis
Conflict Skills / Psychosocial/Interpersonal Communication
Components of the Machine

Components of the Water System

Labs / Adequacy

Patient Assessment

Medical and Technical Complications
Documentation

What to Report to the Charge Nurse

Review

Knowledge Assessment Test

Anemia Management (Nurses only)

\

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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Lbi RENAL CARE

POLICY : NEW CLINICAL STAFF ORIENTATION-
THEORY CLASS TOPICS

EFFECTIVE DATE:

01/2011

POLICY #: EO-0003 PAGE 2 OF 2

REVISION DATE:
8/2015

Adequacy Management (Nurses only)
Vitamin D Management (Nurses only)

Knowledge Assessment — Medication Test (Nurses only)

IN ADDITION EMPLOYEES ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR:

EMR Training (Contact Key User/FA)

OSHA/Safety Training-Intralearn (Contact Intralearn Administrator or Clinical Specialist)

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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(.S, RENAL CARE

POLICY : Training Hours Tracking Log EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2011

POLICY #: EO-0004 PAGE10OF 1 REVISION DATE:
4/2011

Training Hours Tracking Log
¢ Experienced dialysis employees need to meet state required minimum orientation
hours
¢ Non-experienced employees need to meet the state required minimum of clinical and
theory hours
o Fill in this form daily.

Date Daily Clinical Hours Daily Theory Class Hours
(experienced & non-experienced) (non-experienced employees only)
Total Hours
Employee Name (Print) Employee Signature Date

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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U %I RENAL CARE

POLICY : FACILITY ORIENTATION

EFFECTIVE DATE:

01/2011

POLICY #: EO - 0005 PAGE1OF1

REVISION DATE:

8/2015

Employee:
Title:
Date of Hire:
Facility Name:

Date
Completed

Preceptor
Signature

l

Business and Office Forms

Biohazardous Waste Storage Room, lock, key

Hours of Operation

Introduction of Staff

Tour of entire building

Telephone Usage & Mobile Device Usage

TB Skin Testing and/or x-ray

e N A R Bl Bl o o

Employee storage/lockers

9

Laws and regulations regarding smoking

10.

Location of Emergency Numbers

1.

Location of Emergency Cart

12

Locations of Emergency Plans / Floor evacuation routes

|13,

Fire Evacuation procedure and meeting location

14.

Location of Fire Exit signs

15.

Patient only bathrooms

16.

Staff only bathrooms

17.

Exam Room

18.

Medication refrigerator, medication storage

19.

Emergency audible and visual alarm system,
locations/purpose/operation

20,

Location of Policy and Procedure Manual

| 21.

Patient’s Rights and Responsibilities posted

Patient Grievance Posted

| 22.
23. Employee Compliance Hotline Poster

24.

Education Binder

25.

Location of Staff Bulletin Board

, has successfully completed the USRC Facility Orientation

to include successful return demonstrations and is competent to perform the duties

included on this Facility Orientation.

Employee Signature:
Preceptor Signature:
Medical Director Signature:

Date:
Date:
Date:

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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US| RENAL CARE

POLICY : MEDICAL DIRECTOR FACILITY

ORIENTATION AND REPONSIBILITIES

EFFECTIVE DATE:

11/2014

POLICY #: EO - 0005.1 PAGE1OF2

REVISION DATE:

Medical Director:
Date of Hire:
Facility Name:

Date
Reviewed

Preceptor
Signature

Hours of Operation

Introduction of Staff

Tour of entire building

Cell Phone Usage (as pertains to orders)

TB Skin Testing and/or x-ray & Hepatitis Testing

Laws and regulations regarding smoking

Location of Emergency Cart & Review of Supplies

Locations of Emergency Plans / Floor evacuation routes

0|0 |N e k|| w || =

Fire Evacuation procedure and meeting location (C-EM-
0010; C-EM-0011; C-EM-0012; C-EM-0013)

10. Location of Fire Exit signs & Fire Extinguishers

11. Exam Room Location

12. Medical Staff By-Laws (C-AD-0090)

13. Governing Body Members/Process Review (C-AD-0030;
C-AD-0040; C-AD-0050; C-AD-0060)

14. Comprehensive Patient Assessment/Plan of Care by IDT
(C-AD-0480; C-AD-0490; C-AD-0500)

15. QAPI Process and Committee Members (QM-1001; QM-

1002)

16 Patients’ Rights and Responsibilities (C-AD-0240; C-AD-
0250)

17. Patient Grievance Procedure (C-AD-0280; C-AD-0290)

18. Employee Compliance Hotline Poster

19. Reviewed Emergency audible and visual alarm system,
locations/purpose/operation

20. Reviewed Infection Control Policies, PPE requirement
(C-IC-0010; C-1C-0020; C-IC-0060)
Review and Location of Clean/ Hand Washing Sinks

21. Water System: (Model) -

22. On site review of Water System

23. Water Treatment Documentation Review (TM-02-03; TM-

' 02-04)

24. Start Up/Shut Down Procedure Review

25. Emergency Bypass Procedure Review — DI Process

Review and Documentation (TM-02-07)

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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US.|RENALCARE

POLICY : MEDICAL DIRECTOR FACILITY EFFECTIVE DATE:
ORIENTATION AND REPONSIBILITIES 11/2014

POLICY #: EO - 0005.1 PAGE 2 OF 2 REVISION DATE:

26. Total Chlorine Testing Review (TM-02-06)

27.

Water Hardness Testing Review (TM-02-05)

28.

% Rejection Testing Review

29.

RO Cleaning & Disinfection Review (TM-04-02)

30.

Microbiology — Schedule, Sampling, Documentation &
Reporting (TM-05-01) .

31

AAMI Analysis — Collection, Documentation & Reporting

32.

PM Schedule Review (TM-06-04)

33.

Biomed Status Report

, has successfully completed the USRC Medical Director

Facility Orientation and is knowledgeable in the duties included on this Facility
Orientation.

Preceptor Signature (FA):
Preceptor Signature (Biomed):

Medical Director Signature:

Date:

Date:

Date:

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved -
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POLICY: SCAVENGER HUNT : EFFECTIVE DATE:
01/2011

POLICY #EO-0006 PAGE10OF 1 REVISION DATE:
82015 :

dhhokhhdhhd SCAVENGER H[INT dhhhhdhhhdk

Please locate the following items in your clinic. This is a good way to familiarize yourself with
your new clinic! '

1. Crashcart:

2. Emergency supply box:

3. Fire extinguishers:

4. SDS book:

5. Flashlight:

6. Eye wash station:

7. Personal protective equipment:
8. Emergency telephone numbers:
9. Electrical box/circuit breakers:
10. Oxygen:

11. AED:

12. Hand washing sinks:

13. Break room:

14. Designated clean / dirty sinks:
15. Tri Station and Phoenix Meters
16. Medical Records

17. Designated wheelchair storage area
18. Clamp & Disconnect pouches
19. Privacy Screen

20. Designated safe area or zone (i.e. in case of tornado)

Name: Signature: Date:
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ESJLRENAL CARE

POLICY: HEMODIALYSIS KNOWLEDGE EFFECTIVE DATE:
ASSESSMENT TEST 01/2011
POLICY # EO-0007 PAGE 1 OF 1 REVISION DATE:
: 08/2015

HEMODIALYSIS KNOWLEDGE ASSESSMENT TEST

All tests in the Employee Education Manual are to be passed with a score of 80%
including the “Hemodialysis Knowledge Assessment Test.” Passing of the “Hemodialysis
Knowledge Assessment Test” includes experience and non-experienced staff.
Inexperienced staff must complete theory class and must complete the knowledge
assessment prior to being assigned an independent assignment. Experienced staff must
complete the knowledge assessment prior to being assigned an independent assignment.
If an experienced Care Giver does not pass the “Knowledge Assessment Test” the first
time — the employee needs to attend a theory class and retake the exam.

All employees (experienced and non-experienced) may take the “Hemodialysis
Knowledge Assessment Test” a maximum of three times. Failure by the employee to pass
the Hemodialysis Knowledge Assessment Test after the 31 attempt may result in
termination of employment.

Exam is available on Intralearn (IL). Contact Matlene De Vera at 562-285-5525
or mdevera@usrenalcare.com to have the test assigned.
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US.|RENAL CARE

POLICY : PATIENT CARE TECHNICIAN EFFECTIVE DATE:
CERTIFICATION 01/2011.
POLICY #: EO - 2001 PAGE 1 OF 1 REVISION DATE:
8/2015
POLICY:

All Patient Care Technicians (PCT’s) shall be certified under a state or a nationally approved
certification program as follows: ‘

1. For newly employed patient care technicians, within 18 months of being hired as a
dialysis patient care technician or

2. For patient Care technicians employed on October 14, 2008, within 18 months after this
date (on or before April 14, 2010).

3. For current employees who transfer in to the patient care technician role from other jobs
(reuse or water treatment technicians) certification will be obtained in 18 months from
the date he/she started in the new PCT position

Ultimately US Renal Care (USRC) recognizes that certification of the PCT is an individual
responsibility and a condition of continued employment in the dialysis industry. USRC will:

1. Offer review classes for voluntary attendance.

2. Offer copies of the “Amgen Care Curriculum for the Dialysis Technician” as a study
guide.

3. Assist the employee with the application process to ensure completion and thoroughness
of each application.

4, Reimburse the PCT for the initial exam once proof of passing score is provided.

5. Encourage each PCT Trainee to sit for the certification exam no later than the end of 18
months of being hired as a dialysis Patient Care Technician. This is to ensure adequate
time to reschedule and retake the exam by the 18-month deadline, if necessary.

7

US Renal Care, Inc. proprietary and confidential information. All Rights Reserved
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LS. RENAL CARE

POLICY: CLINICAL ORIENTATION CHECKLIST / EFFECTIVE DATE:

HOME TRAINING NURSE - HEMODIALYSIS 01/2011

POLICY #EO0-4001 PAGE 1 OF 4 REVISION DATE:
8/2015

Clinical Orientation Checklist / Home Training Nurse - Hemodialysis

Employee:
Title:
Date of Hire:
co Date .
Objective Completed Preceptor Signature

Standard Precautions/Exposure Control

a.

Aseptic Technique

Supplies

a.

Effective use of d1a1y51s supplles and
equipment

b.

Ordering of supplies and delivery

Patient Assessment -

Blood Pressure

Pulse/Heart Sounds

Respiration’s/Lung Sounds

Weight Measurement

Temperature

e |elo (o

Physical Assessment

Water Testing

[a.

RO: ACTIVATE BYPASS VALVE

b.

pH

C.

Chlorine

d.

Hardness

€.

Water Supply Problems or Leaks

Machine Setup -

Bath

Alarm Testing

Line Placement

Priming Procedure

Conductivity / pH Procedure

e e (o

Treatment settings

TREATMENT PROCEDURE

Treatment Planning / Initiation

a.

Calculating Fluid Replacement/Removal

b.

Setting UF/ Sodium Modeling Profiles and
other Unique Orders

C.

Ultrafiltrate Only

d.

Heparin Administration

<.
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Us. RENAL CARE

POLICY: CLINICAL ORIENTATION CHECKLIST / EFFECTIVE DATE:
HOME TRAINING NURSE - HEMODIALYSIS 01/2011
POLICY # EQ0-4001 PAGE 2 OF 4 REVISION DATE:
8/2015
—_— Date .
Objective Completed Preceptor Signature

f. Patient Monitoring

a. Vital signs

b. Fluid Replacement

c. Complication Assessment and Treatment

g.  Machine Specific

COMPLICATION INTERVENTION

Hypotension

Hypertension

Nausea / Vomiting

Symptoms of hyperkalemia

Cramping

Chest Pain

S.0.B.

Seizures

|| f [0 |e]e oo |

Cardiac — Respiratory Arrest

MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION

P.O.

LM.

1.V. Push

L.V. Drip

ool |

Sub. Q

TREATMENT TERMINATION

| a. Rinse Back Procedure

Devices

b. Removal of Fistula Needle Using Safety

c. Treatment of Post Treatment Bleeding

| d. Care of Catheters Post Treatment

e. Proper Disposal of Used Supplies

VASCULAR ACCESS

Catheters

Assessment

P‘

Pretreatment Preparation

Accessing the Blood Stream

Correcting Operational Problems:

alale (o

Correcting Operational Problems:

1. Poor Arterial Flow

2. Poor Venous Flow

3. Clotting in Catheter

4. Elevated Arterial / Venous Pressures

5. Site Infections / Cultures

Take Off Preparation

Rinseback Procedure

Post Treatment Care of Catheter

e (o

Dressing Change — Sterile Technique
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US.|RENALCARE

POLICY: CLINICAL ORIENTATION CHECKLIST / EFFECTIVE DATE:
HOME TRAINING NURSE - HEMODIALYSIS 012011
POLICY #EOQ0-4001 PAGE 3 OF 4 REVISION DATE:
8/2015
c Date .
F Objective Completed Preceptor Signature

Fistulas / Grafts

a. Assessment of Bruit and Thrill

Pretreatment Preparation

Cannulation

e s

Operational Problems and Corrections:

Infiltration with Cannulation

Infiltration during Treatment

Arterial / Venous Spasms

Arterial / Venous Pressure Problems

Localized Bleeding

Dislodged Needle

Clotted Needle / Dialyzer

Sad B e Rl Bl el [ o

Blood Leak into Dialysate

DOCUMENTATION.~

9. Blood Leak Out51de of Blood Path

a. Flow sheets

b. RO Daily Log Sheet

¢. Other

DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORY TESTING

2. Monthly and Other Lab Work

b. Blood Glucose Testing

PATIENT EMERGENCIES

Air Embolism

Line disconnection

Cardiac / Respiratory Arrest

Unstable Angina

Seizure

Shock

“New Dialyzer Reaction”

Chlorine in Dialysate

= oo |elo ||

Other

EQUIPMENT AND BUILDING
EMERGENCIES

Dialyzer Blood Leak

Disinfection of Machine and Supplies

Clotted Dialyzer and/or Lines

Hemodialysis Machine Failure

¢ el (oe

Loss of Electrical Power

a. Hand Crank Take Off Procedure

=h

Fire or Flood

a. Emergency Evacuation of Home

g. Emergency Events
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U8, RENAL CARE

POLICY: CLINICAL ORIENTATION CHECKLIST / EFFECTIVE DATE:

HOME TRAINING NURSE - HEMODIALYSIS 01/2011

POLICY #EO-4001 PAGE 4 OF 4 REVISION DATE:
8/2015

has successfully completed the USRC Clinical
Orientation Checklist/Home Training Nurse — Hemodialysis to include return demonstrations and
is competent to perform the clinical duties included on this checklist.

ORIENTATION COMPLETED ON:

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRECEPTOR SIGNATURE: DATE:
MEDICAL DIRECTOR SIGNATURE: DATE:
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Support Services
USRC Waest Chicago, LLC
in accordance with 77 lil. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(f), Applicant certifies that:

1. It will utilize the Health Informatics International system for the provision of care
to its patients;

2. It will make support services available to its patients consisting of clinical
laboratory service, blood bank, nutrition, rehabilitation, psychiatric and social services;
and

3 It will provide training for self-care dialysis, self-care instruction, home and

home-assisted dialysis, and home training at US Renal Care West Chicago Dialysis.

mes D. Shelt:)n, Manager

Subscribed and sworn to before me this ] EHh day of June 2016.
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Minimum Number of Stations

The proposed USRC West Chicago, LLC contemplates the establishment of 13 ESRD
stations, which meets the minimum station requirements for a metropolitan statistical area.

Attachment 26
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Continuity of Care

A copy of a signed, written affiliation agreement with a hospital for the provision of in-

patient care and other hospital services follows this page.

4813-6231-1474.1
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Transfer Agreement

USRC West ChicagoWest Chicago, LLC, an Illinois limited liability company doing
business as U.S. Renal Care West Chicago Dialysis (the “Center”) and
(the “Hospital”} an Illinois not-for-profit corporation,
make and enter into this Transfer Agreement (“Agreement”), effective as of this 16t day of
June, 2016. The Center and the Hospital are each a “Party” and are collectively the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Center has submitted to the lllinois Health Facilities Services and
Review Board (the “Board”) an application for a certificate of need permit to establish a
free-standing renal dialysis center for treatment of patients with end-stage renal disease,
which the Center will locate in Chicago, Illinois;

WHEREAS, the Hospital owns and operates a licensed and Medicare-certified acute-
care hospital, located at , Hlinois,
in reasonable proximity to the Center;

WHEREAS, patients of the Center (“Patients”) may require, from time to time,
evaluation, treatment, or admission to the Hospital; and

WHEREAS, the Center and the Hospital desire to enter into this Agreement in order
to specify the rights and duties of each of them and to specify the procedure for facilitating
the transfer of Patients to the Hospital.

NOW, THEREFORE, to facilitate the transfer of Patients to the Hospital, the Center
and the Hospital agree to the terms of this Agreement, as set forth below.

1. TRANSFER OF PATIENTS: If the Center determines that a Patient needs
emergency evaluation, treatment, or admission to the Hospital, and a Hospital physician
accepts the transfer of the Patient, the Hospital will accept the transfer of the Patient, as
promptly as possible, provided such transfer meets the Hospital’s transfer requirements,
and the Hospital has adequate staff and bed space for the Patient. A designated staff
member of the Center shall contact a designated staff member of the Hospital to facilitate
such transfer and admission to the Hospital. The Hospital shall receive Patient in
accordance with applicable federal and state laws and regulations and the reasonable
Hospital policies and procedures. The Hospital’s responsibility for Patient’s care shall begin
when Patient enters the Hospital.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CENTER: The Center shall be responsible for
performing or ensuring the performance of the following:

a. Transportation: The Center will arrange for transportation of Patient
to the Hospital;

b. Designated Coordinator: The Center will designate a staff member
who has authority to represent the Center and to coordinate the transfer of the
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Patient to the Hospital (“Transfer Coordinator”). The Center will notify the Hospital
and keep it apprised of the name and contact information of the Transfer
Coordinator;

C. Notice to Hospital: The Center’s designated staff person will notify
Hospital’s Admission Coordinator before the transfer to alert the Hospital of the
impending and estimated time of arrival of Patient and to provide information on
Patient, to the extent Section 4 of this Agreement allows;

d. Patient Choice: The Center recognizes the right of a Patient to (i)
request transfer into the care of a hospital of the Patient’s choosing and (ii) refuse to
consent to treatment or transfer; and

e Compliance with Law: The Center will comply with the requirements
of applicable state and federal laws relative to the care and transfer of individuals to
hospitals.

3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE HOsPITAL: The Hospital shall be responsible to
perform or ensure the performance of the following:

a. Designated Coordinator: The Hospital will designate a person who
has authority to represent the Hospital and to coordinate the transfer and admission
of Patients into the Hospital (“Admission Coordinator”). The Hospital will notify the
Center and keep it apprised of the name and contact information of the Admission
Coordinator; and

b. Compliance with Law: The Hospital will comply with the
requirements of applicable state and federal laws relative to individuals admitted to
hospitals.

4, PATIENT INFORMATION: In order to meet Patients’ needs for hospital care, the
Center shall provide relevant Patient information to the Hospital. Such information must
include: Patient’s name, social security number, date of birth, insurance coverage, Medicare
beneficiary information (if applicable), current medical findings, diagnoses, known
allergies or medical conditions, treating physician, contact person in case of emergency,
and any other relevant information Patient has provided the Center in advance.

5. NoN-ExcLusiviTy: This Agreement shall in no way give the Hospital an
exclusive right of transfer of Patients to the Hospital. The Center may enter into similar
agreements with other hospitals, and Patients will continue to have complete autonomy
with respect to decisions on medical care.

6. FREEDOM OF CHOICE: In entering into this Agreement, the Center in no way
endorses or promotes the services of the Hospital. Rather, the Center intends to coordinate
timely transfer for medical care. Patients are in no way restricted in their choice of
hospitals or medical-care providers.
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7. BILLING AND COLLECTIONS: Hospital and the Center are each responsible for
billing the appropriate payer for the services it provides. Neither Party shall have any
liability to the other Party for such charges.

8. INDEPENDENT RELATIONSHIP: In performing services pursuant to this
Agreement, the Hospital and all employees, agents, or representatives of the Hospital are,
at all times, acting and performing as independent contractors, and nothing in this
Agreement is intended, and nothing shall be construed, to create an employer/employee,
partnership, or joint-venture relationship between them. The Center shall neither have nor
exercise any direction or control over the methods, techniques, or procedures by which the
Hospital or other employees, agents, or representatives of the Hospital perform their
professional responsibilities and functions. The sole interest of the Center is to coordinate
timely transfer of Patients for medical care.

9. INSURANCE: The Hospital shall maintain, at no cost to the Center, professional-
liability insurance in an amount customary for its business practices. The Hospital shall
provide evidence of the coverage required herein to the Center on an annual basis.

10.  INDEMNIFICATION: Each Party shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the
other Party from and against any and all liability, loss, claim, lawsuit, injury, cost, damage,
or expense whatsoever (including reasonable attorneys’ fees and court costs), arising out
of, incident to, or in any manner occasioned by the Center’s or the Hospital’s (or any of its
employee’s, agent’s, contractor’s, or subcontractor’s) performance or nonperformance of
any duty or responsibility under this Agreement.

11. TERM AND TERMINATION

a. Term: The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date of
execution and shall continue in effect for one year (the “Initial Term”) and shall
renew on an annual basis (“Renewal Term”), absent either Party’s written notice of
non-renewal to the other Party, at least 30 calendar days before the expiration of
the Initial Term or any subsequent Renewal Term of this Agreement.

b. Events of Termination: Notwithstanding the foregoing, either Party
may terminate this Agreement upon the occurrence of any one of the following
events:

i. For No Cause: At any time upon 30 days prior, written notice to
the other Party.

ii. Insolvency: Upon 10 business days’ prior written notice, in
accordance with Section 12.h of this Agreement, if either Party shall: apply
for or consent to the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or liquidator of itself
or of all or a substantial part of its assets; file a voluntary petition in
bankruptcy; admit in writing its inability to pay its debts as they become due;
make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors; file a petition or an
answer seeking reorganization or arrangement with creditors or take
advantage of any insolvency law; or enters a court of competent jurisdiction
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order, judgment, or decree or an application of a creditor, adjudicating such
Party to be bankrupt or insolvent, approving a petition seeking
reorganization of such Party, appointing a receiver, trustee or liquidator of
either such Party or of all or a substantial part of such Parties’ assets; and
such order, judgment, or decree continues in effect and unstayed for a period
of 30 consecutive calendar days.

C. Immediate Termination: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
in this Agreement, this Agreement terminates immediately upon the following
events: (i) the suspension or revocation of the license, certificate, or other legal
credential, authorizing the Hospital to provide hospital and medical care services; (ii
the termination of the Hospital's participation in, or the exclusion from, any federal
or state health program, for reasons related to fraud or failure to comply with
certification standards in the rendering of health services; or (iii} the cancellation or
termination of the Hospital's professional liability insurance that this Agreement
requires, and the Hospital has not obtained replacement coverage.

12. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

a. Counterparts: The Parties may execute this Agreement in any
number of counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all such counterparts
together shall constitute the same instrument.

b. Waiver: Any waiver of any terms and conditions hereof must be in
writing, and the Parties have signed it. A waiver of any of the terms and conditions
hereof shall not waive any other terms and conditions hereof.

C. Severability: The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and, if a
court of competent jurisdiction funds any portion invalid, illegal, or unenforceable
for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall be effective and binding upon
the Parties.

d. Headings: All headings herein are only for convenience and ease of
reference, and no one may consider them in the construction or interpretation of
any provision of this Agreement.

e. Assignment: The Parties may not assign, delegate, or subcontract this
Agreement, without the prior written consent of the other Party.

f. Governing Law: The laws of the State of lllinois shall govern the
enforcement and interpretation of this Agreement.

g Jurisdiction and Venue: The Parties agree that in the event that
either Party fails to meet the obligations in this Agreement, the Circuit Court of Cook
County, lllinois will have exclusive jurisdiction for any dispute arising out of this
Agreement and will be the exclusive venue for any such dispute. The Parties and any
other obligated persons will consent to the personal jurisdiction of the court.
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h. Notices: Any required or permitted notice herein shall be in writing.
The notice will be duly given (i) on the date of service, if a Party personally serves it
on the other Party, or (ii) on the fourth day after mailing, if a Party mails it to the
other Party by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage pre-paid, at the
address below:

To Dialysis Provider: To the Hospital:

With a copy to: With a copy to:

or at such other place or places as any Party designates in by written notice to the
other.

i. Amendment: The Parties may amend this Agreement upon their
mutual, written agreement.

j Regulatory Compliance: The Parties agree that nothing contained in
this Agreement shall require the Center to refer residents to the Hospital for
hospital or medical-care services or to purchase goods and services.
Notwithstanding any unanticipated effect of any provision of this Agreement,
neither Party will knowingly and intentionally conduct its behavior in such a
manner as to violate the prohibition against fraud and abuse in connection with the
Medicare and Medicaid programs.

k. Access to Books and Records: If applicable, upon written request of
the Secretary of Health and Human Services or the Comptroller General of the
United States, or any of their duly authorized representatives, the Hospital shall
make available to the Secretary or to the Comptroller General those contracts,
books, documents and records necessary to verify the nature and extent of the costs
of providing its services under this Agreement. The Hospital shall make such
inspection available for up to four years after the rendering of such service. Public
Law 96-499 and applicable regulations governs and requires this Section 12.k. The
Parties agree that this Agreement shall not waive any attorney-client, accountant-
‘client, or other legal privileges.
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IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties, through their duly authorized officers, have

executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

USRC West Chicago, LLC

By: By:

Its: Manager Its:
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Assurances

USRC West Chicago, LLC
In accordance with 77 Ill. Admin. Code § 1110.1430(j), Applicant certifies the following:

1. By the second year of operation after project completion, Applicant will achieve
and maintain the 80% utilization standards in 77 lll. Adm. Code § 1100; and

2. Applicant will achieve and maintain compliance with the following adequacy of
hemodialysis outcome measures for the latest 12-month period for which data are
available: 2 85% of hemodialysis patient population achieves urea reduction ratio (URR)
> 65% and > 85% of hemodialysis patient population achieves Kt/V Daugirdas Il 1.2.

gs D. Shelton, Manager

Subscribed and sworn to before me this |Em' day of lune 2016.

Wity
Seal sggﬁ‘ PROCTO 4,

Signature of Ngtary .
o PUBS s
RS L,

'QQ .

''''''

®

Attachment 26 -
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Availability of Funds

Available financial resources, which equal or exceed the estimated total project cost and
any related project costs through the following sources, as applicable:

$1,756,990

a)

Cash and Securities — statements (e.g., audited financial statements, letters from financial
institutions, board resolutions) as to:

1) the amount of cash and securities available for the project, including the identification
of any security, its value and availability of such funds; and

2) interest to be earned on depreciation account funds or to be earned on any asset from
the date of applicant’s submission through project completion;

b)

Pledges — for anticipated pledges, a summary of the anticipated pledges showing anticipated
receipts and discounted value, estimated timetable of gross receipts and related fundraising
expenses, and a discussion of past fundraising experience.

c)

Gifts and Bequests — verification of the dollar amount, identification of any conditions of use,
and the estimated time table of receipts;

$2,624,832

d)

Debt — a statement of the estimated terms and conditions (including the debt time period,

variable or permanent interest rates over the debt time period, and the anticipated

repayment schedule) for any interim and for the permanent financing proposed to fund the

project, including:

1) For general obligation bonds, proof of passage of the required referendum or evidence
that the governmental unit has the authority to issue the bonds and evidence of the
dollar amount of the issue, including any discounting anticipated.

2) For revenue bonds, proof of the feasibility of securing the specified amount and interest
rate;

3) For mortgages, a letter from the prospective lender attesting to the expectation of
making the loan in the amount and time indicated, including the anticipated interest
rate and any conditions associated with the mortgage, such as, but not limited to,
adjustable interest rates, balloon payments, etc.;

4) For any lease, a copy of the lease, including all the terms and conditions, including any
purchase options, any capital improvements to the property and provision of capital
equipment; '

5) For any option to lease, a copy of the option, including all terms and conditions.

e)

Governmental Appropriations — a copy of the appropriation Act or ordinance accompanied
by a statement of funding availability from an official of the governmental unit. If funds are
to be made available from subsequent fiscal years, a copy of the resolution or other action of
the governmental unit attesting to this intent;

f)

Grants — a letter from the granting agency as to the availability of funds in terms of the
amount and time of receipt;

g)

All Other Funds and Sources — verification of the amount and type of any other funds that
Applicant will use for the project.

54,381,822

| TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

4813-6231-1474.1
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AT

U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
| Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)
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KPMG LLP

Suite 1400
2323 Ross Avenue
Dallas, TX 75201-2709

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
U.S. Renal Care, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of U.S.Renal Care, Inc. and
subsidiaries (the Company), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and
2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years
then ended and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

KPMG LLP is a Delaware limited liability partnership,
the U.S. member firm of KPMG International Cooperative
("KPMG [nternational “}, a Swiss entity.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of U.S. Renal Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the
results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

KPme LLP

Dallas, Texas
May 2, 2016
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $33,801 and $31,294
Inventories '

Other receivables

Other current assets

Total current assets

Property and equipment, net
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates
Amortizable intangibles, net

Other intangibles

Goodwill

Other long-term assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Equity

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Current portion of long-term debt and capital lease obligations

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations, net of current portion
Other long-term liabilities
Deferred tax liability

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies

U.S. Renal Care, Inc. equity:
Common stock ($0.01 par value. Authorized shares, 100; issued
and outstanding, 100 shares)
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Total U.S. Renal Care, Inc. stockholders’ equity

Noncontrolling interests (including redeemable interests with
redemption values of $184,659 and $255,932)

Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2015 2014
159,023 60,289
171,116 113,440
11,759 6,111
45,079 32,868
10,236 7,003
397,213 219,711
224,361 119,869
17,920 20,967
131,958 36,687
15,064 11,894
2,233,906 1,264,143
2,972 1,868
3,023,394 1,675,139
24,574 12,151
55,845 55,039
18,945 11,221
99,364 78,411
1,935,212 1,203,787
3,052 1,658

. 92,769 18,465
2,130,397 1,302,321
523,521 83,147
44,445 29,632
567,966 112,779
325,031 260,039
892,997 372,818
3,023,394 1,675,139
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands)

Net operating revenue:
Net operating revenue before provision for doubtful accounts $
Less provision for doubtful accounts

Net operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Patient care costs
General and administrative
Legal cost/settlement
Transaction costs
Depreciation and amortization

Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates

Total operating expenses
Operating income '

Interest expense, net
Loss on early retirement of debt

Income before income taxes

Income tax provision
Net income

Less net income attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net income attributable to U.S. Renal Care, Inc, $

2015 2014
735,294 696,463
25,798 23,800
709,496 672,663
417,281 389,113
54,227 45,552
193 1,01
14,138 3,510
41,269 41,479
(2,942) (1,959)
524,166 478,786
185,330 193,877
75,562 69,105
21,095 —
88,673 124,772
25,239 30,772
63,434 94,000
48,621 45348
14,813 48,652

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Page 125



"SJUSLISIR)S [RIOURUL PIJRPI|Osu0d 0} sajou Jurkuedwosse 3og

$102 ‘1€ 10quada( e 2oue[eg

QWOOUT JON

19U ‘5)5319)u FUI[[OJJUODUOU JO SA[BS
SUOTRUIQUIOD SSOUISNQ

aseyoind ur pannboe 1sazoiur SurjjonuosuoN

S)sa12)ul SUITJO1UOOUOU 0} SUONNQLISI]

sisa1ul Surjjonuosuou Aq uonnqinuoo [ende)

asuadxa Jun) g ssep)

SNUQ V SSB[D) JO aduenss|

jusIEd 0) PUSPIAI]

Y10T ‘1€ Joquiaoa( 18 aouefeg

WOOUI JON
s)sa10)ul SUI[[O1UOOUOU JO S[esodSIp pue saes
suondo ynd 1sa103ut SuI[[013UOOUOU JO ISI0IOXH

SUOLJEUIQUIOD SSAUISNq
aseyoind ur pannboe 15a13)U1 ul[[ONUOOUON
s1s010)u1 SUIT[ONUOOUOU 0} SUOHINQLISIC]
sisaIjur Surfonuosuou £q uonnqiuod fende)
asuadxa Jun g sse|d
JUOIRJ 0) PUIPIAI(]
€107 ‘1€ 19quI03(] 18 aouefeg

L66°T68 1€0°52€ 996°L9S ShY'by 125°€TS — $ 001
YEY'E9 129°8t €18yl €181 — — —
Ty §749) (1L6n) — (1L6’D) — —
S99°1L S99°1L — — — - -
(0g1°€8) (0g1°¢s) — — — — —
LLOE LLOE — — — — —
£08°1 — £08°1 — €081 — —
1£9°SH9 — 1€9°SH9 — 1€9°SH9 — —
(680°500) — (680°502) — (6807502 — —
818°TLE 6£0°09C 6LLTII 7£9°6C LY1'E8 — 001
0006 SYESH 7598V 59°8t — — —
SYE'l SPE'l 3 — € — —
(985°9) (9g£'9) (0s2) — (052 — —
L99°9Y L9999t — — — — —
(zst'8¢€) (zst°8¢) — — — — —
see’e See’e — — — — —
961 — ¥96°1 — ¥96°1 — —
(666V97) — (666792 — (666v97) — —
19S°5€S TE1°80T 60Y°LTE (0z0'61) 6TV 9vE — $ 001
1e10), 1$9.19)u1 18101, Qanyap 1ended junowry SAaeYS
BuifjonuoduoN plienuindde) ul-pred 203§ UOWWO))
/s3uiuaed [euonIppy
pauieldy

(uonjeusiojur areys 1daoxa ‘Spuesnoys ul SIe[joq)
$10T PUB $10T ‘1€ 19quia03( papud sk
Aynbg w safuey) Jo SjuoWLIS PIAIEPI[OSUO))
SANIVIAISENS ANV "IONI ‘TIVD TVNTY S’

Page 126



U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income h
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of debt discount and debt amortization costs
Lease agreement intangible amortization included in rent
Provision for doubtful accounts
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates, net
Deferred income taxes
Stock compensation expense
Net (gain) loss on disposals
Loss on early retirement of debt
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effect of acquisitions
and divestitures:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Other receivables
Other current assets
Other long-term assets
Accounts payable and accrued expernses
Other long-term liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Proceeds from sales of property and equipment
Additions of property and equipment, net
Proceeds from sales of businesses and noncontrolling interest, net

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long-term debt borrowings
Payments on long-term debt and related-party notes payable
Deferred financing costs
Proceeds from capital leases
Capital lease payments
Purchase of noncontrolling interests
Contributions from noncontrolling interests
Distributions to noncontrolling interests
Dividends paid to Parent

Net cash used in financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year h)

2015 2014
63,434 94,000
41,269 41,479

5,245 4,933
216 341
25,798 23,800
683 (1,051)
20,575 10,451
1,803 1,964
3,024 (895)
21,095 —
(27,166) (41,592)
(1,464) 8,685
1,068 (3,656)
(1,160) (1,167)
(472) 862
(23,925) (16,081)
(2,157) (2,421)
127,866 119,652
72,851 (70,174)
— 635
(38,139) (31,808)
7,571 2,711
42,283 (98,636)
2,015,000 325,000
(1,750,303) (9,003)
(72,056) (5,576)
445 142
(1,051) (1,746)
(8,308) (15,375)
3,077 3,335
(53,130) (38,452)
(205,089) (264,999)
(71,415) (6,674)
98,734 14,342
60,289 45,947
159,023 60,289
(Continued)

Page 127




U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands)

Supplemental cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for taxes

Supplemental disclosures of noncash investing and financing
activities:
Capital lease financing
Equity consideration paid to shareholders for DSI Merger
(note 3(a))

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

$

2015 2014
69,991 64,626
25,810 12,240

312 —
645,631 —
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

Organization and Business

U.S. Renal Care, Inc. (the Company) was formed in June 2000 and provides dialysis services to
patients who suffer from chronic kidney failure, also known as end-stage renal disease (ESRD). ESRD
is the stage of advanced kidney impairment that requires continual dialysis treatments, or a kidney
transplant, to sustain life. Patients suffering from ESRD generally require dialysis three times per week
for the rest of their lives. The Company primarily provides these services through the operation of
outpatient kidney dialysis clinics. As of December 31, 2015, the Company operated 288 outpatient
dialysis clinics in 32 states; and the Company provided management services to 8 dialysis programs
in 3 states. In addition to its outpatient dialysis center operations, as of December 31, 2015, the
Company provides acute dialysis services through contractual relationships with hospitais and dialysis
to patients in their homes. The Company also has a noncontrolling interest in 7 outpatient dialysis
clinics.

Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the 2012 Transaction), Rangers Renal Intermediate,
Inc. (the Parent) acquired U.S. Renal Care, Inc. The Parent is, in turn, wholly owned by Rangers Renal
Intermediate Holdings, Inc. (Intermediate Holdings), which is wholly owned by Rangers Renal
Holdings, LP (Holdings) with the limited partners primarily comprising of affiliates of Leonard Green
& Partners, LP (Leonard Green), Frazier Healthcare Partners, LP (Frazier), New Enterprise Associates,
LP (NEA), Cressey and Company, LP (Cressey), SV Life Sciences, LP (SVLS) and members of the
Company’s management and Board of Directors.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its
wholly owned and majority-owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (U.S. GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions. These
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the consolidated financial statements, as well as the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.

Although actual results in subsequent periods will differ from these estimates, such estimates are
developed based upon the best information available to management and management’s best
judgments at the time made. The most significant estimates and assumptions involve revenue
recognition, provisions for uncollectible accounts, determination of the fair value of assets and
liabilities acquired, impairments and valuation adjustments, and accounting for income taxes.

8 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash and highly liquid investments with a maturity of 90 days or less at date of purchase.
Cash and cash equivalents at times may exceed the FDIC limits. The Company believes no significant
concentration of credit risk exists with respect to these cash investments.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Substantially all of the Company’s accounts receivable are related to providing healthcare services to
its patients and are due from the Medicare program, state Medicaid programs, managed care health
plans, commercial insurance companies, and individual patients. The estimated provision for doubtful
accounts is recorded to the extent it is probable that a portion or all of a patient balance will not be
collected. The Company considers a number of factors in evaluating the collectibility of accounts
receivable, including the age of the accounts, collection patterns, and any ongoing disputes with
payors.

Amounts Due from Third-Party Payors

The amount due from third-party payors, which is included in other receivables, represents balances
owed to the Company by the Medicare program for reimbursable bad debts related to Medicare
beneficiaries. These reimbursements are part of the Company’s annual cost report filings and as such,
the actual payments may be delayed or subsequently adjusted pending review and audit by the
Medicare program fiscal intermediaries.

Amounts Due from Drug Rebates

The amount due from drug rebates, which is included in other receivables, represents balances owed
to the Company by various pharmaceutical vendors. During 2015 and 2014, the Company had
incentive contracts that reduced the invoice price based upon volume purchased. This incentive was
payable to the Company on a quarterly basis.

Inventories

Inventories consist primarily of pharmaceuticals and dialysis-related supplies and are stated at the
lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method. Market is determined
on the basis of estimated realizable values. :

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Property under capital lease
agreements is stated at the present value of minimum lease payments less accumulated depreciation.

9 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets
or the term of the lease as appropriate. The general range of useful lives is as follows:

Buildings 39 years
Leasehold improvements Life of lease
Furniture and equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years

Capital lease assets are amortized over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the
asset. Property and equipment acquired in acquisitions is recorded at fair value. The cost of
improvements that extend asset lives is capitalized. Other repairs and maintenance charges are
expensed as incurred.

Fully depreciated assets are retained in property and depreciation accounts until they are removed from
service. When sold or otherwise disposed of, assets and related depreciation are removed from the
accounts and the net amounts, less proceeds from disposal, are included in income.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company’s primary concentration of credit risk exists within accounts receivable, which consist
of amounts owed by various governmental agencies, insurance companies, and private patients.
Receivables from the Medicare program and various state Medicaid programs were approximately
49% and 54% of gross accounts receivable at December 31, 2015 and 2014. Concentration of credit
risk relating to remaining accounts receivable is limited to some extent by the diversity of the number
of patients and payors.

Amortizable Intangible Assets

Amortizable intangible assets and liabilities include noncompetition and similar agreements, lease
agreements, revolving credit facility deferred debt issuance costs, and certain trade names.
Noncompetition and similar agreements are amortized over the terms (three to ten years) of the
agreements using the straight-line method. Lease agreement intangibles for favorable and unfavorable
leases are amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Deferred debt issuance costs related to the revolving credit facility are amortized as an adjustment to
interest expense over the term of the related debt.

Goodwill and Indefinite-Lived Intangible Assets

Goodwill is recorded when the consideration paid for an acquisition exceeds the fair value of net
tangible assets and identifiable intangible assets acquired. Goodwill and other indefinite-lived
intangible assets are not amortized, but are instead tested for impairment at least annually. The annual
evaluation for 2015 and 2014 resulted in no impairment charges.

10 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

(m) Impairment of Long-Lived and Amortizable Intangible Assets

(n)

(0)

The Company evaluates long lived-assets and amortizable intangibles for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances indicate that an asset’s carrying amount may not be recoverable or the
useful life has changed. When undiscounted future cash flows are not expected to be sufficient to
recover an asset’s carrying amount, a loss is recognized, and the asset is written down to its fair value.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

U.S. GAAP describes a fair value hierarchy based on three levels of inputs, of which the first two are
considered observable and the last unobservable, that may be used to measure fair value. The three
levels of inputs are as follows: '

J Level 1 — Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities

L Level 2 — Inputs other than Level 1 that are observable, either directly or indirectly, such as
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other
inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities

. Level 3 — Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and are
significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the carrying amount of the senior secured credit facility was
$2 billion and $1.2 billion as compared to fair values of $2 billion and $1.2 billion, respectively. The
Company refinanced its debt on December 31, 2015, which therefore equals fair value. The estimates
of the fair value of the Company’s senior secured credit facility in the prior year are based upon a
discounted present value analysis of future cash flows and are considered to be Level 3 financial
measures. Due to the existing uncertainty in the capital and credit markets, the actual rates that would
be obtained to borrow under similar conditions could materially differ from the estimates the Company
has used.

For the Company’s other financial instruments, including the Company’s cash and cash equivalents,
accounts receivable, accounts payable, and accrued expenses the Company estimates the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to their short-term maturity.

Net Operating Revenue and Accounts Receivable

Net operating revenue before provision for doubtful accounts is recognized in the period services are
provided. Revenue consists primarily of reimbursements from Medicare and commercial health plans
for dialysis services provided to patients. A usual and customary fee schedule is maintained for the
Company’s dialysis treatment and other patient services. However, actual collected revenue is
normally at a discount to this fee schedule. Contractual adjustments represent the differences between
amounts billed for services and amounts paid by third-party payors.

11 (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

Under the ESRD prospective payment system (PPS), Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Service
(CMS) reimburses dialysis facilities with a single payment for each dialysis treatment, inclusive of:
(i) all items and services included in the former composite rate; (ii) certain drugs and biologicals that
were previously reimbursed separately under Part B of the Medicare program; (iii) most diagnostic
laboratory tests; and (iv) certain other items and services furnished to individuals for the treatment of
ESRD. The base ESRD PPS payment is subject to case mix adjustments that take into account
individual patient characteristics and certain co-morbidities. The base payment is also adjusted for:
(i) certain high cost patient outliers; (ii) disparately high costs incurred by low volume facilities
relative to other facilities; (iii) provision of home dialysis training; and (iv) wage-related costs in the
geographic area in which a dialysis provider is located.

On October 29, 2015, the CMS issued the final rule regarding the ESRD PPS base rate for 2016.
Dialysis providers are subject to a 0.2% increase in payments. The base rate per treatment is $230.39,
which represents an approximate reduction of 4%, net, from the 2015 base rate of $239.43. The 2016
final rule reflects a net market basket increase of 0.15% (2% less a 1.25% PAMA (Protecting Access
to Medicare Act) reduction and 0.6% productivity adjustment), application of a wage index budget
neutrality adjustment factor of 1.000495, and application of a refinement budget-neutrality adjustment
factor of 0.960319. However, the approximate 4% reduction is almost completely offset with CMS
case mix adjustments based upon CMS’s analysis of the fiscal years 2012 and 2013.

Medicare presently pays 80% of the established payment rates for dialysis treatment furnished to
patients. The remaining 20% may be paid by Medicaid if the patient is eligible, from private insurance
funds, or from the patient’s personal funds. If there is no secondary payor to cover the remaining 20%,
and if the Company demonstrates prescribed collection efforts, Medicare may reimburse the Company
for part of that balance as part of the Company’s annual cost report filings subject to individual center
Medicare economics. As a result, billing and collection of Medicare bad debt claims are often delayed
significantly, and final payments are subject to audit.

The ESRD PPS’s quality incentive program (QIP), affects Medicare payments based on performance
of each facility on a set of quality measures. Dialysis facilities that fail to achieve the established
quality standards have payments for a particular year reduced by up to 2 percent, based on a prior
year’s performance. CMS updates the set of quality measures each year, adding, revising, or retiring
measures.

Medicaid programs are administered by state governments and are partially funded by the federal
government. In addition to providing primary coverage for patients whose income and assets fall below
state defined levels and are otherwise insured, Medicaid serves as a supplemental insurance program
for the coinsurance portion not paid by Medicare. Medicaid reimbursement varies by state but is
typically reimbursed pursuant to a prospective payment system for dialysis services rendered.

12 ) (Continued)
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

The Budget Control Act of 2011, enacted August 2, 2011, requires, among other things, mandatory
reductions in federal spending, also known as “sequestration.” Based on that legislation and absent
further legislation or regulation, Medicare claims for dates of service on or after April 1, 2013, have
been, and will continue to be, reduced by 2%. The claims payment adjustment is applied to all claims
after determining coinsurance, any applicable deductible, and any applicable Medicare Secondary
Payment adjustments. '

On November 9, 2012, CMS finalized a rule affecting ESRD Medicare bad debt beginning in 2012,
as required by the Middle Class Tax Extension and Job Creation Act of 2012, Medicare bad debt for
ESRD facilities was reduced from 100% of allowable Medicare bad debt in Fiscal Year (FY) 2012 to
88% in FY 2013, 76% in FY 2014, and 65% in FY 2015 and subsequent years. (United States fiscal
years run from October 1 through September 30.) Beginning with the portion of cost reporting periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2013, however, the Agency lifted the prior limit on ESRD facility bad
debt payments that capped bad debt recovery by the facility’s reasonable costs.

On April 1, 2014, the President signed P.L. 113-93, the Protecting Access to Medicare Act (PAMA),
which included several provisions concerning dialysis reimbursement. PAMA: (a) Delays inclusion of
oral drugs in the bundle from 2016 until 2024; (b) mitigates the effects of previously promulgated rate
reductions by eliminating them after 2015, and substitutes a payment policy in which the market basket
adjustments (less productivity adjustments) that would ordinarily be applied to dialysis payments will
be reduced by 1.25% in 2016 and 2017, and by 1% in 2018; (c) requires CMS in 2016 to establish a
process, through promulgation of annual payment rules, for determining when a product is no longer
an oral-only drug, and for including new injectable and intravenous products into the bundled payment;
(d) establishes quality measures related to conditions treated by oral-only drugs; and (e) beginning
with cost reports for 2012, requires audits of cost reports as required by the Medicare Payment
Advisory Commission.

In the October 29, 2015 final rule mentioned above, which updated payment policies and rates under
the ESRD PPS for renal dialysis services furnished on or after January 1, 2016, CMS also clarified
that once a nonoral version of a previously oral-only drug, such as phosphate binders and
calcimimetics, is approved by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), such drug will cease to be
considered oral-only. At such time, CMS will include both the oral and any nonoral version of the drug
in the ESRD PPS, subject to a phase-in period: for at least two years after FDA approval, CMS will
pay for both oral and nonoral versions of the drug using a transition drug add-on payment adjustment.
During this period, CMS will collect data reflecting utilization of both the oral and injectable or
intravenous forms of the drugs, as well as payment patterns, in order to determine the appropriate
payment rate to be included in the ESRD PPS for these drugs. At the end of this transition period,
CMS will add payment for the oral and nonoral versions of the drug into the ESRD PPS through public
rulemaking process similar to that used to set annual ESRD PPS rates.

In addition to the statutes described above, which directly addressed rates or the particular items and
services described in dialysis providers’ PPS reimbursement, the Patient Protection and Affordable
Care Act, as amended by the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 (also known as
the Affordable Care Act, or ACA) mandates broad healthcare system reforms. Among these reforms,
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

the ACA requires: (i) provisions to facilitate access to affordable health insurance for all Americans;
(ii) expansion of the Medicaid program; (iii) commercial insurance market reforms that protect
consumers, such as bans on lifetime and annual limits, coverage of pre-existing conditions, and limits
on waiting periods; (iv) provisions encouraging integrated care, efficiency and coordination among
providers; and (v) provisions for reduction of healthcare program waste and fraud. These provisions
have been and continue to be implemented through federal and state regulations which have the
potential to affect the Company’s business. Moreover, private organizations such as health plans
continue to make changes in their business practices as a result of the ACA, and these changes have
the potential to affect the Company’s business.

Revenue associated with commercial health plans is estimated based upon patient-specific contractual
terms between the Company and health plans for the patients with which the Company has formal
agreements, upon commercial health plan coverage terms if known, or otherwise upon historical
collection experience adjusted for refund and payment adjustment trends. Commercial revenue
recognition involves substantial judgment. With several commercial insurers, the Company has
multiple contracts with varying payment arrangements, and these contracts may include only a subset
of the Company’s dialysis centers. In addition, for services provided by noncontracted centers, final
collection may require specific negotiation of a payment amount. Generally, payments for a dialysis
treatment from commercial payors are greater than the corresponding amounts received from Medicare
and Medicaid.

Share-Based Compensation

The Company recognizes and accounts for stock-based compensation in accordance with the fair value
recognition of Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 718, Stock Compensation. In
conjunction with the 2012 Transaction, the Parent issued Class B Incentive Units to certain members
of Company management as incentive compensation.

The Company did not grant any additional Class B Incentive Units during the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014.

The fair value of each Incentive Unit grant is estimated on the date of grant and is determined from a
valuation that used the Monte Carlo Simulation model. The Company currently estimates forfeitures
based on the length of service of the employees to the Company and historical termination rates of the
employee groups who have been granted Incentive Units.

Noncontrolling Interest

Noncontrolling interest is required to be included in the equity section of the balance sheet and
disclosed on the face of the consolidated statement of operations for the amounts of consolidated net
income attributable to the consolidated parent and the noncontrolling interest.

Consolidated income (loss) is reduced (increased) by the proportionate amount of income or loss
accruing to noncontrolling interests. Noncontrolling interest represents the equity interest of
third-party owners in consolidated entities that are not wholly owned.
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

The Company has a noncontrolling investment in seven dialysis businesses, all of which are accounted
for under the equity method of accounting. The investments in unconsolidated businesses were
approximately $18 million and $21 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

On December 31, 2015, the Company sold its 20% interest in two noncontrolling investments for
$0.6 million and recognized a loss on the sale of $1.8 million.

Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset-and-liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to the differences between the financial
statement carrying amount of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating
loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax
rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax
rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. A valuation allowance is
established when it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The Company recognizes the financial statement benefit of a tax position only after determining that
the relevant tax authority would more likely than not sustain the position following an audit. For tax
positions meeting the more-likely than-not threshold, the amount recognized in the financial
statements is the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate
settlement with the relevant tax authority. There were no unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31,
2015 and 2014,

The Company is subject to income taxes in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various states. Tax
regulations within each jurisdiction are subject to the interpretation of the related tax laws and
regulations and require significant judgment to apply. The Company is no longer subject to
U.S. federal, state, or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for the years before 2012. In
2014, the IRS commenced its examination of the Company’s 2011 U.S. Corporation Income Tax
Return, which resulted in no additional tax payment. In 2014, the IRS commenced its examination of
the 2011 U.S. Return of Partnership Income for the Company’s subsidiary USRC of SE Arkansas,
LLC and has agreed to a proposed income adjustment of $0.3 million related to dividend income. In
2015, a payment was made by the Company to settle the audit adjustment and the audit is now closed.
In January 2015, the IRS commenced its examination of the 2012 U.S. Return of Partnership Income
of the Company’s subsidiary Renal Centers of Guam, LLC and the examination resulted in no changes.
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

In August 2015, the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance commenced its examination
of the Company’s 2011-2014 New York State income tax returns along with Rangers Renal
Intermediate Holdings, Inc., and the Company’s subsidiaries USRC Cheektowaga, Inc., USRC .
Tonawanda, Inc. and USRC Williamsville, Inc. In October 2015, the IRS commenced its examination
of the 2013 U.S. Corporation Income Tax Return of Rangers Renal Intermediate Holdings, Inc. In
January 2016, the California Franchise Tax Board commenced its examination of the 2012 and 2013
California LLC tax returns for the Company’s subsidiary, Pacific South Bay Dialysis, LLC. All
examinations are still ongoing.

The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and
penalties in operating expenses for all periods presented.

The Company’s consolidated LLC and L.P. subsidiaries do not incur federal income taxes. Instead,
their earnings and losses are included in the returns of, and taxed directly to, the members and partners
of these subsidiaries.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

The Company elected to early adopt Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2015-03, Interest —
Imputation of Interest (Subtopic 835-30): Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Cost,
retrospectively effective as of January 1, 2014. The amendments in this ASU require that debt issuance
costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from
the carrying amount of that debt liability, consistent with debt discounts. In August 2015, the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued ASU 2015-15, Interest — Imputation of Interest
(Subtopic 835-30) — Presentation and Subsequent Measurement of Debt Issuance Costs Associated
with Line-of-Credit Arrangements, which clarifies that the treatment of debt issuance costs related to
a line-of-credit may continue to be deferred in an asset position and subsequently amortized over the
term of the line-of-credit arrangement, regardless of whether there are any outstanding borrowings on
the line-of-credit arrangement. The recognition and measurement guidance for debt issuance costs are
not affected by the amendments in this ASU. The Company recorded $71 million and $23 million of
debt issuance costs as deductions from the carrying value of the debt liability in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The Company recorded
$1 million and $2 million as intangible assets related to debt issuance costs associated with a
line-of-credit in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.

The Company elected to early adopt ASU No. 2015-17, Income Taxes (ASC 740): Balance Sheet
Classification of Deferred Taxes, retrospectively effective as of January 1, 2014. The amendments in
this ASU serve to simplify the presentation of deferred income taxes. The update requires that deferred
tax assets and liabilities be classified as noncurrent in a classified statement of financial position. As a
result, the Company reclassified $3.8 million of net deferred tax assets as noncurrent in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2014,
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In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The amendments in this
ASU revise the accounting related to lessee accounting. Under the new guidance, lessees will be
required to recognize a lease liability and a right-of-use asset for all leases. The new lease guidance
also simplified the accounting for sale and leaseback transactions primarily because lessees must
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities. The amendments in this ASU are effective for the Company
beginning on January 1, 2020 and should be applied through a modified retrospective transition
approach for leases existing at, or entered into after, the beginning of the earliest comparative period
presented in the financial statements. Early adoption is permitted. The Company has not yet
determined what the effects of adopting this ASU will be on the consolidated financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which
requires an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer
of promised goods or services to customers. The ASU will replace most existing revenue recognition
guidance in U.S. GAAP when it becomes effective. The new standard was to be effective for the
Company on January 1, 2018. In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (Topic 606): Deferral of Effective Date. This guidance approves a one-year deferral
of the effective date of ASU 2014-09. The final ASU now requires the Company to adopt this standard
on January 1, 2019. Early application is permitted as of the initial effective date of January 1, 2018,
but not prior to that date. The standard permits the use of either the retrospective or cumulative effect
transition method. The Company has not yet selected a transition method nor determined the effect of
the standard on our ongoing financial reporting.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2014 consolidated financial statement balances to
conform with the 2015 presentation. Such reclassifications have no effect on earnings or stockholders’
equity. :

Fixed Assets

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, property and equipment consists of the following:

v 2015 2014
Facility equipment, furniture, and information systems $ 132,722 75,700
Land and buildings 3,443 2,490
Leasehold improvements 142,140 82,254
New center construction in progress 15,361 2,727
293,666 163,171
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (69,305) (43,302)
$ 224,361 119,869
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2015 2014

Depreciation and amortization expense on property and

equipment $ 27,681 22,186

Net book value of equipment under capital leases at December 31, 2015 and 2014 was as follows:

2015 2014
Equipment S 12,098 11,107
Less accumulated depreciation (5,866) (4,764)
$ 6,232 6,343

(3) Acquisitions and Dispositions

(@)

Dialysis Holdco, LLC

On August 21, 2015, Holdings entered into a Contribution Agreement (the DST Merger) with Dialysis
Parent, LLC (Dialysis Parent). Dialysis Parent was the legal and beneficial owner of all of the issued
and outstanding membership interests of Dialysis HoldCo, LLC whose sole operating subsidiary was
Dialysis Newco, Inc. doing business as DSI Renal (DSI).

DSI owned and operated 103 dialysis facilities providing care to end-stage renal disease patients.

The DSI Merger was completed on December 31, 2015, whereby Dialysis Parent contributed and
Holdings acquired all of the outstanding membership interests of DSI in exchange for equity in
Holdings valued at $645.6 million.

In connection with the DSI Merger, the .Company repaid in full all long-term debt previously held by
DSI (note 6(a)).

The DSI Merger was accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting prescribed in ASC 805.
The purchase price was allocated to the assets, liabilities, and noncontrolling interests based on the
estimated fair values on the date of acquisition, with the remainder allocated to goodwill. Goodwill in
the amount of $969.6 million was recognized in 2015 for the DS1 Merger. The purchase price
allocation is pretiminary pending final review of the third-party valuation report and certain estimates
primarily related to accounts receivable and income taxes.
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A summary of the estimated fair values of the assets and liabilities assumed in the DSI Merger are as
follows:

Estimated fair value of net tangible assets acquired:

Cash $ 73,043
Patient receivables 56,308
Assets held for sale 6,551
Other current assets 19,116
Property and equipment 94,514
Other assets 632
Current liabilities (42,658)
Long-term debt (512,709)
Deferred tax liability (53,730)
Other long-term liabilities (5,628)
Noncontrolling interests (71,665)
Net tangible assets acquired (436,226)
Intangible assets acquired 112,286
Goodwill 969,571
§___ 645631
(b) Alaska

On September 15, 2014, the Company acquired a 58.5% interest in two joint ventures providing
outpatient dialysis services in Alaska: Liberty Dialysis-Alaska, LLC (Liberty) and AD Partners II,
LLC (AD Partners) for $72.1 million, subject to adjustments for working capital. Both Liberty and AD
Partners each wholly own one clinic. Additionally, AD Partners owns a noncontrolling interest in four
clinics. The acquisition was funded by additional long-term debt borrowings. The results of operations
for these entities are included in the Company’s financial statements beginning September 15, 2014.

The acquisition of Alaska was accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting prescribed in
ASC 805. The purchase price was allocated to the assets, liabilities, and noncontrolling interests based
on the estimated fair values on the date of acquisition, with the remainder allocated to goodwill.
Goodwill in the amount of $93.5 million was recognized in 2014 for the acquisition. Approximately
$63.1 million of the goodwill recorded as a result of the acquisition is deductible for tax purposes. The
Company’s allocation of the purchase price is complete.
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A summary of the estimated fair values of the assets and liabilities assumed in the acquisition are as
follows (in thousands):

Estimated fair value of net tangible assets acquired:

Cash $ 2,334
Patient receivables 6,327
Other current assets 246
Property and equipment 4,677
Other assets 10,577
Current liabilities (2,788)
Long-term debt (910)
Other long-term liabilities (423)
Noncontrolling interests (46,667)
Net tangible assets acquired (26,627)

Intangible assets acquired 5,240
Goodwill 93,492

S___ 72,105

Innovative Health Services (IHS)

The Company entered into a Contribution and Asset Purchase Agreement (the IHS Agreement), dated
November 12, 2014, with IHS of Georgia, LLC, IHS of Massachusetts, LLC, and THS of New York,
Inc. (collectively, the IHS entities), which are wholly owned subsidiaries of IHS Dialysis, Inc. The
IHS entities are engaged in the business of providing hemodialysis, peritoneal dialysis, and related
services through the operation of four freestanding dialysis centers in Massachusetts and New York.
The closing date of the IHS Agreement is dependent upon the state of New York and Massachusetts
approving the Certificate of Need. Upon the closing date of the IHS Agreement, the Company will
purchase 70% of the interest in the THS entities for approximately $16.8 million, subject to adjustments
for working capital. Approximately, $15.9 million of the purchase price is currently held in escrow
and included in other receivables in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31,
2015.

On December 1, 2014, the Company entered into management agreements with each of the IHS
entities. Management fees earned by the Company of $1.5 million and $0.1 million are included in net
operating revenue in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

On April 6, 2015, an amendment to the IHS Agreement was entered into by the Company and the IHS
entities, in which it was agreed that the assets and liabilities of IHS of Georgia, LLC would not be
included in the asset purchase.

The IHS Agreement closed on April 13, 2016 (note 14).
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Noncontrolling Interests

The Company engages in the purchase and sale of equity interests with respect to its consolidated subsidiaries
that do not result in a change of control. These transactions are accounted for as equity transactions, as they A
are undertaken among the Company, its consolidated subsidiaries, and noncontrolling interests, and their
cash flow effect is classified within financing activities.

As of December 31, 2015, the Company was the majority owner in 188 joint ventures. Of the noncontrolling
interests in those 188 joint ventures, 75 have put rights generally at fair value as defined in the agreement
that are either currently exercisable or become exercisable at various future dates. The Company also has a
noncontrolling interest in 3 joint ventures with put rights held by the majority owners. The carrying amount
of these redeemable noncontrolling interests totaled $80.0 million and $152.9 million as compared to
redemption values of $184.6 million and $255.9 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The
redemption value is calculated at the current value of the put payment that would be required to redeem the
interest if the put is exercised regardless of whether such interest is currently exercisable. As of December 31,
2015, $115.7 million of put rights are currently exercisable and the remaining $68.9 million generally
become exercisable over the next three to five years.

Intangible Assets
At December 31, 2015 and 2014, amortizable intangible assets consisted of the following:

2015 2014

Noncompetition agreements $ 180,604 74,905
Lease agreements 3,236 1,117
Deferred debt issuance costs 1,015 2,043
Trade name 2,881 1,582
187,736 79,647

Less accumulated amortization (55,778) (42,960)
Net amortizable intangible assets $ 131,958 36,687

Amortizable intangible liabilities, which are included in other long-term liabilities, consisted of lease
agreements as follows:

2015 2014
Lease agreements $ 6,473 3,753
Less accumulated amortization (2,246) (1,569)
Net amortjzable intangible liabilities $ 4,227 2,184
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Amortization of intangible assets and liabilities over the next five years is as follows:

Deferred debt Lease
Noncompetition issuance agreements,
agreements costs net Trade name
2016 5 34,978 203 682 576
2017 31,937 203 393 486
2018 26,897 203 231 351
2019 25,940 203 105 260
2020 2,792 203 42 260

The fair value of the identifiable intangibles acquired and the amount of goodwill recorded as a result of
acquisitions are determined based upon independent third-party valuations and the Company’s estimates.
Amortization expense for the Company’s intangible assets relates to the value associated with the
noncompete agreements, lease agreements, and acquired trade names. The noncompete intangible assets are
amortized over the term of the noncompete agreements executed in connection with the acquisition
transactions or the medical agreements entered into with certain physicians and the lease agreement
intangibles are amortized over the term of the lease. The acquired trade names are amortized over their
estimated remaining useful life of five years. Other intangibles of $15 million consist of the U.S. Renal Care,
Inc. trade name valued at $7.4 million and Medicare licenses valued at $7.6 million, both of which have

indefinite lives.

Changes in the value of goodwill were as follows:

2015 2014
Balance at January 1 $ 1,264,143 1,174,683
DSI Merger 969,571 —
The Alaska transaction — 93,492
Other acquisitions _ 192 396
Other adjustments — (4,428)
Balance at December 31 $ 2,233,906 1,264,143

The Company paid $0.2 million and $0.4 million for other facility acquisitions resulting in $0.2 million and
$0.4 million and of goodwill recorded as a result of the acquisitions in 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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Long-Term Debt
At December 31, 2015 and 2014, long-term debt and capital lease obligations consisted of the following:

Senior secured credit facility:

Term Loan 1 $ 1,750,000 926,355
Term Loan 2 265,000 120,000
Incremental term loan — 185,000
Other notes payable 3,699 —
Capital lease obligations 6,499 7,086
Total debt principal outstanding 2,025,198 1,238,441
Discount and deferred financing costs (71,041) (23,433)
Less current portion (18,945) (11,221)

$ 1,935,212 1,203,787

(a) Term Loans

On December 31, 2015, in connection with the DSI Merger (note 3(a)), the Company entered into a
new $1.9 billion senior secured term loan, consisting of: (a) a $1.75 billion first lien Term Loan (Term
Loan 1) and (b) a $150 million first lien Revolving Loan (Revolver). Also on December 31, 2015, the
Company entered into a $265 million senior secured second lien term loan (Term Loan 2). The
proceeds obtained under Term Loan 1 and Term Loan 2 were utilized to (a) fund the repayment in full
of all prior long-term debt obligations (note 6(e)), (b) pay the original issue discounts and upfront fees
associated with Term Loans 1 and 2, (¢) fund the repayment in full of all long-term debt previously
held by DSI in the amount of $521 million and a prepayment penalty in the amount of $1.6 million,
and (d) pay transaction expenses related to the DSI Merger.

Term Loan 1 requires quarterly amortization payments of $4.4 million in each year from 2016 through
2022 with the balance of $1.6 billion due at maturity on December 31, 2022. Term Loan 2 requires a
one-time payment of $265 million at maturity on December 31, 2023. At December 31, 2015, there
were $146.7 million of commitments unused and available under the Revolver due to Letters of Credit
in the amount of $3.3 million issued in relation to the Company’s workers’ compensation coverage.
The Revolver matures on December 31, 2020.

Borrowings under Term Loan 1 bear interest based upon the Intercontinental Exchange London
Interbank Offered Rate (ICE LIBOR), with a floor of 1% plus an applicable rate of 4.25%. The
Revolver also provides for an annual unused commitment fee of 0.50% based upon the average
revolving credit commitment less outstanding borrowings on the Revolver and letters of credit, as
adjusted based upon the Company’s leverage ratio. As of December 31, 2015, borrowings under Term
Loan 1 and the Revolver bore interest at 5.25% and 3.25%, respectively.
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Borrowings under Term Loan 2 bore interest based upon the ICE LIBOR with a floor of 1% plus an
applicable rate of 8%. As of December 31, 2015, borrowings under Term Loan 2 bore interest at 9%.

In connection with Term Loans 1 and 2, the Company paid original issue discounts of $22.8 million
and incurred $48.2 million of debt issuance costs. These amounts are recognized as direct deductions
from long-term debt and are being amortized into interest expense. The Company incurred $1 million
of debt issuance costs related to the Revolver, which are currently recognized as an intangible asset
and amortized into interest expense.

Prepayments

Commencing with the fiscal year ending December 31, 2016, the Company is required to prepay its
outstanding Term Loan 1 with 50% of excess cash flow in excess of $15 million as defined in the
credit agreement, as adjusted based on the Company’s leverage ratio. The Company is also required
to prepay Term Loan 1 with: (a) 100% of the proceeds of certain asset sales or the proceeds received
from casualty event settlements that are not reinvested or permitted pursuant to the terms of the credit
agreement, and (b) 100% of the proceeds of indebtedness that is incurred and not permitted pursuant
to the credit agreement. Following satisfaction of any prepayment of Term Loan 1 or if the lenders of
Term Loan 1 decline prepayments, the Company is required to prepay Term Loan 2 balance with 100%
of the proceeds of asset sales or the proceeds received from a casualty event settlement that are not
reinvested or permitted pursuant to the terms of the credit agreement.

At December 31, 2015, the Company had no prepayments required under these provisions.

Guarantors

Term Loan 1, Term Loan 2, and the Revolver are guaranteed, on a joint and several basis, by each of
the Company’s subsidiaries, subject to certain exceptions. Borrowings under the credit agreements are
secured by substantially all of the Company’s and its subsidiaries’ assets, including accounts
receivable, inventory, and fixed assets not subject to permitted capital leases. The lien-securing Term
Loan 2 is junior and subordinated to the lien securing Term Loan 1 and the Revolver. The Term Loan
1 and Term Loan 2 credit agreements include various events of default and contain certain restrictions
on the operations of the business, including restrictions on certain cash payments, including capital
expenditures, investments, and the payment of dividends. These loan agreements also include
customary covenants and events of defaults. The Revolver also includes a covenant pertaining to total
debt leverage, which is only in effect if the Company has more than $25 million outstanding pursuant
to the Revolver.

The Company believes it is in compliance with all covenants under Term Loans 1 and 2 and has met
all debt payment obligations as of December 31, 2015.

Long-Term Debt Extinguished

On December 31, 2015, the Company repaid in full, all outstanding principal and interest amounts on
the then outstanding long-term debt obligations of the Company with the proceeds from Term Loan 1
and Term Loan 2 as discussed in note 6(a).
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The principal amounts repaid and associated prepayment penalty and unamortized debt issuance costs
written off were as follows:

Write-off of
unamortized
Outstanding Prepayment debt issuance -
principal penalty costs Interest rate
Term Loan 1 $ 919319 — 8,651 5.75%
Term Loan 2 120,000 — 3,392 11.50
Incremental term loan 185,000 1,850 6,145 10.00
Revolver — — 1,057 4.50
Total $ 1,224,319 1,850 19,245

The prepayment penalty and write-off of unamortized debt issuance costs were recognized as losses
on early retirement of debt.

On August 12, 2013, the Company received a $165 million capital contribution from Parent. The
capital contribution came from the net proceeds of a third-party loan (Holdco Loan) entered into by
Intermediate Holdings, the holder of 100% of Parent’s equity interests. In 2015 and 2014, the Company
paid dividends of approximately $23 million and $10 million, respectively, to Parent (and Parent
thereafter paid a dividend of approximately $23 million and $10 million, respectively, to Intermediate
Holdings). The proceeds of this dividend were used by Intermediate Holdings to pay interest on the
Holdco Loan. On December 31, 2015, the Company paid a dividend in the amount of approximately
$182 million to Parent (and Parent thereafter paid a dividend of approximately $182 million to
Intermediate Holdings) to repay in full all principal amounts outstanding under the Holdco Loan and
a prepayment penalty of $1.8 million.

Other Notes Payable

At December 31, 2015, the Company’s joint ventures held $3.7 million of notes payable with third
party banks.

The Compariy had one promissory note obligation owed to a noncontrolling interest holder in one of
its subsidiaries. The note obligation was in an original amount of $5 million and bore interest at 3.25%.

" The principal balance of $5 million and all accrued interest of $0.1 million were repaid in full on

June 30, 2014.
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Scheduled maturities of long-term debt and capital lease obligations at December 31, 2015 were as

follows:
Long-term Capital lease Notes
debt obligations payable
2016 § 17,500 1,774 963
2017 17,500 1,536 983
2018 17,500 1,228 874
2019 17,500 987 596
2020 17,500 799 283
Thereafter 1,927,500 1,256 —
$ 2,015,000 7,580 3,699
Less interest portion
at 5.040%-8.561% (1,081)
Total 6,499
(7) Income Taxes
Income tax expense (benefit) consisted of the following:
2015 2014
Current:
Federal 5,249 12,590
State (384) 8,074
Deferred:
Federal 12,987 11,163
State 7,387 (1,055)
25,239 30,772

The difference between the expected tax expense based on the federal statutory rate of 35% is primarily state
income taxes, income attributable to noncontrolling interest, and an increase in the valuation allowance for

deferred tax assets related to a foreign tax credit.
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities arising from temporary differences were as follows:

2015 2014
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued expenses and other liabilities for financial
accounting purposes not currently deductible $ 8,087 9,877
Net operating loss carryforwards and contribution limitation 8,514 7,063
Alternative minimum and foreign tax credits 7,057 3,220
Flow through entities — 670
Capital gain 16,076 18,819
Other ‘ 387 55
Total deferred tax assets ' 40,121 39,704
Valuation allowance (14,291) (20,262)
Total deferred tax assets, net 25,830 19,442
Deferred tax liabilities:
Property and equipment and intangibles, principally due to
differences in depreciation and amortization (91,786) (19,067)
Flow through entities (14,342) —
Goodwill : — (10,944)
Purchase accounting valuation adjustments (5,354) (4,826)
Other (7,117) (3,070)
Total deferred tax liabilities (118,599) (37,907)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) 3 (92,769) (18,465)

The Company recorded a valuation allowance of $14.3 million on deferred tax assets related to capital losses
and a foreign tax credit at December 31, 2015 as the Company does not believe it is more likely than not that
this deferred tax asset will be realized.

Equity
fa) Partner’s Equity

The sole shareholder of the Company is the Parent that holds 100 shares of $0.01 par value common
stock in the Company. The Parent is a wholly owned subsidiary of Intermediate Holdings, which in
turn is a wholly owned subsidiary of Holdings.

Prior to December 31, 2015, Holdings equity included Class A Units and Holdings could grant
incentive units as compensation to employees of the Company. Incentive unit meant any award of
Class B-1, Class B-2, Class B-3, or Class B-4 Units in Holdings granted to an eligible person under
the 2012 Incentive Plan (note 8(b)).

The Company did not grant any additional Class B Incentive Units during the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014.
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On December 31, 20185, in connection with the DSI Merger, Holdings issued the Second Amended
and Restated Limited Partnership Agreement of Rangers Renal Holdings LP (the Second Amended
Agreement). Among other things, the Second Amended Agreement converted all outstanding
Class B-1, Class B-2, Class B-3, and Class B-4 Units (Cancelled Class B Units) immediately prior to
the effective date of the DSI Merger, to Class A Units (Converted Class A Units) at a value equivalent
to the then outstanding Class A Units. The Converted Class A Units will continue to vest 20% annually
from the original issue date of the Cancelled Class B Units, over a five-year period. No additional
stock compensation expense was recorded as a result of the conversion.

Conversion rates of the Cancelled Class B Units to Converted Class A Units were as follows:

Conversion

rate
Class B-1 1.000000000
Class B-2 0.948400746
Class B-3 0.814460622
Class B-4 0.680530221

Distributions to Holdings shareholders in the form of cash or other assets shall be distributed in the
following order and priority:

First, to each holder of Class A Units outstanding, in proportion to the number of such Class A Units
held by each holder, until an aggregate amount equal to $1.5 billion (the benchmark amount), has been
distributed.

Thereafter, to each holder of Class A Units and Class C Units (note 8(b)) in proportion to the number
of Class A Units and/or Class C Units held by each holder. ‘

The weighted average fair value of unvested Incentive Units was $385.16 and $378.24 for the years
ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Compensation expense related to the Incentive Units is being recorded on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period and is considered contributed capital from the Parent.
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The following table summarizes the Incentive Unit transactions from years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, including the Incentive Units that have vested:

Converted Class Class Class Class Class
A B-1 B-2 B-3 B4 Total
Unvested at December 31, 2013 — 12,980.102 3,708.597 5,562.900 3,708.597 25,960.196
Granted — — — — — —
Vested — (3,162.895) (903.683) (1,355.526) (903.683) (6,325.787)
Forfeited — — — — — —
Unvested at December 31, 2014 — 9,817.207 2,804.914 4,207.374 2,804.914 19,634.409
Granted — — — — — —
Vested — (3,162.895) (903.683) (1,355.526) (903.683) (6,325.787)
Forfeited — — — — — —
Class B conversion 12,074.001 (6,654.312) (1,901.231) (2,851.848) (1,901.231) (1,234.621)
Unvested at December 31, 2015 12,074.001 — — — — 12,074.001

The total fair value of outstanding (either vested or unvested) Incentive Units as of December 31, 2015
is approximately $9 million and is equal to the total compensation expense recorded or to be recorded
over the vesting period on the Incentive Units. The Company uses the straight-line method to recognize
compensation expense over the vesting term of the Incentive Units. The total fair value of Incentive
Units vesting and recognized as stock-based compensation expense within general and administrative
expenses in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations was $1.8 million for the years
ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.

The remaining unrecognized stock-based compensation expense for Incentive Unit awards granted as
of December 31, 2015 was approximately $3.1 million, and the weighted average period of time over
which this cost will be recognized is approximately 1.62 years.

2016 Incentive Equity Plan

On January 29, 2016, Holdings issued the 2016 Rangers Renal Holdings Incentive Equity Plan (2016
Incentive Plan). Under the 2016 Incentive Plan, incentive units (Incentive Units) may be granted by
Holdings as compensation to employees of the Company and its subsidiaries or others as the Board of
Directors of Holdings may determine. The 2016 Incentive Plan is subject to the LP Agreement of
Holdings, with applicable terms and provisions of the LP Agreement governing. The 2016 Incentive
Plan shall terminate as to future awards ten years after the effective date, or January 29, 2026.

Incentive unit means any award of Class C Units of Holdings granted to an eligible person under the
2016 Incentive Plan. Incentive Units are granted as compensation with the intention to promote the
interests of the Company by providing eligible persons with the opportunity to acquire interest, or
otherwise increase their interest, in Holdings as an incentive for them to start employment with or
continue in such employment or service to the Company. Recipients do not have to pay for the
Incentive Units. All Incentive Units vest 20% annually from the date of grant, over a five-year period,
and are initially unvested at the date of grant.
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There is no exercise option or price for the recipient and ultimate vesting is based on the holder’s
employment with the Company or service capacity to the Company. All Incentive Units unvested and
- outstanding at the time of a change in control, as defined in the LP Agreement of Holdings, shall
automatically become vested Incentive Units. Forfeited or canceled Incentive Units (Forfeited Unit)
become eligible for reissuance by Holdings and upon reissuance shall no longer constitute a Forfeited
Unit. A total of 29,379.6031 Incentive Units were reserved for grant under the 2016 Incentive Plan.

Shareholder Dividend

On March 28, 2014, the board of directors of the General Partner authorized the payment of a dividend (2014
Dividend) by the Company in the amount of $255 million to the Parent, which then paid a dividend in the
amount of $255 million to Intermediate Holdings, which then paid a dividend in the amount of $250 million
to Holdings. Intermediate Holdings then paid $5 million for certain fees payable in connection with
borrowings under the Holdco Loan (note 6(d)). Holdings then distributed $250 million in cash to the
Holdings’ shareholders.

Related-Party Transactions

Participation in the Medicare ESRD program requires that treatment at a dialysis center be under the general
supervision of a director who is a physician. The Company has engaged physicians or groups of physicians
to serve as medical directors for each of its centers. The Company has contracts with approximately 330
individual physicians and physician groups to provide medical director services. The compensation of
medical directors is negotiated individually and depends in general on local factors such as competition, the
professional qualifications of the physician, their experience, their tasks, and the workload at the clinic.

An ESRD patient generally seeks treatment at a dialysis center near his or her home and at which his or her
treating nephrologist has practice privileges. Additionally, many physicians prefer to have their patients
treated at dialysis centers where they or other members of their practice supervise the overall care provided
as medical directors to the centers. As a result, and as is-typical in the dialysis industry, the primary referral
source for most of the Company’s centers is often the physician or physician group providing medical
director services to the center.

The Company’s medical director agreements generally include covenants not to compete. Also, when the
Company acquires a center from one or more physicians, or where one or more physicians owns interests in
centers as coowners with the Company, these physicians have agreed to refrain from owning interests in
competing centers within a defined geographic area for various time periods. These agreements not to
compete restrict the physicians from owning or providing medical director services to other dialysis centers.
Most of these agreements not to compete continue for a period of time beyond expiration of the
corresponding medical director agreements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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The Company leases space for 57 of its centers in which physicians or employees hold ownership interests,
and subleases space to referring physicians at 38 centers. Future minimum lease payments payable under
these leases is approximately $70 million at December 31, 2015, exclusive of maintenance and other costs,
and is subject to escalation. Total lease payments under these leases were approximately $6 million and
$4.9 million for years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. On June 21, 2010, the Company
entered into a 10-year corporate office lease agreement with an entity owned by two of its employees. The
lease commenced on August 1, 2011. The future lease payments payable under this lease are $2 million.
Total lease payments under this lease were $0.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,

The Company’s York, Pennsylvania dialysis center is leased from a limited liability partnership in which the
Company has a 60% ownership interest with the remaining 40% owned by two doctors one of whom serves
as the medical director for that facility. These doctors are also affiliated with the entity that owns a 40%
minority ownership in the subsidiary that operates the facility.

The Company’s Rosemead, California dialysis center is leased from a limited liability company in which the
Company has a 40% ownership interest with the remaining 60% owned by two doctors one of whom serves
as the medical director for that facility. These doctors are also affiliated with the entity that owns a 20%
minority ownership in the subsidiary that operates the facility.

Some referring physicians (including medical directors in some cases) also own equity interests in entities
that operate the Company’s dialysis centers.

The Company believes that the leases and equity purchases are no less favorable to the Company and no
more favorable to such physicians than would have been obtained in arm’s-length bargaining between
independent parties.

The Company had one promissory note obligation owed a noncontrolling interest holder in one of its
subsidiaries that was paid in full during the year ended December 31, 2014 (note 6(¢)).

The Company paid a related party affiliated through common ownership $0.7 million and $1 million for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, for the usage of an airplane.

Larry Jones, President of Innovative Dialysis Systems, a Company subsidiary, has equity ownership in three
entities operating dialysis centers in Los Angeles County, California, for which the Company provides
management services: Canyon Country Dialysis, LLC; Santa Clarita Kidney Center, Inc.; and The Kidney
Care Center of the North Valley, Inc.

A member of the Company’s board of directors provides consulting services primarily related to regulatory
and reimbursement matters. The total expenses incurred by the Company related to these services were
$0.2 million for the years ended December 31,2015 and 2014,

Included in general and administrative expenses for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 are
management fees payable to affiliates of Leonard Green, Cressey, and SVLS, in the amount of $1.5 million.
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(11) Legislation, Regulations, and Market Conditions

The Company’s dialysis operations are subject to extensive federal, state, and local government regulations.
These regulations require the Company to meet various standards relating to, among other things, the
operation of dialysis clinics, the provision of quality healthcare for patients, maintenance of proper
ownership and records, quality assurance programs, and occupational, health, safety, and environmental
standards, and the provision of accurate reporting and billing to government and private payment programs.
These laws are extremely complex, and in many instances, providers do not have the benefit of significant
regulatory or judicial interpretation as to how to interpret and apply these laws and regulations in the normal
course of conducting their business. Healthcare providers that do not comply with these laws and regulations
may be subject to civil or criminal penalties, the loss of their licenses, or restriction in their ability to
participate in various federal and state healthcare programs. The Company endeavors to conduct its business
in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

The Company’s dialysis centers are certified (or are pending certification) by the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services, as is required for the receipt of Medicare payments, and are licensed and permitted by
state authorities.

The Medicare and Medicaid Fraud and Abuse Amendments of 1977, as amended, generally referred to as
the “antikickback statute,” imposes sanctions on those who, among other things, offer, solicit, make, or
receive payments in return for referral of a Medicare or Medicaid patient for treatment. The federal False
Claims Act imposes penalties on those who, among other things, knowingly present a false or fraudulent
claim for payment to the federal government. Another federal law, commonly referred to as the “Stark Law,”
prohibits physicians, with certain exceptions, from referring Medicare patients to entities with which the
physician has a financial relationship, states have analogous statutes. The Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), among other things, includes provisions relating to the privacy of
medical information and prohibits inducements to patients to select a particular healthcare provider.
Congress, states and regulatory agencies continue to consider modifications to federal and state healthcare
laws. The Company’s dialysis centers are also subject to various state hazardous waste and nonhazardous
medical waste disposal laws. '

As of December 31, 2015, the Company owned a majority interest in numerous dialysis related joint
ventures. In addition to these majority owned joint ventures, the Company also had a noncontrolling
ownership in seven dialysis related joint ventures. Many of these joint ventures have physicians or physician
groups that provide medical director services to the clinics that are owned by these joint venture entities.
Some of these same physicians may have a direct or indirect ownership in the joint ventures. Due to the fact
that the Company’s relationship with its physicians are governed by federal and state anti-kickback statutes,
and other applicable law, every effort is made to structure the joint ventures the Company is involved with
to satisfy such laws. Although the Company believes it is in compliance with all relevant statutes as it relates
to these joint ventures, they are subject to government scrutiny.

Sanctions for violations of these statutes could result in the imposition of significant fines and penalties,
repayments for patient services previously billed, expulsion from government healthcare programs, and other
civil or criminal penalties. Management believes that the Company is in material compliance with applicable
government laws and regulations.
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U.S. RENAL CARE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014

(Dollars in thousands, except share information)

(12) Profit-Sharing Plan

13)

The Company has a savings plan for employees who meet certain criteria that have been established pursuant
to the provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows employees to contribute
a defined portion of their compensation on a tax-deferred basis. Since January 1, 2005, the plan allows for
defined-matching Company contributions for eligible employees. The plan was amended effective
January 1, 2006 to allow vesting credit for prior years of service for employees of certain acquired
businesses. The Company made matching contributions to the plan of $2 million and $1.6 million for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The Company may also make discretionary profit-sharing contributions to the plan if approved by the board
of directors. No such contributions were made in 2015 or 2014.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Company may be subject to claims and suits in the ordinary course of business, including contractual
disputes and professional and general liability claims. Based on the advice from legal counsel, management
does not believe any amount from these claims or suits will be material to the financial statements. The
Company has obligations to purchase the third-party interests in several of its joint ventures. These
obligations are in the form of put provisions in joint venture agreements, and are exercisable at the third-party
owners’ discretion with some timing limitations. If these put provisions are exercised, the Company would
be required to purchase the third-party owners’ interests at fair market value (note 4).

The Company rents office space, medical facilities, and medical equipment under lease agreements that are
classified as operating leases for financial reporting purposes. At December 31, 2015, the future minimum
rental payments under noncancelable operating leases with terms of one year or more consist of the
following:

2016 $ 48,658
2017 43,988
2018 38,119
2019 33,667
2020 29,546
Thereafter 101,267

Rent expense was $32 million and $29 million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively.
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(14) Subsequent Events
The Company evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2015 and through May 2, 2016 the date on
which the consolidated financial statements were issued.

On January 1, 2016, the Company acquired a 60% interest in six joint ventures and a noncontrolling interest
in four joint ventures providing outpatient dialysis services in Texas for $52 million, subject to adjustments
for working capital. The acquisition was funded with cash on hand and will be accounted for under the
acquisition method of accounting prescribed in ASC 805.

On April 13, 2016, the THS Agreement closed with an effective date of April I, 2016 for IHS of
Massachusetts, LLC and an effective date of April 4, 2016 for IHS of New York, Inc.
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Financial Viability Waiver

Applicant need not submit financial viability ratios, because it is funding all project
capital expenditures through internal resources.
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Reasonableness of Project and Related Costs

USRC West Chicago, LLC

In accordance with 77 lil. Admin. Code § 1120.140, | attest that there is no debt
financing. Applicant will fund the Project completely with internal resources. In addition,
entering into a lease is less costly than liquidating existing investments to construct the dialysis
facility. If Applicant must pay off the lease in full, it could convert its existing retained
investments and capital to cash or use them to retire the outstanding lease obligations, within a
60-day period.
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Reasonableness of Financing Arrangement

A. Reasonableness of Financing Arrangements

See attached certifications.

B. Conditions of Debt Financing

See attached certifications.

C. Reasonableness of Project Costs

Cost and Gross Square Feet by Department or Service

A B C D E F G H
Department Cost/Square Foot Gross 5q. Ft. Gross Sq. Ft. Const.$ Mod. § Total Cost
(list below) New Mod. New  Circ.* Mod. Circ.* (AxC) (BXE) (G+H)
ESRD $180 7,000 $1,260,000 | $1,260,000
Contingency
TOTALS $180 7,000 $1,260,000 | $1,260,000
* Include the percentage (%) of space for circulation
D. Projected Operating Costs (2019)
Cost/

Projected Operating Costs Total Cost Treatments Treatment
Personnel 736,110
Medical Supplies 260,958
Other Supplies 260,957
Medical Director Fees 55,000
Rent 290,304
Management Fee . 258,738
Other 577,738
Total Projected Operating Costs* 2,439,805 9,107 267.91
E. Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs

Cost/
_ Total Cost Treatments Treatment

Total Effect of the Project on Capital Costs 549,042 9,107 60.29

4813-6231-1474.1
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Safety Net Impact Statement

1. For the 3 fiscal years before the date of the Application, Applicant provided $
of charity care. [NOTE: Non-hospital applicants shall report charity care, at cost, in

accordance with an appropriate methodology the Board has specified.]

2. For the 3 fiscal years before the date of the Application, Applicant provided $
in care to Medicaid patients. [NOTE: Hospital and nonhospital applicants shall provide
Medicaid information in a manner consistent with the information they reported each
year to the lllinois Department of Public Health regarding “Inpatients and Outpatients

Served by Payer Source” and “Inpatient and Outpatient Net Revenue by Payer Source,’

'’

as the Board requires under Section 13 of this Act and published in the Annual Hospital

Profile.]

3. [Include any information that is directly relevant to safety net services, including

information regarding teaching, research, and any other service.]

—
y Netinformationper

Charity Ca"r'e

Charity (# of patiehts)

2013

2015

Inpatient

Outpatient

Total

Charity (cost in dollars)

Inpatient

Outpatient

Total

Medicaid.

Medicaid (# of patients) )

inpatient

Outpatient

Total

Medicaid (revenue)

Inpatient

Outpatient

| Total
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Charity Care

The chart below indicates the amount of charity care Applicant provided for the latest 3
audited fiscal years, the cost of charity care, and the ratio of that charity care cost to net

patient revenue.

2. [NOTE: If the Applicant owns or operates one or more facilities, the reporting shall be
for each individual facility located in Illinois. If Applicant reports charity care costs on a
consolidated basis, the applicant shall provide documentation as to the cost of charity
care; the ratio of that charity care to the net patient revenue for the consolidated
financial statement; the allocation of charity care costs; and the ratio of charity care cost
to net patient revenue for the facility under review.]

3. [NOTE: If the applicant is not an existing facility, it shall submit the facility’s projected
patient mix by payer source, anticipated charity care expense, and projected ratio of
charity care to net patient revenue by the end of its second year of operation.]

4. [“Charity care” means care provided by a health care facility for which the provider does
not expect to receive payment from the patient or a third-party payer. (20 ILCS 3960/3)
Applicant must provide Charity Care at its cost.]

Net Patient Revenue of All

Ilinois Facilities $ $
Amount of Charity Care

(charges) S $
Cost of Charity Care S S

Ratio of Charity Care

2016

Net Patient Revenue for

[INSERT FACILITY NAME] S
Amount of Charity Care

(charges) S
Cost of Charity Care S

Ratio of Charity Care
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Patient Referral Letters

4813-6231-1474.1 Page 161



VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

INinois Health Facilities & Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson St., 2" Floor
Springfield, IL 62761

To Whom It May Concern:

On behalf of Southwest Nephrology Associates, S.C., comprised of Drs. Obasi,
Guglielmi, Thomas, Ahuja, McLaughlin, Patel, Selk, Desai, Raju and Onyenwenyi, and
Advanced Practice Nurses Christine Sutich, APN/CNS, CNN, Lilla Wojciechowski, APN/ANP-
BC and Latrina Dunn-Lenoir. APN, | am writing this letter in support of the certificate of need
application for the proposed U.S. Renal Care West Chicago, LLC Dialysis facility.

Currently, we treat patients who receive their dialysis at the following facilities: Davita
Beverly, Davita Mount Greenwood, Davita West Lawn, DSI Scottsdale, Fresenius Medical Care
-~ Alsip. Fresenius Medical Care - Crestwood, Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park,
Fresenius Medical Care - Mokena, Fresenius Medical Care - Oak Forest, Fresenius Medical
Care — South Side, or who receive their dialysis through home modalities. Based on our records,
we treated 190 ESRD patients in 2013, 174 ESRD patients in 2014, 171 ESRD patients in 2015,
and 175 ESRD patients through first quarter of 2016, as reported to the Renal Network. Included
as Table A is the patient count organized by year, patient zip code, and dialysis facility for the
years 2013, 2014, 2015, and first quarter 2016. We anticipate that 10% of our existing
hemodialysis patients will not require in-center hemodialysis services within 1 year due to a
change in health status.

With respect to new patients referred for dialysis, in the year 2015 we referred 52 patients
for hemodialysis. Table B is a patient count of newly referred patients, by facility and zip code.

Based upon a review of our 637 Pre-ESRD patients that currently are in Chronic Kidney
Disease (CKD) Stages 3, 4 and 5, we anticipate referring 61 patients to the proposed U.S. Renal
Care facility for dialysis in the two years following project completion. as demonstrated in Table
C. While Applicant bases these estimates on the zip code of the patient’s residence, Applicant
will continue to respect a patient’s choice in his or her dialysis provider.

We respectfully ask the Board to approve the U.S. Renal Care West Chicago, LLC CON
application to provide in center hemodialysis services for this growing ESRD population in Cook
County. Thank you for your consideration.

CERTIFICATION

To the best of my knowledge, | attest that all the information in this letter is true and
correct and that no other applicant used these projected referrals to support its CON application.
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Respectfully,

Signature M
e \

D.

Name:
Title: Preadint

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN TO before me
This LIZ”‘ day of s , 2016
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Appendix A

Total Number of Physicians’ ESRD Patients Who Received Dialysis at ESRD Centers in the
Area (by Name of Facility and Zip Code of Patient’s Residence), from 2013 through 1st Quarter
of 2016. «

: First
Zip Quarter
Facilitv Name Code | 2013 2014 2015 2016
Davita Beverly 60617 i 1 ) 1
Davita Beverly 60619 | 0 0 |
Davita Beverly 60620 2 3 7 9
Davita Beverly 60628 2 2 2 3
Davita Beverly 60636 1 I ] 0
Davita Beverly 60637 0 | | ]
Davita Beverly 60643 0 I 0 0
Davita Beverly 60649 0 0 0 ]
Davita Mt. Greenwood 60619 0 0 | |
Davita Mt. Greenwood 60620 2 2 3 1
Davita Mt. Greenwood 60621 0 ] 0 0
Davita Mt. Greenwood 60628 2 2 | ]
Davita Mt. Greenwood 60643 3 3 4 3
Davita Mt. Greenwood 60805 0 | | |
Davita West Lawn 60609 0 0 0 |
Davita West Lawn 60629 0 0 0 2
Davita West Lawn 60643 0 | 0 1
DSI Scottsdale 60609 0 0 0 I
PSI Scottsdale 60617 1 ] 3 2
DSt Scottsdale 60619 7 4 4 4
DSI Scottsdale 60620 21 18 20 18
DSI Scotisdale 60621 2 2 2 I
DS] Scottsdale 60628 7 6 4 3
DSI Scottsdale 60629 26 22 20 13
DSI Scottsdale 60636 8 8 8 10
DSI Scottsdale 60637 0 | 0 0
DSI Scotisdale 60643 7 3 4 4
DSI Scottsdale 60805 | 2 2 2
Fresenius Medical Care — Alsip 60643 0 0 0 [
Fresenius Medical Care ~ Crestwood 60609 1 | 0 0
Fresenius Medical Care - Crestwood 60617 2 ] 0 0
Fresenius Medical Care - Crestwood | 60619 0 0 0 1 ;
ARI-DORS-5474 3
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Fresenius Medical Care — Crestwood 60620 0 1 | |
Fresenius Medical Care - Crestwood 60628 5 4 5 5
Fresenius Medical Care —~ Crestwood 60629 0 0 0 0
Fresenius Medical Care - Crestwood 60636 1 1 1 1
Fresenius Medical Care — Crestwood 60643 1 | 0 0
[Fresenius Medical Care - Crestwood 60649 ] | 1 1
Fresenius Medical Care — Crestwood 60805 1 0 0 |
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60609 | | ] I
Fresenius Medical Care ~ Marrionette Park 60617 0 0 0 1
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60619 1 2 2 2
Fresenius Medical Care - Marrionette Park 60620 12 12 11 8
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60621 1 ] 0 0
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60628 16 11 13 11
Fresenius Medical Care -~ Marrioneite Park 60629 | 0 0 ]
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60636 1 2 3 3
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionettc Park 60637 | ] 0 |
Fresenius Medical Care -~ Marrionette Park 60643 20 18 17 21
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60649 | 1 1 1
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60805 7 8 7 10
Fresenius Medical Care -- Mokena 60619 | 1 1 0
Fresenius Medical Care — Mokena 60621 1 1 ] |
Fresenius Medical Care — Mokena 60643 0 ] 0 0
Fresenius Medical Care — Oak Forest 60619 0 0 | 1
Fresenius Medical Care — Oak Forest 60620 0 0 I 2
Fresenius Medical Care — South Side 60617 0 1 | |
I'rescnius Medical Care ~ South Side 60619 2 2 3 3
Fresenius Medical Care ~ South Side 60620 8 7 6 7
IFresenius Medical Care - South Side 60621 0 1 1 1
Fresenius Medical Care ~ South Side 60628 1 1 1 0
Fresenius Medical Care — South Side 60629 6 5 3 2
Fresenius Medical Care — South Side 60636 2 | 0 1
Fresenius Medical Care — South Side 60643 ] 0 0 0
Total 190 174 171 175
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Appendix B

The Number of New Patients in the Area that the Physicians Referred for In-Center
Hemodialysis (by Facility Name and Patient Zip Code of Residence)

Number of
i Patients Physician
Facility Name Zip Code Referred to
' Facility to Start
Dialysis

2015

Davita Beverly 60620 3

Davita Beverly 60628 2

Davita Beverly 60649 1

Davita Mt. Greenwood 60643 |

Davita West Lawn 60609 1

Davita West Lawn 60629 2

DSI Scottsdale 60619 ]

DSI Scottsdale 60620 3

DSI Scottsdale 60628 |

DSI Scottsdale 60629 3

DSI Scottsdale 60636 2

DSI Scottsdale 60649 |
Fresenius Medical Care — Alsip 60643 |
Fresenius Medical Care — Crestwood 60619 1
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60619 !
Fresenius Medical Care -- Marrionette Park 60620 3
Fresenius Medical Care - Marrionette Park 60628 5
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60629 1
Fresenius Medical Care ~ Marrionette Park 60636 3
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60637 1
Fresenius Medical Care — Marrionette Park 60643 It
Fresenius Medical Care — Oak Forest 60620 |
Fresenius Medical Care — South Side 60620 2
TOTAL 52
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Appendix C

Estimated Number of Patients Who the Physicians Will Refer Annually to Applicant’s Dialysis
Center, within 24-Months afier Project Completion

Zip Code Projected ESRD
Patients for
Southwest
.Nephrology
g e Associates, S.C.
60805 4
60609 0
60619 4
60620 17
60621 1
60628 10
60629 ]
60636 4
60637 2
60643 10
60649 ]
60652 7
60655 0
60805 4
TOTAL .
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Appendix2 -

Mapquest Maps of Facilities
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Chicaga, IL 112 W 87th St to 16177 W 127th St, Lemont, IL 60439 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mejoevesi

16177 W 127th St, Lemont, IL 60439

26MIN | 133MI =R

Trip time based on traffic condlitions as of 5:24 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

- Start-of next leg of route. -
9 1. Start out going south on S Roberts Rd toward Hickory Palos Sq.

- Then-1:46 miles - - . O PO URPUSOISUPPPE W12 1.1 It 113

EN 2. Turn right onto W 107th St.
if you reach W 108th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

..Then 3.00 miles -+ -enreun . e FO PR UURPURRIO W% X oY I 113

l_l 3. Turn left onto S 104th Ave.
S 104th Ave is 0.9 miles past La Grange Rd.

- Than.0,70-miles .. e+ 5.:16.L0F 8l Mile

EN 4. Take the 1st right onto W Cal Sag Rd/iL-83. Continue to follow IL-83.
If you reach W 123rd St you've gone about 1.3 miles too far.

e o §:10-tot al-mile

e TREN 2:94-MHIES -+ -+ «sem wor omsce s o s aen

5. Turn left onto Archer Ave/IL-83/IL-171, Continue to follow Archer Ave/[L-171.
Archer Ave is 0.1 miles past Dineff Rd.

If you are on Main St and reach Old Archer Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

it vnone TREMSB A 2MIIES v v vmn s s aves o v v s s34 e e AR BB S 5 10 s v mn o o o4 4122 1O @I

> 6. Turn right onto 127th St,
if you reach Ashford Dr you've gone about 0.3 miles foo far.

e i orer 43,29 0t al-MilE

e T 2o OTATHES v s e e s s 0 0t AN 1 A A5 5

[ 7. 16177 W 127TH ST is on the right.
Your destination is 0.2 miles past Eagle Crest Dr,

I you reach Timberline Dr you've gone a little too far.

s¢e of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1617

%

7 W 127th St, Lemont, IL 60439 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

[ — r—

9512 5
Roberts Rd
#9644

@wwm%%«‘f
o™
A
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9512 S Roberts Rd, #9644, Hickory Hills, IL 60457-2239 to 16657 Halsted St, Harvey, IL 60426-6112 Di... Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepsvesh

16657 Halsted St, Harvey, iL 60426-6112

18MIN | 16.4M = ’
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 11:24 AM on June 1, 2016. Current Traffic: Light
9 1. Start out going south on S Roberts Rd.
M
R . s msnsecannanes 0:08.t0tal-miles

Then 0.08 miles. .. - vsmwonovn B A b L RS 5 A i

2. Make a U-turn onto S Roberts Rd.
If you reach Hickory Palos Sq you've gone a little too far.

TREN 0. 13 MBS+ o e s s v st o e+ s i £ s i g o s+ < s o s o 0: 24 - tot@l-miler

3. Take the 1st right onto W 95th SYUS-20 E/US-12 E.
If you reach W 94th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

>

8 S B A 1 B A AR B AR s W 0 e sy <o D O 4-t0t Al miile:

-aneeesThen-0:43 milese - e

5 4 Tumright onto S 76th Ct.
S 76th Ct is just past S 77th Ave.

Then 0.01.-miles e A 8 B A S T i S i e i o e w055 tOAN M

§. S 76th Ct becomes S 76th Ave.

= THEN 0:07 MIIBS: <. it ne v v v rms + o 5 s v e st e eomin v st e e swmen e e eel0) T 2-t0OLEL MITlE:

T 6. S 76th Ave becomes S 76th Ct.

THEN-0:00-MIIES » 1 e s s e 5 s 057 A = T80 e st tomsen o6 et v wnnar mom v o O 2 -tOY @) Ml @:

. 7. Merge onto 1-294 S/Tri State Tollway S via the ramp on the left toward Indiana
(Portions toll). o
If you are on S 76th Ave and reach Industnal Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

i e TREMAT BT AMHIES v v e v mnemrsi v v st | 5 5 ot s 6500 00 510 AN 0058 0 0 s s i wseon s ot 1 S D tO Al Ml @2

.7|" 8. Take the exit toward |-5§7/1-80 Wilowa.
s TV A B ITHES v o s s e 0 st et 5 B0 20t B 0 565 05 055 0 S S0 AT 5 iy ~12:82.total-mile:

9. Merge onto |-294 S/Tri State Tollway S via the ramp on the left toward 1-80
Efindiana (Portions toil}.

i TR 2 - 2B @S o cmre o e s e i e et i 8 VMR 8 it s e v v v 35, 0 T to@) Mt EE

ur  10. Take the IL-1 SfHalsted St exit.

A
st O D2 DM ES e s oty s o i e i 5 4 it 0 5l P R 5 8 1 ' et s w15 DT -tO bl Y @2
:{T 11. Merge onto IL-1 N/Halsted St via the ramp on the feft,
o TheN-1. A Tt MIES s e s e - e B 0 1 B R e e e nen 16,44 -t0al Mile:
3:1" 12. 16657 HALSTED ST is on the right.
¥ Your destination is just past E 167th St.
1f you reach E 166th St you've gone a fittle too far.

!se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Usa. We dan’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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9512 S Roberts Rd, #9644, Hickory Hills, IL 60457-2239 to 16767 S 80th Ave, Tinley Park, IL 60477 Dir... Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Moo veSE

16767 S 80th Ave, Tinley Park, IL 60477

24MIN | 11.3M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 5:52 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

- - Start-of next-leg of-route:

Q 1. Start out going south on S Roberts Rd toward Hickory Palos Sq.
¥

THEM0: 8B MMIIES vv e+ v i s+ om0 M s s v e <20, 96, 10Nl Tile

(_I 2. Turn left onto W 103rd St.
W 103rd St is just past W 102nd St.

if you reach W 104th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
e TREM100-MIEES v - s on s s s s v on o b 7 S st v mies v e niew s o I, 96 t@t @l mile

ES 3. Turn right onto IL-43/S Harlem Ave.
IL-43 is just past S 73rd Ave,

if you reach the end of 103rd St you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

.+Then.6.04.miles . R B B S AN A e i s v s oo 8,00 -tot @l -mile

H

ES 4. Turn right onto W 151st St,
If you reach Evergreen Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

< navehON-1:01-Miles .. o aa s e e e nn 9,0 1-tOtalamile

(_I 5. Turn left onto S 80th Ave.
S 80th Ave is just past Meadow Ln.
If you reach S 81st Ave you've gone a little too far.

s wn THEMAZ:ABANMEES v s vans v r rm o s e s s 20 AR 5 £ M RN 5ttt 2 s o s s v o] 21 Oot Ot @) -Mike

n 6. Make a U-turn at Paxton Ave onto 80th Ave.
If you reach 169th St you've gone a little too far.

e TIVONAD BT AMIES v cnvs an v s tev s s s it e s 7 0001 AN 20 PV s b P 55 - ot wts e e mornis e e a1 B, 2 B O Bl M@

X 7. 16767 S 80TH AVE is on the right.
if you reach 167th St you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terme of Use. We don't accuracy, route ity or usabllity. You assume all nisk of use,
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9512 S Roberts Rd, #9644, Hickory Hills, IL 60457-2239 to 17225 Paxton Ave, South Holland, IL 60473-... Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mo e vest

17225 Paxton Ave, South Holland, IL 60473-3757

24MIN | 207MI &
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 11:26 AM on June 1, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

) 1. Start out going south on S Roberts Rd.

M
<o THEN: 0.08 i@ §: o+ s et A n e+ e s .-0.08 total mite:

2. Make a U-turn onto S Roberts Rd.
If you reach Hickory Palos Sq you've gone a liftle too far.

By 11T T3 BB B N1 1 L L UT TN FU VP o 2. B (o1 F:1 X 11 -1

3> 3. Take the 1st right onto W 95th St/US-20 E/US-12 E.
If you reach W 94th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

s THON.OABMIIBS oo o s fon e e s c e .- 0,64 10tal miler
> 4. Turn right onto S 76th Ct.
S 76th Ctis just past S 77th Ave.
e e e e wo .- 0:65 total mile:

s0002eFNON-0.0T1-MII@S. -om scnnrve iurstonmmms sy v nsos nnsos wos wne

T 5. S 76th Ct becomes S 76th Ave.
PR 1Y Wy 4 7 8 ¢ (1LY Vg SV PR PP SR PURSP ST INPINUR By f7. 1,1 -1 Iy 111 -1
6. S 76th Ave becomes S 76th Ct.
reunmoenn TREN-0,00: MMIE§ o v o sws s s s mam s ov s 3355 s 4m s 3 s w4+ s v e o072 011 MOIEE
7. Merge onto I1-294 S/Tri State Tollway S via the ramp on the left toward Indiana
(Portions toll) (Electronic toll collection only).
If you are on S 76th Ave and reach Industrial Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

e 18:43 total-mile:

Then $7:T4-mies v - - vvwmus s nnsr

av 8. Take the IL-83/Torrence Ave/US-6 W exit, EXIT 161.

o T VRII A 2 B S - v o st e s 0 S 8 1 S S e v vt s -0 55 L Ot @b il @

9. Keep left at the fork in the ramp.

corm T 0.06 MO s 01 ot s o b i o 8 2 e s nsssenn 19,61 total-mile:

10. Turn slight left onto Torrence Ave/IL-83.

o s T V@I 2B TVIIQ B o o s s s s b L0 00 L A R S st e ansss s s s 9.8 5 A0t@-mT@Y

11, Turn left onto 173rd St.
173rd Stis 0.2 miles past Torrence Ave.

If you reach 172nd St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

w5 TN DG T N 61 o s s et s s s s s 34 st it et 00 v s v e, 092 L0NAN I EE

12, Turn left onto Dekker St.
Dekker St is just past Torrence Ave.

If you reach Continental Dr you've gone a littie too far.

crrn T O ABEUIE S+ anrsmssr ey s s vos 4w e A 5 R 55 0 0 . v 7 o voms v 20504 stOt@ kil

T 13. Dekker St becomes Bernice Rd.

P O B 11 1Y S U O N O IO U PO USSR, 1, .y X 1.1 Y I Y17

> 14. Turn right onto Paxton Ave.
Paxton Ave is 0.2 miles past Yafes Ave.

If you reach the end of Bernice Rd you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

-20.72 total mile:

hen.0.25.miles.

w® 15. 17225 PAXTON AVE is on the right.
Your destination is just past Parkview Dr. -

If you reach E 172nd St you've gone a litfle too far.

sc of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantec accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume al risk of use.
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9512 S Roberts Rd #9644, chkory I:h”S IL 60457-2239 to 17225 Paxton Ave, South Holland, IL 60473-... Page 2 of 2

9512 S
Roberts Rd,
#9644

Orlag

17225 Paxton
Ave, South
Holland, IL
60473-3757

Page 176
https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/hickory-hills/60457-2239/9512-s-roberts-rd-9644-41.71786... 6/1/2016




9512 S Roberts Rd, #9644, Hickory Hills, IL 60457-2239 to 17524 Carriage Way, Hazel Crest, IL 60429 ... Page 1 of2

YOUR TRIP TO: | OIS VeS

17524 Carriage Way, Hazel Crest, IL 60429

19MIN | 15.8MI &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 12:30 PM on June 1, 2016, Current Traffic: Light

connenStart of next-leg-of route--~ - e wwas e e e s e A S S AV S s e  ntan s o s
9 1. Start out going south on S Roberts Rd.
o

. -Then-0.08 miles -« v o e e ot s e e 00,08 tOtal-mile:

2. Make a U-turn onto S Roberts Rd.
If you reach Hickory Palos Sq you've gone a little too far.

vesnrenn Then 0:13 -miles - C e - aroa PP RPN . “ B R T -, 249 total mile:

5 3. Takethe 1stright onto W 95th St/US-20 E/US-12 E.
If you reach W 94th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

e oo PR@N0:4 3 M@ v - cvvans v et R S, e mn e e e e o e (). 64 tOtaAl mMile:

> 4. Turn right onto S 76th Ct.
S 76th Ctis just past S 77th Ave.

ot T @Y 0 O ATV @G v s v s i st e 535 b e i b s e s o) B 5 -total-miles

r §. S 76th Ct becomes S 76th Ave.

T LI 00 2 1= g O OOV SO OOOOUIN ¢ B X3 12 -1 I oY1 P9

r 6. S 76th Ave becomes S 76th Ct.

--0.7 2-total mile:

wreni e THEM-0: 00 -MIES oo s R .

7. Merge onto 1-294 S/Tri State Tollway S via the ramp on the left toward Indiana
(Portions toli). )
If you are on S 76th Ave and reach Industrial Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

i

s TV Py B T ANV G v s i om0 s e 6 A B 0 L AT 0 A -12.39-total-mile:

ur 8. Take the exit toward 1-57/1-80 W/lowa.

v e T @MN0: B B NI S - 7o vom v e s an e i e e s i £ 3 A o s e v s s ] D0 8 2 tOYAI - Ml @

9. Merge onto [-294 S/Tri State Tollway S via the ramp on the left toward 1-80
E/indiana (Portions toli).

it
e e V@I 1 8 5 AMHHES v v it v v e i ko < s £ i A i e e s s mnren e 3 3 2 8- 1O Y- MEl@2

. Merge onto I- toward Dixie Hwy (Portions toll).

O 10. M to 1-80 £ d Dixie Hwy (Porti il

s ctee s TR@MAD. BT AN s 1 swosoetcn caies mas o+ iriiin vmatabm i s o €t s s e bon o e < s e ot e aenasenn] 385 tOtal-mile:
ﬁv 11. Take the Dixie Hwy exit.

e a V@ Ve (5 R 2 ATV S e a2t s s 50 5 s 0 B R 55 ¢ s ewseennn e e 4,0 T -tO @S- Ml @1
> 12. Turn right onto Dixie Hwy.

vemn-eThen-0:39 miles - S AP T P - WP V. Yo) o= 1 B (L (=
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9512 S Roberts Rd, #9644, Hickory Hills, IL 60457-2239 to 17524 Carriage Way, Hazel Crest, 1L 60429 ... Page 2 of 2

K 13. Take the 1st right onto 175th St
175th St is 0.1 miles past Cheker Sq.

If you reach Spruce Rd you've gone a little too far.

-Then-1.30 -miles - 15.76 total mile:

: 14. Turn left onto E Carriageway Dr.
E Carriageway Dr is just past Emerson Ave.

If you reach Longfellow Ave you've gone a little too far.

vien ~-Then-0.05 miles - .o wvn - . s i v ¢ A canre e onen 15,80 . total. mile:

%) 15. 17524 CARRIAGE WAY.
¥ If you reach Coach Ln you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

se of direclions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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9512 S Roberts Rd, #9644, Hickory Hills, IL 60457-2239 to York Center, IL Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

York Center, IL

39MIN | 205MI &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 5:50 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

Start.of next leg.of.route .

9 1. Start out going south on S Roberts Rd toward Hickory Palos Sq.
v

Then 0.10 miles -

> 2. Turn right onto Hickory Palos Sq.
If you reach W 97th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

- -—-Then-0.27 miles

l_l 3. Turn left onto W 95th St/US-20 W/US-12 W. Continue to follow W 95th Si.

~Then-4.19-miles

ﬁ 4. Turn slight left onto Archer Ave/lL-171.

--Then 2.34-miles.-. -

> 5. Turn right onto State Route 83/IL-83. Continue to follow IL-83.

/L-83 js just past Derby Rd.

If you are on IL-171 and reach 107th St you've gone a little too far.

~Then-11.57 miles-

Lt 6. Merge onto IL-38 W/Roosevelt Rd.

Then 1.75-miles-

l_l 7. Turn left onto S Addison Ave.
S Addison Ave is just past S Wisconsin Ave.

If you reach 3rd St you've gone a little too far.

caeeeTREN-0: 25 -MileS wicsansees

5 8. Take the 2nd right onto 14th St.
14th St is 0.1 miles past E 13th St.

If you reach E 15th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
wraneer an [1@M-0: Q0-AMIE S v mnwv as v s

@ 9. Welcome to YORK CENTER, IL.
If you reach S 3rd St you've gone a little too far.

---~0.10 total mile:

s 3740t @l mile:

ror vrams e ancs aevene o4 56-0tal mile:

e 6.90- total - mile:

--18.47-total mile:

-+-20.22 total mile:

annnssss s 2 004 Aot @l miler

w s nnaa s 20. 47 total -mile:

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

Page 1 of 2
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Gnilka, Erica

From: Gnilka, Erica

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2016 11:22 AM
To: O'Neal, Danielle

Subject: FW: map lists for USRC
Attachments: Chatham (Chicago) Maps.pdf

Danielle, | am going to start forwarding USRC e-mails that need to be printed. If you have questions on which
attachments/folders they belong to, please let me know! For some of them, we might have to set aside and figure it out

together.

From: Smith, Lauren

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:17 PM
To: Gnilka, Erica

Subject: RE: map lists for USRC

Attached is the PDF of all of the maps for the Chatham (Chicago) list. It appears | was off and there were only two
addresses(below) which were not found easily, | included the closest one | could find in the PDFs. And | enjoy working on
these kind of random projects, it mixes things up and keeps it interesting! | will start working on the other list now.

Point A to 9202 South Chicago Avenue (closest found)
Point A to 95th Street & Colfax Avenue (closest found)

f

f Lauren S. Smith

i/ .
&\ 4 ”j«v NP Global Resource Assistant

T Issmith@nixonpeabody.com
§§ | T 585-263-1647 | F 585-263-1600
Nixon Peabody LLP | 1300 Clinton Square | Rochester, NY 14604-1792
nixonpeabody.com | @NixonPeabodyLLP

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges. The information is intended to be con
designated recipient(s) of the message. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthc
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you.

From: Gnilka, Erica .
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 5:06 PM
To: Smith, Lauren

Subject: RE: map lists for USRC

If you wouldn’t mind making a note or list the weird addresses for me via e-mail that should suffice. Justforthe 3 or4
that could not be found. It sounds like there’s no need to make note on the others. And one pdf is great if it fits! I just
saw your next e-mail, | don’t need them in any particular order.

You are the best! Thank you so much for working on this strange project on day 1©

From: Smith, Lauren
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 4:03 PM
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To: Gnilka, Erica
Subject: RE: map lists for USRC

Hi,

" For the Chicago list | noticed that while going through these some of the addresses were a little off, either the zip code
was wrong or the word East or South were not needed for the search. A couple of them also could not be found, so |
used the closest street number I could find (maybe about 3 or 4 on the list). Do you want these maps all combined into
one PDF before being sent over?

Thanks!
e, Lauren S. Smith
“:*;E‘% !/{'/iw N p Global Resource Assistant
ey Z,g@ Issmith@nixonpeabody.com
& ;@ T 585-263-1647 | F 585-263-1600

Nixon Peabody LLP | 1300 Clinton Square | Rochester, NY 14604-1792
nixonpeabody.com | @NixonPeabodyLLP

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges. The information is intended to be con
designated recipient(s) of the message. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthc
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you.

From: Gnilka, Erica

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 12:47 PM
To: Smith, Lauren

Subject: RE: map lists for USRC

This is perfect, thank you! I'm thinking now that these should show that facilities are more than 15 minutes away for
purposes of this application, so it is safe to keep going with these lists. The point is to argue to the agency that we have a
need for this facility in this location because there aren’t other facilities right next to it. Thanks for being patient with
me! Still learning everything©

From: Smith, Lauren

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Gnilka, Erica

Subject: RE: map lists for USRC

Hi,

I am working on the Chicago spreadsheet first and | just wanted to send over some of the first few ones | did to make
sure they look ok. | know you said these are supposed to be showing less than 15 minutes but that’s not what I have
found the case to be for most of these so far. It doesn’t look like there is an option to avoid the current traffic conditions
either which may be effecting the timing, but most of them show light traffic conditions so | don’t know if that is really
adding extra minutes.

NIy Lauren S. Smith
LR
\«;"3:::\ i/"»fgw N p Global Resource Assistant
ey Zi@@ Issmith@nixonpeabody.com
£, B%. ) T 585-263-1647 | F 585-263-1600
Nixon Peabody LLP | 1300 Clinton Square | Rochester, NY 14604-1792
nixonpeabody.com | @NixonPeabodyLLP
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges. The information is intended to be con
designated recipient(s) of the message. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthc
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you.

From: Gnilka, Erica

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 12:05 PM
To: Smith, Lauren

Subject: FW: map lists for USRC

Hi Lauren,

There are actually 2 separate applications, one for Chatham (Chicago), and another for a facility in Hickory Hills, so we
need to create two separate piles of MapQuest printouts {or pdfs). I've attached the Point B addresses for each to this

e-mail.
Point A for Chatham (excel named “Chicago”) should be:

112 W 87" Street, Chicago, Illinois 60620

Point A for Hickory Hills should be:
9512-9644 S. Roberts Road, Hickory Hilis, lilinois 60457

Please let me know if you have questions or want to chat before getting started. I'm available any time!

Thank you so much,
Erica

From: Harper, Gretchen

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2016 10:40 AM
To: Gnilka, Erica

Subject: map lists for USRC

1 !; Gretchen E. Har
Uy . per
%Z::""% ’r’f/:w Np Associate

ﬁﬁ:f %Z:f geharper@nixonpeabody.com
¢ § e T 312-977-4143 | C 314-346-0288 | F 844-560-8133
Nixon Peabody LLP | 70 West Madison, Suite 3500 | Chicago, IL 60602-4224

nixonpeabody.com | @NixonPeabodyLLP

Recognized as the Health Care “Law Firm of The Year” in the 2016 edition
of U.S. News-Best Lawyers “Best Law Firms.”

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by the attorney/client or other applicable privileges. The information
is intended to be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) of the message. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message by other
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than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to Chicago, IL 1717 S Wabash Ave Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepeuest

" 1717 S Wabash Ave

13MIN | 9.2M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:38 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
o
. w-Then 0.04 miles - —vve-e R e e e s e A e

-40.04 total-mile

(_I 2. Turn left.

crnnr s TN Q204 MBS - v mvv s won vt s e © ko e 5 L 5 A N A AR 16 s At Bt e it s s e (0 0 8 lO @M @

(_I 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v annod-teN- 0:08 -miles A L 511 R S B S e A A BV A1 TSR P ST T - e o an s v anenann @] B 10 ERINMIE

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

wnneve TNEN- Q01 MI@S - rn vt s s A AL Ll 1 8 1 AT L O A 8 B 0 renmesnenae(), 4 7-t0tal-mile

3 5. Take the st right onto W 87th St.

comreron TR@AN QA TG s - oo s s it st e s 3 s it i S5 -t o st s e s oo 33 o tal-mile

(_I 6. Turn feft onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

rewnvew THEN-0:06 Mil@Sanw A A N A S A Y A1 AR 61 A A L A 5508 1 3 A s v v o e onndD) 1 B § O A |- PRHER.

7. Merge onto 1-94 WiDan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.
a7 4 8-t0tal-mile

~Then-7:09-miles---

xir 8. Take the 22nd St exit, EXIT 53C, toward 1-55 N/Stevenson Expy/Lake Shore
Dr.

renmsre o TR @I Q5 BO: ATIIE S s s e st s i s s i s SRSV UUPTIUSRRURIURIIIT, 57 2. 0 151 v=1 1 1113

;a 9. Keep straight to take the 22nd St ramp.

v s @I 0 T0 AN @ S v e i L e e s e i T R AT A i v oo o ane oo 8 4 8 O LA I @

> 10. Turn right onto W Cermak Rd.
If you are on W Cermak Rd and reach S Wentworth Ave you've gone a little too far.

wn T L@ Q726D NN @G i vt o st s i 2 b 0 A i N M A AT A S AR 5 TS R e s e o e @ o ot Ot AI-MHE

(_I 11. Turn left onto S Wabash Ave.
S Wabash Ave is just past S State St.

If you reach S Michigan Ave you've gone a little too far.

wa ey TROM Q81 IMIIES -+ o v cn v s s s st om0 4 3 5 £ 3 S 0 AL 1 M S P 0 B 05 B 7 ravesnee@o 4 7 -total-mile

") 12. 1717 S WABASH AVE is on the right.
Your destination is just past E 18th St.

If you reach E 16th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to Chicago, IL 1717 S Wabash Ave Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

1717 S
Wabash Ave

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2734 N Milwaukee Ave, Chicago, IL 60647 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevest

2734 N Milwaukee Ave, Chicago, IL 60647

29MIN | 16.4M =
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:26 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

3 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

v
e = THEN Q04 MIHES - wrvsws s smss 11 wns = corisn s s siris s . .. s oo (). 04 -tota] - mile:

FI 2. Turn left.
-0 08 {otal-mile:

- Then-0:04-miles s viin e

Fl 3. Take the 1st left.
if you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

wren e o TG0 08 IMHIES —vv v s s s s o s d AR 0% s e 01427 0 e At 1505 0 0 0 s e 7 i s we s wvnann (D), G- L O AL TRl@:

[_I 4. Take the 1st left,
CTREN QDT MIIES v o v i s n e i e+ s s i i b s 5 s o 00 8 ervan v i s e < om0, 1 TR O MYl
> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

o TREN 036 MIES - -+ o oo i s s s s et o s g e s e e v e oo, 33 -LORAL- TITE:

F' 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a ljttle too far.

w e TREN QDB MRS - o e et it s e+ ot trste s etorins s 5 sm e e 2 i st N e g e 1. = Lo - 1011 -8

4T 7. Merge onto [-94 W via the ramp on the left.
o 16,42 total-mile:

- Then-14:73 - miles- ... L et st b i o -

ar 8. Take the Diversey Ave exit, EXIT 46B, toward 2800 N.

o Then-0.25 miles - ¢t o P At A A S 8t S+ e i ot s+ i< v o n e 1 5. 3 T-tOt @I PRI
ar 9. Keep left to take the ramp toward California Ave.

15.39.-total-mile:

-Then-0.02 miles

JT 10. Merge onto W Diversey Ave.

s msrww TP 1) £D 20 ITVH .S wrmers om0 ol 0 A A A R 550 1 A LA A 95 0S8 015500 A .ﬂ».wqu-s..a:].uto[’al\mi|e;

-q 11. Turn sharp left onto N Milwaukee Ave.

N Milwaukee Ave is just past N Christiana Ave.
If you reach N Saint Louis Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

v eae. 16,43 -total mile:

THENM-0:12 MUIES o+ - e e ot et i s s e e e v w05
@ 12. 2734 N MILWAUKEE AVE is on the right.
Your destination is just past N Spaulding Ave. h

If you reach N Sawyer Ave you've gone a little too far.

'se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’'t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

Page 187
https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016



Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2734 N Milwaukee Ave, Chic IL 60647 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
ity =4 o R , ; Q ,

2 |
2734 N
Milwaukee
Ave, Chicago,
IL 60647
112 W §7th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 5340 159th St, Oak Forest, IL 60452-4702 Directions - MapQuest ‘ _ Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevestk

5340 159th St, Oak Forest, IL 60452-4702

26MIN [ 13.9M! &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:43 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

M
i THEI 0: 04 TS v v o st s i s sttt 30 0 0 7005 0 A e+ 1t e s s e —ene0:04- tOtA! MA@

!_| 2. Turn left.
v THEM 0204 M@ vy i i vt s s o £ 5 it e st P 8 5 i+ oo . . -0.08 total mile
3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

Thenoosm”es Lreren A P T vt 4 4 % 1 S e £ e T et vt < e W v e w0 0 A e s s . P . 016 tota,m”e
[_| 4. Take the 1st left.
o TREA0: 0 TG < +avrmerrinn vvnn v wmarsn e e s e w003 8 AR 7 5 08 i AR s e b L -~ 017 total-mile
5 5. Take the 1stright onto W 87th St.
anivr a0 T 0TI S o v s wm i v e s s s 3 85 LT 5ok PR 5 e 0 s g e oo o020 tOtAL M@
> 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

vcmmses T IO 01 0 IO S v s st bt s s 1 155 S 538 A S A 0 1 Tttt 0 0 s i i e e Qe B -tO M-I @
4T 7. Merge onto 1-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.
e T REIA Q7 M@ S -arsmtee s cns s s s e s s e st s s s s e semvvsenenes o -+ 1:38- total-mile
A 8. Keep right to take 1-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

e e TEI A Qs A Q) ATV G s v v e v s s s s s v i e s o 2 i 2 e s s s s s 01 48-t0O Q] -mile:
Lt 9. Merge onto W 159th St/US-6 W via EXIT 348A-B.

vannrnar e @1+ s G TNV @G v wrvvuemrsemsvmssnmsss s s A6 e A 0 A Nl 1 Tl ST Vi ki st ey s s soman e s v 1309 4- 2O t@)-mile:

[ 10. 5340 159TH ST.
" Your destination is just past Lockwood Ave.

If you reach Lorel Ave you've gone a littie too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Oak Forest, IL 60452-4702 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 5340 159th St,
o ; - s \" : . ~ LS H
.MM z . . r)ggmgt 2w §7th st
-»Lm?wm@a‘k%:,aw :
15 A N T I ;?MW o,

Sotith Hellang—

5340-159th St;
) pakv.F\orest, ILK
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to [7867 - 9699] S Colfax Ave Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: iMoo vest

(7867 - 9699] S Colfax Ave

12MIN | 4.4aM1 =
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:51 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Trafflc: Light

v o SABILOFNEXEIBG OF FOULR e e e s i it e+ ot sm s

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

g
cvein . TRON-0.04 -MUHIQ S vv + v vomvre o v nn oo £ s s s e A P 0 - S 0 150 3 it v e s s e e o v o (04 1011 MAHE:

(_I 2. Turn left.

 TREN 0.04-MIlES: -~ wawv wo e s e e [ ces e+ 0,08 10tal -miles

(_I 3, Take the 1st left.
1If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

~+-0:16 total mile:

Then-0.08-miles:~

4, Take the 1st left.

et TREI- B T MUI@§ - v + o s v w5 o A st A s AR s s 35 0 31 e s o - o) ;47 -t @ IRl
5 5. Take the 1st fight onto W 87th St.
,,,,,,,,, TN 03 MG S vnrrsr s o s v o oo 5550095 B30 B SRV A 05 1 0% s suer s o 0. 33-t04al mile:

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

- -0:84 total mile

-wesennThen-0.51-miles

Y 7. Turn right onto E 83rd St.
E 83rd St is 0.1 miles past E 84th St.

If you reach 1-94 W you've gone about 0.3 miles too far.

e nn T@N 2. B ITHIE 8 s vvsmsrionssoor s v s s s 13 s vt e e o s et s ey e v s e e d; 2 0-101 21 mailes

f‘ 8. Turn slight right onto S Anthony Ave.
S Anthony Ave is just past S Constance Ave.

Then 0.71-miles-~
ﬁ 9. Turn slight left onto E 87th St. b4
E 87th St is 0.1 miles past E 86th St,

If you reach S Crandon Ave you've gone a little oo far.

oo TN O BRI S v s v s s s s 2w e . i i st v v e 8,0 7A@l -miiles

P 10. Turn slight right onto S South Chicago Ave.
S South Chicago Ave is just past S Yaltes Bivd.

If you reach S Phillips Ave you've gone a little too far.

o TRENAD.33MUIE S v sem dovrmssr s s e s s s o0 o et o ek i s v e e 39 t0MAL Ml €2

(_I 11. Turn left onto S Colfax Ave.
S Colfax Ave is 0.1 miles past S Kingston Ave.

if you reach S Saginaw Ave you've gone a little too far.

-41 total.mile:

-~-Then-0,02-miles.

@ 12. (7867 - 9699] S Colfax Ave, [7867 - 9699] S COLFAX AVE.
1f you reach E 88th St you've gone a little too far.

or usability. You assume all risk of use

se of directions and mapa is aubject to our Terms of Use. We don't accuracy, route
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to [7867 - 9699] S Colfax Ave Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
H ) A IS ’ it iE, B
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 103 Forest Ave, River Forest, IL 60305 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 3

YOUR TRIP TO: meoevest

103 Forest Ave, River Forest, IL 60305

43MIN | 21.8MI &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:54 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

wwveneeStart-of next leg.of route. .. v niein i i et e 1 9 et 22 £ T e A 5 Aree e R e

{D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

hviel

Then-0.04 MIlES . wve covvr o v e e e e . e wevr s +0:04 total-mile:

l_' 2. Turn left.

voe o TREM-0: 08 MIIQS v o v oo v v+ e ann e e e oo - erenn 0. 08 -total mile:
3. Take the 1st left.

If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v T IIADOB ATVIE G s e ot s e s s s £ it 2. 4 £ o1 s v v s asremnee ). 16 L0t @N -MibE:
[_' 4. Take the 1st left.
remn o TR O AR S v s s ms s s e sttt s v+ st as e s e+ anns <2+t s s e o) 1 T dOR] VRN
5 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
seasmorsr RGN 0T B ANHOG crmmes svimins i s o mrs - 5 smrs s o rony v s b e e aran e sevsoe o o) 33 total - mile:
FI 6. Turn left onto S State St.

S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

By 1YY B4 0L 111 =Y O S OSSP C T SUUUQUU PO ISP § N 12 88 11 7= 1 11111 -1

JT 7. Merge onto I-94 WiDan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

748 total mile:

- --Then 7.:09-miles-

ur 8. Take the 22nd St exit, EXIT 53C, toward 1-55 N/Stevenson Expy/Lake Shore
Dr.
TN 030 ATHIES - oo s e o e s - st 4+ 2+ e e s+ 2 e+ s s+ e s nann- T4 f 8 tOlA) MG

9. Merge onto I-55 N/Adlai E Stevenson Expy N toward Lake Shore Dr.

i

wn v T 5 6 2 ATHI@ § om0 s s 00 AR 5358 1 8 0508 it v i s v @ 4 0 tOt@E-MTEE

P 10. Take US-41 N/S Lake Shore Dr N.
[ o T-Y0 0 o Y o108 £ (1] -1 OO e A B L B N B 1 i i s ssarens e aennnes o 1005 -t01A) Ml@:
S 11. Turn slight left onto S Columbus Dr.

S Columbus Dr is 0.2 miles past E Waldron Dr.

s oo T@N-0: OO AN S v wsew v s o mmor aere e s+ £ ¢ s s s a2 0095 o tak-mile:
[_' 12, Turn left onto E Congress Pkwy.
1f you reach E Jackson Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles foo far.

wner e TG0 BT ATHIES - wornm e - o e+ o e+ o+ s s s 3 8 e 2 s s < 25— s e e e, -0 14, G 2-1ONE] RIS
T 13. E Congress Pkwy becomes I-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway

W/Eisenhower Expy W.
4.47-total-mile:

-Then-2.84 miles.--

ﬁr 14. Take EXIT 278 toward California Ave/2800 W.

- ~Then-0:20 miles. - e e e -14 66 total mile:

Page 193
https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/2/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 103 Forest Ave, River Forest, [L 60305 Directions - MapQuest

y 15. Keep right at the fork in the ramp.

}I 16. Merge onto W Van Buren St.

e Then-0:02-miles « - - v e e e e e 1485 tONa] Mite:

KN 17. Take the 1st right onto S California Ave.
If you reach S Mozart St you've gone a little too far.

s innme TREMAD 0 ATHIE S s cns ermimnn s s oo mmmny -5+ o v 4 s w1 s s ansen an v e vee s e s v 14, 95 tOtE] -Mile:

FI 18. Turn left onto W Jackson Bivd.
W Jackson Bivd is just past W Gladys Ave.

If you reach W Adams St you've gone a little too far.

oo Then-4.82-mites v newer.- . s e s e a1 9,78 tOta) Ml

> 18. Turn right onto S East Ave.
S East Ave is just past S Scoville Ave.

If you reach Clarence Ave you've gone a little too far.

FI 20. Turn left onto Madison St.
Madison St is 0.1 miles past Adams St.
;
If you reach Washington Blvd you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

--.-Then-1.64 miles. .-

> 21. Turn right onto Forest Ave.
Forest Ave is just past Van Buren St.

If you reach Keystone Ave you've gone a little too far.

s T EAAQAToATIIE S v s s s s s 0 0 e T3 S S b v e i s e venneoean 1 84 L0YRI ik

@ 22. 103 FOREST AVE is on the right.
Your destination is just past Vine St.

If you reach Washington Blvd you've gone a little too far.

X RSB RINE S e Lo B e £ A e R P R N £ KR Gk A @ e L e A KO ¥ 5 b 383 g e K 2 R O K AL A 997

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

weore e e s oo 4:84-total mile:

~Then-0.26 mifes. . - L e o o v o soines e s 20503 total Mile:

-0 21,67 total mile:

Page 2 of 3
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~ Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 103 Forest Ave, River Forest Page 3 of 3

» i H

Ailé’;MRive{
-~ Forest, IL
60305

2%, i
i
& . o
Horth Bversichy
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112 W 87th St

- Evnrnrmad Parle by
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 136 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 60628-4215 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO:

136 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 60628-4215

9MIN | 3.4M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:02 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

Q 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

g

Then 0.04 miles- - - N R e e AR5 < e e o 5 oA 2 e+ s e e e e

F.I 2. Turn left.

Then 0:04 MIlES v o s s i o e o o e i

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

—_— T=11] 008rr1||esw o are e A as e s R e S e S £ s A~ £ S A P RN 5 A A 8 8 £ B 8 S e 8 e ST AS N n e e

FI 4. Take the 1st left.

5 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th ‘St.

wsvnsnrerer FRE MO T Q- M@ S v s s v amus s emamema vrsamsnsnire s v s s s A AR AR A A BB A AR AR T i

> 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

oo T @D - DG PTUIIE S+ - rvm o v v i € A e S e L L ] e

T 7. Merge onto I-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.
A 8. Keep right to take I-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

T 9. Take the exit toward Wentworth Ave.

rer s T U@ D 1 B ATV S e s s v om0 £ A8 0375 R 5 0 155 AP A5 A AN R 6 5 AN B A

}I 10. Merge onto S Lafayette Ave.

11. Turn left onto S Wentworth Ave.
/f you reach S Yale Ave you've gone a little too far.

cnrmnrr TRV IIaT 2B B ATNNIQ S v s s s s mn s v v e 2 e 23 st 4 A A9 A8 75 4 AN AR £ 0 A 5 0 £ s i

e RN T AT S v e mersss s e s s s e ot A s 8 A A A8 7 AR T AT A 7 Y £

o AN IY D T 2 ANV S v e morrm s s s s i w5y 05 8 e 54 1 L R 5 1 0 115

0.04 total mile:

- 0-08 total mile:

0:16 total -mile:

0:17 total-mile:

--0.26-total-mile:

- -0.31total-mile:

e -3 8-t0a) -l

--1:50 -total-mile:

e aonennne] .68 tOt@ - milE!

173 total-mile:

-3:37 -total-mile:
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 136 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 60628-4215 Directions - MapQuest

Fl 12. Turn left onto W 111th St.
W 111th Stis just past W 110th PL.

If you reach W 111th Pl you've gorie a little too far.

@p 13. 136 W 111TH ST is on the left.

If you reach S Perry Ave you've gone a little too far.

b

TR s -

Page 2 of 2

3:44 total-mile:

H

Egdd st

.

BRI P YN I

&

136 W 111th
St, Chicago, IL
60628-4215
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 177 E Joe Orr Rd, Chicago Heights, IL 60411 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: meoevesk

177 E Joe Orr Rd, Chicago Heights, IL 60411

25MIN | 20.0MI &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:13 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

£7)_ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

v
wenreThEN -0.04-milese v B D Y FURTR . . e +.0.04 total mile:

[_I 2. Turn left.

awvwnnox TREN-0: 04 AN S ¢ vvnvrn v v s sovsemmmion musens v s v A A A s i e e e om0 08, tOtal-mile:

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

wavmee - Then-0.08-mileg -+ st i b s 2 s e S . om0, 16- total mile:

E_I 4. Take the 1st left.

,,,,,,,,, T N0 0TI S v s 5 s st b5 8 03 15 A 8 S0 e w0« 3508+ <o e 0w v s na e nnee w0y 3 Te tORAL-MEIE:

5 5 Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

v o TN @MV T MHTE S - im0 8 50 0 e 5 00 A S0 0% 0 1 v v PR e eenn 0 26- 10t AL-MIbE:

5 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

RPN o 7-1 ) B0 B T 1 11 - TR Y s e B e 05:3 1 total mile:

4T 7. Merge onto 1-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

-~.1.38 total mile:

PO, f 1Y, N A, 1 Y-3

ﬁ 8. Keep left to take [-94 E toward Indiana.

vt TN @I BTN G corsvriscis s e s oo 8 s 15 e . i s o] 2:18 total mile:

ur 9, Take the 1-80 W/I-294 N/IL-394 S exit, EXIT 74A-74B, toward
lowa/Wisconsin/Danville.

v nnmenn TP@NAD: BB MU § v v 1w s s o s 4 £ 030 80 1 P 18 1 e 0 et s £ 13 e e e e e 1D 65 total mile:

N 10. Merge onto IL-394 S/Bishop Ford Fwy S via EXIT 74A on the left toward

Danville.

......... TREI-BiA B NN S vt rnm st s v i 0 0 4050 A A 8 TR o P A e s o v s 15, 18- {01 @l PRTTR:

ur 11, Take the Glenwood-Dyer Rd exit.

vrnven THEMN-0:27-Miles wenve~ st A At 8 5 e e v s s nsmanor s sevs o] 600 5-total -mile:

12. Keep right at the fork in the ramp.

s o TIUEPEAD 02 ITVHIE § a0 e s 2 728 i -0 2 s 5 0 27 w21 3 e« e 0 enn e 160 7- tOA@1 Tl €2

EN 13. Turn right onto E Glenwood Dyer Rd.
e s s s+ o o e 1679 total mile:

o T 073 milgs: wwmnver o

[_I 14. Turn left onto S Cottage Grove Ave.
S Cottage Grove Ave is 0.3 miles past S Minerva Ave.

If you reach S Champlain Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v Then 1:19-miles. . - R P, S e 17,98, total mile:

EN 15. Turn right onto E Joe Orr Rd.

FO I 1Y o W 0 - B £ T = U s S SO U SO SOV PSR SOOI P UROMINY~ § N # 3C 3 (o1 2= 1 I8 ¢ 111 [-H

Page 1 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 177 E Joe Orr Rd, Chicago Heights, IL 60411 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

%) 16. 177 E JOE ORR RD is on the right.
" Your destination is just past S Haisted St.

If you reach Peoria St you've gone a little too far.

o
112 W 87th St

PR SR

o8

177 E Joe Orr
Rd, Chicago
Heights, IL
60411
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 333 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mmepevesl

333 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620

0.2M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:56 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Trattic: Heavy

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St toward $ Holland Rd

Y
et THEA 025 MRS rvmaecn s+ e e mrs e i ans o mn v s s e - v s v s v e 0525 40t @l mile:

@) 2. 333 WB7TH ST is on the left.
5™ Your destination is just past S Holland Rd. ®

If you reach S Eggleston Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

s BT HYEL

333 WETth st,
Chicago, IL
60620

H

st
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 333 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 557 W Polk St, Chicago, IL 60607 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevest

557 W Polk St, Chicago, IL 60607

19MIN | 103M =

Trip time based an traffic conditions as of 4:19 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

L) 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

M

e TREMQ:08 IS s v v+ v s tvnn cominn ot s .ot e i et 5 s s v s (), 044 OLal Tl €2

(_I 2. Turn left.

wrr e THEA0 04 MIIES omr -n - omvw cns mesvsmavs v s v 0 an oW S a1 e e s san e s a e smanva s ceeens - o), 08-total mile:

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

a1 6-total- mile:

worvsns o FNEN 0:08- MIl@S vvrer oo rrasicamn snvna

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.
0.17-total mile:

o Then.0.01 miles

> S Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

et TREO-0:H8 MHIES v w et o o e es ot et s+ s+ a4 i e s e (.33 tOYRI- Ml

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

et TN QDB MG S v o+ e st s ot a0 S st s e v e s 0 s+ o e wn v v+ vo ). 38-LOtR)-MI)E:

JT 7. Merge onto |-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

et T 2T M@ S v e e s s et s s s 2o bt e e 0 et s A2 o3 sttt s emn e+ s D 65 1O AT - MYl €2

lev 8. Take EXIT 52B toward Roosevelt Rd/Taylor St.

v s TV AL AT MR S o s son s 5+ 4o 3 et 05 s % s ekt b+ At i ot 0 ek e = st ot s « o s o D, § 2-2O @1 M @2

t 8. Merge onto S Ruble St.
---9.89 total mite:

-Then.0.07-miles.

;.- 10. Take the ramp toward 1-90 W/I-84 W/Kennedy Expy/Wisconsin.

v e R @IV O 1T (TN § o vons v st s bt 0.8 A LA e 5 9 S 8 0 7 5 A S e v s s mneenanee o O, 06 -t ot@l - mil e

3 11. Turn right onto W Taylor St.
If you reach |-90 W you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

THEN-0:11 MIIES v vrwnwe - s v s e st e mns e --10.16-total-mile:

12. Turn left onto S Jefferson St.
S Jefferson St is just past S Desplaines St.

If you reach S Clinton St you've gone a little too far.

-10.32-total mile:

---e----Then-0:16-miles--

> 13. Turn right onto W Polk St.
W Polk St is just past W Cabrini St.

If you reach W Lexington St you've gone a little too far.
-~-Then-0:02 miles -« - P S o1 0-34-total-mile:
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 557 W Polk St, Chicago, IL 60607 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

& 14. 557 W POLK ST is on the right.

A4 you reach S Clinton St you've gone a little too far.

'se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

&

557 W Polk St,
Chicago, IL
60607

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 710 N Fairbanks Ct, Chicago, IL 60611 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

710 N Fairbanks Ct, Chicago, IL 60611

25MIN | 13.7M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:39 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

Stan Of next |eg Of‘route e S A Y E e s e e i et S Ay b

&) 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

FI 2. Turn left.

- Then -0.04 miles -~

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

FI 4. Take the 1st left.

KN 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

cresr o L VI D 1B eTT R S v i e s s < - 54 <t S A A S+ 5 B £ i A 5 i e

FI 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

ravwe e @ M r0HD ~ TTVHHE § v v s i e om0 0 0 0 07 0 7 8 T BT N O A A S A 0 08

,{T 7. Merge onto 1-94 W via the ramp on the left.

e TG 22 TS v v v - v s ors - o o S A 5 £ 1958 8 ) 10 - 1 e 2 b

ar 8. Take the Ohio St E exit, EXIT 50B.

T @D DB YV S v v e e om0 55 5 5 A 0 8 BB 10035 5 6B A 012+ N ot O AR 8 S s+

TN D8 2 A G s v an nncw v a0 AR 0 50 8 5 I L e

9. Turn left onto N Orleans St.
If you are on W Ohio St and reach N Franklin St you've gone a little too far.

oo n T @I -2 2o TUIE G v+ o 1ok s s v s s o A 3N 55 N B R A 8 A 8 0 5

> 10. Turn right onto W Superior St.
W Superior St is just past W Huron St. g

If you reach W Chicago Ave you've gone a little too far.

wnnsrr s TN 1B TN § vvrrmr s v oo v s e a1 i e s . i 5 0 e AT B A A A 5 1

Page 1 of 2

---0:04 total-mile:

- 0.08 total mile:

-0:16-total mile:

-0.17-total mile:

--0.33 total-mile:

-0:38-total-mile:

11:61-total -mile:

~12:43 total-mile:

-12:65-total-mile:

1-3:63-total-mile:
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 710 N Fairbanks Ct, Chicago, IL 60611 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

> 11. Turn right.
0.1 miles past N Fairbanks Ct.

If you reach N Lake Shore Dr you've gone a little too far.

.. Then-0.04-miles . -

@ 12. 710 N FAIRBANKS CT.

If you reach E Huron St you've gone a little too far.

-1.3:66-total-mile:

&

710N
Fairbanks Ct,
Chicago, IL

60611

Q-

Y

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 710 W 43rd St, Chicago, IL 60609-3435 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mepeveslh

710 W 43rd St, Chicago, IL 60609-3435

10MIN | 6.7M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:01 PM on May 31, 2016, Current Traffic: Moderate

9 _ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

V]

B B 0 U OO RV ONUVRRY 0 9.8 18 71 B o1 P

(_I 2. Turn left.

P N 1= o 0 0 DO o ¢ T = USROSV USRI PO PSSROPRURE § I 0 . 38 ¢ 3 2-1 I8 1 011 =Y}

bl 3. Take the 1st left.
iIf you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

i

FI 4. Take the 1st left.

B TN T 0 10 E 8 171 = LD U O SOV OV PSPDURPRNINY o W b A 71 221 [ co11 19

3 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

wnns re o e [UE 1 Qs T ATV S v v o s vt i s s 1 0 6 Y B N 8 7 A v e e v en oo (); B B -t @ A - TN @Y

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

soes v or e U@ P AD DB IO S v s st s v v s s e £ B B 5 8 5 0t s s s o s s v o) 3 @t Q tALTIE @Y

T 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

o 8. Take the 43rd St exit, EXIT 56A.

v nmser o Je PVEIAAD ; 2 ATIHR S v o s v s om0 s 5 e 08 AL S 5 2 4 R B i A s s s s v e e eirn oDy @ Tt O tAF-MIH @Y

9. Turn left onto W 43rd St.
If you are on S La Salle St and reach W Root St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

PPN Y o 1= o 1 By A B < 11 Y S OV O S OO P SO PO U P SRTUTR TP PIpTIRUPIRRRSIOTRSORRN o Wy 4 0 % 101 £- | I+ o1 I-X

@ 10. 710 W 43RD ST is on the right.
Your destination is just past S Union Ave.

If you reach S Emerald Ave you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

v T @AM O B TV S v s s m s asmsstns s s v s v i s s B8 A A AR 8 i s s e s e s somen{) s G @ed@ YR MIT NG

oo FHBIE 5 : 8 T ATHIE § v s o cmsrmme e et s o o s s 0 s e it o £+ S AR i 10 e e o 14 e o o+ £ e s e e 5 G- YO EAY - VNG
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 710 W 43rd St, Chicago, IL 60609-3435 Directi
A " ¥ _ ; ) & # .- . . E

IR

112 W §7th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 733 Madison St, Oak Park, IL. 60302 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 3

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevest

733 Madison St, Oak Park, IL 60302

37MIN | 203MI &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:54 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

-.-Start-of-next |egv\0f FOULE o v i e 5 o S AP 18 S R L L A 5 AL £ L S
%), 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

T T T 0 O T Y R VRN A POV OO Y -8 01 0= 01111 1= ]

F‘, 2. Turn left.

ares THVETIAD S0 B AT S van -+ ane sawe s s o s s i A B M 4 S 0150 it v e s e v v eons () O 8- Ot @

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

e TREA-Q08-MHEG v v wvrvcre e U RN PP W NS W 701 721 1 o T1T-Y

E_I 4. Take the 1st left.

‘ caroer RGN QrOA MU S -+ e wroramaamarmns vmran v+ 0 ¢ ooae m st b s 5 RS € S 1 Kot R 0 s et 55 i s et emensnas wnent () s ol t QL) T @1

5 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

B 11— i T ol 5011 [ = o O Pra P Lo -1 a1 =]
E_' 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

covmnmrnn T 208 MTIQ S - v e 1w e ome om0 e 2 am s s s s s s s e o ()3 8 tOTA] ML

:IT 7. Merge onto [-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

B I oY= o T A% L0 I ¢ o111 YT e O PSS M S i e SR —— - ¥ 3 1o ¢- 12111 (=0

xr 8. Take the 22nd St exit, EXIT 53C, toward |-55 N/Stevenson Expy/Lake Shore
Dr.

........... TR D B O ATIE S nrrre s smsricn vmscs an v s s s 2 o L AR 1 S e it i L e s s oo s o8 bOEAL-ME €

}:t 9. Merge onto I-55 N/Adlai E Stevenson Expy N toward Lake Shore Dr.

JRFSTURIOVN o o 1Y 16 B 5 1o B - 0 1] P-Y-Soemuemmupm U S P R I SRR o I | ¢ I Tc1 ¢- 192 1 111-3

FI 10. Take US-41 N/S Lake Shore Dr N.

R o 1= o 8 0 < 1 [ g DUV NUIURUUUURIURTROROORS X o WX § 1598 721 £- 1012 111 1= 3

ﬁ 11. Turn slight left onto S Columbus Dr.
S Columbus Dr is 0.2 miles past E Waldron Dr.

D 1= O 2 (O o2 T [T U O OO e e e s e S i s e e ---10:95-total mile:
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 733 Madison St, Oak Park, IL 60302 Directions - MapQuest

war s JU@IIVD B T TV @ G v o v s e ot 6 A0 A0 A BB P58 B P £

)

XIiT

9

12. Turn left onto E Congress Pkwy.
If you reach E Jackson Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

13. E Congress Pkwy becomes |-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway
WiEisenhower Expy W.

-Then-2:84 miles

14. Take EXIT 27B toward California Ave/2800 W.

- Then-0-20 -miles- e e e

15. Keep right at the fork in the ramp.

- Then 0.18 miles

16. Merge onto W Van Buren St.

17. Turn right onto S Sacramento Bivd.
S Sacramento Blvd is just past S Richmond St.

If you reach S Whipple St you've gone a little too far.

18. Turn left onto W Jackson Blvd.
If you reach W Adams St you've gone a little too far.

-Then 4.82 miles

19. Turn right onto S Oak Park Ave.
S Oak Park Ave is just past S Euclid Ave.

If you reach S Grove Ave you've gone a little too far.

e T 27 TTIHI@S - v v o s vrvmarv s s s o v v e e o B i A T AT A A S S S 8 T A

---14.66-total-mile:

~-15:14-total-mile:

,,,,, TIEI D B O U S v v s e v s 0o w5 05 BB 54 5 S5 0 8 055 SR A A

---20:03-total-mile:

i UEIIAD 220 TIMIES - v st 1 v ey e S o A i 5 A Y S A 5 i L

v

2

20. Turn right onto Madison St.
Madison St is 0.1 miles past Adams St.

If you reach Washington Blvd you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

- Then 0.04 miles

21. 733 MADISON ST is on the right.
If you reach S Euclid Ave you've gone a little too far.

~--1%.62-total-mile:

14.47-total-mile:

- 14:84-total mile:

-15:21-total-mile:

20.28-total-mile:

20:32-total-mile:

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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2 W 87th St to 733 Madison St, .OakWP“grk, IL 60302 Directions - apQuest

H

Chica_go, IL 11
o {0 " §
i

k> 5

KR

R X .
Ny

o,

>

112 W §7th St

S i1 e R

Sval ﬁ%ﬁ\&n}\i}»@fxm’srr
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 825 W 35th St, Chicago, IL 60609 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: meeevest

825 W 35th St, Chicago, IL 60609

11MIN | 7.8M &
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:02 PM on May 31, 2096. Current Traffic: Light

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

v

v Then-0:04- miles - vt e s e eARven i e e s e s < g s s ()04 -tOtAl MilE:
P" 2. Turn left,

resn e s TRV Q08 IVIS v vas v marss e \sawvason vt mas e st 4 s s st o ot v s v s v s wons (). 08-total-mile:

3. Take the 1st left. .
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

wvrnne e TNEN-0:08 MBS+ - vrrve movmcamis cvass s i i+ iena s A A S s st s emrrn e e nn e, B bOTAL MIiT:

P" 4. Take the 1st [eft.

-0:47-total mile:

e THEN-0.01-miles -

EY 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

P 1 T Y o 0 P T 4T 0 VUG U URRRURRRIOU s Y. 3C 3% X% -1 M ¢ 011 -1
6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.
B o Y O T 1230 11 11T WL O U O O U D O P UOTOUOUOP PSPPI B 1. 3 721 7= 1 1111 =3

7. Merge onto I-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

e TRONB DG MRS oot ve 4 o i e+ b s et i 5 e £ e s g i e s o) AT -tO1A]-mYil@:

ﬁY 8. Take EXIT 55A toward 35th St.

e TRV D 2280 MRS v v v o s s s s s e ot o+ s 2 st e A e o s e e 2 1 e 2 v oo, O T O1 @) - €2

Lt 9. Merge onto S La Salle St.
..Then-0.30 miles NN e e+ i e s e e - <D, O T tOtA]- MilE:

(_l 10. Turn left onto W 35th St.
If you reach W 33rd St you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v TREN-0BB MBS v vvur s s s biris st mi e e s e s s s e T, § 5 -4 O @1 1T €

&) - 11. 825 W 35TH ST is on the left.
Your destination is just past S Halsted St.

If you reach S Lituanica Ave you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 825 W 35th St, Chicago, IL 60609 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
Rt et R P ISR R = .?:;g

o
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825 W 35th St,
Chicago, IL
60609

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1044 N Mozart St, Chicago, IL 60622 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: | Mmoo vest

1044 N Mozart St, Chicago, IL 60622

3IMIN | 153M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:13 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

wean Startof next.,'eg Of.,route A B B Bt v e M AU AR A W AR T oS AR L AANR AT CTRA N T W AR VY. ST

@_ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

(4

!1 2. Turn left.

warsn o TE M AD 4 AN G oor v s s a5 3000 5 st 400 0 9 - ot s s e - e 0,08-total mile:

{1 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

0,16 total mile:

v Then-0.08.-miles - oamvees wesnmn

51 4. Take the 1st left.

- -0.17 total mite:

e - Then-0.01-miles smowrr nrymans r e i e

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

ORI B o Y=Y 88 o I Ko B . Y1 1= T SOameums e A £ BB S N A L L B B 8 €t o a5 v o e an ) 23 -t Ot )-TRYIlE!

F' 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

......... TN 06 THIE S+ o wvssn v anmowms v s ooy s s s 9 55 4 05 505 05t 94 50 s o s () B3 8-t Ot @M1l

JT 7. Merge onto 1-84 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

v TRV T 08 YV o v w115 4 A £ s A s s s e e s 2w n s oo o 4y ROYAL YN @Y

8. Take the 22nd St/I-55 N/Stevenson Exp exit, EXIT 53C, on the left toward
Lake Shore Dr.

aveasnvin TNEN 048 MIES wvarovues v

Er 9. Keep left to take the 22nd St ramp.

vanrreame TV P 38 DRI G e e oo hrr o bt 1 s st 8 A5 155 5 1 A RO S B i s v s e e wonn = B O-tOt@l- M@

{1 10. Turn left onto W Cermak Rd.

v T V@I AD O TIVI G s s wms v 1 7 o e 1 0 5 B 0 5 AN 19 A1 Mmm.m..»«LWWMM,.WHW. 8.89-total mile:

> 11. Turn right onto S Canal St.
If you are on W Cermak Rd and reach S Grove St you've gone a little too far.

vvvvvvvvvv TNE I 0 TN S wnmv e v mn i s v s A s o 3 S5 AV 3 A P S i 25 AN S st w5 e e s+ s e anvmnn e Q0 -tOtA LMl E!

e e oo 1-.89-10t @b miley
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1044 N Mozart St, Chicago, IL 60622 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 3

!-I 12. Turn left onto W Roosevelt Rd.
W Roosevelt Rd is 0.2 miles past W 14th St.

If you reach W Taylor St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
e TNEN 025 miles - e £l At P ot e . 10.15 total mile:

13. Merge onto i-290 WiChicago-Kansas City Expressway W/Eisenhower Expy W
toward West Suburbs.
If you reach S Union Ave you've gone a littie too far.

¥

. .Then 2.50-miles: R PN .. .. [T R i 1.2.65 total mile:

ur 14, Take EXIT 27C toward Oakley Blvd/2300 W/Western Ave/2400 W.

THEN0 A-5-MIl@G = rme v s mns e e e e s n e e 12579 total mile:

T 15. Merge onto W Van Buren St.

wrreeve - T-NEA-0.1-3 -Mil€S PR i e e e e a e 12.92 total -mile:

> 16. Take the 2nd right onto S Western Ave.
S Western Ave is 0.1 miles past S Oakley Bivd.

If you reach S Campbell Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

T o 1= Ty L0 K £ ¥ = e N ST T T TRoUPINEIUSRPURRE. I e W I FoY -1 s T

FI 17. Turn left onto W Grand Ave.
W Grand Ave is just past W Hubbard St.

If you reach W Ohio St you've gone a little too far.

B B 3T 1 & e R 2 1 11 [ T T Lt T AT VR, 7, X % O Te) O Y R 2 11 =1

> 18. Turn right onto N California Ave.
N California Ave is 0.1 miles past N Washtenaw Ave.

If you are on W Grand Ave and reach W Chicago Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles
too far.

M\.m\T\henvo,\56.\miles‘wwh, e AL R O B s AV Y B e i 15 A s i i v s an v v s vessrnase s ) D 20 Tt O R E:

19. Turn left.
Just past W Haddon Ave.

If you reach W Division St you've gone a littie too far.

v rnvmanr J P (YD 0 TN S v w v om0 050 5 5 AR S 1 R B At s s v s e 15 2103 tOtAl M@

FI 20. Turn left onto N Mozart St.

e TREMAQ A 2ATHHES <o v rmisns s ot e tm et st e s s s Lt ot et e 15 26 tO @] Tl

%) 21. 1044 N MOZART ST is on the right.

Y™ Your destination is just past W Thomas St.

If you reach W Cortez St you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1101 S Canal St, Chicago, IL 60607-49ND Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mmoo vest

1101 S Canal St, Chicago, IL 60607-49ND

16MIN | 9.9MI &=
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:16 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

) . 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

o

wrrssn TREN-0:04 MRS - wons oo wennmroncene-0:04-t0ka]-mile:

(_I 2. Turn left.

B 1 (Y T OO I 11 11 - U UV S U O U S e e vmnn e, O8-tOtal mile:

(_I 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

D N o1 T 0T 0 0 YL L UV O PPV UV U OSSN UO PSRRI 1 . 1 - 3% o1 221 o 1111-1

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

S b 1Y o Y 0 30 0 B 1O Y1 -3 U U U e 04 T-tOt A1 mile:

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

BT oy Y 11 P U OO PP OUU RS USURUPRRUR o W Y I 7o) £ 18 111 -9

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.
B o Y o T 0 0 0 T8 1 111 = U U PO PSPV GURSURIPURPURIN o Bt 38 70Y -1 M ¢ 1] I-1

}T 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

DU o Ty e 380 1< 1011117 S U P SO OO SRRSO NUUOPOU SOOIy AU : % 725 2= B 3 1 -]

ur 8. Take the 22nd St exit, EXIT 53C, toward 1-55 N/Stevenson Expy/Lake Shore
Dr.

AAAAAAAAA I LT W0 T T B ) T Y o S S S PP DTSRIy Ay 4 . 3% 11 F-1 ¥ 1 11 I-}

ﬁv 8. Keep straight to take the 22nd St ramp.

~~~~~~~~~ TEII 0 7.0 MM S v avvmnmnn e s asvrss sms st oo Acrsi i ot At A0 845 5 0 9 005 € Al 5 8 130 5 000 s o v e anarewa o e o o 3 B8 -HOT @M@

(_I 10. Turn left onto W Cermak Rd.
~+8.88.-total-mile:

«Then-0:40.-miles -

5 11. Turn rightonto S Canal St.
If you are on W Cermak Rd and reach S Grove St you've gone a little too far.

o TRV Ap QB AT S s v ms s v s s s mars s s o s s w1 s nsio e s s an e vansonins e /@ 94-tot@l mile:

B 12. 1101 S CANAL ST.
Your destination is just past W Roosevelt Rd.

If you reach W Taylor St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

or bility. You assume all risk of use.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee y, route
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1101 S Canal St, Chicago, 1L 60607-49ND Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

1101 S Canal
St, Chicago, IL
60607-49ND

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1111 E 87th St, Chicago, IL 60619 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mevevest

1111 E 87th St, Chicago, IL 60619

7MIN | 1.83M &
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:04 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

O 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
Vi .

Then 0.04 -mites - - -~ - . L e N4 T B L LR 1111 =)
(_l 2. Turn left.

st s s mnnnn v ancen0), 0 8 tOt Al -mMiile

wrn TNEN0 04 MilES - vorcrie wmanirn s foms ra v v e ae e an

3. Take the st left.
Ifyou reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v annns G QOB MRS . - vvare s+ imi e s A v A M M AR AT 8 s Y e a0 s e e s e s 1B -4 Ot @l -MIH @

(_l 4. Take the 1st left.

e TN Q50 1 @S -+ v voa oo 1o wns o s s s i st 8 w38 v e v g v s s a5 7- 101 AL POVl@

3> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

i an TR AL BB ATIIE S« v o ¢ ms s ams s 1 et o 5 b i S e s s anesnn s o Ao 76 tOt@]- TNl

@’ 6. 1111 E 87TH ST is on the right.
Your destination is just past S Greenwood Ave.

If you reach S Avalon Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th Stto 1111 E 87th St, Chicago, IL 60619 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
; S ] “oto : [ P B G, o # N P

<

s b B BT S M..%,.
H : H

1111 E 87th St,
Chicago, IL
60619
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1200 Sibley Blvd, Calumet City, IL. 60409-2327 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

P T Y.

grat

adou

¥

ity, IL 60409-

~SouthHolland
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1200 Sibley Blvd, Calumet City, IL 60409-2327 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1201 W Roosevelt Rd, Maywood, IL 60153-4046 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: IMeoeVest

1201 W Roosevelt Rd, Maywood, IL 60153-4046
48MIN | 246M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:48 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

Start of next-leg of-route

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
o

- Then-0.04 miles. - 0.04 totat-mile
(_I 2. Turn left.

~Then.0.04 MIlES oo coanw vmmiris i v e v o ot B, o 5 L . 0.08 total.mile
(_I 3. Take the 1st left.

If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles foo far.

Then-0.08 miles v e PREETEN v 0:16-total mite-
(_I 4. Take the 1st left.
~-0:17 total mile: -

«..Then-0.01 Miles. «unv s e o e ot e e e e e

3 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

o THEN-0AG MIES v rwvias v vy s B v o - ~0.33 total-mile:

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

if you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

e THEN-0.06 Mileg v osvuams A e s - 0:38-total mile:

7. Mérge onto |-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

i

... Then.7.83 miles S 8 S et 8.21-total-mile:
‘l:t 8. Merge onto I-55 S/Adlai E Stevenson Expy S via EXIT 53B toward St Louis.
- Then-8.94 miles 18:15 total-mile
\l:t 9. Merge onto IL-171 N via EXIT 282 toward 1st Avenue.

s e TNOA-5, 2.2 MI@S oo vmn v oo AR A AR v . PR ST 23.88 total-mile
(_I 10. Turn left onto W Roosevelt Rd.
W Rooseveit Rd is 0.1 miles past 13th St.

«.Then 0:70-miles: -urvo s s s s o 24.58. total-mile

) 11. 1201 WROOSEVELT RD is on the right.
" Your destination is just past S 11th Ave.

If you reach S 13th Ave you've gone a little too far. -~

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usabifity. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1333 N Kingsbury St, Chicago, IL 60642 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: meoevesk

1333 N Kingsbury St, Chicago, IL 60642

26MIN | 12.7Ml &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:21 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heévy

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
M

Then-0-04-miles e v s FET——— cermrranens(J: 04 total-mile:

bl 2. Turn left.

AAAAAAAAAAA Then-0.04-miles i it it et o i i i 4 BUP s w00 8- tOtak-mile:

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

T hen-0.08 miles- v bt e s N e e e AR i T A v 16 tOtAl-MilE:

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

--Then-0.01-miles ot et 00 - N - ot v P e 01 F-t0tal-mile:

5> 5 Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

wvvnnnns ] V@0 - 16 QG v v mrmsmscs PN RUT——— e s . - N o) 33-tO 1Al -Mile:

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.
AAAAAAAA Then-0.06-miles e ewmmmmnm e e AL A 5 S . s P --0.38-total-mile:

.{T 7. Merge onto 1-94 W via the ramp on the left.

e TNEMAT0.63-Mil@S v anm v P PO s s s e -.14:01-total mile:

ﬁ'r 8. Take the Lake St exit, EXIT 51A, toward 200 North.

v NEA-0:16 -Miles p s it e s PR, s B By 4% 1.1 71 < ¢V T-T)

9. Turn left onto W Lake St.
If you are on N Union Ave and reach W Walnut St you've gone a little too far.

&2
~Then-0:11-miles-- - s o s i o s s oo e 44227 - {042l -mile:
> 10. Turn right onto N Halsted St.
If you reach N Green St you've gone a little too far.
AAAAAAAAAA Then-1:34-miles s B SO R e mmnsnns oo 264 -t @A -MAE €1
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1333 N Kingsbury St, Chicago, IL 60642 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
11. _Turn left onto N Kingsbury St.
N Kingsbury St is just past W Scott St.

If you reach W Evergreen Ave you've gone a little too far.
v e TRHEN-0:12 - MIES e oo smmm s s e e O . R . e 12-74-total mile:

@,- 12. 1333 N KINGSBURY ST is on the right.
If you reach W Evergreen Ave you've gone a little too far.

. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all fisk of use.

@

1333 N

:Kingsbury St,

Chicago, IL
60642

o
112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1340 S Damen Ave, Chicago, IL 60608 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevesk

1340 S Damen Ave, Chicago, IL 60608
21MIN | 11.4M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:06 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

- Start .of-next leg.of route. ... . e e e e

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

“«“®

wvreon - THEM 004 MUIES - oo

(_I 2, Turn left.

s TN 0 Q4 ATTHHE S v+ v m e e s o e s e £ et st 0 SASSA FAR 8 5 2 e 2
3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.
......... TR M0 0B UIES v v com s tm s 2 s s a4+ s 2 i+ e 3 e
(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

v TN ADAATHIBS v v s s v o 5 oA 8 A R 7 20

Y 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

-+ Then-0:16-miles--

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

v mn e TR0 U ATHIIE S 4 e s s A 4 A A0 AR A A S AT A 6 A 0 £

41. 7. Merge onto 1-94 WiDan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

e o] PVBIIE L BB ATIIIES wn v sy o oo senns e s s o 00500 5500 9 b 8 B 0 0 A 0 8 0 VP00 00 0 0 S 5 8 et 5

*r 8. Take EXIT 53A toward Canalport Ave/Cermak Rd.

roenve THEA-0.36-miles e TR
}I 9. Merge onto S Ruble St. .
,,,,,,,,, TNEIU-0: 1 G TIIES v s s s 5 1 134 40055 A 35 5 P 08
(_I 10. Turn left onto W 18th St.
W 18th St is 0.1 miles past S Canalport Ave.
If you reach W 16th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
reaneer s THEM 01 BRI S~ e s omm wmen s s s ot s
K 11. Turn right onto S Halsted St.
im0 T V@I QO ATV IS v v v ¢ s 8108 e 3 e 50105 R B AR A A 8 7
12. Turn left onto W 18th St.
If you reach W 17th Pi you've gone a little too far,
VVVVVVVVV TO G 2MIIES o s s 555 5 550 57 005 5 55 8 B 5 0 1
K 13. Turn right onto S Damen Ave.
S Damen Ave is 0.1 miles past S Wolcott Ave.
If you reach S Hoyne Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

e nmn T @AND BB THIES n s o v ma v v < s < 3 e v s = 2 s+ o e e

0.04 total mile:

+~0.08 total mile:

.-+ 0.16-total mile:

~w+-0:17-1otal mite:

-0.33-total miie:

~--0.38-total mile:

---8.76.total mile:

~9:12.tatal mile:

s Q26 tOta) -miiles

---9.41-total mile:

-9 44-total-mile:

10.96 total-mile:

--11.40-total-mile:

Page 1 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1340 S Damen Ave, Chicago, IL 60608 Directions - MapQuest

14. Make a U-turn at W Hastings St onto S Damen Ave.

If you reach W 13th St you've gone a little too far.

cosne it FRA0. QG M@ S wo v e s s v v ane e e e v

@ 15. 1340 S DAMEN AVE is on the right.
(. d
M

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't

y, route

st s 1 4-44-t0ta) Mile:

&

1340 S%amen
Ave, Chicago,
IL 60608

HomestowT

) W-B5e

Page 2 of 2

U
112 W 87th St

Page 227
https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/2/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41 .736274,-87.62?20... 5/31/2016




Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1426 W Washington Blvd, Chicago, IL 60607-1821 Directions - MapQuest ~ Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: MO vesT

1426 W Washington Blvd, Chicago, IL 60607-1821

23MIN | 122MI &= )

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:20 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
o

bl 2. Turn left.

vennvranve (@A G- 04 -Mil@G - v v s rmoe v s L £ S A TR R s s s v eonns (02 0 8-t@t@l-MTlE!

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

w051 6- L@ tAL-Mile!

wanmssave ]AN@M - 008 M@ G nvwnsvw mmsmamsin s s vurian

[_I 4. Take the 1st left.
v nrnn s nmrsnn e s anee () 4 -t Q@] M@

v Then: 001 MilESw - wernrerncmsasmanne

> §. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
e L@ BB TATIES - o v s i 0 0 e 0 S it i 0 i e i () 33 L0 @] -mile!
bl 6. Turn left onto S State St.

S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

B 18 7Y T & L - 0 1 ]|~ O SV DN OOV OV U T PP URD PR UGRSIPRUURRPIIIN § B T o 18 (01 7~ 118 1111 (=1
.{T 7. Merge onto 1-94 W via the ramp on the left.
i Then-10:54 miles - o ----10.92- total-mile:
ar 8. Take the W Randolph St exit, EXIT 51B.
wvrmnoen TR@A- QB AN@S e i O O P PSR e 31.08- total mile:
l_l 9. Turn left onto W Randolph St.
vranvnnn THEN: 0204 @S - - rres manvnnss s A B 1 B A 8 1 A i s vt s oo 2 s O -tO @] M lE
l_l 10. Turr left onto N Ogden Ave.
N Ogden Ave is just past N Loomis St.

If you are on W Washington Blvd and reach N Ashland Ave you've gone about 0.2
miles too far.

1N 7= T 105 O T L Q0SNG VU PO OOV SYUOPPPURE 1 B8 | 3 1o - 11N ¢ 1 Y11=

" 11. Turn left onto W Washington Bivd.
If you reach W Warren Blvd you've gone a little too far.

wesriernnn TV @M Q0D AR G v wrv i st i i e s e s ssmions v s s £ s s s v vt s sanan ool 20 18- tOtal-MilE!
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1426 W Washington Blvd, Chicago, IL 60607-1821 Directions - MapQuest ~ Page 2 of 2
%), 12 1426 W WASHINGTON BLVD is on the left.

“" Your destination is just past N Bishop St.

If you reach N Loomis St you've gone a liltle too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

Pt P Lo b R IR N U L% DO o B 112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1444 W Willow St, Chicago, IL 60642 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: Moo vest

1444 W Willow St, Chicago, IL 60642

23MIN | 13.6M £

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:20 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Tralfic: Heavy

2 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

G

M
- . - Then-0.04 miles - -- e ttan tre v e e e ey e o e e -{). 04-total-mite:

(_l 2. Turn left.

--3.08-total mile:

~Then-0.04 miles- « - wre-wne = s e e s e

3. Take the 1st {eft.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

wrrromoe T @A 508 IMHIES me smns v e s+ + ot vs s vt s s i st st st e st e s s s svnmn v v old, 164 0t A1: AN
(_l 4. Take the 1st left.
e THEM 0.0 MBS - oo it e i e i s s s s v n e s v ans o s anens - s neensO Tt O] TITT@:
‘_) 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
B o oYY 0 4 U -0 Y1 1 - USSP OOV O U UUUUUUUPO RSN « i tc W 7172 I 1 Y1 -1
(_l 6. Turn left onto S State St.

S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

Jf you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

e THEN-B.06- M@ v iy e e [ S TR IPRITORISRY § i {8 7c% £- T 1311 1=
JT 7. Merge onto 1-84 W via the ramp on the left.
B 10 Y=Y o T . <0 1 1] =T VU RO S URISD pRSRRRRURIPUNE [ 1o J8 751 -1 M 1 11 -]
wr 8, Take the IL-64/North Ave exit, EXIT 48B, toward 1600 N.

-13:22-total-mile:

e Then.0.23-miles -

> 9. Turn right onto W North Ave/iL-64.
If you reach 1-90 W you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

~~~~~~~~~ Then+0:12 MIl@S v e vmanvorasvensibnivus v cammsinn oo v s

(_' 10. Take the 2nd left onto N Elston Ave.
N Eiston Ave is just past N Noble St.

If you reach N Ada St you've gone a little too far.

wcrrn s TN@I 02 B TTHH S v s - 5t s s v i e v s A A N
> 11. Take the 3rd right onto W Willow St.
W Willow St is just past W Wabansia Ave.
If you reach W Cortland St you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.
core o THEN 00T IS v wenswx msssmaresanssns s s nesrer e P s g e wevmsvn s s 13,64 -t0tal-mile:

@a 12. 1444 W WILLOW ST is on the left.
If you reach W Wabansia Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

B e, b, Wec ¥: 1% {1 &= 1 M 11 11 -1

e 43, 58-t0kal- mile:

Page 1 of 2
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Page 2 of 2

1444 W Willow
St, Chicago, IL
60642

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1600 W 13th St, Chicago, IL 60608-1309 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: MeoevesT;

1600 W 13th St, Chicago, IL 60608-1309
20MIN | 11.0M1 &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:15 PM on May 31, 2016, Current Traffic: Heavy

Start of next |eg of route - v e e B A SV
Hh 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

Then 0.04 miles e e o A NS AR AR § AR A AR A AN A Y A 0 Y AR,

!_I 2. Turn left.

< -Then.0:04 miles -~ voemmue

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

e TREM-0:08 MIHES: = =+ o e 2e oo s s st £t e i e A A B £ A A <t s

!_I 4. Take the 1st left.

—-Then-0:01-miles -+ - coneeeoo

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

B Y T 3 1 Y SO O U

!_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

worreae o] NEN-0:06.Mil@S- s nn

JT 7. Merge onto [-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

nrr o TREM- B3B8 MUEES v s v i ot as ek n wommn s A A 4108 4 15 2 0 s A

ﬁv 8. Take EXIT 53A toward Canalport Ave/Cermak Rd.

rnn s TIEAMD BB TIUIES - e o 4 vrvas wro s et a1 £ 20« s 2§ 08 A 0 05 A 4 5 2

}:t 9. Merge onto S Ruble St.

e TREM B4 - MUl@S - wxev  tnmcoo as rosston st e s woscmans

!.] 10. Turn left onto W 18th St.
W 18th St is 0.1 miles past S Canalport Ave.

If you reach W 16th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

v can] YOI D T S o v v s n i woos n s s o i e e 00 5558 00 A I 0 05 AN 5

> 11. Turn right onto S Halsted St.

cemns THEAAD DG MIIES: -+ nreewne e e b et st sV L e 8 e Y Y AR R

12. Turn left onto W 18th St.
If you reach W 17th Pl you've gone a little too far.

s s amen] @ADL MBS v vvvsvsssn mr oo mitosss v s s suvivss mnsron s A 8B A BN

> 13. Turn right onto S Ashiand Ave.
S Ashiand Ave is 0.1 miles past S Laffin St.

If you reach S Marshfield Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TINE 050 AU S -« v o waw wais e s s 20 s s it 4380 05 A i 1 e+ s

+ens0.04 totab-mile:

st anreanmenanensn 0. 08 total-mile:

~--0.16 total-mile:

--0.17 total-mile:

-0-33 total-mile:

-0.38 -total-mile:

- 876 total mile:

ereneeQ:26 total-mile:

~eenner@ 44 t0tal-mile:

--~-9:44 {otal-mile:

--40.45 total-mile:

--40.95total mile:

~se-9:4 2 total mile:
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1600 W 13th St, Chicago, IL 60608-1309 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

F' 14. Turn left onto W 13th St.
W 13th St is just past W Hastings St.

if you reach W Washburne Ave you've gone a little too far.
..... THEN- 0,07 MBS e n i i et e et e e e 10.96 total mile:

'@ 15. 1600 W 13TH ST is on the right.
‘4

If you reach S Paulina St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

&

1600 W 13th
St, Chicago, IL
60608-1309

@

A
112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1653 W Congress Pkwy, Chicago, IL 60612 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

1653 W Congress Pkwy, Chicago, IL 60612

22MIN | 11.9M £
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:16 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

o

CTREN -0.04 FHIES -+ cxemeri e s s e 00 s s s e

E_I 2. Turn left.

ww Then-0:04-miles-- e e S e A S G L e A S L e e+

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

vy acvmar TPV@I 05 DB MU @ G v svmass s v v s v s b v A Al 550 AR B 055 5 S A Y Y

E-' 4. Take the 1st left.

e TR QO IS - - e s x o i e ot s 4 e At 15 o 4855 5 2 AT AP i 2 ki

S5 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

--Then-0.16-miles-

E_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave. ,

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.
wesns o L VM- 0208 TITIES - v v mnms s ot s aswm s et v s 3 om0

.{T 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

conevenns NN -9 3T-MilES: v

@ 8. Merge onto 1-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway W/Eisenhower Expy W
via EXIT 51H toward West Suburbs.

s TREN A BB ATIHRS - e sv b iin v s s s s s i i 4 5520 S ot s 8 S8 5 5 i

ﬁr 9. Take EXIT 28B toward Ashland Ave/1600 W/Paulina St/1700 W.

e T VI QT QIS v v s o et st s e s s s 0 S5 05 B0 11 5 0 08 0 P L 8 15

}:t 10. Merge onto W Van Buren St.

ot TRV w048 TV .S - v s v w0 05 1 i Y A5 A AP 5 B

11. Take the 2nd left onto S Paulina St.
If you reach S Hermitage Ave you've gone a little too far.

-Then-0.08-miles v

-0.04-total mile:

--0.08-total mile:

- 0.16-total-mile:

0.17 total mile:

0.33-total-mile:

--0.38 -total-mile:

~.9.75-total-mile:

- 14-43-total mile:

44-.62-total-mile:

v 79-t0tal-mile:

woeend 4. 8 7-tO4A-mile!

Page 1 of 2

Page 234

https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1653 W Congress Pkwy, Chicago, IL 60612 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
12. Take the 1st left onto W Congress Pkwy.
If you reach W Harrison St you've gone a little too far.

cnmevses TR0 06 IS v = vomm v s s v somearmess 2 = s s v s+ < e s s e sanane o -4 9 34 otal-mile:

®’ 13. 1653 W CONGRESS PKWY is on the right.
If you reach S Ashland Ave you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

[N
112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1806 W Hubbard St, Chicago, IL 60622 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: | mepevest

1806 W Hubbard St, Chicago, IL 60622
24MIN | 12.9MI =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:14 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

.-Start-of-next [€g 0f route e

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

-~Then-0.04-miles - --- P e e i i e s e e ann o e+ e - 0,04 tOtal Mile

FI 2. Turn left.

«-Then.0.04 mijjes v v - - e e ot iz e s it e - 0.08- total- mile .

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

wanwonne V@M O Q8 AMII@S - o v s e s s i v 4 me v+ ot e e A i s e o s e s s e nee - (- B bOAE -G

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

o VPl B O ITIIE S ~ v torrv e v ot comr oo b o7 e e 6 5 S LN A L L B o 0:17-total-mile

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

D I Y- 1 B I T o 1 1= T U Uy UG U PO U PUPIUCURSSIVO RPN A Wi 3 3% 103 7= 1 I - 11 -3

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.
v o T V@I O OB MRS - - vt v v e s s+ s s 2+ v e s £ b ki 5 e et s e 202 o (), 3 8-1O1AT M@

JT 7. Merge onto I-94 W/Dan Ryan Ex'py N via the ramp on the left.

srvvcens T HEN-8:38- Miles OSSN £ 1oL = R 111

av 8. Take EXIT 53A toward Canalport Ave/Cermak Rd.

e as s v samenon oG 2-totak-mMite

wrea e T 0:36-MileS v

t 9. Merge onto S Ruble St.

O o T 10y 1 o Y 1 SO OO U U OSSOSOV OO OUOUOSOOUN 3 Yo W (o3 ¢= I oY1 I3

4T 10. Merge onto 1-90 W/I-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

e @I Q15 B TUIES v v s o i s s 2 s s o st e e s~ @, T Q-tOtAI-MI @

“@ 11. Merge onto |-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway W/Eisenhower Expy W
via EXIT 51H toward West Suburbs.

wnmre e T V@I B 8 TN v s v s s 0 08 £ A 5 Y T At o v or s s AT-RO@E AAE:

ur 12. Take EXIT 28B toward Ashland Ave/1600 W/Paulina St/1700 W.

RO B o Y- o B o M I T 0 o 1= o O D P DU OO e} 6610t mile:

https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/2/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87

Page 1 of 3
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1806 W Hubbard St, Chicago, 1L 60622 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 3

}I 13. Merge onto W Van Buren St.

- v Then 0.16 mites - - . . U PR e S e e . 11.82 total mile

> 14. Turn right onto S Paulina St.
If you reach S Hermitage Ave you've gone a liftle too far.

e TREA QB2 MBS -+« + e i s s e v an s kv e wan s av s wanvvanvans e om0 43 -total mile:

(_I 15. Turn left onto W Lake St.
W Lake St is just past W Maypole Ave.

If you reach W Walnut St you've gone a little too far.

e 12:56 total mile:

«~-Then 0.13-miles - -

> 16. Take the 1st right onto N Wood St.
N Wood St is just past N Hermitage Ave.

If you reach N Wolcott Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

s e 12, 88 total mile:

-Then-0.32-miles -~

FI 17. Turn left onto W Hubbard St.
W Hubbard St is just past W Kinzie St.

If you reach W Ferdinand St you've gone a little too far.

----- - ---12.89 total mile:

~-Then-0.02 miles - - -

@ 18. 1806 W HUBBARD ST is on the right.
If you reach N Wolcott Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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W 87th St

Chicago, IL 112

§ -

P

1806 W
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“*Chicago, IL
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112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1859 W Taylor St, Chicago, IL 60612-4795 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: meeevesi;

1859 W Taylor St, Chicago, IL 60612-4795

25MIN | 11.5M1 =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:08 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
v
v can o] VBT O M@ S v st ¢ o o s s om0 & 5 5 0% s 0 St e 5 5 0% N 30 5 0 e 5 ¢ e o cerwe 004 t0tal-mile:

l_l 2. Turn left.

wwranneT REN-0:04- Mil@ gerenns B 6 L £ TR A T i e e e e (). 08 -total ‘MYl

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

s s v ] VETI D B8 TIHE §orr mmr mmsoman v ama e mnwman - o s o s s s b ki T L e 2 e 18 2w 1 s e 016 -t0tal Mmile:

[_I 4. Take the 1st left.

e TRERAD0 T V@ S arers o - - e asi v e 5t tn s ot e 5 s S e €<t s et e 0.17 -total mile:

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

i s s bt e e o -0.33 - total mile

v nren T RO 016 MIIS. - - o e

[_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far,

s T VGO OB MTIES: rvrerrrmmesias s e s 5 i i e < i s 1 i 4 iV - s s+ ot et e (3.38 total-mile:

41. 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

e n T REI D 2T Y@+ s vwn o s s a5 s s s A 0 S s i s mm e 1 e e -0 65 tot@l-miler

ﬁ, 8. Take EXIT 52B toward Roosevelt Rd/Taylor St.

rvmn s ona] NEND AT THEE S v v v s vt o o3 b MM s 05 80 B A Y e ¢ v e 3 ot v e v e e oD B2 total-mile:

i 9. Merge onto S Ruble St.

s e s ] VB QDT IHYES e rvmnors s i e v s v sen Vo s e 4 s AT 3 s o 8 e s - @, 89 Lot @l-Mil@2

10. Take the 1st left onto W Roosevelt Rd.
If you reach W Taylor St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

e TR BT IIHB® S e v 2w s i+ 2 A e s 0 3 8500 5 s s < v -3, B0 LOt@l-MIlE2

> 11. Turn right onto S Wood St.
S Wood St is just past S Hermitage Ave.

If you reach S Wolcott Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

revr s ] PRI D T8 TTVHE 1w rnc o v s s s e s & ek S 4130 S B0 8 9 0 08 ki & i o s e s s vt o nn e e - - 45 -t O] MOl

12. Take the 3rd left onto W Taylor St.
W Taylor St is just past W Fillmore St.

If you reach W Polk St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

11.53 total-mile:

-Then-0:07- miles. - - . " o
@’ 13. 1859 W TAYLOR ST is on the left.
If you reach S Wolicott Ave you've gone a little too far.
se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't g r y. route iti or ility. You assume all risk of use.
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60612-4795
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1901 W Harrison St, Chicago, IL 60612 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

1901 W Harrison St, Chicago, 1. 60612

25MIN | 126M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:07 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

. ....Then-0.04 miles « - - - - .. ! e s et e

FI 2. Turn left.

cvicesn-Then 0.04 miles woomm- -

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

wwen v THER 0-08 miles.

PI 4. Take the 1st left.

cine THER 001 -Miles- e

3 5. Take the st right onto W 87th St.

s s TAV@ MU AD 2 B AN QIS v st e ot e e 5 sttt 0 S 5 0050 0055 5t L B A T <

FI 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

wvere - TR@A Q06 MA@ mvernr e st s s e e e e e e B e B8 L e B 05 i et e

.{T 7. Merge onto I-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

ar v TR Q. BT ATIIES- s s e mmrir oot se s oo oottt s o it it o i e 8 i

via EXIT 51H toward West Suburbs.

o nncn [ @I 2@ 2o TN @ G- v s s s e s s o o 058 85 4 A 0 P R A A BN S

ﬁr 9. Take EXIT 28A toward Damen Ave/2000 W.

8. Merge onto 1-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway W/Eisenhower Expy W

consemen TREN 0,16 Mil@Se- oo v L e L+ et ¢+ B+ A et 1 O A R
»{T 10. Merge onto W Van Buren St.
o TV @I AD 2NN v v mm s s s s s 6 8 5 0 5 B A R 5 0 55 i
11. Take the 1st left onto S Damen Ave.
If you reach S Seeley Ave you've gone a little too far.
"""'"T’hen 024 m“esmu..m.... e £ A s A e e+ A et s s i £ L e+ e e e L e LR e Tede BN S e e I 0 M et 4

~-0:04 total mile

-0:08 total- mite

e B o-t@tAl-MilE.

covern 01T totakmile

v ono(Q, 33 - total-mile.

--@:38-total-mile

wreree-44:97-t0tal-mile

s -1.2.4 3-total-mile

e 224 -t tal-mile

e 2. 44-total-mile

- Q27 §-total-mile.

Page 1 of 2

Page 241

https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1901 W Harrison St, Chicago, IL 60612 Directions - MapQuest

g

>

&

12. Turn sharp ieft onto W Ogden Ave.
W Ogden Ave is just past W Harrison St.

If you reach W Polk St you've gone a little too far.
e THEN 0,82 MUIES < s b s - i 4o 2 0 0508 T A 05 0 8 S 00 05 v

13. Turn right onto W Harrison St.
W Harrison St is just past S Winchester Ave.

If you reach S Wolcott Ave you've gone a little too far.

et TR 003 TNUIES: s s o s e s o 5 4 e e 5 S e < e

14. 1901 W HARRISON ST is on the right.

If you reach S Wolcott Ave you've gone a little too far.

e - -12.53-total-mile

v 012,56 total-mile

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use, We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2335 W Cermak Rd, Chicago, IL 60608 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mepsvesh

2335 W Cermak Rd, Chicago, IL 60608

21MIN | 11.4M =
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:05 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

Start of next leg-of route - -.m. . o —
2 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
-
e TREA-0:04-MIHES - - e+« o e e e S IUUTE ce 004 -10tal mile:

2. Turn left.
mev e tan el cveaenane o~ eonee o =008 total mile:

~-Then-0:04-miles -

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

e TREM-0. D8 MHIES o v v s ibrn 1 2o s s v s st s e ...0.16 totai-mile:
!_I 4. Take the 1st left.

e T V@A O A ATUI@S o wovs v s s s st e s s 1 0 0 ep s v s s e e ennsnan e () T-dOt@] MIlEY

5 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

e TR0 B IS - -+ e s+ v s o s o -0, 33 total mile:

!_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayelte Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

v o T V@D DB IS o v s s e 1 v 55 o 58 105 o 70 M 0 7 8 S i i v s e e e () 38 -tOYA) RTEY

.lT 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

s o0 e T PVEI B D GATHIE S s m s v s v 0 i s s 3 5 v o e £ 10 A e e s PO — - y 101 - 1 ) T

-7.|v 8. Take EXIT 55A toward 35th St.
FON & =1 0 T 0 I T o PSP g S PP PGSR - 9 -y AR ¥o Y 1 I 1111 -]
Lt 9. Merge onto S La Salle St.

s T IVEIQ B ATIE § o om0 s e 6 2 0 0 8 B wtmmsns s s B G Tt Ot Ml

10. Turn left onto W 35th St. H
If you reach W 33rd St you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v s nire s s @ B 2-OAL-MiE:

v amris VI 2B ATUIRS v omm v s e s o s s 50858 00 50 5 e 00 0 e i i

Y 11. Turn right onto S Western Ave.
S Western Ave is just past S Western Bivd.

iIf you reach S Artesian Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TRV 5 4 AMUIES vv wmminss v mmm i b e st v s i b 8 ot s s e 1 1 33 t0YAL ML

3> 12. Turn right onto W Cermak Rd.
W Cermak Rd is just past W 22nd PI.

If you reach W 21st Pl you've gone a little too far.

oo ad T VBT D SO BTG S v o v s s s i 73 et R0 05 M £ 50 0 e G508 050 010 2y e e v o m e anerrn} 3. BT tOAL Rl @Y

&) 13, 2335 WCERMAKRD.
If you reach S Oakley Ave you've gone a littie too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to ocur Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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W 87th

Chicago, IL 112 St to 2335 W Cermak Rd, Chicago, IL 60608 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

............ MeEItAAY

2335 W
Cermak Rd,
Chicago, IL
60608
Oak-bawnyasivst DA 112 W §7th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2420 E 79th St, Chicago, IL 60649-5112 Directions - MapQuest : Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevest

2420 £ 79th St, Chicago, IL 60649-5112

15MIN | 44MI &=
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:47 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

M

THEN 0.04 MUIES: -+ wvveore v s oo ot s s s < 50 s i e e s . e 0.04 total-mile

(_I 2. Turn left.

s eerr TR@I .04 IO on o 1 o s s vnms 7 205 < s s et A 7405 1 0 5 e 5 -0.08 total mile

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

o THEM QOB MRS v vov a v v s sy s i s 75 5075 60 R VRS 52 00 Y 0 000 A1 150 0 e et st s s e e e o eenn ()4 B tOLAT-MRIlE

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

wovre = THen 0:0%-miles- . v A P A R A 03 5 v e e Q] 7 -AOt@MIlO

EY 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

o en s TR Q318 UIES. v osweasrvucns wose o am s o s e a5 8 A0 o 0 0 RS 5 0 e e v 0 33 L0 Rl Il

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayelte Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

o). 84 total-mile

wreas THEM0 51 Mil@Swws o

> 7. Turn right onto E 83rd St.
E 83rd Stis 0.1 miles past E 84th St.

If you reach 1-94 W you've gone about 0.3 miles too far.

e e THEM2:02 MEIES - - vv o ans o2 mvvin e va vns s s a4 ¥ N P e 2 T e s v e oo D 86 {0t mile

8. Turn left onto S Stony Island Ave.
S Stony Island Ave is just past S Harper Ave.

If you reach S Cornell Ave you've gone a little too far.

cen TREN - O:B0 M@ S v anice v rn i o e s a2 it < o i i st e o s e e -+ 336 -total- mile

Y 9. Turn right onto £ 79th St.
E 79th Stis just past S South Chicago Ave.

If you reach E 78th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

s s s e e - 4. 3G -t0tal-mile

- Then 1:03 -miles~

@ 10. 2420 E 79TH ST is on the left.
(

Your destination is just past S Yates Bivd.

If you reach S Phillips Ave you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2420 E 79th St, Chicago, IL 60649-5112 Directions - MapQuest
I ST Gr, R 5 S “g < 4 'g v, e e ) . =3 2

S e

i

Page 2 of 2

2420 E 79th St,
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2484 N Elston Ave, Chicago, IL 60647-2002 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mevevest

2484 N Elston Ave, Chicago, IL 60647-2002

24MIN | 146M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:30 PM on May 31, 2016, Current Traffic: Heavy .

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

o
© Then 0:04 miles - - e e e e O Yo VY 1= T2 111

(_I 2. Turn left.

rererm e THEM-0:04 MRS v+ 1 v ovviir + e vmaiv S e ena s 5 s s v v pan s vans an v v ann o o ve s oo 0 8- tOtA L Ml €2

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

wnrrean e TREN0:08 MBS~ o v vars s e vns e ame o+ s orwan s s e s e s st s vw s e - v nices s semansnns oo 31 G-t Ot @l M@

(_] 4. Take the 1st feft.

weenTHen 0.01-miles- o e o e e e g s S VU UPWPURURNNRII o I B 8 701 71 Y 1311133

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

SO 7= o TR0 0 I 5T £ T =S G U P S R DUURRURSRSSRIUORRNUNIUURIITUNY B0, b W8 151 P-1 M ¢ (11 -1

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

TN - 0,06 TAHIES ot v sss st s 1+t et~ st s e s it s s e 1 o0, 38 - OYA]-MTE:

7. Merge onto I-94 W via the ramp on the left.

T @AAB T B M@ S v oo o ot eis v 2 v s e e S

ur 8. Take the Damen Ave exit, EXIT 478, toward 2000 W.

e TREMD 20 MUIES - v - oo s at - a5 a2 e e 1

3 9. Turnright onto N Damen Ave.

. Then-0.19 miles ...

ﬁ 10. Turn slight left onto N Elston Ave.
N Eiston Ave is just past W Fullerton Ave.

C o TREN-DAB MMUIES: - -+ v es et e e i v e e s < e < e

@’ 11. 2484 N ELSTON AVE is on the left.
If you reach N Leavitt St you've gone a little too far.

'se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume afl risk of use.

R e— T SR 11 1R T3

USRI . W5 & B8 1 -1 M1 11 1-1

e -- 14,50 - total-mile:

USRS V. B Y. W8 51 2- 18 1IN T
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2484 N Elston
Ave, Chicago,
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 2534 W 69th St, Chicago, IL 60629 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mepevesh

2534 W 69th St, Chicago, IL 60629

16MIN | 5.3M1 =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:58 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

a 1. Start out going west on W 87th St toward S Holland Rd.
v

Then.0.68 miles ... -..0.68.total mile

EY 2. Turn right onto S Union Ave.
S Union Ave is just past S Lowe Ave,

If you reach S Emerald Ave you've gone a littie too far.

BT -3 (W00 4 DR 11T O O SO USPRSSUN ) - 1° 3 1,1 7-1 7 1111 -]

(_I 3. Take the 1st left onto W 87th St.
If you reach W 86th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far,

sanvee- -+ 0.8 110181 mile

H

ves Then-0:12-miles -+

9 4. Turn right onto S Halsted St.
S Haisted St is just past S Emeraid Ave.

If you are on W 87th St and reach S Vincennes Ave you've gone 8 litile too far.

e TR @M 2B AIHIES v s vy o v v bt 50 A kP A Bl B Y B v it s e e onoov 3 06 - to1@l-mile

(_I 5. Turn left onto W 68th St.
W 69th St is 0.1 miles past W 70th St.

If you reach W 68th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

e T2 QAT QS s s s s e 56t 5 4 e M AE  $10 me mi swrr s2 < 5. 07401 MilE

r 6. W 69th St becomes W Lithuanian Plaza Ct.

woitenn TREM 0. 28 AMIN@S v mimsew v s bt st i v o e e v e 5, 3 2:-t0tal Mile
&) 7. 2534 W69TH ST.
~" Your destination is just past § Maplewood Ave,
if you are on W 69th St and reach S Talman Ave you've gone a littie too far.
se of directions and maps is subject to our Terme of Uss. We don't accuracy, route ity or usability. You assume all risk of use
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2601 S Harlem Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

4ﬁmw 2 b,
odd !

S ey
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{ :
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2601 S Harlem Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2620 W Addison St, Chicago, 1L 60618-5905 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mesevesk

2620 W Addison St, Chicago, IL 60618-5905

32MIN | 16.8M =
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:29 PM on May 31, 2016, Current Traffic: Heavy

@_ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

v

-+ Then-0:04-miles - S et
FI 2. Turn left.
o e TREM0.04 MMUIES v war o v rinrs it s v s s s o s g s -0.08-total-mile:

3. Take the 1st {eft.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

wovvmaos TV AD DB INUII@S < wn s i 4 i w8 25 s e 0t 5 76 5 5 5 808 7 A A A S 4 el B-total-mile:

FI 4. Take the 1st left.

-..Then-0.01 miles .. - e s a4y 4 £ s £ 3 2 e B+

3> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

e TREM-0. 36 UIES - o o vov e e e oot e s ——— s s~ 4 i A At 8 S8 A S 510

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

if you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TN Q.08 MBS -+« e v s+ s s 5 v ko 5 s e 1 A A 5 A A v s e s s s revn(D), 38 dOtAL-TRl@:

7. Merge onto i-84 W via the ramp on the left.

)

e TREM T4 T3S v v e e o vt s o e st s s 05 s s s <t i s+ s v mrnn e s e 185 12t Ml Q2

ur 8, Take the Diversey Ave exit, EXIT 46B, toward 2800 N.

wsmeasTEN Q.25 miles. v

ar 9. Keep left to take the ramp toward California Ave.

JT 10. Merge onto W Diversey Ave.

v To @1 0 BB TTHI@ § v v s v s s 5 o 2 st A

3> 11. Turn right onto N California Ave.
If you reach N Mozart St you've gone a little too far.

TN 0T PUIES s o ermmne st <+ @ ot i i 5 e et S A A A A A S A 1

3> 12. Turn right onto W Addison St.
W Addison St is 0.2 miles past W Roscoe St.

If you reach W Waveland Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
e A TENAQ T TS v -+ v oot man o e o+ st P s A S S A P R P RN o A B

@ 13. 2620 W ADDISON ST is on the left.
Your destination is just past N Talman Ave.

If you reach N Rockwell St you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

--0.04-total -mile:

PO RRUURIORINY s o by 31 761 21N 11113

0. 33-total - mile:

15.37-total-mile:

B L I R L1 E IR T -8

-+--16.56-total-mile:

16.76-total mile:
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2 W 87th St to 2620 W Addison St, Chicago, IL 60618-5905 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

i

2620 W
Addison St,
Chicago, IL
60618-5905

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2798 W 15th PI, Chicago, IL 60608-1704 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevest

2798 W 15th PI, Chicago, IL 60608-1704

28MIN | 12.7M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:04 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

v SHAM OFNEXE [€G OF FOULB. v nn v rmove s saimmns o ia s 0 saw s i vy £y s i e A s s s+ o -
9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
4

© THEN-0.04 MIIBS - v iivr v wn wrwmns v s A a0 B0 A S 7 N P T et e e A «.-.0-04 total -mile

E.,I 2. Turn left.

v e TR Q04 IS « ot bt A A s i 0 s 5 90 0 B AT B s 2 s / --0.08 total mile

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

e e TTI@IT 0. 08 IMHES - asrw v s s o 4104 S L e e e 0 e 5 0 2 s e e e oo () 16 tOt@) Ml

E_I 4. Take the 1st left.

e TREN Q0T MIIES v cvmnm o s v s st s £ 3o 01 A s s a8 A S £ e e <e----0.17 -total mile

EN 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

et e TR0 16 MBS - o+ e v === vt 1 - v s e 4 A 0t e v a2 22 < = s e e 0033 total mile

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

-0:38-total-mile

wrvwsneTNEN-0:06 -miles-..

JT 7. Merge onto I-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

~.2:37-total mile

~Then-1.98 miles .. .
av 8. Take the Marquette Rd/67th St exit, EXIT 59B.
v STV ADRE TR §-rrronn oo o s s st 5 o A 5 o e o B e 38 o ot e st i e o - w63 -t0tal Mile
JT 9. Merge onto 1-90 (LOCAL) W/I-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.
reeThen-4.81-miles .. s A L £ e U i e e e - ToB40t0t@l mile

10. Take the 22nd St/I-55 N/Stevenson Exp exit, EXIT 53C, on the left toward

Lake Shore Dr.

e Then -0.45 Mil@s - s © i 2 o o s e < r s e e O 12 B (e = R 14111
ar 11, Keep left to take the 22nd St ramp.

v e TREM 060 MI@S v vv i v anma SN 8 e i 4 A o e a8 e s e ve v neve+ 8 B0 tOTAT MG

E.I 12. Turn left onto W Cermak Rd.

cre TREM B34 MBS o s s 10 e n ot 3 A S A 2 s e e e o211, 83 t0OtAF MilE

3 13. Tumnright onto S California Ave.
S California Ave is just past S Fairfield Ave.

if you reach S Marshall Bivd you've gone about 0.1 mifes too far.

wrawrun TR B0 ATHIE S v vrmsn v vy s i Vo s e e 8 8 AT o B B AT A e 7 s e -1 - 34 - Ot@l M@

3 4. Turnright onto W 16th St.
W 16th Stis 0.1 miles past W 18th St.

If you reach W 15th Place Dr you've gone a little too far.

revamnn s RVEIY A B ATHIES - v v i e v ot 0 o 3 e A S VS S  Sona 1w v sa 0. Do T-tol@l mMite
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2798 W 15th P1, Chicago, IL 60608-1704 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

!_I 15. Take the 1st left onto S Washtenaw Ave.
S Washtenaw Ave is just past S Fairfield Ave.

If you reach S Rockwell St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
. Then . 0.07. mies - v s . . e e e PR e 12.53.total mile

16. Take the 1st left onto W 15th PI.
If you reach W 15th St you've gone a little too far.

Then-0.13 miles R s e . - e e wee12.66-10tal mile

@ 17. 2798 W 15TH PL is on the right.
=4
If you reach S California Ave you've gone a little {oo far.

o8

2798 W 15th
Pl, Chicago, IL
60608-1704

7

v
112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2816 N Kimball Ave, Chicago, IL 60618 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

2816 N Kimball Ave, Chicago, IL 60618

29MIN | 164 M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:25 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

@_ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

M

I_I 2. Turn teft.

ceraes e TN@MAD DB ATIHES - errvmomre ssen s m o n - ot i et < A A B P i

!_I 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

woers v JafV @D OB M@ oo v maron i v micens v e i st x5 5 25 0 A Rl A A DB B RO Bt P07

!_I 4. Take the 1st left.

S 1 o 1= T 8 0 111 U R ORGPV PSR § N, B A% 1,1 21 N 1 oY1 -1

9 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

B N £ =T (T 1 T X C ¢ 1] - gD S VU U O USSR Ep ORISRV ¢ JC oC 98 L0121 B3 oY1 [-1

!-I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

st 2o TR 008 (MBS e ar oo s s e e o0, 38 Lot @l-miles

41. 7. Merge onto 1-94 W via the ramp on the left.

PO o 0 V-1 T 7. Wy £ 0 Y S A U OO PR U URNOUVR RO, I - 9, B 3K 751 7= 1 W 1 T I-1

wr 8. Take the Diversey Ave exit, EXIT 46B, toward 2800 N.

e THEN.0.25 miles .-

i1 9. Keep left to take the ramp toward California Ave.
v Then-0.02- Mmiles e oo
.{T 10. Merge onto W Diversey Ave.
VVVVVVVVV TREIN- 010 2: [TNHQIS 7 e e e o s s s st s e, o v e an s

> 11. Turn right onto N Kimball Ave.
N Kimball Ave is just past N Christiana Ave.

If you reach N Saint Louis Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

oo THEN-0.09 MHES v o e b s e e e s a1 i A L e £ e £ s s

&) 12. 2816 N KIMBALL AVE is on the left.
Your destination is just past N Woodard St.

If you reach N Dawson Ave you've gone a little too far.

o wn o), 04 total mile:

manvenmens (21 6-{ 042 mile:

---15.39-total mile:

s 465,31 -tOkaN-Mle:

wmmenes ner 16,40 total-mile:

'se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume ali risk of use.

evmmasssco 0,08 L0kl mile:

~15.37-total-mile:
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2578, £ raaenis,

Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 2816 N Kimball Ave

Chicago, IL 60618 Directions - MapQuest . Page2of2

2816 N Kimball
Ave, Chicago,
IL 60618
112 W §7th St
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YOUR TRIP TO:

3000 S Cicero Ave, Cicero, IL 60804-3638

30MIN | 144M =
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:56 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

e SIATEOF MEXE @ OF FOULE # v+ o v e o i e 5 £ 5 B 58 B 3 5008554 B 5 S0

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

.Then-0.04. miles - ERVRSP. e A i o S 5 LB B i 5 e 5 e s s o () 04- L0t @} Ml

5' 2, Turn left.

Then-0.04-miles - e R e v e i s e ey s s s s e oo 08 tO T Al miler

"I 3. Take the 1st feft.
If you reach S Lafayelte Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

Then-0.08 miles . . U APV U U PR PRSPPSO ¢ B | o 3 (¢ 1¢-1 91111 (-3

4. Take the 1st left.

Then-0.01- MES v~ - oot e e 0,47 LOLA)- PN

3> §. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
~0:33-total mile:

v Then-0-16-mies v ra vovnee

(_l 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

ceeweThen 0.06-mile§e -~ - .. X 8 e T A+ e 0:38-totat-mile:

‘JT 7. Merge onto 1-94 WiDan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

TREA-B.0G-MIIES: - e oo et i i - 3,4 T-tO @] PN

ﬁr 8. Take EXIT 55A toward 35th St.

ine e THEN-020-Mil@Sww s avas o o o £\ 4 0 M e 0 A0 e B 4 i e s s msrrr s s s v+ B O R OS @ MTl@:

\et 9. Merge onto S La Salle St.

raanrin TA: QB0 v - v n e s wirmaax 4 amme s + o s o s e it £ i e e e £ ¢t s o e 4 e s oo« 3, O -0 MG

(_l 10. Turn left onto W 35th St.
If you reach W 33rd St you've gone about 0.2 miles too far,

o T B0 MULES v anas s s o s s 5 s AR i A R 8 B0 195 S w00 A 7 2t a e anwnoey asnvonmrnan 1.0 B2 tO1A]L Mt

3> 11. Turn right onto S California Ave.
S California Ave is 0.1 miles past S Washtenaw Ave.

If you reach S Mozart St you've gone a little too far.

canvvmn TR QAN S v n o ar ctmmvn vt v e s sorv s oo i = okt e AR s s s e e 112 331008 mile:

(_l 12. Turn left onto W 26th St.
W 26th St is 0.1 miles past W 27th St.

If you reach W 25th Pl you've gone a little too far.

v e o an 1 374 total mile:

v Then-2.40 miles .-

(_l 13. Turn left onto W Ogdon Ave.
W Ogdon Ave is 0.3 miles past S Kostner Ave.

e THEM-OAR MIES e b e £ i i s st e v e ] 3, 86 total-mile:

T 14. W Ogdon Ave becomes W Ogden Ave.

e TREAQ T M@ v e e . S s st AN TS 8 S it s st s s o e ve 13, BT - tOtAL- MA@

cero Ave, Cicero, IL 60804-3638 Directions - MapQuest
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3000 S Cicero Ave, Cicero, IL 60804-3638 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

15. Turn left onto ramp. .
If you reach S 49th Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TRBIDAZ MBS -+« o ee vt e e+ e e e v 5wt ren e e 34.09-10t8) Miler

3 16 Tum right onto S Cicero Ave/IL-50.

.Then 0.31.miles .. - e e e e e e s v A o < <o 14,4010t mile:

& 17. 3000 S CICERO AVE is on the right.

O

Your destination is 0.1 mifes past W 29th St.

If you reach W 31st St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use

3000 S Cicero

Ave, Cicero, IL
60804-3638

@

V.
112 W 87th St

s

Qak-lawryw
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3059 W 26th St, Chicago, IL 60623 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevesh

3059 W 26th St, Chicago, 1L 60623

21MIN | 11.7MI &2

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:02 PM on May 31, 2016, Current Traffic: Light

-Start of next-leg-of.-route -

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

(< Gy

--0.04 total mile

Then 0.04 miles: - . «

:_I 2. Turn left.

< e00.08 total-mile

Then 0.04 miles. -

. 3. Take the 1st left.
if you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles {00 far. .

=016 total mile

v TEI D208 MBS - - ¢ comss mosrsrmn o v s s 5 4 530 80055 90 08 A S 58 0 550 518 5 18 58 A B0 5 05

:_I 4. Take the 1st left.
TREN D07 UGS -« v s neris s st st 000 i i s s 150 050 0 8 A 18 b 3 85 00 0 s 1 o 2047 total-mile

EY 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
s i e s 0,33 total-mile

s v THEN 046 M@ v s S S i £

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

v e TON D 108 NI S vv oo n s s b i e srsre27003 05 e e B 0 8 1 1 e S i A W i s 0w e+ i e venn - () 138 OA] -MAINE

7. Merge onto 1-94 WiDan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

o TRIER BL0G- MBS e rvmn s ot sonir v e o s i 07500 80T A A i AN A0 MY 5 <10 e e e e e o o AT 2O4A] MY

%v 8. Take EXIT 55A toward 35th St.
e a8, 67 tOtal-mile

...Then 0.20.miles- ... .

Lt 9. Merge onto S La Salle St.
--8.97. total mile

-Then.0.30-miles. ...

p 10. Turn left onto W 35th St.
if you reach W 33rd St you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

e TRON B35 I S v wr s v sman s s s 5 s s s o s o 1 1 st v i - e e a3 32 tot@l-mile

> 11. Turn right onto S California Ave.
S California Ave is 0.1 miles past S Washtenaw Ave.

If you reach S Mozart St you've gone a littie too far.

e THIEIY A 0 MU S o s im0 s st 579 5 A 558 7 5 5 8 i - n?1,33 total.mile

H

12. Turn left onto W 26th St.
W 26th St is 0.1 miles past W 27th St.

-

If you reach W 25th Pi you've gone a little too far.

crvcan THVBIT Ot BB TG G v tvin s . it s s 5 6 5 B 055 0 5 N A 5 08 £ A 00 -414.68 total-mile

@ 13. 3059 W 26TH ST is on the left.
Your destinalion is just past S Whippie St.

If you reach S Aibany Ave you've gone a littie too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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B esnmodesnn:

Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3059 W 26th

2]

3059 W 26th
St, Chicago, IL
60623

Page 2 of 2

112 W 87th St
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_Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3250 W Franklin Blvd, Chicago, IL 60624 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: imepevest

3250 W Franklin Blvd, Chicago, IL 60624

JIIMIN| 147M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:10 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

& 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

e
v

B I 1 1= 1 0 0 B T . .0.04-total mile:

FI “ 2. Turn left.

o T OO 08 TNI@S e« wrvr 1w i bt st st st s s o+ s s 0.08 total mile:
3. Take the 1st left.

If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v @D ADBAMIES - < - rm v en v s s o i i 44 o 4 b o2 e e A b e -0.16-total mile:
FI 4. Take the 1st left.
cane o THEN O QAN v wrors wirvrnn s .-.0.17 totat mile:
5> 5 Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
.......... TN Q1B NI v s v s s s i s s s v e s o s e it oot s e e < 0,33 total miler
6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

o vraeons o QD DB ATIHQG v+ v swvm sn s s scvscanena semasran wiawvss AT § A S S A S S -0 .38-tetal-mile:

T 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

......... T NEND BT MU G e cowrmes xmos x< a4 i 1 e K omstst o K45 79 € 0 9 b0 ER T 2 oy 4es 2001 i s v s o matiarn wwsmewema - meene@ 7 5. 40@] -MIilEL

8. Merge onto 1-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway W/Eisenhower Expy W

via EXIT §1H toward West Suburbs.

oot - (U M3 DG TG G v s s i v mivn o o ot e B 8 4+ e B A o e s s e 2 7 Q-0 t@-MIl @S

ar 9. Take EXIT 27B toward California Ave/2800 W.

v T A 220 ATUNEG s r v com vt st s e s s s 4 st 2o e a e e S s s v 12209 -total mile:
10. Keep right at the fork in the ramp.

o ona TVE I A A AN @ G 5 v i s s om0 0 B 7 . I AV S P et it o e s s oo e 1D Bt O Y@L TRT @Y

Lt 11. Merge onto W Van Buren St.

R S At e e e s eenn |03 43O TAT-MATI @S

Then-0.27-miles-

> 12. Turn right onto S Sacramento Blvd.
S Sacramento Bivd is just past S Richmond St.

If you reach S Whipple St you've gone a little too far.

w0 B G UIES v v s s s s - Y 1 1 A i b e s e s i o0 3 /0 G-t O LTRINE
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3250 W Franklin Blvd, Chicago, IL 60624 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
!1 13. Turn left onto W Lake St.
W Lake St is just past W Washington Bivd.

If you reach W Walnut St you've gone a little too far.

oo TREN 0.26-MIES - vmm i e e i e R c e e 214,24 total mile:

3 14. Take the 2nd right onto N Kedzie Ave.
N Kedzie Ave is 0.1 miles past N Albany Ave.

If you reach N Homan Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

e oo 14 65.t0tal mile:

rovssmen TNE@NAQ 41Nl @S = camvnsn

15. Turn left onto W Franklin Blvd.
If you reach W Ohio St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

s 2 it st e s i s is s s o e 14 B8-t0tAl-Miles

~~~~~~~~~ Then-0.03-miles-

®’ 16. 3250 W FRANKLIN BLVD.
If you reach N Sawyer Ave you've gone a littie foo far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use,
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[

A 112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3401 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 60655-3329 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: meeevesl

3401 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 60655-3329

1I5MIN | 7.4M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:25 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traftic: Moderate

¥
e s TREM 0,08 MUIES <+ <« mcrew s o ssimows s 250 0t s om0 o0 s s TR o W ¢ V-9 1 =1 I oY1 [0

1. Stan out going west on W 87th St.

!..I 2. Turn left.
convrms TREM 0104 MIIES » smrnvvan vrma or cami iAW 2 e v o 5 A YV 80 8 00 it s 52 200 vy anvann o008 total-mile:
3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

~~~~~~~~~ TN 008 MUIES v orv mrs i wvinirrs .18 w1 o5 o e s st e s 0 0 A% v5s om0 S mss ip e v o~ « 016101 a0 ntile:
!_I 4. Take the 1st left.
hhhhhhhh THEN 004 MRS wvvnwvs an v cin v s 6 4b o A 28 0 9 BN i S5 ah T 0+ S A a ceas s v e o oo 0: 1 T-t01] @2
3 5. Takethe 1st right onto W 87th St.
e THEN 0:10 MUIES -~ ¢ = - omvvmems canicis v e s s -0-26-total mile:
ES 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.

If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

0:31otal-mile:

Then 0.04-miles ~~~

JT 7. Merge onto 1-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

e e TGOV AT, UGS =t s+ v st o o s 2o U o+ uniioo1:38 total mile:

B. Keep right to take 1-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

nnnnnnnn TREN-2 5 2ANIHE S o s s <t i s s et et ¢ 15 s e e o4, 30 tok@]milE:

ﬁr 9, Take the 111th St exit, EXIT 355.

+Then-0:32 miles -~

> 10. Turn right onto W 111th St.

iIf you are on S Marshfield Ave and reach W Monterey Ave you've gone about 0.2
miles too far,

wivner e STR@INO A B UGS e svvs s oot e s s 558058 £ o s 55 s s i 2 s e vt

!_I 11. Turn left onto S Vincennes Ave.

a7 THEII D T 6 MRS s v s s v 7 0 o i B 5 B A N A 7 AR A5

'

> 12. Take the 1st right onto W Monterey Ave.
W Monterey Ave is just past W Pryor Ave.

If you reach W Waseca P/ you've gone a little too far.
e TREIAD B3 AMI@S o v v 4 ettt s 2\ wicm s 2 s 13 4 1= s ot 4ttt e € 3 5 s

1‘ 13. W Monterey Ave becomes W 111th St.

st TREHY ALB2 AMIIES v s e s e s s e+ o e 45 1 552 4+ ot st s

B 14. 3401 W 111TH ST is on the left,
Your destination is just past S Christiana Ave.

If you reach S Trumbull Ave you've gone a litle too far,

or usabillty. You assume all risk of use.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't eccuracy, route

-~ --4,62-total-mile:

s o s 475 401 -mile:

~-4:94-total -mile:

e e 5,23 total -mile:

-+ 7-06-total mile:
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3401 W 111th St, Chicago, IL 60655-3329 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3410 W Van Buren St, Chicago, IL 60624-3358 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: | mepeves

3410 W Van Buren St, Chicago, IL 60624-3358

3IMIN | 14.0M £

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:03 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
o
coenne oNEN-0:04-Miles .- - e mv v wa ey e s s % et A s s e e s e e a0 ;04 tOtal-mile@
F| 2. Turn left.
. ~.Then 0.04 miles . 0,08 total mile
3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v Then-0:08-miles - . PR . . LT T STOMMIPRIPPR o BE, [ 151 -1 B Y] I°Y
F| 4. Take the 1st left.
B 1 Y= 5 T € 1Y € B 4 11 = R e Vo000 VU U0 VAU QNSO SO o By 488 1Y 2= 1 B0 o 11 I
5 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
o orman e T V@I D2 B M@ - e or e en e -2 i e 0 0 1S5 S 5 R0 5t 0 st e e v o e r o oo 053 3 tOtE-PI @
F| 6. Turn left onto S State St.

S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

Then-0.06-miles- -~ ~0:38 total-mile

41. 7. Merge onto [-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

v s e L Y@ P Oy BTN G vrraa v votsar s s s 40 5 e A 8 5 AT B A T R 9 57 e s i memananvana e an e s oD D O tA M@

8. Merge onto |-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway W/Eisenhower Expy W
via EXIT 51H toward West Suburbs.
conrn T @B GG - NHE@ v v+ nes s o+ Lt A s S i S £ A e LA e et st i s s s e aroe s o B - O LAl @:
ur 9. Take EXIT 26B toward Homan Ave/3400 W.
--------- TREA- 027 Ml ES e s s v e s o o e e e s e wenne ] 39 2- 0OtAl-ilE:
4T 10. Merge onto W Congress Pkwy.
wonomnne L@ (s Q2 NS - v v om0 T o 308 003 S 0 S s o] 3294 total-mile:
> 11. Take the 1stright onto S Homan Ave.
If you reach S Saint Louis Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

sevescvennn o1 4,00 total-mile:

i RGN 0: 06 -Mil@G o anss oo

‘Ll 12. Turn left onto W Van Buren St.
If you reach W Gladys Ave you've gone a little too far.

veenl4 02 - totak-mile:

~~~~~~~~~ Then-0:02-Miles - wwsees: caners
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3410 W Van Buren St, Chicago, IL 60624-3358 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
@ 13. 3410 W VAN BUREN ST is on the right.
> If you reach S Trumbull Ave you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3470 W 183rd St, Hazel Crest, IL 60429 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: , meoevest;

3470 W 183rd St, Hazel Crest, IL 60429

22MIN | 17.3 M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:11 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

STAM Of REXEIBG-Of FOULE - - oo i s s oo s A o 5 e 05 0 et 28

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

[< &)

.Then-0.04 miles . - et e it e e e e s on S s s et 5 A e

(_' 2. Turn left.

CTREN-D.08 [MUIES - < <ot s s et - o e B i < i

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

v s e s esa e e e O 1 6 1Ot @E-MINE:

<. - Then-0:08-miles- ~ - «wrmarvanmmans

(_l 4. Take the 1st left.
B 1 1Y I ¢ X 0 0 V1P S O O OO OSSR ST EUROEUONRPORI o I b A% 71 C- |01 111 -1
> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

wesmeen o0 26- total -mile:

. “Then 0:10-miles- T

5 6. Take the 1stright onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far. N

~0.31-total mile:

e Then-0:04 -miles-

4T 7. Merge onto [-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

somevnnvennnnn o138 otal mile:

s o TR AL QTG G e« s s s v s

P 8. Keep right to take I-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

SR 1= 3 e B B 0 1 e o P N TR P N s - 12,78 total mile:

av 9. Take the 167th St exit, EXIT 346,

v TI@IAD: 22 NI G+ vonn e s s s v s st s e s <

.{: 10. Keep left to take the 167th St E ramp.

vt T B GTHIE S v s marsomss 5 ¥ i 8 88 £ A AT A SRS

;— 11. Keep straight to take the 167th St E ramp.

e TV L0 0B NI S v rrs - it s i e e ot < A 8 s £ < A £ B L A S e ¢ £ 5

;» 12. Keep straight to take the 167th St E ramp.

v TREI QOB MBS -+ - - wrrrim s s o i 3 s 0+ s 4 2 5 s

ﬁ» 13. Keep straight to take the 167th St E ramp.

v e TN@M0L 0B AT S v s s i s v st s -+ seewiman B AN Y8 AR S

;, 14. Keep right to take the 167th St E ramp.

......... T2 2 4 IT1II@ § v v ms s s v s s s A 88 AR S

.t 15. Merge onto 167th St.

cov o TE@ND.BO MIIES vocovnimn xos smsnern sms e soren 0 0 2 00 AP A 05 A28 8 Xwon s« S A wmBA T e s i animocn v rnen s 14, 33 Ot@L Mile:

\

https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/2/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62

e e s oo e 43:00 total miler

rmavi e s s evvan < 1 301 6-to tat -mile:

-13.21 total-mile:

[T —— .7 3 (o] €1 % 111171

w1353 0 -tOtal Mile:

et v comanreoninns 13553 total mile:

P
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3470 W 183rd St, Hazel Crest, IL 60429 Directions - MapQuest

EY 16. Turn right onto Crawford Ave.
Crawford Ave is 0.2 miles past Kilbourne Ave.

If you are on W 167th St and reach Briargate Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

v rrnn - T2 QoM S r s v s v - sin -+ <20 s st s 250 A oo s o R i e s i v, < a0 o s 160,33 total mile:

17. Turn left onto 183rd St.
If you reach 40th Ct you've gone a little too far.

~ - Then 0:85-mites« v ravircmmnn A 0 S A Y L +~17.19 total mile:

18. Make a U-turn onto 183rd St.
If you reach Kedzie Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

v TR0 T3 UGS, o s vt a b s o s s e s s o0 o 5 40 0 0 50 A LB 0 S S 551 8 i 0 1 08 0 5 17.32 total mile:

@ 19. 3470 W 183RD ST.
Your destination is just past Brentwood Dr.

If you reach Village West Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms ot Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use
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kg
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to Chicago, IL 3500 W Grand Ave Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mmepevest

3500 W Grand Ave

32MIN | 15.3M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:13 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

There are timed restrictions on your route.

Start-of nextieg of-route- - - mrwec e
@" 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
v

o THEMAD-04 MBS ~rraeerr ans o vt i v -~ 0:04 total-mile:

2. Turn left.

T

THEN Q.04-MMIIES . - e oo os o oo o e e e+ e ..0:08 -total mile:

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

B V=Y e T 0B B8 1 311 = U U UGV SV SOOI g PPV O PN ¢ DY I 3% 7o' -1 18 o Y1113
4. Take the 1st left.
- -0.17 total-mile:

|

e T D: D5 PN G v v oo 5 s s e st e s s s o < s v+ 3 3 ke s

5 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
- 0:33total mile:

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TEIY 0006 PATIES - o e - ammime s s s 23 e e et s i i i <o oo 1< e st o< e im0 38 tOtAN-M @

JT 7. Merge onto [-94 W via the ramp on the left.

v TU@ D BB ITVIE S v s vt a7 e 8 A 5 0 M A TR s v s v v swe vl A O A0 R@L TN @2

ﬁv 8. Take the Lake St exit, EXIT 51A, toward 200 North.

wemn e T B0 T ITHIOS e v s v s e o s < e i £ 2 1 5 s it 2o e oe ] 1] TodOt@E-MOEEE

9. Turn left onto W Lake St.
If you are on N Union Ave and reach W Walnut St you've gone a little too far.

- -11.27-total-mile:

v o THEM 011 MHIES: o s v s o

> 10. Turn right onto N Halsted St.

If you reach N Green St you've gone a littie too far.

v e TAVEIID B8 ATV 2. v comar on st o s e i 0 0 R B 8 6 5 PP A L5 3 et v« s s o) e B8 tOt@D-MATl @
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to Chicago, IL 3500 W Grand Ave Directions - MapQuest

11. Turn left onto W Grand Ave.
W Grand Ave is just past W Hubbard St.

Timed turn restriction: Mon-Fri 7:00 AM to 9:00 AM.

Timed turn restriction: Mon-Fri 4:00 PM to 6:00 PM.

If you reach W Ohio St you've gone a little too far.
o TREN-3. 48 MNIIES » v vms v s wnsswan o s ni s i wanswnn s wmns nn i nan s e s s

12. Turn left to stay on W Grand Ave.
W Grand Ave is just past N Christiana Ave.

-

If you are on N Homan Ave and reach W Division St you've gone about 0.1 miles too
far.

- Then 0.03-miles -

kY 13. Turn right to stay on W Grand Ave.

ORI o -8 O T a0 111 1 T USROS e n e e s s S 12 e s+ s e st

& 14. 3500 W GRAND AVE is on the right.
Your destination is just past W Thomas St.

If you reach N Drake Ave you've gone a little too far.

-15.11-total-mile:

-15:13 total-mile:

15.29 total-mile:

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

e
HHomeinwin 3 £
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3934 W 24th St, Chicago, IL 60623-3073 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevest

3934 W 24th St, Chicago, IL 60623-3073

SMIN | 148M

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:57 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
M
. TREN.0.04. MBS v ve cnvvan cvam i nnin o e ar e ar o mas e o s a v e s e e s s ...0.04 total mile:
(_I 2. Turn left.
OB o V- W N4 10 ¢ Y1 -2V OO IR vann 0,08 total mile:
3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayelte Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

o Then-0.08 Miles: - -vres i cominn et g e n s . AR S e e oo~ (O 16-t0t A mille:
(_l 4. Take the 1st left.

N (s I 1 T B 11 SO S ST ORI PRPVUSOURORUIRUIN o I By 48 1,1 71 411 1
3 5. Take the tstright onto W 87th St.

e een(:33-t0tal-mile:

vvvvv Then-0:16-mil@s - umu v

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

v TON QOB AN S s v e e vt s i -t £t i e e s e s 03804 @

n 7. Merge onto -84 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

oo ances @R TBBAMIIES s s o s s s e e a3 50+ 4 s oo 8:24 10801 mile:

\:Lt 8. Merge onte 1-55 S/Adlai E Stevenson Expy S via EXIT 53B toward St Louis.
By o O Y oI ¥ =Y O S U UP D OV NRI SRS . 3 & 2% o) -1 1111 (-7

ur 9, Take the Pulaski Rd exit, EXIT 287, toward 4000 W,
< comer 13,04 -0tal mile:

-Then-0.27-miles -

10. Keep right at the fork in the ramp.
w...Then.0.04.miles ... ... ..13.08. total- mile:
EN 11. Turn right onto S Pulaski Rd.
st TIVOR A BB ATHIRS s s - ommmmoia coivenmn s 1 soma s 1 90055 s bt e 5 w6 srensemmon i —xmes o o 14; T6:t0tal. mile:
Y 12, Turn right onto W 24th St.
W 24th St is just past W 24th PL.

If you reach W Ogden Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

et cmes TREN 0 0B ATHIBS v orer it i 0 2o ity gt auh SRR i st e e e e e oo 4,82 toO@] Ml

&’ 13. 3934 W 24TH ST is on the left.
If you reach S Harding Ave you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use
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\
Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 3934 W 24th St, Chicago, IL 60623-3073 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
oo, i : it e o

& 5 e

3934 W 24th
St, Chicago, IL
60623-3073

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4215 167th St Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4215 167th St Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4300 S Cottage Grove Ave, Chicago, 1L 60653 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: | | mepevesh

4300 S Cottage Grove Ave, Chicago, IL 60653

12MIN | 71M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:44 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

o
1 TREM D04 -INUIES e veens nvcrmm s s omves o st o mscrns smssass o st o i o s v s e ase vnnse are noss s veerenn):04-t0Ota) MilE

FI 2. Turn left.

e T RB D : D MBS v nn v v vt s e s e s v st 4 A 2 s o s s s it e s s e e e 010 8 - tOt AL M@

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

et THEI - OB UGS v e e s s s e st a1t s ens i s e e ):16 total- mile

[_I 4. Take the 1st left.

wrnmr o JAPUEI) O O YUIES - v mm s o s v s i 8 oot 2 s S £t st v e v e ans oo 1 7 t@ A M Q@

3 & Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
- THER 0:16-Miles - - worrn e o £ L £ A i S e s e () 3B -tO A MlE
[_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

s o TINEI D 108 M@ S w4+ o s o s g 8 £t ARt st i s+ s s e e e e a0 38 - Ot ATl @

.{T 7. Merge onto [-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

e Then -5:37-miles JRRUUUUIVEUNURIONY . 0 12 X ¥ ¥-1 Woct] P

Xt 8. Take the 43rd St exit, EXIT 56A.

e TREA 021~ MIIES -t RS e et s e O7 - total Mile

K 9. Turn right onto W 43rd St.
If you are on S La Salle St and reach W Root St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

O Y oYY o T B 1 T T 1 SO e e s st < 7-14-total mile

3> 10. Turn right onto S Cottage Grove Ave.
S Cottage Grove Ave is 0.1 miles past S Langley Ave.

If you reach S Drexel Blvd you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

o TV - O 700 AU G e+ s ccrrmsmsmncrs e st o oms e s 4 e ¢ € S & B < s i << <+ s o e ane e e fon ] - tOE A} TR @

{9:’ 11. 4300 S COTTAGE GROVE AVE is on the right.
If you reach E 44th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4300 S Cottage Grove Ave, Chicago, IL 60653 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

4

4300 S
Cottage Grove
Ave, Chicago,

IL. 60653

BAYPUETERR S

wy ¥ ' B ‘ 3 HAT .'.:." : Dt S : ' e PR i ::‘;9(;}&%:\ v
112 W 87th St
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 4557 Lincoln Hwy, Matteson, IL 60443-2317 Directions - Ma... Page 1 of2

YOUR TRIP TO: Moo vest

4557 Lincoln Hwy, Matteson, IL 60443-2317

22MIN | 204M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 12:25 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

v
o THEA-0.04-MIES - e e st oo e e it s 0,04-t0ta] mile:

(.I 2. Turn left.

Then-0.04 miles- - e e SR S RO RPO o I T M ToY =Y I Y11

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

O o Py W 0 A E 181 11 -y S USROS OOPRPPUSURRRIRPII g JX 1508 70111 I 11 -1

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

e T @A O AT IS v 1 i s o s i s st . 0 5 e B v O S canmmnn s om0 A 7-tOtaE Mile:

5 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

wcocwsmeTHEM0 10 MIlES o wsenosrs ssmesmsnmssesass msman s ot wenmsmezaes . oenr Q)26 total-miles

3 6. Takethe tstright onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

e amie  TNEA- 004 MG o roem v v e s o i om0+ 0.31 t0tal mile:

JT 7. Merge onto |-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.
B T g T T b 0 = e R N -%.38-total mile:
A 8. Keep right to take I-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

v TR AT T TTHIES - v - onsre s vt o s s s s e - o v n 9 1 3-total milet

Lt 9. Merge onto US-30 E/Lincoln Hwy via EXIT 340A.

v TROA A D2 ATIIES v s ey s vmnnve i 0,36 10401 mYilE!

) 10. 4557 LINCOLN HWY is on the right.
" Your destination is 0.1 miles past Lincoln Mall Dr.

If you reach Kostner Ave you‘ve gone about 0.1 mifes too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accufacy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Page 2 of 2

hicago, IL 60620-1318 to 4557 Lincoln Hwy, Matteson, IL w§§0443-2317 Directions - Ma...

comeenn
: &

112 W 87th S, C

112 W 57th St

S [;

ol Park

!
o). |
3

H

¢
i
:
H
H

4557 Lincoln
Hwy,
Matteson, IL
60443-2317
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4622 S Bishop St, Chicago, IL 60609 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: ' Moo eves]

4622 S Bishop St, Chicago, IL 60609

16MIN | 71M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:59 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

{}) 1. Startout going west on W 87th St.
hd

e B Y TN O T 0T 80 1 P PR PR S STV PRION ¢ (o V- X Vot -1 M 5 1 [-%

l_l 2. Turn left.
B 1= 8 T T 0 T 4 T 1= T U T RRRE ¢ XA L EE (o1 = L a4 11 (=]
3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

i <T@ QOB FAIIES -+« v wore moerme o omn sras s it et £ e e s s i o e o e enn e (31 - tOYA L PN

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

... .Then-0.01-miles -~ - O U U OO PSPPSR o I b A8 029 ¢=] s 11 I3

5> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

con s TV Qi G- TS om0 3 S 00000 s v mareemn sosenscen (1 B B-O TP

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

-0 38-total-mile

somnnee QA Q0B IS o v snew s vinns o o e

JT 7. Merge onto1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on‘ the left.

vt o LU B BB TIAIES v nrrw s o s st s s s om0 50 B 0 A A NS A s 1 s e e v s« oo+ D 0 2- 4@ AN TRI@

ur 8. Take EXIT 56B toward 47th St.

el NEN- 0. 34- MUIES - wovvvv o e s L e 8 S i R 1 8 s s s v s e D BB~ dO AT @

JT 9. Merge onto S Wentworth Ave.

I 1= o 0 0 1 0 ¢V 1 R O O ORGP p SO UTRUURPIPPORNY - 30: ¥ 5 3. 751 - M ¢ ot1 1=

(_I 10. Take the 1st left onto W 47th St.
If you are on S La Salle St and reach W Swann St you've gone a little too far.

voianmr TV A B8 MITHES v v v v s s s 0 50 8 9 0 8 P A V5 Y i T 2 Y 7 et o omaiinn e OB @A TG

5  11. Turnrightonto S Bishop St.
S Bishop St is just past S Loomis Blvd.

If you reach S Laflin St you've gone a little too far.

e ramrr V@Y QT ANV v v v s o s s e e om0 A 2 A 5 A AR A B 8 5 k0 e s s e ere i | Ot @ AT AT

@y 12. 4622 S BISHOP ST is on the left.
If you reach W 46th St you've gone a little too far.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4622 S Bishop St, Chicago, IL 60609 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4642 S Drexel Blvd, Chicago, IL 60653-4312 Directions - MapQuest

/

YOUR TRIP TO:

4642 S Drexel Blvd, Chicago, IL 60653-4312

14MIN | 7.7MI =2

v

4

L

>

4

s TRHEIID A G AT @S o et s .53 8 55 55 8 158 5 5 15 5

1. Start out going west on W 87th St. .

2. Turn left.

3. Take the 1st left.

If you reach S Lafayelte Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

Then D DB AMIFHEG 7 rvr s e et s e b 4 b 6 8 £ A et it

4. Take the 1st left.

2 TR Q-0 AU @S ¢ st wih it e v i i e e b 5 5 1 5 S 3 et 0 e A 05 55 N S P b

5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

e oYY 8 o B T 1 PR PSP

)

XiT

>

>

2
~
Your destination is just past E 46th St.

7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

e FVR I Do BT ATUIQS ar e s e s w9+ s e e 0 i 5 8 SR £ 00 S B0

8. Take the 43rd St exit, EXIT 56A.

o w T RII Q2 A MUE @S om0 5 005 605 8 S, e B A 0 R

9. Turn right onto W 43rd St.
If you are on S La Salle St and reach W Root St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

 THI@I A0 29 U@ S v ot s st s et 4 e s 8 55 B 0 000 o Tl MR 8 S 4 £ e e s e

10. Turn right onto S Drexel Bivd.
S Drexel Blvd is 0.1 miles past S Cottage Grove Ave.

If you reach S Ellis Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

wre s [ V@I AD L G MU QS o e son et s 21350 0 050 A5 L 0050 A BN 0777 TS o 1 i

11. 4642 S DREXEL BLVD is on the right.

If you reach E 47th St you've gone a little too far.

e TTUEIT 008 FIUIIE'S - veven v e < o s s s s s s e 5 At 5 5 42 A A s et

e TIVEI - Q204 INUIES vr ssmwrmnn o amss v ascwe s s o s A5 A VAT P AR 795 85540 M52 P 1 8 0 50 30 55 AR 5008 S 0 20 o s s

~ 0.04-total mite

0.08 total mile

0.16-total mile

- 0.17-total mile

--0.33 total-mile

--0.38-total mile

-.5.76-total mile

--5.97 total mile.

-7-25-total mile

w727 0-total mile

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4642 S Drexel Blvd, Chicago, IL 60653-4312 Directions - MapQuest ~ Page 2 of2

o/
)
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Blvd, Chicago,
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Chicago, L 112 W 87th St to 4651 W 79th St, Chicago, IL 60652-1123 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

4651 W 79th St, Chicago, IL 60652-1123

19MIN | 7.0M1 &=

Trip time based on traffic condlitions as of 1:05 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St toward S Holland Rd.

Y
...Then.5.84 .miles

5 2. Turnright onto S Cicero Ave/IL-50.

S Cicero Ave is just past S Keating Ave.

if you reach Lamon Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
-weenn ThEN.1,00.miles .

> 3. Turn right onto W 79th St.
W 79th St is 0.2 miles past W 81st St.

If you reach W 78th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

-ree . Then0.46 miles

&) 4. 4651 W 79TH ST is on the right.
Your destination is just past S Kilpatrick Ave.

If you reach S Knox Ave you've gone a little too far.

accuracy. route

-....5.84.total-mile

oo 6. 84 10l mile

v in» 6. 99 1012l -mile

or usability. You assume all risk of use.

se of directlons and maps is subject to our Terme of Use. We don't
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4800 N Kilpatrick Ave, Chicago, IL 60630-1725 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevesh

4800 N Kilpatrick Ave, Chicago, IL 60630-1725

42MIN | 19.4M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:01¢ PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St. ¢
o
Then.0.04 miles - - -« oo n e et e i e ot s s e ot s 0.0d-tONA] MRS
_LI 2. Turn left.
crenr TR 0. 04-MUIES =« e eme st ottt Lot et o ot s it s s s s et 2 s st s s s e ) OB tONA] M}

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

i TREN Q:08-MII@Sw cov cvr ot o ot it st a3 ien s 2 i 0 o

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

P, O J L 111 SO O SOV UV

5 5. Take the 1stright onto W87th St.

oo e THEN-OAB MRS 7 wvarm v s S vvewisme v ts 400 v ortss « [

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

s amner i THEA 006 M@ S v e —av e s vmmen wimsowan i sme

7. Merge onto |-94 W via the ramp on the left.

snnvr i TNBIIGT D 2 ATHIES v s o s i 3 8 v e RS e 5 e PNRY 5 1 i 50 040590 M AR

ur 8. Take the Pulaski Rd exit, EXIT 44B, toward IL-19/Irving Park Rd.
e ai TN 2B AMVIES - e o et i st et ek e e AR A 6 e 2 A 0

KN 9. Turn right onto N Pulaski Rd.

If you are on N Keystone Ave and reach W Irving Park Rd you've gone about 0.1
miles too far.

016 total mile:

VTRUOUUUIUIIN o . b X 7Y 2 B 1 P9

0.33-total mile:

AT A R YA AR A O A v e s m s essa e oo (0,38 -0l -miler

IORTSPOURRUNV RPN, I 7. & W1 1. ¢ 13 ¢ 11 -1

s e oo s el o5 -tOtAT1 MG

SV V RV, § . S I B 74 17T 11T

P N o 1= o T 0 7 L TN 1 = DU VPSP

ﬁ 10. Turn slight left onto N Elston Ave.
N Elston Ave is just past W Cullom Ave.

If you are on N Pulaski Rd and reach W Montrose Ave you've gone a little too far.
- Then-1.10 miles s e e G KR A o 0 0 R 8 0

11. Turn left onto N Kilpatrick Ave.
If you reach N Kolmar Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TRBA 0 G MIIBS - et e i A o ot e b e b it

& 12. 4800 N KILPATRICK AVE is on the right.
If you reach W Lawrence Ave you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject 10 our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4800 W Chicago Ave, Chicago, IL 60651 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevesh

4800 W Chicago Ave, Chicago, IL 60651

43MIN | 17.0M &
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:59 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

O 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
v
THEn 0.04 MIlRS <+ « smvaus wuns e s v s < s P L P O o B 0 - SR Lo = | B 4111 [)

[_l 2. Turn left.

TN 0 :04 @S+ 2 wv ae v ns s s s 9 2 A 4 AR S AR5 0 05 1 500 it 0 0 v st s 10+ s momas 02002 0 8- tOt @l Il @

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

s s e L VI D OB AU @G s s om0 e 808 B0 558 8 50 N 5 5 S 0 AT i i it o st s a0 16 bOAT-MIE@

[_l 4. Take the 1st left.

e TIEIIAD A0S v v v v, 50 e s im0 5 A o 8 S 80 08 1 0 s s < s s vonve ()T RO Y] -PRII@

3 5. Takethe 1st right onto W 87th St.

B I Y o T 0 0 T 1 o1 1 S S SO PPHIRSDPUPIN § DN, 37,38 (ot 2= | B8 1 1111=]
E_l 6. Turn left onto S State St. .
S State St s just past S Lafayette Ave. ‘

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a littie too far.

wovvn e TG DB ATIIES 1+ v s s s s 5 5 A A5 A A S 5 AV 0 0 0 e e remn oo -0 38 total-mile

}T 7. Merge onto |1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

. ......Then-9.37-miles-.. - 8.75 total-mile

W 8. Merge onto 1-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway W/Eisenhower Expy W
via EXIT 51H toward West Suburbs.

B I Y (R 2 - T 4 1 1 TP TP, I 00k NE 7o\ -1 B o] )
v

xiv 9. Take EX!IT 26A toward Independence Blvd/3800 W.

s T AVETVAD T I G v o e e s s e 00 005 5 0 A 55 RS 5 B R e A s i onn o] B - 3 8- tOt AL -MI @

JT 10. Merge onto W Congress Pkwy.

e L V@IV S BANMIE S v mm s s s s srs s o o A IS 0508 0 B i 8 e e s e o e e noe] 4 40 YO @ -l

5  11. Take the 1st right onto S Hamlin Bivd.
If you reach S Springfield Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

crenan e oo 4516 total-mile

Then-0:76-mileg-vv e

E_l 12. Turn left onto W Lake St.
W Lake St is just past W Maypole Ave.

If you are on N Hamlin Ave and reach W Fulton St you've gone about 0.1 miles too
far.

i n TV T 27 NI S e v im0 e 8 1 e e s £ S € 8 e £ et e ¢ e 16043 tOR L MRITE
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4800 W Chicago Ave, Chicago, IL 60651 Directions - MapQuest

> 13. Turn right onto N Cicero Ave/IL-50.
N Cicero Ave is 0.1 miles past N Kilpatrick Ave.

If you reach N Lamon Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
. Then-0.58 mites.. -« « <o e
14. Turn teft onto W Chicago Ave.
W Chicago Ave is just past W Superior St.

If you reach W Rice St you've gone a little too far.
Then 0.02 miles

@p 15. 4800 W CHICAGO AVE is on the right.

If you reach N Lamon Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route diti or ility. You

--17.01- total-mile

e 4702 total -mile

all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4811 W 77th St, Burbank, IL 60459-1586 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

4811 W 77th St, Burbank, IL 60459-1586

22MIN | 7.4MI £

Trip time based on tratfic conditions as of 12:57 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St toward S Holland Rd.

¥

o TREM: 5,84 MRS - we o <o e s v e+ s vons = o s s s e

3 2 Turn right onlo S Cicero Ave/IL-50.
S Cicero Ave is just past § Keating Ave.

If you reach Lamon Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
e «THEN 101 MIlBS o rs v - s e ke e 2

[_I 3. Turn left onto W 79th St.
W 79th St is 0.2 miles past W 81st St.

If you reach W 78th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
wors ThEN. 0,26 -Mil@S: wvunrs ansvisn

3 4 Turn right onto Lavergne Ave.
if you reach Lawler Ave you've gone a little too far.

wonr e TN, 25O S e - s vves v s a2 e s s e mwset = i1

> 5. Take the 2nd right onto W 77th St.
W 77th St is 0.1 miles past W 78th St.

s @M B 0Bl G- wrn o mersmses s s s S5 e wtecn s s e s s

& 6. 4811 W 77TH ST is on the right.
Your destination is at the and of W 77th St.

5.84 total mile:

.. 6.85.total mile:

«7:10 total -mile:

.. .7.35 totat-mile:

-7 .38 total mile:

se of directions and maps is subject lo our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, 1L 60620-1318 to 4861 Cal Sag Rd, Crestwood, IL 60445-4415 Directions - Map... Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevest

4861 Cal Sag Rd, Crestwood, IL 60445-4415
19MIN | 15.4M1 =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 12:21 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

~~~~~~~~ Start-of-next 18 -of-rout@ - «wu mmvesvvwns veonvr svanss s s s e

%) 1. Startout going west on W 87th St.

[

v e 0:04-total mile:

s TRGN-0.04.-miles -

(_I 2. Tumn left.
........ TREI 004 MHIES wr ¢ wowoms s st v kAR i 5600 5 e 38 A 4 s At anss e o e i 0.08-total-mile:

(_I 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

oreman TRVEMA0:08 MIEES - - oo vy s s s e vimsm wvirie 4 - mns 22 e e+ i e -..0.16-total-mile:

(_.I 4. Take the 1st left.

. Then 0.03. miles oo 0.17.total-mile:

3 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

s TVRIUAQ QTGS v w5 vomisnscrs s wms e 54 m s s s wtimsn ns swsis < msvosin o oo -0 02 26-total-mile:

3 6. Take the 1stright onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

e TR0 QBTN S v o s s s v e v 12 s s £ 4 s i 2 ot v e e e 0231 total-mile:

\JT 7. Merge onto 1-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

an v TR T AR S » 7w w7 7 o5 e ma & o v VS i St e e ¥ £ i 4 S 8 e e s o e+ e oo 38 1O E]-MIl €2

F' 8. Keep right to take I-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.
-9:49-total-mile:

~Then-8:11-miles--

xur 9. Take the IL-83/147th St/Sibley Blvd exit, EXIT 350.

e TIOI0.20 IS - v s s + e s it e e i e < N i et 2 St e < s e« O, 68 <tOtAF-MIIG:
\Lt 10. Merge onto 147th St/IL-83 toward MIDLOTHIAN.
,,,,,,,,, THEN 056 TRHIES e ve mavr s msssromr s mnn o rre ¥ orer ¥4 mar €3 s ¥ v st s Fnio ¥ ey k| evn + s 25 s s s+ 10,25-tota)-mile:

Lt 11. Merge onto 1-294 N/Tri State Tollway N (Portions toll) (Electronic toll

collection only).
If you are on IL-83 and reach S Richmond Ave you've gone a little too far.

[P 2 By oy M 'o1 ¢: 11 Y1 =1

e ATIVBI- G A BTG s wr ok sm s 8 5 0 P A £ L 54 A 8 A
a

W@ 12. Merge onto S Cicero Ave/IL-50 N.

..... TR BB ATHIRS v v v s s 4 et saeon s St o0 5 BBt B 0 s 4 1 ot v anre an e nnnen s s ] 42 3 TtOt@k-mile:

13. Make a U-turn onto IL-50/S Cicero Ave.
If you reach W 123rd Pl you've gone a little too far.

i s v sy e <o - <15, 32, LOLE)-RlE:

v e THEN.0.95 miles ..

3 14, Tumn right onto Cal Sag Rd/IL-83.
Cal Sag Rd is 0.1 miles past W 131st Si.

If you are on IL-50 and reach IL-83 you've gone a little too far.

-Then - 0-10-miles—-

W) 15, 4861 CAL SAG RD is on the left.
If you reach Rivercrest Dr you've gone about 0.2 miles too far,

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy. route cenditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

-~15.42-total mile:
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 4861 Cal Sag Rd, Crestwood, IL 60445-4415 Directions - Map... Page 2 of 2

J— . . Coed R -

112 W £7th St

4861 Cal Sag
Rd,
Crestwood, IL
60445-4415
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4943 W Belmont Ave, Chicago, IL. 60641 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: meoevesh

4943 W Belmont Ave, Chicago, IL 60641

41MIN | 185M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:00 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

v
e e 1 s Attt s e 2o ()04 -tON@] P bt

Then-0.04 miles

[_] 2. Turn left.

.~Then-0.04-miles . L 4 s i
~

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

s TREN DuOB MBS ¢ =+« vu or ovusn ot ok s e —om 25 s 50 i S s 5 B 5 1 S8 e 4

3

bl 4. Take the 1st left.

canmens T NEN-0.07 -miles A AA S s e e A A WA 8 S b L AN LS A L P i

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

~Then 0.16 miles e e e et s A ¢ 1 S

bl 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on £ 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

~Then-0:06-Mil@s o voe v wovwinvvwnnons v s mos s e

T 7. Merge onto 1-94 W via the ramp on the left.

PRy I o 7=« B0 - 0 < 3 I 00 Y] S U U I

ur 8. Take the Belmont Ave exit, EXIT 45C, toward 3200 N.

Then-0.22-miles: -« cw o e A o S e A e s A e

ﬁ 9. Turn slight left onto W Belmont Ave.

] PO 2:28 - v 1 s mvar 510m v vrras s om0 = 37 0 A 8 R AR ST R

f;" 10. 4943 W BELMONT AVE is on the left.
Your destination is just past N Lamon Ave.

if you reach N Lavergne Ave you've gone a littie too far.

or usability. You assume all risk of use.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t . foule

< enens 0,08 -t0tal-mile:

s ssnme s oe (1 6.108a1 Mile:

R I P 1o =1 P 1T

o onnmsn soocnan -0 0:33-t0tal-mile:

e 3 :38-total mile:

v e s v s v iy 5.9 9.0 @l mile:

s e ] 6,24 -tO A1 Ml

e e s s e e} § A T-t0ONGN M NRL
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 4943 W Belmont Ave, Chicago, IL 60641 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
B Sk - a RN %**a:j{ww L = ey :
4943 W
Belmont Ave,
Chicago, IL
60641
112 W 87th St
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Chiéago, IL 112 W 87th St to 5401 S Wentworth Ave, Chicago, IL 60609-6300 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: imeoevesh

5401 S Wentworth Ave, Chicago, IL 60609-6300

6MIN | 46M &=
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:00 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
Vi
Then 0.04 miles -- e e A o o 2 5 AR A UAR S 1 A A < n B anmmameene mean ~ nne aennnene e - 0.04-tO1A]-fRilE

FI 2. Turn left.

e v ea T VRN Q.04 NIIES - - v s o s s s o s ey s v+ £ s 5 S R S e B S LT A5 e SR A e . w-0.08 total-mile

FI 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

s an s wnsr s snives s senne), ] 6 -1 2)-Mil@

~Ihen-0.08 miles-

FI 4. Take the 1st left.

B Y 0 1 0 N 1 £ 1T OV OO S AT S P VRSV PRSIV PRPHIPIN o S B 4% €01 ¢-1 B8 11111 -]

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

-~0.33-total-mite

e e THEM 096 M@ S - on v camwma v

FI 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State Stis just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

--0.38 total-mile

e Then-0:06 -miles

4T 7. Merge onto |-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

warr s To Ry @e B THD ATV Srvmsev s msirn s v oo et 5 i A 1 8 N B B0 37 13 A5 AN o e N 0 ittt e s e dy, O Gt 1AL

xr 8, Take EXIT 57 toward Garfield Bivd.

e 4. 36 total-mile

---Then 0.27 miles.

}I 9. Merge onto S Wentworth Ave.
TR 02 1N §rmerirs s s 4 s o g o A R i i i s s s oo -8 6T -tOt@l- T

o 10. 5401 S WENTWORTH AVE is on the right.

M

Your destination is 0.1 miles past W Garfield Bivd.

If you reach W 54th St you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume ail risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 60609-6300 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
¥ N £}

5401 S
Wentworth
Ave, Chicago,
IL 60609-6300

112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 6201 W 63rd St, Chicago, IL 60638 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevesl;

6201 W 63rd St, Chicago, IL 60638

26 MIN | 10.6 Ml &=
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 12:54 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

Start of Next-(€G- Of FOULE-v« rvvwr vsvrmvsnsin s s amonsssies s s s s s i s s
D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St toward S Holland Rd.
3

2 Then 1.05 MIleS v i e e e e e e 1205 tOtAl-mMile:

> 2. Turn right onto S Morgan St.
S Morgan St is just past S Sangamon St.

If you reach S Carpenter St you've gone a little too far.

B Y= o T Y T¢I c Y1 7= O O PO UOUU PRV, T 38 71 £ ] ¥ 1111 =1

AN
3. Turn left onto W 74th St.
If you reach W 73rd St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
rawerime T T 2B IV @G s o tnrrs s s s s s i e s £ 01+ S v e o - O PO Tl @
> 4. Turn right onto S Damen Ave.
S Damen Ave is just past S Winchester Ave.
If you reach S Seeley Ave you've gone a little too far.
s TN D88 MIES i ittt et i e it e e st s s e e e e 8 2-101@1 -
5. Turn left onto W Marquette Rd.
W Marquette Rd is just past W 67th PI.
If you reach W 66th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.
oo T @AS DO AN S e e s s s S s e s s e -8 B2 FOTA M@
5 6. Turnright onto S Cicero Avel/IL-50.
oo T R@IAAD 22 T TN S o - v v e s et v s v i it s 3 s £ B 8 s e 25 s o8 5 @ tOFR-M @

7. Turn left onto W 65th St.
If you reach W 64th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

wannivn TRGMIT 25 A UV G arv wamvmercmm s s v s s 8 s s s s e e e s s D N N O R Y 0 18 FoY 2= | B a 11 Y]

5 8. Turnright onto S Austin Ave.
S Austin Ave is 0.1 miles past S Mayfield Ave.

If you reach S Meade Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

carer s TCNAD 2D ATIE S+ v wras o wws st s 1 s« & et s+ 5 £ i s wsromn s e e -0 35 - tOAT MY
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 6201 W 63rd St, Chicago, IL 60638 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
(_I 9. Turn left onto W 63rd St.
W 63rd St is just past W 63rd PL.

If you reach W 62nd St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

@p 10. 6201 W 63RD ST is on the left.

Your destination is just past S Melvina Ave.

If you reach S Merrimac Ave you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

M
112 W 87th St

11 Park o astns s

Aoy & svsnt Dhwel
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to Oak Lawn, IL 6236 W 95th St Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

6236 W 95th St, Oak Lawn, IL 60453-2702

23MIN | 8.1MI =
Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 12:48 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St toward S Holland Rd.
uf}: .
v TR -4 .88 MUIES v s wrmr vunns s v v U

2, Turn slight left onto Southwest Hwy.
If you reach S Komensky Ave you've gone a little too far.

e s TV @I TeT B AR S o o em o s s o s s s 15 428 s s s o s s s 13

T 3. Southwest Hwy becomes W 93rd St.

e THEN 0,25 MIl@S: v v aiins e v

T 4. W 93rd St becomes Southwest Hwy.

ceon e TRVEINAD TT MIES wsmemme s amams e e tom ettt s o

> 5. Turn right onto W 95th St/US-20 W/US-12 W.

rernorn FL@MA AL MBS e wovemsrmsn s s tmmees v s o s 151 <+ v

@ 6. 6236 W 95TH ST is on the right.
Your destination is just past Merrimac Ave.

If you reach Merton Ave you've gone a little too far.

+--4.88 total-mile:

---B6:63-total-mile:

-.-6.88. total-mile:

---7.65 total mile:

~--8:08-total-mile:

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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112 W 87th St
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 6333 S Green St, Chicago, IL 60621-1921 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevesk

6333 S Green St, Chicago, L 60621-1921

13MIN | 41M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:59 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St toward S Holland Rd.

v
. TREM 0,80 ATUIES - 1+ s oo sra o o 3 5 a8 8 0 805 i B Y 0 st et v s s snen o -8 0 -tOtal Mile:

> 2. Turn right onto S Halsted St.
S Halsted St is just past S Emerald Ave.

If you are on W 87th St and reach S Vincennes Ave you've gone a little too far.

e THEII 25 MIIES: -+ rver 2 msn 2o v s m i 71 i 8 AR e A 0 s 1 a3 B -tOtA] Ml

3. Turn left onto W Marquette Rd.

T

W Marquette Rd is 0.1 miles past W 68th St.

If you reach W 66th Pl you've gone a little too far.
cer TR 0,25 MUIES + + v s vt as e - v s s s s S5 54 08 A7 A S P 0 A AR S

> 4. Turn right onto S Morgan St.
S Morgan St is just past S Sangamon St.

If you reach S Carpenter St you've gone a little too far.
. Then038mlles e e e A A N et P R A e e s U AN A B ot

5 5. Turnright onto W 64th St.
W 64th St is 0.1 miles past W 65th St.

If you reach W 63rd St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

-Then 0.19 miles -

> 6. Turn right onto S Green St.
S Green St is just past S Peoria St.

oo oo To@I D 02 ARG o i 5 s s s 9 NS B

=) 7. 6333 S GREEN ST is on the left.
/4
If you reach W 65th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

oo - 356 total - mile:

e s e oo -3, Gd-total mile:

s e84 2 t0KEM S

wnrmn s s s srmassaenaneas v ovnsmenan < 15 tOtal-moile:

Page 1 of 2

Page 302

https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




Page 2 of 2

G

+°6333°SGreen
:St, Chicago, IL
"60621-192

xR G

1

i $
TS

b3~

112 W 87th St

Page 303
https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 7000 S Pulaski Rd, Chicago, IL 60629 Directions - MapQuest
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 7000 S Pulaski Rd, Chicago, IL 60629 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 7319 Archer Ave, Summit Argo, IL 60501-1277 Directions - ... Page 1 of 2

/

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevest

7319 Archer Ave, Summit Argo, IL 605011277 !
'

23MIN | 19.8MI &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 12:33 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

), 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

i
1)

v
....Then.0.04 miles e e . e e 00,04 total.mile

(_I 2. Tum left.

... Then 0.04 miles R . R e s s e e oo 0.08- tot @l mile

3, Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

Then 0.08 miles --~-0.16-1otal-mile

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

crennns TREN0:01-MIlES + cnee ar naw e AT AL AN AR AR S mmwAn A S RAR IR s s an v anes o wenanes o0 0. T4 02l MilE

Y 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
rimene n 0:33-10t @) mile

wvnane THON-0:16 Mil€§ v ares v L vwnae

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayelte Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a littie too far.

e, e 0, 38 0t a)-mile

-« Then 0.06 miles

‘JT 7. Merge onto I-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.
B =) 1 A0 2 V1Y QU GOV - W 1 8 1 P I 11 I-3

8. Merge onto 1-55 S/Adlai E Stevenson Expy S via EXIT 538 loward St Louis.
soes..18,15-t0t 2l-mile

.Then.8.94.miles. ..o roon s e B e e 1 e o

Lt 9. Merge onto iL-171 S/State Route 171 via EXIT 282 toward 1st Avenue. )

o THE A B0ANIESE o v oo cmm s e i e i 3t et s e st s, £ s +] 956 Tot@l Mile
T 10. Stay straight to go onto Archer Ave.

v TR0 2 BAMHIES o vrvovs v v s ov i vaos e st + s om0 5 b 15 B B A it et oty i e i ennn o] §, 8440 Al -MilE
) 11, 7319 ARCHER AVE is on the right,

" Your destination is just past S 73rd Ct.

If you reach S 73rd Ave you've gone a littie too far.

or usability. You assume all risk of use.

8¢ of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We dont accuracy, route
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 7319 S Cottage Grove Ave, Chicago, IL 60619-1909 Directions - MapQuest . Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mmoo vest

7319 S Cottage Grove Ave, Chicago, IL 606198-1909

TMIN | 31M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:21 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

Then 0.04. miles- .. - .. i A S A AT 5
(_] 2. Turn left.
Then-0.04 miles- - e e A L o £ A § S s s acmer o (0 08-tO1EL M@
3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far,
Then 0.08-miles - A 2 L e A S i s e o s s e e v (16 -tOLEE PRTIE:

(_] 4. Take the 1st left.

wenores TRBAGO MBS « 1w v s e s i 3 s 90 07 257 5 A 8 S s s e et oo 17 1Ot AL PRI @2

3 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

TREN 016 IS - v rrins e cmminmw o srs st o Wt e 0 WG 58 0 8 00 5 o 0 R s s e v et - (0 3 3-tO@E MG

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TRAN Q0B AMIIES + « o s e e s s o i e S s B A e e s e e« 38-1OTE] MR

T 7. Merge onto {-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

ur 8. Take EXIT 60B toward 76th St.

e TREN 0 B0 MBS o vv e v v s 5 A S 5 e A e S i 5 5 e et e - 1:68-1O1@) MlE:

Lt 9. Merge onto S State St.

e THENOD4-MIES i s st s v ivarmn 2 e sty w77 2

3 10. Take the 1st right onto E 76th St.
If you reach E 75th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

o THON OO S v v r e comms - v L 0 ¥ 80t o 08 O £t B 003 s oSt 550 0 e v i v e i oo (O b FTHT@:

(_I 11. Turn left onto S Cottage Grove Ave.
S Cottage Grove Ave is just past S Evans Ave.

If you reach S Maryland Ave you've gone a little too far.

s TREN-0.35 MNUIES -+ 1+ crv e ecrimas s s weests s vt A o e 00 100 254 0 e e e o Ak i s s v oo D8O §R) IR

) 12. 7319 S COTTAGE GROVE AVE is on the right.
Your destination is 0.1 miles past £ 74th St.

If you reach E 73rd St you've gone a little too far,

1se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

s e nnee i 0: 041088 miles

e TRBI A O aMUIES v o v e e e inns & s 205 i e i A O 4 DL e B B0 8 S e i 1.39.total-mile:

~amnon e 72-104 a1 mile:
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tto 7319 S Cottage Grove Ave, Chicago, IL 60619-1909 Directions - MapQuest ~ Page 2 of 2

AN
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 7531 S Stony Island Ave, Chicago, IL 60649-3954 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mepevest

7531 S Stony Island Ave, Chicago, IL 60649-3954

8MIN | 3.8M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:22 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
M

Then.0.04 miles 0.04.total.mile
[_I 2. Turn left.
THEN-0:08 MILES -« v v s wenn s s m i 4 worv s s S 2wt A st s 5o p s e -2 (.08 0tal-mile

[_l 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

TRON Du0B MBS - oo -« omn e o oo+ e+ o e s ...0.16 total-mile

[_l 4. Take the 1st left,

anvannsn o anwe B 740t A)-Mile

wer e THIRIAD B A ATHIES v o mrim v - v ot s s 557950 0 R 150 i 8 V8 0 A 5N 50 Y

3 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

s TVROUAQ 1B I s e et o A 5 B 5 B 5 12 00 i s s once 0,33 tokalmile

[_l 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayelte Ave.

f you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a littie too far.

-.Then-0.06 -miles FER N et MO L a0 e o P i St ¢ s e e 0, 38t Ml
41. 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.
v cne TR O FATHIES v mn s o 2 wmm s 4w v st s e s s e vt s v m s 1: 3@-t0tal -mile
ur 8. Take EXIT 60B toward 76th St.
© a TR, BOAMIES s s s e e 3 5 5 0 S i+ 0 k00 1 bt s o o, 68 fO1 AT NG
,Lt 9. Merge onto S Sylate St
mam e v e e oo - .7 2-{08 21 -MitE

e o TD; DB ATHI@ S e v o e 8 At sy im i Ao P S A 8 B

3  10. Take the 1st right onto E 76th St.
if you reach E 75th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

16 total-mile

Then-1.44-miles -+«

[_l 11. Tura left to stay on E 76th St,
E 76th St is just past S Greenwood Ave.

If you are on S Greenwood Ave and reach E 76th Pl you've gone a little too far.

e 317 total-mile

o o Then0.61-miles. ... -

12. Turn left onto S Stony Island Ave.
If you reach S Cornell Ave you've gone a littie too far.

e TR0 OB ATNIES o s e s ks e s et S0 5 A st A i 3 5 i e st i et nns e 3,83 10Nl

& 13. 7531 S STONY ISLAND AVE.
If you reach E 75th St you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, foute conditions or usebility. You assume all risk of use.
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 7721 S Western Ave, Chicago, IL 60620 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO:

7721 S Western Ave, Chicago, 1L 60620

13MIN | 40M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:57 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

@ 1. Start out going west on W 87th St toward S Holland Rd.

M
-.w..Then.2.81 miles - i e e e e e e .

Y 2. Turn right onto S Western Ave.
S Western Ave is 0.3 miles past S Longwood Dr.

If you reach S Rockwell St you've gone about 0.3 miles too far.

weeoe s TROM 120 MIIES oo PR

&) 3. 7721 S WESTERN AVE.
Your destinatjon is just past W 78th St.

If you reach W 77th St you've gone a littie too far.

s6 of directlons and maps Is subject to our Terms of Use. Wo don't accuracy, route

fufrreng sy

i
AR

2.81 total.mile

4.01 total.mite

or usability. You assume all risk of use.

S SRR 3 o e

A JAHDITT 4
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 8725 S Stony Island Ave, Chicago, IL 60617-2709 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: ' Mmoo svesl

8725 S Stony Island Ave, Chicago, IL 60617-2709

10MIN | 26MI &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:04 PM on May 31, 2016, Current Traffic: Heavy

D . 1. Start out going west an W 87th St

M
.. Then 0.04.miles .. .. ceoie v e R . - e e .0.04 total.mile

(_I 2. Turmn left.

Then 0,08 -MileS - vve- crenr o concie v o e e e e e e s 0 08 total-mile

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

Then-0.08 miles 0.16-total-mile

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

.1.7-total.mile

Then.0.01-miles ..

3 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

Then-2:15-miles - 2.32-fotal-mile

> 6. Turn right onto S Stony Island Ave.
S Stony Island Ave is just past S Harper Ave.

If you reach S East End Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

movens e a2 45-total-mile

cwe e TRONA0: 43 IS v e s 1o e

n 7. Make a U-turn at E 88th St onto S Stony Island Ave.
If you reach E 89th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnn 2.56-total-mile

~Then-0:11-miles -~

o 8, 8725 S STONY ISLAND AVE is on the right.
If you reach E 87th St you've gone a little too far.

se of directlons and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route candilions or usability. You agsume all risk of use.

:
8725 SiStoniy -

“standfAve; . >

* e LA T

S 5008 s o
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 8725 S Stony Island Ave, Chicago, IL 60617-2709 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 8910 W 192nd St, Mokena, IL 60448 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of.2

YOUR TRIP TO: meoevest

8910 W 192nd St, Mokena, IL 60448 .

23MIN | 21.0M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 12:12 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
TREN-0.04 MBS oo wor v rovwon v+ e st oy i <o asas ams i st e o s v v o v e 0:04 total-mile:
(_] 2. Turn left.

- 0.08 total-mile:

... Then 0,04 miles - « oo n O . A S

(_’ 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayelte Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

crer s TREM .08 MIIES. 1.+ wmswvvwe s o v o v e o5t s s s 70 st o mve s v s aomnms ssvvemnnce 0 0,16 L0t al-mile:

3

(_] 4. Take the 1st left.
e s TRV QL0 T MU @G- v v s v s s+ st 55 S s b 50 St st 0 s et s e s am e oo an 47RO @M bE:
3 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

< ormnnmanee s 0, 26 -t0tal-mile:

i TREM-0.40 IS« o o v s s s ast et e e e e [N

£ 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

....... Then.0.04 miles. - cowreovvme.. N S SOOI SO UPPRPRPUSON § Joc 1 B Te -1 01119

~=T 7. Merge onto I-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.
1.38-total mile:

-Then 1.07-miles---~ -+~ -

(' 8. Keep right to take 1-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

s AT VIV A B AT I IO vt s mermuis e e 00 o S 5 £ s P 1 5 ittt o ssre s, s v 4y T8 Aotal-mile

9. Merge onto I-80 W via EXIT 3458 toward lowa.

i an s TEVEIN- 300 fTUIE G~ v o an s sor s s i 1 s 1 A A AL 4 05 8 et s+ in o e 7 D A ORIl

\}»t 10. Merge onto {L-43 S/S Harlem Ave via EXIT 148A.

TN 0.87. MUIES: v wresn s 2 s o s s v w5 i s 5000 5 3+ 2t 3 5 a8 002 < e i o s s w1856 1Ot E)-MII] @

3 11 Turnright onto 191st SVCounty Hwy-84.
If you reach Oak Park Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles {00 far.

arnncenThEN. 2.02. Mil@Se -« mvmner e e AU S T e S i e et v oo <2068 -tot@l mile {

(_] 12. Turn left onto 88th Ave.
88th Ave is 0.3 miles past 85th Ct.

If you reach Jodi Rd you've gone about 0.5 miles too far.

D I 1= 0 T = I 1= P U0 ORGPV USO Ut~ I 8 T’ T | X Y113

£ 13. Take the 1st right onto W 192nd St.
if you reach Clare Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

~~-20:98-total-mile

~onneeThen-0.11-miles: .-

&’ 14, 8910 W 192ND ST is on the right.
7 If you reach W 191st St you've gone about 0.4 miles too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions of usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to [265 - 281] Chicago Ave Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO:

[265 - 281] Chicago Ave

51MIN | 22.6 Ml &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:54 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
v
Then 0.04 miles - e i o o e s e

(_I 2. Turn left.

THEN 0.04 MUIES: «  vverveer o mm s st v s st i o i

(_I 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

e TN 01 Q8. M@ S v oo v s s s s arssons .2 s om0 4 8 8l 558 AR 5 8 5

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

- Then 0.-01-miles:: =« o wmwmmem vene o i s st

5> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

B Yy o T 0 T K T £ T = Oy O S R o S v SO S S VP

(_I 6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

If you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

rimcinoe s THR@I D AOB PATIES e e e <o v e i o e et et s e i < R R st o o -

JT 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

o TV @ITo G IHIES -+ v ne v s st b i 2 w0 2 et 2 5 S L e

ﬁr 8. Take the 22nd St exit, EXIT 53C, toward 1-55 N/Stevenson Expy/Lake Shore
Dr.

srenswen T NEA -0 -3 0 M@ G wrwwvawss snvusamea s A A i A A e 0 s i e

Lt 9. Merge onto I-55 N/Adlai E Stevenson Expy N toward Lake Shore Dr.

TREN- A B2 MHIES- - o raemrern s on s e ra s+ 2 i s i e S

10. Take S Lake Shore Dr N.

T

ar 11, Take the Sheridan Road exit.

o TR QB MU S oo wvivinan e os omosss it s s i s < 2 st s et e < [

12. Turn slight right to stay on N Sheridan Rd.

CTN

e TREA 15 2 M@ et

v TN B8 BT @ v+ v s st v mm s e € A3 A 0 5 0 R 8 R B Y £ A AR 1

--0.04 total mile

- 0.08 total mile

- 0.16-total-mile

--0.17 total-mile

---0:33-total-mile

-0.38-total-mile

-7.48-total-mile

s 727 8-total-mile

---9.40-total-mile

~19:23-total-mile

v 20,29-total- mile.

\

womee24:84- total mite

Page 1 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to [265 - 281] Chicago Ave Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
13. Turn left onto W Howard St.
W Howard St is just past W Birchwood Ave.

Jf you are on N Sheridan Rd and reach N Rogers Ave you've gone a little too far.

T I 7= T 010 20 1 = O Y "G T- WK 1o -1 M e 11 12

5> 14. Turn right onto Chicago Ave.
If you reach N Wolcott Ave you've gone a little too far.

- - Then 025 miles- - A R AN £ A A Y ¥ £ 8 A A v e s e s v eoan . s e w22 .58 total-mile

@,: 15. [265 - 281] Chicago Ave, [265 - 281) CHICAGO AVE.

Your destination is just past W Juneway Ter.

If you reach South Bivd you've gone about 0.3 miles too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.

&

1265 - 281]
Chicago Ave

112 W 87th St

i
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 9730 S Western Ave, Evergreen Park, IL 60805-2813 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

o
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 10559 S Torrence Ave, Chicago, IL 60617 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: Mejpeves

10559 S Torrence Ave, Chicago, IL 60617

11MIN | 5.9Ml &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 2:05 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

L), 1. Startout going west on W 87th St.

Then.0.04.miles . e F R, 0.04.total.-mile

l_l 2. Tumn left.

Then-0.04 miles - ---+-0.08 total-mile

3. Take the 1st left,
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

---Then-0.08 mites .- - -0.16 total-mile

‘_I 4. Take the 1st left.

Then.0:01.miles - ~0:17-total-mile

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

wwv anve-THON-0.10-miles van s o a e -+0:.26-total-mile

> 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

cwinenrs TRONAD OB ATHIES v s v s wsor n s Ao 1 58 e 08 o 15w ¢ e 0w s e nn 0,3 140G

JT 7. Merge onto 1-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

caier e THEN1.07-Mil€S o o [N wvmr remers v 1,38 -total-mile

'ﬁ 8. Keep left to 1ake 1-94 E/Bishop Ford Fwy S toward Indiana.

v TRON-ABBMIIES v - o ot v s - ommmm s - st i s e ae e e v s 27 4-S0tT-mlE

oy 9. Take the 95th-103rd Sts/Stony Island Ave exit, EXIT 65.

nsen s TR T OATIIRE s wvstrrms con s s e 0 8 0k A 8 0 0 3 0 A PR st ¥ 7 A e S e A e 2w - 3. 4 ] sfOV 1MV @

ﬁ- 10. Keep right to take the 103rd St ramp.

cannrnn s TROMOB 2 MRS - v wnvn wewrss v ms om0 i s om a s s o i v e £ o33 e~ e 2 s 36 o e s e < - 8. 03 - OV MYl @

a‘ 11. Keep left to take the 103rd St E ramp.

B L1 LT3 B 11 R LT T T vy, B B 8 o -1 00 1T

l-l 12. Turn left onto E 103rd St.

s TRON-T B IIRS v e v+ ot s n st 7ot <t e ot i < 4 82 4 4 5t £ 4t v - s -5 BT t0t@1MlE

> 13. Turn right onto S Torrence Ave.
S Torrence Ave is just past S Hoxie Ave.

1f you reach the end of E 103rd St you've gone a litlle too far.
e e TRON-0.3AMIIOE - v wo s v e s v+ e v o e S U UV % - | I8 7, 1 T- 1111}

@ 14. 105659 S TORRENCE AVE is on the left.
¥ Your destination is just past E 105th St.

if you reach E 106th St you've gone a little too far,

8¢ of directions and maps Is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume al risk of use.
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1L 60617 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 11650 S Kedzie Ave, Merrionette Pafk, IL 60803-6302 Directions - MapQu... Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mo vesl

11650 S Kedzie Ave, Merrionette Park, iL 60803-6302

1BMIN | 7.9M &=

Trip time based on trafflc conditions as of 1:24 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Tratfic: Moderate

:;}* 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
L&

cvmnms TREN 008 FIUIRS v - weoms o s s 0 e tes s mer s ot 22 e e v 4ot v o v s e vt aee e 0:04 total-mile:

(_I 2. Turn left.

AAAAAAAA TREN 0:04 ML S s mawo s eomarees e A i Seome = 2 s e s s sers s s n wwrms wanv oo 0.08-10tal.mile:
3. Take the 1st left.

If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

s TEN O OBAMIIRS s s e st oo o s o e e e o st s PRSP « X [ 1-1 ¢ 1 I 19
(_I 4. Take the 1st left.
anwnr TREN D100 MNUIESE anvmsmvmn s wvien v anwvmnmvnnn vwsms . an v an s s sor anor. snwrms- 160 v 0o ssen o v nnwn wwmnvy s e anve 10, L7-t0t20MIl@:
> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
eimnee TREN 0710 MI@S o <o ewovie « mmses o s v e e e . . 0:26-total mite:
> 6. Take the 1stright onto S Lafayette Ave.

If you reach S State St you've gone a little foo far.

eennss e 0:31-t0tal mile:

........ TEAO 0 AATHIES ~r-vanm w v s v s mss 5k o 45 45 485 0

jT 7. Merge onto 1-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

crvmnoee TREA 4 10T ATIGS « wowresun w2 w1 v e e - 1 e 43 B 4 e 5+ %o 6225 e i 4 it s et g e e -1, 384011 M@

r 8. Keep right to take 1-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

cnorrnn T @B BOATIIES o vt v vt v s s o e s 5 s e s+ o v s e e s 25, 18 {0t al-miile:

ur 9. Take EXIT 354 toward 119th St.

B 11T S S USROS UURURPUPRRURHY . . 1 % o1 1 . o 3 1

.=t 10. Merge onto S Marshfield Ave.

ceeacniTRON 012G MHIES v vome w00t 1 centtiionc rmng 0 cinn w060 4 8 bre s 2 6150 2 o+ 00 B i, wy e garc ve wme e oo o 5 63 4otal-mile:

> 11. Turn right onto W 119th St.
If you reach W 120th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

e TR 1196 MMUIES - vsnc s s v« msmes o . vy e a4 e 3w i 8 s+ e oo oo o - TS Qt0 @l Ml @2

> 12. Turn right onto S Kedzie Ave.
S Kedzie Ave is 0.7 miles past Maple Ave.

Iif you reach Oak Hill Cemetery you've gone a little too far.

canrsrs NN 0:28 MIlOS cvrvnsvn B R 1 B8 P L B8 U 8t et e s s e e o1 B 110181 Mil€:

@ 13. 11650 S KEDZIE AVE is on the left.
Your destination is 0.1 miles past W Park Lane Dr.

If you reach W 116th Pt you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject 1o our Jerms of Use, We don't accurecy, roule or usability, Yeu assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 11650 S Kedzie Ave, Merrionette Park, 1. 60803-6302 Directions - MapQu... Page 2 of 2
;M’ 2 - % % N R
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 12200 Western Ave, Blue Island, IL 60406-1398 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mmoo vesl

12200 Western Ave, Blue Island, (L 60406-1398

11MIN | 74M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:28 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

3 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

&

THEN 004 MUIES v nmov a0 s s s e sy AR 454503 8 v e 0 A sy v s o i wame s 1004 L0kal -piles

E_.I 2. Turn left.

e Then 0.04 miles

E_I 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

< m TREN D08 IMIES wsvr oo s s 1ok 088 A B ¥ o P8 A 5 A s s o e e, 16 01N IR @:

E_I 4. Take the 1st left.

B 4 1= s €200 11 - R 2 T e Ue TV SN PPRPNORRPRR o M Iy A% (o3¢ 1181 1111

Y 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

e TREI Q10 MILES - oo - s i s o v s 05 A s S e it 55 < e oo )26 -total Tl @2

EN 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

THEN Q04 IVHQS v om0 5 150 M A A S 4 S5 05 1 st e e v i) Bt o tal Ail@:

JT 7. Merge onto {-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

© TREA A QT MUIES » s 7 s v+ s s s 0 08 00 05 i 055 MR e 5 M PR 1 e 5 e i - e e <] 38 - 1O RIS

F 8. Keep right to take 1-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

e TREI BB IMTQS w-r v v v et ¥ M0 0 SR BB s e S e vt 0 s it e -5 1§ - OGN - @:

wr 9. Take EXIT 354 toward 119th St.

Then-0:22 miles --

Lt 10. Merge onto S Marshfield Ave.

ES 11. Turn right onto W 118th St.
If you reach W 120th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

¢ TG /85 MMUIRS v arrwem e e s s e 3 5 8 S 30885 0 e £ 0 i M 4 BB

12. Tum left onto Westem Ave.
Western Ave is just past S Oakley Ave.

If you reach Artesian Ave you've gone a little too far,

convns THEO OAB ITHIES vovsvas st vt s e w10 0k N 8 0 408 0 005 S 0 G 0 g s s s B 0O L O @) TR @2

& 13. 12200 WESTERN AVE is on the right.
if you reach 123rd St you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’l guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use,

..0:08 total-mile:

5:40-total-mile:

-~Then 0.24 miles « = = onan susxnsessmenne §5:63-t0 tal-mile:

rvmeneny oo 58 1012l mile:

Page 325

https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




Page 2 of 2

to 12200 Western Av

3

Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St

2

N SIS T

112 W 87th St

bt o

S

12200 Western
Ave, Blue
Island, IL

60406-1398
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 12250 S Cicero Ave, Alsip, IL 60803-2907 Directions - MapQuest

YOUR TRIP TO: Bl menevest

12250 S Cicero Ave, Alsip, 1L 60803-2907

18MIN | 10.3M1 &
Trip time based on trafflc conditions as of 12:52 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Tratflc: Moderate

D 1. Start out going west on W 871h St.
-0.04 total-mile:

Then 0.04-miles.

l-' 2. Turn left,
<« Then-0.04-miles - - - A R e L e e € 8 1 R it g o v srnn 0 08 stOtA] ALY
3. Take the 1st left,
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

Then-0.08 miles e RO R OUOO N 1. 3 123 TV I 11 P

l-' 4. Take the 1st left,

e Then 0.01-MilBS: < cvvero e e - 0 ¥ VU PUONUPUDSON I, Iy 2% 1,1 - ¥ 11113
3 5. Take the st right onto W 87th St.

26 -tolal mile:

-~ Then 0.10.miles. -

3 6. Take the 1st right onte S Lafayette Ave.
/f you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

.Then.0.04.miles. e e e e s o+ T T s e P e st s e 03 3 1 dOTALMiEY

JT 7. Merge onto |-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

o TREA 0T MBS+ ne s v s i - v s e Ao v st e s e s T ot e et e e e s v v e | 1 38 01 Al Filer

P 8. Keep right to take 1-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

voee o5 18- total -mile:

Then 3.80-miles -~

ur 9. Take EXIT 354 toward 119th St.
-40-total-mile:

~.Then.0.22.miles . ... ...

}:t 10. Merge onto S Marshfield Ave.
!

~~~~~~~~ TREM 0. 28BS v+ nvivve s vomovsmn oo ha x bt A4 3% ke kAN i Bkt 8 BB ATV i s nor b+ ke D, 6.8 4O tAL-Mil@Y

3 11 Turn right onto W 119th St.
If you reach W 120th St you've gone about 0.1 miles foo far. '

o TREM AL 9B-MUIBS -« o v v s s o e v s e e A i st s s vt e T 5O tOt@lTilEY

(_I 12. Turn left onto S Kedzie Ave.
S Kedzie Ave is 0.7 miles past Maple Ave.

If you reach Qak Hill Cemetery you've gone a liltle too far.

cnrrnn T @0, SO S« v s v anss s i s s o s, S R, s e sarenessB1.0-tOtal il

3  13. Turn right onto W 123rd St.
s anrn st s o044 0181 mile:

s Then 2.01-Miles - weo-omn v « e ne e vy s

> 14. Turn right onto S Cicero Ave/IL-50.
§ Cicero Ave is just past S Spencer St.

if you reach S Lamon Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

Then 0.13.miles . . ettt L ot e A e e+ RS A S 25 £ e RS 2 0 AN A wrend0.23 total-mile:

15. Make a U-turn at W 122nd St onto S Cicero Ave/iL-50.
Jf you reach W 121st Pf you've gone a little too far.

ekt i S i e e s e A0 30-t0tal -mile:

e Then 0,07-miles -»-»»

) 16. 12250 S CICERO AVE is on the right.
Hf you reach W 123rd St you've gone a little too far,

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditlons or usability. You assume all risk of use.

Page 1 of 2

Page 327

https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 12250 S Cicero Ave, Alsip, IL 60803-2907 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

ROV mmw
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12250 S Cicero
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 14255 Cicero Ave, Crestwood, IL 60445-2154 Directions - Ma... Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: meosvest

14255 Cicero Ave, Crestwood, IL 60445-2154

18MIN | 13.2MI =

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

o s [ Y@ AD AD G TINIHE S mwmsrman oo s remaeas s a8 £ i A3 6 8018500 58 A 50 0 5 g A e . 3t n o I . ««0-04-total mile:

FI 2. Turn left.

g T oy T O B W= TSP o B 0 T IS oL €= e AT =]

3. Take the 1st left.

If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

o vnr il @D DB TN TN G v v s s v s 5 158 A A 5 L Y TR0 i e () 4 6 -tOtal-mile:

FI 4. Take the 1st left.

o 1 T = L O P & IO 1 oY 1= R C T TETTTTaeoy o P R/ Tt - W I ¢ oY 11 H

> 6. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

et @D 21D AT o e v v orii st s v i oo st i o s Vo st 1 0 s s S5 k0 APV A st £ £ v e e 3,26 total-mile:

3> 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.

If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

--0.31 total- mile:

T 7. Merge onto 1-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

won T @ 1D T TN H @ Gresv e arvwmasvr s sases s s A o o Y0 R 0 IS S P B AR AR A 5 0 553 85 v e s e e oo f| o0 B Gt @@ €2

FI 8. Keep right to take 1-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

xur 9. Take the IL-83/147th St/Sibley Bivd exit, EXIT 350.

B 7 TN 0 T o = T VOOV VEUSVRUVIOPRIVRRON © I <1 2 3% (0 ¢-1 Mo s 1 =4

}:t 10. Merge onto 147th St/IL-83 toward MIDLOTHIAN.

cemsvnanes o FYE Yo s Q8 TN ] G v ms cmvsssmss s s v s 5 A 55 AP At 51145 A8 0 S B A 0 00 st i e v ] - OO QAT MATI@:

Page 329
https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 14255 Cicero Ave, Crestwood, IL 60445-2154 Directions - Ma... Page 2 of 2

> 11. Turn right onto Cicero Ave/IL-50/IL-83.

Cicero Ave is just past Lorel Ave.

If you reach Lamon Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

o 12. 14255 CICERO AVE.
Your destination is just past 143rd Pl.

If you reach 143rd St you've gone a little too far.

[

ARG St

«EBELEY

Aibar

i
H
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 15891 Whipple Ave, Markham, IL 60428-3969 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: | Meosvest

15891 Whipple Ave, Markham, IL 60428-3969

16MIN | 13.2M &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:16 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

i) 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.
)
we i THEN 0204 MITES <o v s s s i i s e .. R N e B, -0.04 total mile:

E_I 2. Turn left.

wov e TN@IM QG oITHIE S vvmr v v v s s wmasm w0 ot 0 58S Y 8 e 8 £ 8 ey e e s ety e (): 08 tOYA]-m@Y

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

s nses T V@I 2 8 ATV S v woma s s s 35 10 0 5 A 58 S0 01 8 3 it 5 5 [PPSR § I I % 0% o= 1 I8 2o 11 (=1

E_I 4. Take the 1st left.

s 0:47-t0tal-mile:

e Then-0-01-miles--

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

PV ROR SO RUTPORN § M. 58 (o] 7= 1 Wy 11 -1

o ThEN-0+10-miles

> 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

e oo o V@ e QB ATHIIE S i svvensrwss v mmavss e 1 A5 80 550 05 0 B PR VTS 0 A T S 0.34-total-mile:

:{T 7. Merge onto |-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

mmvena v ] @I D T T S snsmsncvivacs s i srsmsris v e scrssar s s s 0 46559 i e £ P S e s it e v rsaenna oo 38 tO AN -MITIEY

F 8. Keep right to take I-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

crrronr THEI 40510 -MTHIE.S oevanrearesvsssss s s s ee s e et s st s e v o cateessremm e veossrmnereemeesones e} 4+ 4 8-to4E1 Ml

.}I 9. Merge onto US-6 E/W 159th St via EXIT 348A-B.

F—— Then 1:69-Miles:« v = VOV PP SO INTUROE. K 0 b A 701 22 I 11 Y

10. Turn left onto Whipple Ave.
Whipple Ave is just past Albany Ave.

If you reach Richmond Ave you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

@I 11. 15891 WHIPPLE AVE is on the right.
If you reach the end of Whipple Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 15891 Whipple Ave, Markham, IL 6
! . /w ) o . f ‘ » g j

b -

0428-3969 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

X

ke &

112 W 87th St

femQalkcLawnW-astst
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Mariongtie Park

rviialing

15891 Whi
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 16100 La Salle St, South Holland, IL 60473 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: \ Mepevest

16100 La Salle St, South Holland, IL 60473

32MIN | 142M &

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 4:45 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Heavy

Start-of next 18g-0f TOUE- rw - rewnrs warms s s s e st o

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

 TREN-0.04 RS- - -+ - es s e mme s oot w5 e . 0.04-total-mile:

:_I 2. Turn left.

ciromon s TN @IY Q1 Q4 ATV @S« s v s s s s e i A e s e s+ s a0 08 -total-Mile!

';| 3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

~0-16-total -mile:

e hER-0:08-miles -

_L| 4. Take the 1st left.
e TREN-0:01 MIES - - nro e s v s vt sris st <+ s i et 4 e s+ s e . 0.17 total-mile:
> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.
wrrv i TR@IAD: B0 AMUES s e wviwass v v A 81 A 5 AR RS 1 i 2 S 055 0w e v v an a0 DG -tO @I PTHI €2
> 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.

If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

v TRUE I 0 08 - V@16 v oo i s s v p et s 3 s 250 52 2t st s s o 0.3 -tOR@) MYl €2
IT 7. Merge onto {-34 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

Then-1,07 -Mi€S avr rrmmmins s o -..1.38.total-mile:

A 8. Keep right to take I-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.
v TAHR T1a Bt 4 T TV © s« s v o s o e o A5 0 55 8 AP 5 A 0 Y L AP AR £ 150 s st v s o v oD, B 9 O KA -V @1
ur 9. Take the IL-83/147th St/Sibley Blvd exit, EXIT 350.

F D I £ 1T s B I 0 B 1 4 | T e e O .-.9.68-total-mile:
ar 10, Keep left to take the ramp toward HARVEY.

e TR 02 0B TN I S v o v s e 530 Pt 5 A 0 50 M A 9555 5 S Y wemnnean @7 3-t0tal-mile:

vrl 11. Turn left onto [L-83/147th St.

oo TR @YD BT ATV G v mm s o i s 0 00 5 A 5 T T i venneenne] 0 -1-0-total -miles

ES 12. Turn right onto Dixie Hwy.
Dixie Hwy is 0.3 miles past 147th St.
If you reach Oakley Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TV @154 M@ v r s s s v s g S A s st s s s s s o] 65 tO1AL-Mil @3
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 16100 La Salle St, South Holland, IL 60473 Directions - MapQuest

9

T

13. Turn left onto W 159th St/US-6 E. Continue to follow US-6 E.
US-6 E is just past 158th PI.

If you reach W 160th St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

~.~Then-2.50-miles- .

14, Turn left onto La Salle St.
La Salie Stis 0.1 miles past Suntone Dr.

If you reach State St you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

POy B T 0 0 0 T 2 = - o o S ORI et O 0t A e 1o <

15. 16100 LA SALLE ST is on the left.
If you reach 161st St you've gone a little too far.

Page 2 of 2

- - 14.14-total mile:

14.23.total-mile:

112 W 87th St

@

16100 La Salle

St, South
Holland, IL
60473
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 16657 Halsted St, Harvey, IL 60426-6112 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mepevestk

16657 Halsted St, Harvey, IL 60426-6112

19MIN | 16.2M =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:18 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

-0.04 total mile

~ Then 0:04 miles—~ -

_ (_I 2. Turn left.

v THEM 0.04 MIIES: - = o o mer e oot e e st s e e () 08-tOta] Mil@

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

wanrnn NI B B ITHIES  ~ o st o i m ssians v vt a2 o e b 9 5 5 A A s e 3 S T 8 4 A1 e 2 v e s wesnreee (O, ] @t @S- M@

5 5. Takethe 1st right onto W 87th St.

e mosaerr TV QT - TR G s oo s s v 1 2 o B 5 0 AR AR 5 A A A R 5 070 e v s v s e e e an e omeren () 2 B -tO @V

> 6. Take the 1stright onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

oo 0.31-total-mile

e TG Q0 MRS - v s o s s s s e

\:T 7. Merge onto 1-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

~end-38-total-mile

e T V@V Q) Tt T I G v v s s msrss s v s s s s s 8 A Y B AN 9 55

ﬁ 8. Keep left to take 1-94 E toward Indiana.
--12:18 total mile-

oo Then-40:81-miles -

wr 9. Take the |-80 W/I-294 N/IL-394 S exit, EXIT 74A-74B, toward

lowa/Wisconsin/Danville.

amvannrins L HEIE D [T G 1« v oo s s s s s s s 2 it i i 8 S 8 R P S A0 0 it s it e oo 1D § 5 -tO @ -l @

u 10. Merge onto [-80 W/1-294 N/Tri State Tollway N via EXIT 74B toward

lowa/Wisconsin (Portions toll).

[N D o Y- o 100 3 200 o o ¥ [ =Y OV PV O OO SO UV UU PO DU PU UV PRy i W 1 I 741 -1 I o o117

\}:t 11. Merge onto Haisted St/iL-1 N.

wunow e APV @ B MU S v o v v v v s o s 3 e 5 e 0 5 A 1 15 5 P A 5 0 s s e e 1B 22 tOtAT-MIHE:

: Page 335
https://www.mapquest.com/directions/list/1/us/il/chicago/60620-1318/112-w-87th-st-41.736274,-87.62820... 5/31/2016




Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 16657 Halsted St, Harvey, IL 60426-6112 Directions - MapQuest
@ﬂ 12. 16657 HALSTED ST is on the right.

Your destination is just past E 167th St.

v

Page 2 of 2

If you reach E 166th St you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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112 W 87th St, Chicago, IL 60620-1318 to 16767 S 80th Ave, Tinley Park, IL 60477 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: Mo vest:

16767 S 80th Ave, Tinley Park, IL 60477

28MIN | 18.5M1 =

Ttip time based on traffic conditions as of 12:14 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

3 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

&

Then-0.04 miles P A b n S s s e e e ()04 - tOt@N-MITlE:

(_I 2. Turn left.

Then 0.04 miles - . e i e e et e e .....0.08 total-mile

3. Take the 1st [eft.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

#TR@N 0,08 UHES -t s om rt vem ns S e eanrane e nn 016 A0t Mile

(_I 4. Take the 1st left.

o S TREODDF MHIES- v v s v s s e - ¢ e s st e oo casnce e e QA7 toN@MlE:

3 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

--Then.0.10-miles. -

_)' 6. Take the st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

cien....Then-0.04 miles ...... ... ... U VU U STV ST § I %< I8 (o1 ¢-] 1 1111-N

7. Merge onto |-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

F‘ 8. Keep right to take 1-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

s s TGP AT ¢ BOATIIB S+ o s s s oo o s e e 0 5 008 S 5t ot s i s s sy s oo w12 . T8 tOYAL-TI@

;v 9. Take the 167th St W exit, EXIT 346, toward IL-50/Cicero Ave.

wesns v TREMADES TGS vomrmvnrms s mvmen s o nsrs warss i winm s st e B R 70 03 1870 0 i ey ot v o= emns o amve o] 343 Aotal-mile

\ 0. 167th St.
Lt 10. Merge onto 167th St

v THEA-3A 8-Mil@S s s misi s R 8 s s s e e 46,6 1-10t@1-MiE

(_I 11. Turn left onto S Harlem AveflL-43.
S Harlem Ave is just past Theresa Ln.

If you reach Oconto Ave you've gone a little too far.

e TREN 050 MNIES v v s mwenn i s it s s s e 2 A s 51 0w s s s e i 7w s e e s 1014 ROV @M@

> 12. Turn right onto 171st St.
171st St is just past 170th Pf.

if you reach 173rd St you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

TREN- 100 MMUIES. - vv e o e s o s e o A = o9 s e 5 25w r e s i e s o 0181 0- 10t A) - TRINE

EN 13. Turn right onto 80th Ave.
80th Ave is 0.2 miles past 78th Ave.

1f you reach Grissom Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

<o TNEN-0.40 MIl@S-+ - cmnrs - e e s s v vt s v e e s s s 18,51 -total-mile

&) 14, 16767 S 80TH AVE is on the right.
Your destination is just past Paxton Ave.

If you reach 167th St you've gone a little too far.

Ise of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don't g , foute conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use

-~ 0.26-total mile:

Then-1.07-miles. - - v R i e 38 -tOM@Y- MR
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] ]2‘W 87th St Chlcago IL 60620 1318 to 16767 S 80th Ave, Tmley Park IL 60477 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2

112 W 57th St

16767 S 80th
Ave, Tinley
Park, IL 60477
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 17225 Paxton Ave, South Holland, IL 60473-3757 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO: mejosvesh

17225 Paxton Ave, South Holland, IL 60473-3757

18MIN | 142M =
Tr_ip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:20 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Light

D 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

v
Then 0.04 miles - s e s N . w0.04 total-mile:

(_' 2. Turn left.

= TREN 004 - MNUIES wavvnncrvmcsrv s s e i im0 e 3205 008 3 58 ot & it Bt e a2 s L g -..0:08 total-mile:
(_' 3. Take the 1st left.

If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

e B 111 T L 1111 TR VR IVAN o Yo [ o1 & B 11T

(_' 4. Take the 1st left.
--0.17. total-mile:

Then-0.01-miles -

> 6. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

e @I 0 A ATUIES e o e e+ st et e e 10,26 tOtal-miile:

> 6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.

If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

o s TREN-0:04 NI S - sovnvimi nst ns s s s e i MU R UNUP OISR o P, & IE (oY 7-1 I8 ) ¢111=1

7. Merge onto |-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

wrmnerans o138 total mile:

< n ThE -4 07Mil@S - vovv s ios o

ﬁ 8. Keep left to take 1-94 E toward Indiana.

DY I Y T 0 T 00 3 Y L= LT O S e S PP PP PP P DRPURODPOUIIE: e IR 1 % (o) 0= 1881111 (=1}

Lt 9. Merge onto US-6 E via EXIT 73B.

o TR0 B4 IS v - win covmn i st - e i | s s it s o s e s 12: 02- tOY @I -AH @

3 10. Tuin right onto E 162nd St.
If you are on River Qaks Dr and reach Park Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

+-12,16 total-mile:

vmwe Then-0.15.miles -

T 11. € 162nd St becomes Van Dam Rd.

v TREIN T t A 2ATUI@S wr v rscrmas v s s vom s st 5 3 S GR350 2505 0 P VR 3 S ¥ 0 v o0 i s s e s oo 1o 30D 8 tOtAN-MITEY

(_' 12. Turn left onto € 170th St.

TREN-0:65 MUIES v vves b i e s v i 2t s+ e+ s st e o2 13,93 total-milet

5 13. Turn right onto Paxton Ave.
Paxton Ave is just past Merrill Ave.

If you reach Luella Ave you've gone a little too far.

Then-0:25 -mil@s ~wsswvnsvrmsmmmi s vwwan S L o S L AR A5 ey vemanennees v 1-4.:1.8. total - mile:
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 17225 Paxton Ave, South Holland, IL 60473-3757 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2.

&) 14, 17225 PAXTON AVE is on the left.

" Your destination is just past € 172nd St.

If you reach Parkview Dr you've gone a little too far.

M
12 W 87th St

Evtrgiroon PRk ol

{

i,gmé
I

&

17225 \ﬁ.axton
Ave, South
Holland, IL
60473-3757
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 17524 E Carriageway Dr, Hazel Crest, IL 60429 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 2

YOUR TRIP TO:

17524 E Carriageway Dr, Hazel Crest, IL 60429

21MIN | 15.3MI =

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 1:12 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

9 1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

\

i

g

e ame s s T YR D1 2 ITVH @S o s v st e s s+ e s o e e 0 05 8 R 0 5 AR 58

Then-0.04 Mil@S « e avveaun oo orasos i v e e o e

2. Turn left.

THEN 0.04 MUIES =~ vvvsurmmee e omrae ae s s s s e

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

Then-0.08 miles-

4. Take the 1st left.

Then 0.01 miles e e 0

5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

6. Take the 1st right onto S Lafayette Ave.
If you reach S State St you've gone a little too far.

T hen: 0.04-MileS cw e B S A Y B B P

7. Merge onto [-94 E/Dan Ryan Expy S via the ramp on the left.

e TREN A:07- MES = v e oe o s comemamnsns e+ s s s

8. Keep right to take I-57 S via EXIT 63 toward Memphis.

e THEN- 10, 10 MIIES ¢ roosmsssssascrnsorsmtin xmowr witn wbanpanitns s s o som

9. Merge onto US-6 E/W 159th St via EXIT 348A-B.

TREN- 150 IS - o« niv e st o s o e o 55 A 5 e S 5l A 5050 s bR

10. Turn right onto Kedzie Ave.
Kedzie Ave is just past Sawyer Ave.

If you reach Troy Ave you've gone a little too far.

11. Turn left onto 175th St.
175th St is 0.2 miles past 173rd St.

If you reach Hawthorne Ln you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

e T Q- Q ATV wne v s v s s i £ i s 350 e i1 A S S 50 0 10

cone T 200- IHIES - o s s e mamem as-rmns v et e A A AR A AR M 5 5 0

-~ --0.04-total mile

---0.08 total mile

--0.16- total mile

- 0.17-total mile

-, 26-total- mile

wovenne - 0,:34-t0tal-mile

s 1. 38 tOtaN- MilE

«-11-48 total mile:

12:98 total mile:

e ] 4. 98-total mile

w1 6.19-total miley
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 17524 E Carriageway Dr, Hazel Crest, IL 60429 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 2
> 12. Turn right onto E Carriageway Dr.
E Carriageway Dr is just past Longfellow Ave.

If you reach Holmes Ave you've gone a little too far.

. .Then-0.09-miles - et o 4 e e et . e e 15.28-total mile:
&y 13. 17524 E CARRIAGEWAY DR is on the right.

If you reach Coach Ln you've gone a little too far. '

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume ail risk of use.

U‘:J -
112 W 87th St

-Oak- Lawn W-astst

» Piglyex [igl i

%

if

AN 2L

=

17524 E
Carriageway
Dr, Hazel
Crest, IL 60429
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1 Erie St, Oak Park, IL 60302 Directions - MapQuest Page 1 of 3

YOUR TRIP TO: Mmoo veslh

1 Erie St, Oak Park, IL 60302

35MIN | 19.8MI &=

Trip time based on traffic conditions as of 3:55 PM on May 31, 2016. Current Traffic: Moderate

Start of-Next 1eg-0f FOULE - v« oo oo e

1. Start out going west on W 87th St.

TR EN Q104 IYEE G rv s v wrmasrmin s aars s s s s 5 0 A 8 8 8 8 L 3 s e s et o e - 0-04-total-mile

2. Turn left.

e TR AD TG MU G v v om0 i 2 5 s s s s v o on s enneneeon- (00 B-tOtal-mile

3. Take the 1st left.
If you reach S Lafayette Ave you've gone about 0.2 miles too far.

T

. Then 0:08 miles— - - - - e 016 -tOtE Ml

FI 4. Take the 1st left.

rensn s nr T PHE 1 AD T Tn TN S v v s om0 5 A58 5 5 S 30 8 A2 2 s 0 e s e v s s s v -4 O @ AT €

> 5. Take the 1st right onto W 87th St.

e TREM-G:1 6 TTUES o rawresss meemome s s o s s o e s s i o s e e v 0.3 3 -tOt -l

6. Turn left onto S State St.
S State St is just past S Lafayette Ave.

i

if you are on E 87th St and reach S Wabash Ave you've gone a little too far.

e FREA0:06 NI @S v e mm e i vt s s a4 ¢ s+ s s s s oo (003 8- tO A -mile

JT 7. Merge onto 1-94 W/Dan Ryan Expy N via the ramp on the left.

wnrvnr T V@ I fe DD YU @ S et v s s - e s 1 e 58 2 5550 0 1 AR 1 N A i A e e iernnsr v s voe e @ -4 O 1@ AN

%r 8. Take the 22nd St exit, EXIT 53C, toward 1-55 N/Stevenson Expy/Lake Shore
Dr.

e e P Q2 B AN S v v mrss s i v s i i £ i s e e i s e e o (G- LOR G- TAHI @

}:t 9. Merge onto |-55 N/Adlai E Stevenson Expy N toward Lake Shore Dr.

Then 1.62 miles oo S « B0 ¥ 0 I 70 71 2 o 11

A 10. Take US-41 N/S Lake Shore Dr N.

et TV@I Q285 QS v s ame e ren o s camsnn - mec s enne s e 005 - t0tal-mile
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Chicago, IL 112 W 87th St to 1'Erie St, Oak Park, IL 60302 Directions - MapQuest Page 2 of 3
ﬁ 11. Turn slight left onto S Columbus Dr. .
S Columbus Dr is 0.2 miles past E Waldron Dr.

12. Turn left onto E Congress Pkwy.
If you reach E Jackson Dr you've gone about 0.1 miles too far.

v e TTREN QeB7 MU v v wvmsmss wssssan 1o s s i T S s S 2 i s e s e o] DB 2 -t O @ T IHE

r 13. E Congress Pkwy becomes 1-290 W/Chicago-Kansas City Expressway
W/Eisenhower Expy W.

ur 14, Take EXIT 27B toward California Ave/2800 W.

e TR Q220 NUIES~ <o v e s i+ + e e ] 66 tOtA] -l

r 15. Keep right at the fork in the ramp.

O 0 7Y o T T X o T U U U VRS PRV SOV DUV URSUSUROR PSSO, P W, 7; B 7o¥ ¢ ¥ Mo o 11 -3

}:t 16. Merge onto W Van Buren St.

o PRGN 03 Q2 AT G v v v i s e i s s enreenn] 4:85- total-mile

> 17. Take the 1st right onto S California Ave.

If you reach S Mozart St you've gone a little too far.

cernnmne T YA £ T U] @ § s v v v - s s i i 4y 4 S o 4 S 1 1 s s 1 B2 tOtA): Ml

q 18. Turn left onto W Lake St.
W Lake St is just past W Maypole Ave.

If you reach W Walnut St you've gone a little too far.

s TV @B s B - @G v v st v v s s e e w5 s 2 e Pon 4 e L et o S s 8 20 £t e e ....M..WM,,_MM,“M;] 8-88 total-mile:

r 19. W Lake St becomes W Corcoran PI.

SOOI 17 S o T -0 83 111D O VOSSOSO OOV USSR PRUROIUO I o W0 T - 36 7 7-1 ¥ 11 -9

> 20. Turn right onto N Austin Bivd.
N Austin Bivd is just past N Mason Ave.

If you are on South Blvd and reach S Humphrey Ave you've gone a little too far.

o e V@I D 3B B TTUI@ S v smvr v s asmmas s s s s e 5w A A NS S 5 8 A 5 1 - s v aovencwnnn o] D08 - bOEA- PN

@ 21. 1ERIE ST.
" Your destination is just past W Ohio St.

If you reach W Huron St you've gone a little too far.

se of directions and maps is subject to our Terms of Use. We don’t guarantee accuracy, route conditions or usability. You assume all risk of use.
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